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As at the date of this report, the shareholders and the principal subsidiaries of Beijing Jingkelong Company Limited were as
follows:
RARER » IR REEEEESERNERARTZREREEMBARMT ¢
Beijing Chaoyang Auxiliary :
Food Company Other domestic shareholders H shareholders
e — p: L L
L RTHREAREAT SRR HERR SR
é 40.61% : 15.20% g 44.19%
Beijing Jingkelong Company Limited
TEREEmEZEERODEBER DT
100.00% 55.66% 79.85% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

Beijing Jingkelong Beijing Xinyang Tongli Beijing Chaopi Beijing Jingkelong Beijing Jingkelong Beijing Chaoyang
Shouchao Commercial Facilities Trading Company (Langfang) Supermarket Chain Jingkelong Vocational
Company Limited Company Limited Limited Company Limited Company Limited Skills Training School
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
=E=2RMSE

Dear shareholders:

.|I|n|

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of Beijing Jingkelong

Company Limited (the “Company” or “Jingkelong”), | am delighted
to present the annual results of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2016 (the

“Reporting Period”).

BUSINESS REVIEW

In 2016, the macro-economy maintained a rather steady development.
However, stressed by the change in the consumption demand, the
rise of convenient shopping style, the increase of rental for physical
stores and labor costs, the Group faced great impacts and challenges.
In order to take the pulse of the market to overcome challenges and
satisfy diversified needs of consumers, the Group, together with all
its employees, will explore the business potential of “product+service”
and seek innovation and reform in the aspects of group governance,
services, marketing and purchasing to make breakthroughs in the

difficult market environment and march forward.

During the Reporting Period, the Group achieved the following results:

— Revenue from principle business was RMB10,847,004,705,
representing an increase of approximately 2.6% as compared to

2015;

—  Gross profit was RMB1,353,178,831, representing an increase of

approximately 0.1% as compared to 2015;

— Gross profit margin was approximately 12.5%, representing a

decrease of approximately 0.3% as compared to 12.8% in 2015;

— Total profit was RMB134,450,037, representing a increase of
approximately 18.6% as compared to 2015;
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— Profit attributable to shareholders of parent company was
RMB26,685,806, representing a increase of approximately 7.3%

as compared to 2015;

— Basic earnings per share was RMBO0.06 (2015: RMBO0.06); and

— The proposed final dividend per share was RMB0.05 (2015:
RMBO0.05).

OUTLOOK

In 2017, despite various impacts such as the changes of labor cost,
store rental, online shopping patterns, consumption focus and intention
of consumers, the Group will continue to take “product+service” as the
foundation and further standardize, streamline and professionalize the
business operation while enriching the variety with health, green and
functional products to adapt to the change of consumption demand
as the “Opinions on Promoting the Innovation and Transformation
of Physical Retail Sector’ (BRI ERTEEHELMNER)) was
issued by the General Office of the State Council to provide new driver
for the growth of physical retail enterprises. In this way, a relatively
complete consumer service system can be established and our bond
with consumers can be enhanced. On the solid foundation of physical
store operation, the Group keeps improving the functions of Jingkelong
mobile app, utilizing the advantage of physical stores to achieve
the combined development of online and offline businesses, and
reshaping the competitiveness of the Group. The Group will continue
to strengthen the strategic cooperation with upstream manufacturers
and online/offline distribution channels, integrating the brand resources
of upstream manufacturers and the powerful channel resources of
the Group, as well as exploring existing brands and newly-introduced
brands to share resources and develop interactive development mode
of shared channels, integrating online/offline marketing and further

consolidating the Group’s competitive edge in wholesale distribution.
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On behalf of the Board, | would like to express our sincere gratitude to ~ RNAZENRXEFSRAZUBRRE RN EENE
our shareholders for their trust and support; to all business partners, fEEXHE - BRHASMBRESE - GIERH - HER
suppliers and customers for their support and assistance, and our REXRBEBENEEIMNZHEF @ EROAREEDE
appreciation to all staff and the management team for their hard work B TLREREREBRE—FHNHDBENREE

and contribution to the Group during the Reporting Period. BRIBUAR O R

Li Jianwen FEX

Chairman EESS

Beijing, PRC FE bR

22 March 2017 —E—+F=A=+=H

8 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
‘ BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED



? E*E

"AEA e Bl e

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the Reporting Period, the macro economy was under stable
development in general with steady advancement. However, with
the continual increase in labour and store rental costs, the rise of
convenient shopping channels such as online and mobile shopping
and the acceleration of upgrades in consumption, consumers are
more willing to raise their quality of life and thus, their expenses on
lifestyle. In addition, the focus of consumption has shifted from pure
material satisfaction to the fulfilment brought by both the product
and the attached product experience. The focus of consumption
has also shifted from product-dominated to service-dominated. The
combined effect of the above factors has posed enormous threats and
challenges to the traditional economy. In response to the changes in
the external environment and the needs of industry development, the
Group centres itself on customers’ needs by continuously adhering
to the policy of “product+service”, promoting innovation and reform,
optimizing its product mix, strengthening the standardized operation
of live and fresh produce, turning some of the convenient stores into
stores selling live and fresh produce in the communities, promoting the
integration of online and offline development via Jingkelong mobile app
with an aim to satisfy consumers’ needs on consumption, and bring
about a better shopping experience to consumers, striving to prevent

a slide in sales.

RETAIL BUSINESS

Adjusting our store-opening strategies and striving to improve

the environment of the stores

During the Reporting Period, the Group adjusted its operational
strategy for stores and was prudent in expanding its network of
physical stores. It put more emphasis was put on improving the
operational environment of currently stores, and by renewing their
facilities and equipment, a better shopping experience was brought
to the consumers. During the Reporting Period, the Group renovated
and upgraded thirteen stores (including two supermarkets and eleven

convenience stores). Throughout the year, the Group opened six

convenience stores (including three directly-operated convenience
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I\/IANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BT Mo

stores, and three franchise-operated convenience stores). Due to  NHEEEHAERSRE - REAEREEN 7oz
reasons such as the expiration of leases and modifications to the  AiB™ © 2ME & EFE RI1MBEFE -
stores making losses, the Group closed down six supermarkets, two

directly-operated convenience stores, and eleven franchise-operated

convenience stores during the Reporting Period.

The total number of the Group’s retail outlets was 248 as at 31 HE_-_ZT— X "E+-_A=1+—0 ~x&E=EZEE
December 2016. The following table sets out the number and net %2 A2480 @ TRFAFMESIAEFR T —<

operating area of the Group’s retail outlets as at 31 December 2016: FHZA=+—ANTEMEHEMFEERE -
Department Convenience

Stores Hypermarket Supermarket stores Total
BE®S Nt} REEm EFE &t

Number of retail outlets: ZEMEHE
Directly-operated HYE 2 12 66 107 187
Franchise-operated RS - - 1 60 61
Total S 2 12 67 167 248

Net operating area

(square metres): BEEmMBE(ERK):

Directly-operated B4R 39,742 86,089 144,827 21,005 291,663

Franchise-operated RRTINEE - - 880 11,590 12,470
Total A&t 39,742 86,089 145,707 32,595 304,133

Continuously adjusting the product mix to enhance product FEAREMERE  ESBRHED

competitiveness

During the Reporting Period, the Group strengthened its communication — $R&HIR - ARE@ e LEERNERE @ BTF
with suppliers, paid greater attention to the consumption demand of (L ERAVEHETZ K - sl#EHE  BHES @ W0
the younger customer base, and introduced innovative and trendy EERBERE®R @ AREOFEKE - BREEE
products such as healthy leisure food, imported glassware, baby AR Mm - BEAZESHRERST @ WAL
skincare and bath products, porcelain tableware and other daily &% > EESHTERKES 28 @ S8 EMHNE

commodities with vivid display, making those products the highlights in ~ E{EZ & - L RENKRE] - G4 TRERE R
the stores in order to boost sales. The Group adhered to the principle
of “wider variety of brands and less variety of products”, combined the

seasonal features of different types of products and analyzed factors

10 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

including the brand, pricing, sales volume, promotions and display,
in order to clear and eliminate products with low contribution on one
hand and to enhance the efforts in introducing new products, increase
the level of product concentration and speed up the product turnover

rate on the other hand.

Focusing on the operation of live and fresh produce and

exploiting the advantages in physical stores

In view of the growing popularity of high-quality, upgraded products
in the market, the Group formulated the “Standards on Operation
of Live and Fresh Produce 2.0” in terms of product variety, facilities
and equipment, requirements in the display, ordering, receipt and
storage, sale volume, clearing management and sanitary management
during the Reporting Period, dedicating itself to the standards, norms
and brand orientations of the operation of live and fresh produce,
so as to improve the merchandising capability, customer-gathering
capacity and profitability. During the Reporting Period, 73 outlets were
upgraded and reformed according to the “Standards on Operation of
Live and Fresh Produce 2.0”. The catalog for compulsory and options
products for all kinds of live and fresh produce were reconfirmed, and
the products from popular brands were introduced. The layout of the
stores were adjusted in order to promote the vivid display of live and
fresh produce. The standards on the purchase and processing of live
and fresh produce were updated and improved. The Group continued
to promote the forwarding of processing of vegetables, fruits and
meats, and put the processing of packed vegetables and meat
forward to the base centre. The standardized packaging operation of
live and fresh produce under the bar code system was implemented.
The proportion of packed products in cartons and bags was increased
so as to reduce on-site choosing, packing and weighting sessions.
During the Reporting Period, the sales of vegetables, fruits, pork, beef

and mutton save a year-on-year increased of approximately 4.8%.
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I\/IANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEJI nTuFFH& *ﬁ

Continually promoting the development of the mobile app

business

During the Reporting Period, the Group continuously revised and
optimized the Jingkelong app to improve user experience. In July
2016, the Group upgraded its original platform-shopping mode into
the “supermarket shopping mode” by synchronizing the inventory of
goods available at physical supermarkets to the online platform. With
the connection of the offline physical stores to the online app through
the intermediate system, consumers were able to browse and shop
at the stores and choose to pick up the goods in stores themselves
or have their goods delivered by the store according to their own
needs. The categories model was adjusted from two levels to three
levels. Live and fresh produce including vegetables, fruits, pork,
beef, mutton and poultry was made available online with the number
of varieties operated increasing to over 10,000, which widened the
choice of products available to consumers. Meanwhile, themed
columns including breakfast plans, afternoon tea plans, the secret
books on seasoning, daily cosmetics shopping and anti-fog solutions
were added the product planning for the app with corresponding sales

promotions to increase consumers’ incentive to browse and purchase.

Diversifying marketing approaches and service offering

During the Reporting Period, the Group continually organized season-
or festival-themed marketing activities. For instance, the Group
initiated the promotion of live and fresh produce under the theme of
“Jingkelong’s Autumn Festival of Vegetables and Fruits” (R & &K
FREEN). Exclusive promotion to members was reinforced through
member-only redemption activities and sales promotions offering
extra discounts to members. The Group realized the online binding of
membership cards of physical store members, the online and offline
uses of bonus points and participation in members’ rewards. The
Group promoted and publicized special promotion pictures and texts
on themed marketing activities through the official Wechat account of
Jingkelong, sent out Wechat coupons on a regular basis, developed
pre-sale on Wechat, increased the range of online activities on our

products and accomplished rotation in the major sales outlets.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Further, in order to provide consumers with a convenient payment
experience, the Group launched various payment methods in addition
to payment via Wechat and Alipay, including mobile payment methods
newly available, such as Apple Pay, Bestpay and Jingdong Wallet, and
such diversification met consumers’ need for fast payment channels

for offline and online shopping.

Reinforcing the implementation of food safety management

During the Reporting Period, the Group strived to maintain a high
level of food safety and to raise awareness on food safety to protect
consumers’ rights through vigorous education on the importance
of food safety. New channels and new products were monitored
in accordance with strict quality standards. Field inspections were
also conducted on newly-introduced and high-risk channels, and
any channels that did not meet the required quality standard were
not introduced. In relation to storage management, strong emphasis
was placed on product quality and expiration dates through constant
inspections and non-periodic sample testing, so as to make
timely reports when defective products were discovered. Further,
management of the storage of products with relatively short shelf life
was elevated through the shelf life early warning system. Based on
the characteristics on the different seasons, the Group launched a
month-long summer event on food quality and safety. Management
of the storage of live and fresh produce was reinforced through

strict supervision and control at various stages, from purchasing, to

dispensing and to distributing.

EEJI nTuFFH& *ﬁ
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I\/IANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEJI nTuFFH& *ﬁ

Boosting logistics efficiency by optimizing logistics and
distribution management

During the Reporting Period, the procedure of manual sorting of the
cross-clocking commodities in the normal-temperature logistics centre
was changed to automatic sorting using the automatic sorting machine
with an aim to increase the efficiency of inspection, receipt and sorting.
The operation of the logistics equipment management system, reduced
the retention time of the logistics equipment in stores, increased the
usage and turnover efficiency of the logistics equipment in stores and
saved logistics costs. The Group continued to strengthen the reservation
management of suppliers by arranging receipts in a reasonable manner
according to the reservation of the suppliers, reducing the receipt time
and avoiding the overloading of warehouses. To mitigate the problem of
excess inventory in stores, the logistics centre allotted and distributed
goods in batches as per the demand for large-batch goods of stores
during festivals, holidays and sales promotion periods to reduce the

inventory in stores and ensure the timely arrival of goods to stores.

Operation results of retail business
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An analysis of the retail principal operating income contributed by the TXZJIAREBELKES  Kalm - EF
Group’s directly-operated hypermarkets, supermarkets, convenience /& BEBSERB L TENTEETERARET
stores, department stores and online retail business and the gross profit =& ST &E*}
margin is set out as follows:
Increase/
2016 2015 Decrease
—RE —T-ARF i,/ wd
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARETFT
Retail business SEEK:
Hypermarkets KES 1,231,707 1,300,442 -5.3%
Supermarkets AT 2,819,204 2,901,010 -2.8%
Convenience stores ERE 321,456 306,134 5.0%
Department stores BEES 41,531 47,731 -13.0%
(including commissions) e el 35,381 41,065 -13.8%
Online retail business w|LETE 56,377 53,114 6.1%
Total retail principal operating income ~ Z&E&EBIRA A 4,470,275 4,608,431 -3.0%
Gross profit margin of directly-operated HE&AES - FABH R
hypermarkets, supermarkets and EREEFIZE(%)
convenience stores (%) 16.1 16.7 0.4p.p
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

During the Reporting Period, the retail principal operating income
of the Group decreased by approximately 3.0%. This was mainly
attributable to (i) affected by the macroeconomic downturn and
consumer diversion to the e-commerce, the same store sales growth
(the “SSSG”) dropped by 3.38%; and (i) the closing down of some
loss-making stores in 2016 lead to a drop in retail sales during the

Reporting Period.

The gross profit margin generated from the directly-operated retail
business (excluding department stores) increased slightly from
approximately 15.7% in 2015 to approximately 16.1% in the Reporting
Period, this was mainly due to (i) carried out the standardization
and packaging operation of live and fresh produce, resulting in
loss reduction and an increase in gross profit margins; (ii) the
implementation of the promotion policy, paid more attention on the
results valuation of the price discount; and (i) the expansion of the

product mix.

WHOLESALE BUSINESS

Continuing to expand the e-commerce supplier business

During the Reporting Period, the Group continued to develop its
e-commerce supply business, strengthen its cooperation with major
e-commerce platforms and adhere to the goal of refined management
by closely coordinating and cooperating with manufacturers and
e-commerce platform operators, thereby achieving rapid growth
in its e-commerce sales. As a distributor, the Group connected
upstream manufacturers with e-commerce players while showcasing
its advantages in various aspects, such as supply channels,
logistics of distribution, storage management through different
ways, including annual marketing planning, brand introductions, key
festival promotions, key promotions and distribution arrangements of

e-commerce platforms.

BT Mo
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Continuing to optimize product mix and expand distribution

network

During the Reporting Period, the Group continued developing tailor-
made goods and its private brands, such as launching new brands
for snacks, nuts and condiments, namely “Miaoshaoye”, “Shangzhen”,
“Zhaoxixiangchu”, “Tiancijiashi” and “Moshifu”. The Group also
took part in various promotional activities. In particular, the Group
participated in the international food and beverage exhibition three
consecutive times. The Group also joint hands with other private brand
products and suppliers, such as honey from New Zealand and beer
from Germany, so as to optimize its product mix and expanding its
offline sales channels to build up its downstream retail customer base

and consolidate and expand its distribution network.

Controlling logistics costs and enhancing logistics efficiency

During the Reporting Period, each warehouse in the distribution
centers were reorganized according to the orders received (flow in
large batches, multi-varieties for supermarkets in small batches, large
quantity in sub-packages for convenience stores), and the nature of
product storage (heavy goods, lightweight but large sized goods).
Through upgrading the information management system and optimizing
procedures, warehouse spaces were saved and logistics efficiency was
enhanced, in turn making logistic costs well under control. The Group
also strived to develop third-party logistics business through online
advertising, and in-bus advertising, initiating tenders, making business
presentations, etc. These efforts in total reached out to clients in need
of third-party logistics services and expanded the breadth of third-

party logistics services.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Operation results of wholesale business

The wholesale principal operating income and gross profit margin are

analyzed as follows:

BT Mo

HBEERE
AEBPBETEEBBARENRNDFTOT :

Increase/
2016 2015 (Decrease)
—RE —T-hHEF i, md
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARBTT
Wholesale principal operating Bt E
income recognized BEIRAHLE
by Chaopi Group* FEEBRA 6,822,481 6,513,255 4.7%
Less: Intersegment Sales W DEEEE (495,624) (574,535) -18.7%
Sales to franchisees HE T INEEMR 3,815 5,836 -34.6%
Total wholesale principal
operating income BEBEFEEBBAST 6,330,672 5,944,556 6.5%
Gross profit margin **(%) FEFIE*(%) 8.8 9.1 -0.3p.p

* Chaopi Group represents Beijing Chaopi Trading Company Limited (the

“Chaopi Trading”) and its subsidiaries.

* This represents gross profit margin recognized by Chaopi Trading and its

subsidiaries including intersegment sales.

During the Reporting Period, the wholesale principal operating income
recognized by Chaopi Group increased by approximately 6.5% and
was mainly due to (i) an increase in the launch of sales promotions
in order to increase market share space; (ii) the introduction of
sales contribution from the rapid growth in the sales to e-commerce
suppliers; and (i) the introduction of sales contribution from newly

introduced distribution brands.

During the Reporting Period, the decrease in the gross profit margin
of wholesale business recognized by Chaopi Group was approximately
0.3 percentage points and was mainly due to the adoption of multiple
sales promotions with suppliers, which in turn reduced the gross profit

margin.

O HREERIERARBERNERAR(EHIE
B REMBRA

o REMEEPRERRBEEBERNENE(2S
DEEHE)

BERA - PHEELBETEEBRARLER
#16.5% * EEEAR ()R TRIEMHEENE -
BEMATRENE  (IERHERRFHEEER
WRAEE TR ¢ K (i) S BRI E AR @R
HERR -

HEHRE - AREERBEEBOENKREEL0.3
BOR  TBERARN: BTENTSEENE
MATREANE » BHEMETRE -

2016 & if
I RRREEEEEROERARF]



(s |

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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FINANCIAL RESULTS

Principal operating income FEEBRA
Gross profit EH

Gross profit margin (%) EFE(%)
Earnings before interest and tax B RTR
Net profit b wbE

FRITEE (%)
)i S S NIV R e

Net profit margin (%)

Net profit attributable to shareholders
of the parent company

Net profit margin attributable to
shareholders of the
parent company (%)

5o B BER B A (%)

PRINCIPAL OPERATING INCOME

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s principal operating income
increased by approximately 2.6%, of which retail principal operating
income decreased by approximately 3.0%, and wholesale principal

operating income increased by approximately 6.5%.

GROSS PROFIT AND GROSS PROFIT MARGIN

During the Reporting Period, the gross profit of the Group increased
by approximately 0.1% compared with the last corresponding period.
During the Reporting Period, the gross profit margin was 12.5% (2015:
12.8%).

OTHER INCOME

Other income mainly comprises income from promotional activities,

rental income from leasing and sub-leasing of properties and counters.

The Group’s other income increased from RMB959,804,975 in 2015
to RMB1,034,569,272 by approximately 7.8% during the Reporting
Period, mainly due to the increase of income from promotional
activities which were in line with the increase in revenue and the

increase of rental income from stores.
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P
Increase/
2016 2015 Decrease
—E-RE —T—RF g wd
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T AR®ETT
10,847,005 10,572,672 2.6%
1,353,179 1,352,009 0.1%
12,5 12.8 -0.3p.p
283,504 275,325 3.0%
75,321 72,346 4.1%
0.7 0.7 -
26,686 24,865 7.3%
0.2 0.2 -
FEEBKA

MEHRE  AEBMNEEERRALEL2.6% ¢
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AL R 416.5% o

ENERER=H

REBHE - AEENEALEFRH LAY
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

SELLING EXPENSES

Selling expenses mainly comprise of salary and welfare, depreciation
and amortization, energy fee, rental expenses, repair and maintenance
expenses, transportation expenses, service fee, packing expenses,

and advertising and promotion expenses.

The Group’s operating expenses were RMB1,791,313,559 during the
Reporting Period, representing an increase of approximately 4.7%
compared to the corresponding period in 2015. The increase was
primarily due to (i) the increased depreciation expenses of fixed assets
along with the scale expansion in capital assets; (i) the increase in
transportation expenses, especially the cost for logistics of distribution,
due to an increase in sales in the wholesale business; and (i) the
increased spending on [T service fees in view of the development of

the online wholesale business.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Administrative expenses mainly comprise of salary, welfare, social
security costs (including retirement benefit contribution) and

entertainment expenses.

The Group’s administrative expenses were RMB282,603,851 during
the Reporting Period, representing an increase of approximately 5.0%
compared to the corresponding period in 2015. The increase was
mainly because of the increased costs involving retirement benefit
contribution, housing reserves and other social insurance relating to

the wages.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BT Mo

FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Financial expenses include interests on bank loans and debentures,

interest income, bank charges and exchange gains or losses.

The Group’s financial expenses decreased from RMB151,703,085
in 2015 to RMB146,270,584 during the Reporting Period. This was
primarily because domestic financial institutions cut the deposit
and lending benchmark rate, issued low interest rate short-term
debentures, which all in all decreased the financing costs of the

Group.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

The Group’s subsidiary Chaopi Maolisheng Hong Kong Company
Limited (the “Maolisheng Hong Kong”) and Hong Kong Chaopi Asia
Company Limited (the “Chaopi Hong Kong”) was registered and
established in Hong Kong. In accordance with Hong Kong taxation

law, the relevant corporate income tax rate was 16.5%.

Except for Maolisheng Hong Kong and Chaopi Hong Kong, other
members of the Group were subject to corporate income tax at a rate
of 25% during the Reporting Period on their respective taxable profit

pursuant to the relevant PRC tax laws and regulations.

Income tax expense increased from RMB41,033,483 in 2015 to
RMB59,129,332 in 2016, primarily due to the increase in 2016 taxable
profits.

NET PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS
OF THE PARENT COMPANY

The net profit attributable to shareholders of the parent company
increased by approximately 7.3% from RMB24,864,512 in 2015 to
RMB26,685,806 in 2016. The increase was mainly attributable to the

3.0% increase of EBIT and the increase in retail profit.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

The Group recorded basic earnings per share of approximately
RMBO0.06 for 2016, the same as 2015, which was calculated on the
basis of the number of 412,220,000 shares.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

During the Reporting Period, the Group mainly financed its operations
through internally generated cash flows, bank borrowings and

debentures.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had non-current assets of
RMB2,371,223,557 (comprising of fixed assets, investment properties
and land use rights of RMB1,364,194,743), and non-current liabilities
of RMB800,626,769 (comprising mainly of bonds payable of
RMB747,573,030).

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had current assets of
RMB6,011,224,528. Current assets mainly comprised of cash
and cash equivalents of RMB613,131,273, inventories of
RMB1,724,194,672, accounts receivable of RMB1,692,790,112
and prepayments and other receivables of RMB1,456,128,633. The
Group had current liabilities of RMB5,463,543,200. Current liabilities
mainly comprised of accounts payable and notes payables of
RMB1,822,887,164, short-term borrowings of RMB2,006,169,441 and
advance from customers and other payables of RMB668,321,862.

INDEBTEDNESS AND PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had bank loans of
RMB2,006,169,441, which consisted of accounts receivable factored
bank loans of RMB166,655,041, and unsecured bank loans of
RMB1,839,514,400. All the Group’s bank loans bear interest rates

ranging from 1.15% to 4.79%.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BT Mo

Certain of the Group’s margin deposits of RMB598,656,860 were
pledged for notes payable of RMB207,259,165 as at 31 December
2016.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s gearing ratio* is approximately
74.7%, which is slightly lower than that of 74.8% as at 31 December
2015.

* Represented by: Total Debt/Total Asset

FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK

The Group’s operating revenues and expenses are principally

denominated in RMB.

During the Reporting Period, the Group did not encounter any material
effect on its operation or liquidity as a result of fluctuation in currency

exchange rates.

EMPLOYEES AND TRAINING

As at 31 December 2016, the Group employed 7,608 employees
in the PRC (2015: 8,141). The total staff costs (including directors’
and supervisors’ remunerations) of the Group for the Reporting
Period amounted to approximately RMB719,809,741 (2015:
RMB731,792,115). The staff emolument (including directors and
supervisors) of the Group are based on position, duty, experience,
performance, and market rates, in order to maintain their

remunerations at a competitive level.

As required by the PRC laws and regulations, the Group participates in
the defined contribution retirement benefits scheme for its employees
operated by the relevant local government authorities in the PRC. The
Group is required to make contributions for those employees who are
registered as permanent residents in the PRC at a rate of 20% (2015:
20%) of the employees’ salaries, bonuses and certain allowances.
The Group has no further obligation associated with the said defined
contribution retirement benefits scheme beyond the above mentioned
annual contributions. The Group’s contributions to the defined
contribution retirement benefits schemes amounted to approximately

RMB71,109,628 for the Reporting Period (2015: RMB67,298,618).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

During the Reporting Period, the Group hosted trainings with various
format and topics for its employees to improve their skills and
professional knowledge. The Group held 57 seminars during the year,

and 3,800 employees have benefited from them.

ESTABLISHMENT OF TWO SUBSIDIARIES

On 19 February 2016, the Group, through its non-wholly-owned
subsidiary Chaopi Trading established a subsidiary, Chaopi
International Trading Company (“Chaopi International Trading”), to
mainly engage in developing cross-border e-commerce services for
imported goods. The registered capital of Chaopi International Trading
was RMB5,000,000, which has been fully paid up by Chaopi Trading.
The Company held an indirect equity interest of approximately 79.85%

in Chaopi International Trading.

On 12 August 2016, the Group, through its non-wholly-owned
subsidiary, Chaopi Trading, established a subsidiary, Beijing Chaopi
Jiusheng Mingpin Trading Company Limited (“Chaopi Jiusheng”), to
mainly engage in operational activities in the incrementing part of the
of the brand names of 39 percent alcohol content Wuliangye (39
FIEMR) and Maotai (¥ 8A). The registered capital of Chaopi Jiusheng
was RMB30,000,000, which, as at date of this announcement, has not
been fully paid up by Chaopi Trading. The Company held an indirect
equity interest of approximately 79.85% in Chaopi Jiusheng.

CAPITAL INCREASE OF ONE NON-WHOLLY OWNED
SUBSIDIARY

On 28 July 2016, Chaopi Trading, certain existing investors and an
independent third party collectively contributed in a capital injection
into a non-wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, Beijing Chaopi
Tianhua Trading Company Limited (“Chaopi Tianhua”), increasing
the registered capital of Chaopi Tianhua from RMB10,000,000 to
RMB20,000,000. Chaopi Trading had fully paid up the relevant
contribution of RMB5,343,000, and the other investors (including
the independent third party) had fully paid the relevant contribution
of RMB4,657,000 in aggregate. After the increase of registered
capital, the Company became a holder of an indirect equity interest of

approximately 42.66% in Chaopi Tianhua.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BT Mo

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had no material contingent

liabilities.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Subsequent to 31 December 2016, the Group had the following

significant event:

On 16 February 2017, pursuant to three agreements entered into
between Chaopi Trading and three independent third parties, the
said three independent third parties in aggregate disposed of 22.25%
of the equity interest in Beijing Chaopi Huilong Trading Company
Limited (“Chaopi Huilong”) to Chaopi Trading for a consideration of
RMB4,077,636. After the completion of the said transfer, the Company

held an indirect interest of approximately 79.85% in Chaopi Huilong.

On 2 February 2016, the Company issued of the year 2016 the first
phase of short-term bonds with a coupon rate of 3.34%, a term of
maturity of 366 days, value date at 3 February 2016 and due date
at 3 February 2017 in aggregate amounting to RMB300 million
through Bank of Beijing Co., Ltd. according to the signed “Interbank
bonds market debt financing instruments of non-financial enterprises
underwriting agreement”. As at date of report, such bonds payable

and interest payable had been cleared.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

STRATEGIES AND PLANS

China has entered the new stage with continuous growth of
consumption scale, accelerated upgrade of consumption structure
and increasing consumption contribution. From a medium and
long term perspective, with the acceleration of the pace of the new
industrialization and supply-side structural reform, the middle-class
will continue to grow and the rate of urbanization will increases
steadily. As a result, there is still ample room for the growth of
consumption. In order to keep up with the new normal of economic
development, push forward the transformation of physical retail sector
and enhance dynamic development, the General Office of the State
Council promulgated, the “Opinions on Promoting the Innovation and
Transformation of Physical Retail Sector” (BN HEE)N T 52 T & A3
#BRIE R )). In such document, seven major kinds of measures to
“optimize the environment for development” and “strengthen policy
support” were proposed, pushing forward the three transformation
areas of the physical retail sector: the first is to transform from sales
of products into a model of leading production, promoting supply-side
reforms, innovative lifestyle, and expanding consumption; the second
is to transform the environment from one with scattered and separate
competing entities into an integrated one with cooperation; the third is
to transform from the mass development into the one that emphasizes

quality and efficiency.

In view of the above policy, the overall environment for offline retail
industry in 2017 is expected to gradually improve despite the
impacts including the increase of operating costs, the change in
the consumption demand structure and the rapid development of
e-commerce in recent years. The Group will continue to speed up its

pace in innovation and transformation:
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BT Mo

Bringing out the advantages of physical stores, promoting the

combined development of online and offline business

The Group will continue to take “product+service” as the foundation and
further standardize, streamline and professionalize it business operation.
At the same time, the Group will put more effort on developing tailor-
made goods, bought products and core products, enriching its product
mix with healthy, green and functional products to cater for the change
in consumption demand. The Group will rationalize and revise the service
standard of the stores to form a more comprehensive consumer service
system and enhance the bond with consumers. While improving and
optimizing the operation of live and fresh stores in the community, the
Group will continue to accelerate the adjustment of the business format of
convenience stores and develop value-added services for the convenience
of the citizens, thereby building a service ring for the convenience of
the community. The Group will also conform to the trend of integrating
online and offline businesses through WeChat channels, physical stores
and the transference of members to strengthen the promotion of the
Jingkelong app. The Group will also keep on improving and optimizing
the app features to cater for diversified needs of the customers in order

to improve client experience and in turn drive the sales of the stores.

Strengthening the strategies for brand development, realizing

the transformation of wholesale operations

The Group will keep on strengthening the strategic cooperation with
the upstream manufacturers and integrating the brand resources of the
upstream manufacturers and the Group’s powerful channel resources
in order to share resources and develop a cooperative development
mode of shared channels, strengthening the overall competitiveness.
New brand introduction is still of great emphasis and the Group will
enhance the sustainability of the brands through the coordination
of products and the features of the channels. The authorities of
distinction will be further expanded, online and offline marketing will
be closely integrated and the existing brands and newly-introduced
brands will be explored. With the Group’s competitive advantages and
the use of the upstream and downstream resources, the operation of
brands will be strengthened, ensuring the renewal and improvement of

the brand structure.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Group recognises the importance of a robust governance
framework to drive the strategy for sustainable development of the
Company and long-term sustainable value for the shareholders. The
Group has adopted the principles of the Corporate Governance Code
(the “Corporate Governance Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) (the “Listing Rules”) with
the objective of enhancing the quality of corporate governance of
the Group and the conduct of its business in a fair, transparent, and
ethical way. This corporate governance report describes the corporate
governance practices of the Group and explains the applications of

the principles of the Corporate Governance Code.

In the opinion of the directors, the Company has applied the principles
of and complied with all the code provisions of the Corporate
Governance Code (the “Corporate Governance Code”) set out in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) (the
“Listing Rules”) during the Reporting Period, save for the directors’

retirement by rotation as set out below.

Provision A4.2 of the Corporate Governance Code requires that every
director (including those appointed for a specific term) of a listed
issuer shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every
three years. The Company’s Articles of Association of the Company
stipulates that each director shall be elected by the general meeting
of the Company for a term of not more than three years, and eligible
for re-election upon the expiry of the term. Having taken into account
of the continuity of the Group’s operation and management policies,
the Company’s Articles of Association contains no express provision
for the directors’ retirement by rotation and thus deviate from the

aforementioned provision of the Corporate Governance Code.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
ERERME

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding directors’
securities transactions on terms no less exacting than the required
standard of dealings as set out in the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”)
set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Having made specific
enquiries with all directors, all the directors have confirmed that they
have complied with the required standard of dealings as set out
in the Model Code and code of conduct regarding their securities

transactions throughout the Reporting Period.

THE BOARD

The board of directors (the “Board”) takes the responsibility for
leadership and control of the Group and is collectively responsible
for safeguarding the best interest of the Group and accountable
to the shareholders. Matters that are required to be determined
or considered by the Board include overall group strategies of the
Group, substantial acquisitions and disposals, capital transactions,
annual, interim and quarterly results, distribution of dividends and
other substantial operating and financial matters. Major corporate
matters that are specifically delegated by the Board to the Group’s
management include the preparation of financial accounts for the
Board’s approval, execution of business strategies and initiatives
approved by the Board, implementation of adequate system of internal
controls and risk management procedures, and compliance with the

relevant statutory requirements, rules and regulations.

Pursuant to the ordinary resolutions passed at the 2015 annual general
meeting (“2015 Annual General Meeting”) held on 27 May 2016,
each of Mr. Li Jianwen, Mr. Shang Yongtian, Ms. Li Chunyan, Mr.
Liu Yuejin, Mr. Wang Weilin, Mr. Li Shunxiang, Mr. Wang Liping, Mr.
Chen Liping and Mr. Choi Onward has been re-elected as a director
for a three-year term, and such term will expire upon the end of the
annual general meeting (“2018 Annual General Meeting”) for the year
ended 31 December 2018. Accordingly, the Board currently consists

of four executive directors (Mr. Li Jianwen, Mr. Shang Yongtian, Ms. Li
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Chunyan and Mr. Liu Yuejin), two non-executive directors (Mr. Wang
Weilin and Mr. Li Shunxiang) and three independent non-executive
directors (Mr. Wang Liping, Mr. Chen Liping and Mr. Choi Onward),
with Mr. Li Jianwen, serving as the chairman of the Board. All of the
directors have fulfilled their responsibilities as directors throughout the

Reporting Period.

There is no relationship (including financial, business, family or other

material/relevant relationships) among members of the Board.

Each of Mr. Shang Yongtian, Ms. Li Chunyan and Mr. Liu Yuejin will
not receive a director’s fee, but is entitled to remuneration based
on his/her executive duties and responsibilities (other than being
a director) in the Company. Each of them is entitled to a fixed
annual basic salary, a performance based bonus (to be determined
by reference to the Company’s annual financial results) and other
allowance and benefits in kind under applicable PRC law and
regulations. Their respective fixed annual basic salary for each of the
forthcoming three-year term shall be reviewed by the remuneration
committee of the Company and subject to the Board’s approval.
The chairman of the Board is entitled to an annual basic salary of
RMB700,000 (tax inclusive), and a performance based bonus (to be
determined by reference to the Company’s annual financial results)
and other allowance and benefits in kind under the applicable PRC
law and regulations. The non-executive directors will not receive
any remuneration. Mr. Choi Onward, an independent non-executive
director is entitled to receive a fixed director’s fee of RMB154,758
per annum (tax inclusive). Each of the other two independent non-
executive directors is entitled to receive a fixed director’s fee of
RMB41,850 per annum (tax inclusive). The aforesaid remunerations of
the directors of the Company have been considered and approved by

an ordinary resolution passed at the 2015 Annual General Meeting.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
ERERME

During the Reporting Period, the Board fulfilled the requirement of
having at least three independent non-executive directors (Mr. Wang
Liping, Mr. Chen Liping and Mr. Choi Onward) and having appointed
independent non-executive directors representing at least one-third
of the Board as required by the Listing Rules. The Company also met
the requirement of having at least one independent non-executive
director (Mr. Choi Onward) who has the appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial management expertise.
The Company has received from each of the three independent
non-executive directors an annual confirmation in respect of their
independence. The Company is of the opinion that all the independent
non-executive directors are independent pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the

Listing Rules.

Reasonable notice period and sufficient relevant information have
been given to all directors so as to enable them to attend the Board
meetings and make appropriate decision in relation to matters to be
discussed. All directors are entitled to include matters of their concern
in the agenda of all Board meetings. All directors are entitled to

inspect all relevant corporate information.

The biographical details of the directors are set out on pages 62 to 64

of this annual report.

Mr. Li Jianwen, acting as the chairman and executive director of the

Company is responsible for operation of the Board.

Mr. Shang Yonggtian acting as the general manager and executive
director of the Company is responsible for daily business development

and management of the Company.
The other two executive directors, Ms. Li Chunyan and Mr. Liu Yuejin

are responsible for the financial affairs and retail operation of the

Group, respectively.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Each executive director has sufficient experience to hold the position

so as to accomplish his/her duties effectively and efficiently.

Pursuant to the code provision A.1.8 of the Corporate Governance
Code, the Company should arrange appropriate insurance to cover
potential legal actions against its directors. To comply with such code
provision, the Company has arranged for appropriate liability insurance
for the directors to indemnify their liabilities arising from their corporate

activities.

During the Reporting Period, 5 Board meetings (not including written
Board resolutions) were held and the attendance records of the

directors attending such meetings in person are set out below:

Executive Directors HTES

Mr. Li Jianwen (Chairman) TENEE(EFR)
Mr. Shang Yongtian oK H ST A

Ms. Li Chunyan THEM/LLT

Mr. Liu Yuejin 2R A
Non-executive Directors FHITES

Mr. Wang Weilin FEMEE

Mr. Li Shunxiang B S A
Independent Non-executive Directors BYEHITES
Mr. Choi Onward BLEEE

Mr. Chen Liping R4

Mr. Wang Liping FHRIFEAE
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TR o
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HBERE -
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Attendance/Number of meetings

HEERRH

5/5
5/5
5/5
5/5

5/5
5/5

5/5
5/5
5/5
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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Attendance of director at the general meeting

During the Reporting Period, one general meeting, which was an
annual general meeting, was held and the attendance records of the

directors attending such meeting in person are set out below:

Executive Directors BITES

Mr. Li Jianwen (Chairman) TENGE(EER)
Mr. Shang Yongtian K ESEE

Ms. Li Chunyan FHEBELL

Mr. Liu Yuejin s S
Non-executive Directors FHITES

Mr. Wang Weilin FEMEE

Mr. Li Shunxiang FER A
Independent Non-executive Directors BUFHITES
Mr. Choi Onward BRERE

Mr. Chen Liping BRI A

Mr. Wang Liping FHRFELEAE

CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT OF
DIRECTORS

As part of an ongoing process of directors’ training, the directors are
updated with the latest developments regarding the Listing Rules and
other applicable regulatory requirements from time to time to ensure
compliance of the same by all directors. All directors are encouraged
to attend external forum or training courses on relevant topics which

may count towards continuous professional development training.

Pursuant to code provision A.6.5 of the Corporate Governance
Code, all directors should participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. This
is to ensure that their contribution to the Board remains informed and
relevant. During the Reporting Period, all directors have participated
in in-house training courses and workshops in respect of corporate
governance and regulations organized by the Company or, by perusing
materials relevant to the Company’s business or to their duties and
responsibilities, the relevant directors have participated in appropriate
continuous development activities. All the directors have provided a

record of the training they received to the Company.
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Pursuant to the code provision C.1.2 of Corporate Governance Code,
the management of the Company also provides all members of the
Board with monthly updates which presents information in respect of
the Company’s performance and financial position, and changes and
developments in laws, regulations, business and the market, to assist

each director in the discharge of their duties.

The participation by individual directors in the professional

development programme in 2016 is recorded in the table below.

Executive Directors HITES

Mr. Li Jianwen (Chairman) TENEE(EFR)
Mr. Shang Yongtian kAT E

Ms. Li Chunyan EX=5

Mr. Liu Yuejin DB S
Non-executive Directors FHITES

Mr. Wang Weilin FEMREE

Mr. Li Shunxiang FIERE ST
Independent Non-executive Directors B F#HTESE
Mr. Choi Onward BEREEE

Mr. Chen Liping PR E A

Mr. Wang Liping FAFHEAE

CHAIRMAN AND GENERAL MANAGER

Mr. Li Jianwen and Mr. Shang Yongtian are the chairman of the
Board and the general manager of the Company respectively, which
are two clearly defined positions. The chairman is responsible for the
effective operation of the Board while the general manager is in charge
of the Group’s daily business development and management. The
Company’s Articles of Association sets out the respective duties and

power of the chairman and the general manager in detail.

Board committees

There are currently 3 Board committees, namely, the Audit Committee,
the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee, to assist

the Board in carrying out its responsibilities.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the resolutions passed at the Board Meeting held on 27
May 2016, the audit committee (the “Audit Committee”) of the fifth
session of the Board was established. The Audit Committee wholly
consists of independent non-executive directors, namely Mr. Choi
Onward who was appointed as the chairman, and Mr. Wang Liping

and Mr. Chen Liping who were both appointed as members.

The written terms of reference of the Audit Committee are set in line
with the provisions of the Code. The Audit Committee provides an
important link between the Board and the external auditors in matters
falling within the scope of the audit of the Group, and is responsible
for the review of financial information of the Company, the oversight
of the Company’s financial reporting system and internal control
procedures, and exercises the corporate governance functions
delegated by the Board. It reviews the effectiveness of the external
audit, internal controls and risk evaluation and, provides comments

and suggestions to the Board.

Pursuant to the code provision D.3.1 of Corporate Governance Code,
the Audit Committee performed the corporate governance functions
delegated by the Board during the Reporting Period, including, to
develop and review the policies and practices of the Company on
corporate governance and make recommendations to the Board;
to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of directors and senior management; to review and
monitor the policies and practices of the Company on compliance
with legal and regulatory requirements; to develop, review and monitor
the code of conduct and compliance manual (if any) applicable to
the directors and employees; and to review the compliance by the
Company with the Corporate Governance Code and disclosure in the

Corporate Governance Report.
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The Audit Committee held 5 meetings during the Reporting Period

for reviewing the accounting principles and practices adopted by the
Group, discussing internal controls, financial reporting matters and
corporate governance functions including a review of the 2015 annual
report and the 2016 quarterly and interim results, and discussing
relevant matters including matters relating to annual auditing plans
of 2016 and corporate governance. The attendance records of the
members of the Audit Committee attending such meetings in person

are set out below:

Mr. Choi Onward (chairman) BREE(EE)
Mr. Chen Liping BRI S A
Mr. Wang Liping FAFEAE

The Audit Committee has reviewed the Group’s 2016 audited annual
results and discussed with the management and the external auditors
on the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group,

internal control and financial reporting matters.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the resolutions passed at the Board meeting held on
27 May 2016, the remuneration committee (the “Remuneration
Committee”) of the fourth session of the Board was established, in
which Mr. Wang Liping (an independent non-executive director) was
appointed as the chairman, and Mr. Li Jianwen (an executive director)
and Mr. Chen Liping (an independent non-executive director) were

both appointed as members.
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The written terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are
inline with the provisions of the Corporate Governance Code. The main
duties of the Remuneration Committee are to make recommendations
to the Board on the overall remuneration policy and structure for
the Directors’ and senior management of the Company, and on the
establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for determining
remuneration policy; to review and approve the management’s
remuneration proposals with reference to the Board’s corporate goals
and objectives. In accordance with the code provision B.1.2 (c)(ii) of
the Corporate Governance Code, the Remuneration Committee have
been delegated with responsibilities by the Board, and is responsible
for determining the remuneration packages of individual executive
directors and senior management and making recommendations to
the Board on the remuneration of non-executive directors, and to
ensure that no Director or any of his associates is involved in deciding

his own remuneration.

During the Reporting Period, three meetings of the Remuneration
Committee was held for discussing and considering the performance
based bonus of the Company’s directors and senior management for
2015. The attendance records of the members of the Remuneration

Committee attending such meetings in person are set out below:

FRFEE(EE)
BRI 5T 4
FEX L

Mr. Wang Liping (chairman)
Mr. Chen Liping
Mr. Li Jianwen*

*

Mr. Li Jianwen was not involved in deciding his performance-based bonus

during the meeting.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the resolutions passed at the Board meeting held on 27
May 2016, the nomination committee (the “Nomination Committee”)
of the fourth session of the Board was established, in which Mr. Chen
Liping (an independent non-executive director) was appointed as the
chairman, and Mr. Li Jianwen (an executive director) and Mr. Wang
Liping (an independent non-executive director) were both appointed as

members.

The written terms of reference of the Nomination Committee are
in line with the provisions of the Corporate Governance Code.
The Nomination Committee is responsible for nominating potential
candidates for directorships, reviewing the nomination of directors
and making recommendations to the Board on such appointments,
reviewing the structure, size and composition (including the skills,
knowledge and experience) of the Board annually and make
recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board to
complement the Company’s corporate strategy, and assessing the
independence of the independent non-executive directors, and making
recommendations to the Board on the appointment or re-appointment
of directors and succession planning (in particular the chairman of the
Board and the chief executive) for directors. The Diversity Policy of
the Members of the Board was adopted at the board meeting on 23
August 2013, pursuant to which all the nominations of any member
of the board should be made in accordance with the Diversity Policy
by taking into account certain objective criterion (including without
limitation, the gender, age, cultural and educational background,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of service) and

having due regards for the benefits of a diversified Board.
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During the Reporting Period, two meetings of the Nomination
Committee were held for discussing and recommending the candidates
to be proposed for election/appointment all directors of the Company,
reviewing relevant matters including the structure and composition of
the Board of the Company and the assessment of independence of
the independent non-executive directors. The attendance records of
the members of the Nomination Committee attending such meetings

in person are set out below:

Mr. Chen Liping (chairman) BRSSP (FE)
Mr. Wang Liping ERFEE
Mr. Li Jianwen TENEE

SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE

During the Reporting Period, the supervisory committee (the
“Supervisory Committee”) of the Company consists of four
shareholders appointed supervisors (Ms. Liu Wenyu, Mr. Yang Baoqun,
Mr. Chen Zhong and Ms. Cheng Xianghong) and two staff-appointed
supervisors (Ms. Yao Jie and Ms. Wang Hong). Ms. Liu Wenyu serves

as the chairman of the Supervisory Committee.

The supervisors have performed their work in a dedicated and diligent
manner and carried out effectively the functions of supervising the legal
and regulatory compliance relating to financial matters and overseeing

the directors and senior management of the Group during their offices.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing and monitoring
the auditor’s independence and objectivity and effectiveness of the
auditing process. It receives letter from the auditor confirming their
independence and objectivity and holds meetings with representatives
of the auditor to consider the scope of its audit, approve its fees, and
the scope and appropriateness of non-audit services, if any, to be
provided by it. The Audit Committee also makes recommendations
to the Board on the appointment and retention of the independent

auditor.
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FHEDEB AR E B

4&%)) has been appointed as the auditor of the Company for the

Ruihua Certified Public Accountants (3 &

period from the conclusion of the 2015 Annual General Meeting to
the conclusion of the 2016 Annual General Meeting of the Company.
For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company agreed to pay
Ruihua Certified Public Accountants (B &t EBM(BHRERAEE))
RMB1,100,000 (tax inclusive) as 2016 auditing fees and RMB200,000
(tax inclusive) for non-audit services in respect of reviewing the

Group’s 2016 interim financial statements.

RESPONSIBILITIES FOR PREPARATION OF
ACCOUNTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial
statements in compliance with the relevant regulations and applicable

accounting standards.

The responsibility of the auditors with respect to the financial reporting

are set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 73 to 81.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining an adequate
system of internal control to safeguard shareholders’ interest and the
Group’s assets. Regular reviews have been conducted by the Board
for ensuring the effectiveness and adequacy of the Group’s internal
systems in respect of financial, operational and risk management

areas.

The internal audit department of the Company has been established in
2009 providing independent assurance to the Board and management
by reviewing the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal controls of

the Group.
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GOING CONCERN

There were no uncertain events or conditions of material nature that
would affect the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern during

the Reporting Period and up to the date of this annual report.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Li Bo, who was appointed as the company secretary of the
Company on 18 March 2011, fulfills the requirement under Rules 3.28
and 3.29 of the Listing Rules. As an employee of the Company, the
company secretary supports the Board, ensures good information
flow within the Board and Board policy and procedures are followed;
advises the Board on corporate governance matters, facilitates
induction of the Directors and, monitors the training and continuous
professional development of Directors. He has attained not less than
15 hours of relevant professional training during the Reporting Period.
His biography is set out in the “Directors’ Supervisor’s and Senior

Management’s Profiles” section of this annual report.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Pursuant to Article 58 of the Articles of Association of the Company,
where shareholder(s) holding 10% (including 10%) or more of the
Company’s issued and outstanding shares carrying the right to vote
request(s) in writing for the convening of an extraordinary general
meeting, the board of directors shall convene an extraordinary general

meeting within two (2) months.

Pursuant to Article 60 of the Articles of Association of the Company,
whenever the Company convenes a general meeting, shareholder(s)
individually or collectively holding 3% or more of the shares carrying
the right to vote of the Company shall have the right to propose
new motions to the general meeting by submitting the same to the
convener in writing. The Company shall include in the agenda for the
meeting the matters in the motions that fall within the scope of duties

of the shareholders’ general meeting.
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Pursuant to Article 78 of the Articles of Association of the Company,
shareholders shall comply with the following procedures when they
propose to convene an extraordinary general meeting or a class
meeting: (1) shareholders individually or jointly holding 10% or more
(including 10%) of the shares carrying the right to vote at the meeting
proposed to be held for 90 consecutive days or more may sign one
or more written request(s), the form and substance of which are the
same, to propose to the Board for holding of an extraordinary general
meeting or a class meeting, and shall list out clearly the agenda of the
meeting in the request. The Board shall, upon receipt of the aforesaid
written request, convene the extraordinary general meeting or the class
general meeting as soon as possible. The shareholdings mentioned
above shall be calculated on the date when the shareholders make
such written request. (2) If the Board does not serve a notice of
such meeting within 30 days upon receipt of the aforesaid written
request, shareholders individually or jointly holding 10% or more
(including 10%) of the Company’s shares carrying the right to vote
at the meeting proposed for 90 consecutive days or more may sign
one or more written request(s), the form and substance of which are
the same, to propose to the Supervisory Committee for holding of an
extraordinary general meeting or a class meeting, and shall list out
clearly at the agenda of the meeting in the request. The Supervisory
Committee shall, upon receipt of the aforesaid written request,
convene and preside the extraordinary general meeting or the class
meeting in a timely manner. (3) If the Supervisory Committee does
not serve a notice of such meeting within 30 days upon receipt of the
aforesaid written request, the shareholders making such request may
convene the meeting by themselves within two months upon receipt
of the request by the Supervisory Committee, and the procedures for
convening such meeting shall be as similar to those for convening
a general meeting by the Board as possible. Any reasonable cost
incurred in connection with the convening and holding of the meeting
by the shareholders themselves as result of the failure on the part of
the Board and the Supervisory Committee to hold such meeting as
required above shall be borne by the Company, and shall be deducted
from the amount due to the Directors and supervisors of the Company

who are in default.
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RELATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Group is committed to establish a stable and constructive
communication with shareholders, adhere to the principles of integrity,
regularity and high transparency, and disclose the required information
in compliance with the Listing Rules. Information of the Group is

disseminated to its shareholders in the following manners:
—  delivery of results and reports to shareholders;

- publication of announcements on the websites of the The Hong
Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited and the Company, and
issue of shareholders’ circulars in accordance with the Listing

Rules;

— arrange general and extraordinary meetings with its shareholders
as an effective communication channel between the Board and

shareholders.

— the Department of Investor Relations of the Company is
responsible for liaison with investors and analysts by answering
their questions and gathering, in a timely manner, opinions and
comments from analysts and investors on the operation of the
Group, and selectively adopting them in the Group’s operation;

and

S communicating actively with various parties, in particular,
convening briefing sessions, press conferences and individual
meeting with institutional investors upon the announcement
of results and making decisions on material investments. The
Group also participates in a range of investor activities and

communicates on one-on-one basis with its investors regularly.

The Board always welcomes shareholders’ view and input sincerely.
Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries and concerns to
the Board by addressing them to the Investor Relations Department of
the Company by letter, telephone, fax or email. Details of the contact

information can be found at page 4 of this annual report.
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The board of directors hereby presents their annual report and the
audited financial statements of the Company and the Group for the

Reporting Period.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Group is principally engaged in the retail and wholesale distribution
of daily consumer products in the region covering the Beijing city and
certain parts of its periphery. There were no significant changes in the

nature of the Group’s principal activities during the Reporting Period.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group’s profit for the Reporting Period and the state of affairs of
the Company and the Group as at 31 December 2016 are set out in

the financial statements on pages 82 to 271.

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of RMBO0.05
(2015: RMBO0.05) per share (tax inclusive) in respect of the Reporting
Period to shareholders on the register of members on 7 June 2017.
This recommendation has been incorporated in the financial statements
as an allocation of retained profits within the equity section of the
statement of financial position. The arrangement of the closure of the
register of shareholders of H shares of the Company (the “H Shares”)
regarding shareholders’ dividends will be announced in the notice the
2016 Annual General Meeting of the Company to be dispatched to
the shareholders. The above dividend distribution proposal is subject
to the approval by the shareholders at 2016 Annual General Meeting
of the Company. The dividends to be distributed will be denominated
and declared in Renminbi. Distribution of the cash dividends for
domestic shareholders will be paid in Renminbi, while cash dividends
for H shareholders will be declared in Renminbi but paid in Hong Kong
dollars (based on the average of the exchange rates for Renminbi to
Hong Kong dollars as announced by the People’s Bank of China for
the five working days prior to the date of convening the 2016 Annual
General Meeting at which the final dividends is approved by the

Shareholders).
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Pursuant to the “Enterprise Income Tax Law of the PRC” and the
“Detailed Rules for the Implementation of the Enterprise Income Tax
Law of the PRC”, commencing from 1 January 2008, any Chinese
domestic enterprise which pays dividends to a non-resident enterprise
shareholder (i.e. legal person shareholder) in respect of accounting
periods beginning from 1 January 2008 shall withhold and pay
enterprise income tax for such shareholder. Since the Company is
a H share listed company in Hong Kong, the proposed 2016 final
dividend will be subject to the aforesaid Enterprise Tax Laws. In order
to properly carry out the withholding and payment of income tax on
dividends to non-resident enterprise shareholders, the Company will
strictly abide by the law and identify those shareholders who are
subject to the withholding and payment of income tax based on the
register of its H shareholders as on Wednesday, 7 June 2017. In
respect of all shareholders whose names appear in the register of H
shareholders kept at Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services
Limited, the Company’s H-Shares Registrar and Transfer Office in
Hong Kong as on Wednesday, 7 June 2017 who are not individuals
(including HKSCC Nominees Limited, corporate nominees or trustees,
and other entities or organizations that are all considered as non-
resident enterprise shareholders), the Company will distribute the 2016

final dividends after deducting income tax of 10%.

Pursuant to the State Administration of Taxation Notice on Matters
Concerning the Levy and Administration of Individual Income Tax After
the Repeal of Guo Shui Fa [1993] No. 45 (Guo Shui Han [2011] No.
348) (CEIRM 48 5 R R BB 3% 19931045 5% S 1 & 1L 18 A BA{ELA T
BRBERER@M) (EB #[2011]3485%)) (the “SAT Notice”) dated
28 June 2011, and the letter titled “Tax Arrangements on Dividends
Paid to Hong Kong Residents by Mainland companies” issued by The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange Letter”)
dated 4 July 2011, the Company is required to withhold and pay the
individual income tax in respect of the 2016 Final Dividends paid to
the individual H shareholders whose names appear in the register
of H-Shares Registrar of the Company (“Individual H Shareholders”)
when distributing the 2016 final dividends in accordance with the

law, as a withholding agent on behalf of the same. However, the
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Individual H Shareholders may be entitled to certain tax preferential
treatments pursuant to the tax treaties between the PRC and the
countries in which the Individual H Shareholders are domiciled and the
tax arrangements between Mainland China and Hong Kong (Macau).
The Company will finally withhold and arrange for the payment of the
withholding tax pursuant to the above the SAT Notice and the Stock
Exchange Letter and other relevant laws and regulation, including
the “Notice of the State Administration of Taxation in relation to the
Administrative Measures on Preferential Treatment Entitled by Non-
residents under Tax Treaties (Tentative)” (Guo Shui Fa [2009] No.124)
(ERBBERBENRNEIFEREXTWIHEFBERIDEEIT)>H
BAN) (EIFiE%[2009]1245%) (the “Tax Treaties Notice”)). The Company
will determine the country of domicile of the Individual H Shareholders
based on the registered addresses as recorded in the register of
members of the Company on Wednesday, 7 June 2017 (the “Registered
Address(es)”). The Company assumes no responsibility and disclaims
all liabilities whatsoever in relation to the tax status or tax treatment
of the Individual H Shareholders and for any claims arising from any
delay in or inaccurate determination of the tax status or tax treatment
of the Individual H Shareholders or any disputes over the withholding
mechanism or arrangements. Details of arrangements are as follows:
(i) For Individual H Shareholders who are Hong Kong or Macau
residents and those whose country of domicile is a country which has
entered into a tax treaty with the PRC stipulating a dividend tax rate
of 10%, the Company will finally withhold and pay individual income
tax at the rate of 10% on behalf of the Individual H Shareholder;
(i) For Individual H Shareholders whose country of domicile is a country
which has entered into a tax treaty with the PRC stipulating a dividend
tax rate of less than 10%, the Company will finally withhold and pay
individual income tax at the rate of 10% on behalf of the Individual
H Shareholders. If the relevant Individual H Shareholders would like
to apply for a refund of the additional amount of tax withheld and
paid, the Company can assist the relevant shareholder to handle the
application for the underlying preferential tax benefits pursuant to the
tax treaties, provided that the relevant shareholder shall submit to the
Company the information required under the Tax Treaties Notice on or

before 31 July 2017. Upon examination and approval by competent
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tax authorities, the Company will assist in refunding the additional
amount of tax withheld and paid. (iiij For Individual H Shareholders
whose country of domicile is a country which has entered into a tax
treaty with the PRC stipulating a dividend tax rate of more than 10%
but less than 20%, the Company will finally withhold and pay individual
income tax at the actual tax rate stipulated in the relevant tax treaty.
and (iv) For Individual H Shareholders whose country of domicile is a
country which has entered into a tax treaty with the PRC stipulating
a dividend tax rate of 20%, or a country which has not entered into
any tax treaties with the PRC, or under any other circumstances, the
Company will finally withhold and pay individual income tax at the rate
of 20% on behalf of the Individual H Shareholders. If the domicile of
an Individual H Shareholder is not the same as the Registered Address
or if the Individual H Shareholder would like to apply for a refund of
the additional amount of tax finally withheld and paid, the Individual H
Shareholder shall notify and provide relevant supporting documents
to the Company on or before 31 July 2017. Upon examination of the
supporting documents by the relevant tax authorities, the Company
will follow the guidance given by the tax authorities to implement
relevant tax withholding provisions and arrangements. Individual H
Shareholders may either personally or appoint a representative to
attend to the procedures in accordance with the requirements under
the Tax Treaties Notices if they do not provide the relevant supporting

documents to the Company within the time period stated above.

Shareholders are recommended to consult their tax advisers regarding
PRC, Hong Kong and other tax implications arising from their holding

and disposal of H Shares of the Company.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results, assets, liabilities and equity
of the Group for the last five financial years, as extracted from the
Company’s annual reports, is set out on page 272 of this annual

report.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment and
investment properties of the Group during the Reporting Period are set

out in note (VI) 8, 9 and 10 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

There were no movements in the Company’s share capital during the

Reporting Period.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association or the laws of the PRC which would oblige
the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing

shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed
or sold any of the Company’s listed securities during the Reporting

Period and up to the date of this report.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves (including surplus reserve and
undistributed profits) of the Group during the Reporting Period are
set out in note (VI) 33, 34 to the financial statements and in the

consolidated statement of changes in equity.

UNDISTRIBUTED PROFITS

Details of undistributed profits are set out in note (VI) 34 to the

financial statements.
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BANK BORROWINGS

Details of the Group’s bank borrowings at the reporting date are set

out in note (VI) 17, 25 to the financial statements.

INTEREST CAPITALISED

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s interest capitalized amounted

to RMB22,437 (2015: RMB95,153).

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the Reporting Period, operating income to the Group’s five
largest customers accounted for approximately 26% (2015: 23%)
of the total operating income for the year and operating income to
the largest customer accounted for approximately 9% (2015: 10%).
Purchase from the Group’s five largest suppliers accounted for
approximately 18% (2015: 17%) of the total purchases for the year
and purchases from the largest supplier accounted for approximately 5%

(2015: 4%) during the Reporting Period.

None of the directors or supervisors of the Company or any of their
associates or any shareholders which, to the best knowledge of the
directors and supervisors, own more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital had any beneficial interest in the Group’s five

largest customers and suppliers.
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DIRECTORS AND SUPERVISORS

The directors and supervisors of the Company during the Reporting

Period and up to the date of this report are as follows:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Li Jianwen (Chairman)
Mr. Shang Yongtian

Ms. Li Chunyan

Mr. Liu Yuejin

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Wang Weilin
Mr. Li Shunxiang

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Choi Onward
Mr. Wang Liping
Mr. Chen Liping

Supervisors:

Ms. Liu Wenyu (Chairman)
Ms. Wang Hong

Ms. Yao Jie

Mr. Chen Zhong

Ms. Cheng Xianghong

Mr. Yang Baogun

The Company has received the annual confirmations of independence
from each of independent non-executive directors and is of the view

that they are independent.
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DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S PROFILES

Profile details of the directors, supervisors and senior management of

the Company are set out on pages 62 to 67 of this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS

The Company has entered into service contracts with the directors,
including Mr. Li Jianwen, Mr. Shang Yongtian, Ms. Li Chunyan, Mr. Liu
Yuejin, Mr. Wang Weilin, Mr. Li Shunxiang, Mr. Wang Liping, Mr. Chen
Liping, Mr. Choi Onward, each of the directors pursuant to which
they have agreed to act as directors for a three-year tern with effect
from 2015 Annual General Meeting and will expire at the end of 2018
Annual General Meeting. Mr. Li Jianwen, Mr. Shang Yongtian, Ms. Li
Chunyan and Mr. Liu Yuejin were appointed as the executive directors
from 27 May 2016 and have entered into service contracts with the
Company. Each of the executive directors, Mr. Shang Yongtian, Ms.
Li Chunyan and Mr. Liu Yuejin (other than the chairman of the Board,
Mr. Li Jianwen) will not receive a director’s fee, but is entitled to
remuneration based on his/her executive duties and responsibilities
(other than being a director) in the Company which comprises a
fixed annual basic salary, a performance based bonus which is
determined by reference to the Company’s annual financial results and
other allowance and benefits in kind under applicable PRC law and
regulations. Their respective fixed annual basic salary and performance
based bonus for each of their term shall be approved by the Board

and the remuneration committee of the Company.
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Each of the non-executive directors, Mr. Wang Weilin and Mr. Li
Shunxiang, has entered into service contract with the Company
pursuant to which Mr. Wang Weilin have agreed to act as a non-
executive director of the Company with effect from 2015 Annual
General Meeting, an Mr. Li Shunxiang have agreed to act as a non-
executive director of the Company with effect from 27 May 2016, both
of which will expire at the end of 2018 Annual General Meeting. They

will not receive any remuneration.

Each of the independent non-executive directors, Mr. Choi Onward,
Mr. Wang Liping and Mr. Chen Liping, has entered into a service
contract with the Company pursuant to which they have agreed to
act as independent non-executive directors for a three-year term with
effect from the 2015 Annual General Meeting, which will expire at
the end of 2018 Annual General Meeting. The terms of their service
contracts are identical in all material respects and they are entitled to
receive fixed directors’ fees. The director’s fee for Mr. Choi Onward is
RMB154,758 per annum (tax inclusive) and is RMB41,850 per annum
(tax inclusive) for each of Mr. Wang Liping and Mr. Chen Liping.

Each of the supervisors, Ms. Liu Wenyu, Mr. Yang Baoqun, Ms. Yao
Jie, Ms. Wang Hong, Mr. Chen Zhong and Ms. Cheng Xianghong,
has entered into a service contract or an appointment letter with the
Company pursuant to which each has agreed to act as a supervisor
for a three-year term with effect from 2015 Annual General Meeting,
and will expire at the end of 2018 Annual General Meeting. The
terms of the service contracts or appointment letter are identical in all

material respects save that:

Mr. Yang Baoqun does not receive any supervisor’s fee;

i. each of Mr. Chen Zhong and Ms. Cheng Xianghong receives a

fixed supervisor’s fee of RMB35,100 per annum (tax inclusive);
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ii. each of Ms. Liu Wenyu, Ms. Wang Hong and Ms. Yao Jie is
entitled to remuneration based on her executive duties and
responsibilities (other than being a supervisor) in the Company
which comprises of a fixed basic salary, a performance based
bonus which is determined by reference to the Company’s annual
financial results and other allowance and benefits in kind under

applicable PRC law and regulations.

None of the directors or supervisors had entered into or proposed
to enter into, any service contract with the Company which is not
determinable by the Company within one year without payment of

compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S REMUNERATION

The directors’ and supervisors’ fees are subject to shareholders’
approval at general meetings. Other emoluments are determined
by the Board with reference to directors’ and supervisors’ duties,
responsibilities and performance and the results of the Group.
The Company has established a remuneration committee to
formulate compensation policies and to determine and manage the
compensation of the Company’s senior management. Details of the
directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration are disclosed in note (X1)3(2)

to the financial statements.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ INTEREST IN
CONTRACTS

None of the directors and supervisors had a material interest, either
directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance to the business of
the Group to which the Company, its controlling shareholder, or any of

their subsidiaries was a party during the Reporting Period.
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DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ RIGHTS IN
ACQUIRING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

At no time during the Reporting Period were rights to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the
Company or its subsidiaries granted to any directors and supervisors
or their respective associates, or were any such rights exercised by
them; or was the Company, or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the directors and supervisors and other body

corporate to acquire such rights.

DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVE’S INTERESTS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2016, the interests and positions of the
directors, supervisors and chief executive of the Company in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company and any
of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)), which were required to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions
7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions
which were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO), or which were required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to
be entered in the register referred to therein, or which were required
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules, were as

follows:
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Long positions in the domestic shares of the Company

Name Capacity
®E 14
Li Jianwen Personal
FEX {(EVN
Shang Yongtian Personal
7k [ EA
Li Chunyan Personal
FEK fEA
Liu Yuejin Personal
i} {(EVN
Li Shunxiang Personal
&S fEA
Yang Baogun Personal
HE fELA
Liu Wenyu Personal
Eip€a] & A
Yao Jie Personal
ok gE EA
Wang Hong Personal
Fir A

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none of the
directors, supervisors or chief executives of the Company nor any of
their associates and any interest and short positions in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within he meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
which were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests or short positions which they ere taken or deemed to have
under such provisions of the SFO), or which were required, pursuant
to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to
therein, or which were required to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code set out in Appendix 10
of the Listing Rules.
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375,151 0.16 0.09
5,210,428 2.26 1.26
1,042,086 0.45 0.25
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186,696 0.08 0.05
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2016 so far as is known to the directors,

supervisors or chief executive of the Company, the persons (other than
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deemed or taken to have interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company which would fall
to be disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the

provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were
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recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under K :

Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

Long positions in the domestic shares of the Company

Name Capacity

A )

Beijing Chaoyang Auxiliary Beneficial owner

Food Company

tRTHRGEIRREAF] BHREBA

Positions in the H shares of the Company

Name

=L

Schroders Plc (note 1)(Fft3E1)

Schroder Investment Management
(Hong Kong) Limited (note 2)(FftzE2)

JPMorgan Chase & Co. (note 3)(F{7£3)

Templeton Asset Management Ltd. (note 4)(Fff#t4)

(L) - Long Position
(P) - Lending Pool
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Approximate Approximate

Total number percentage of percentage
of domestic total issued of total
shares held domestic shares issued shares
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167,409,808 72.77 40.61
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H shares held H shares issued shares
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(%) (%)

19,977,000 (L) 10.96 4.85

13,036,000 (L) 7.16 3.16

10,882,900 (L) 5.97 2.64

10,846,900 (P) 5.95 2.63

10,846,900 (L) 5.95 2.63
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Notes:

1. These 19,977,000 H shares were held by Schroders Plc in its capacity as

an investment manager.

2. These 13,036,000 H shares were held by Schroder Investment
Management (Hong Kong) Limited in its capacity as an investment

manager.

3. These 10,882,900 H shares were held by JP Morgan Chase & Co.
of which 10,846,900 H shares were lending pool in its capacity as a

custodian corporation/an approved lending agent.

4. These 10,846,900 H shares were held by Templeton Asset Management

Ltd. in its capacity as an investment manager.

Save as disclosed above, as far as is known to the directors,
supervisors or chief executive of the Company, as at 31 December
2016, no other persons (not being a director, supervisor or chief
executive of the Company) had, or were deemed or taken to have
any interests or short positions in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the
Company and the Stock Exchange under the provisions of Divisions
2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on public information and within the knowledge of the directors,
the Company’s public float complied with the applicable requirements
of the Listing Rules from 1 January 2016 and up to the date of this

report.
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COMPETITION AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST

None of the directors, supervisors, the controlling shareholder or the
substantial shareholders of the Company or any of their respective
associates had engaged in any business that competed or might
compete, either directly or indirectly, with the business of the Group,
or had any other conflict of interests with the Group during the

Reporting Period.

AUDITORS

The financial statements in this annual report for the year ended
31 December 2016 have been audited by Ruihua Certified Public
SHAR ST (SRS mAR)) (‘Ruihua CPAY),

whose term of appointment will expire at the conclusion of the

Accountants LLP (IhzEe

forthcoming 2016 annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Li Jianwen

Chairman

Beijing, PRC
22 March 2017
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE

S

To the shareholders,

Since the incorporation of the Company, the supervisory committee
of the Company (the “Supervisory Committee”) adheres to principles
of honesty and integrity in discharging its supervisory duties and
obligations loyally and diligently in accordance with the Listing Rules
of the Stock Exchange, the requirements under the relevant laws
and regulations of the PRC and Company’s Articles of Association to

safeguard the interests of the shareholders and the Company.

All the supervisors were re- election as supervisors at the 2015 Annual
General Meeting or the worker’s congress (as case may be) for a
three-year term, with effect from 2015 Annual General Meeting or the
worker’s congress and will expire at the end of 2018 Annual General

Meeting or the worker’s congress.

During the Reporting Period, four meeting of the Supervisory
Committee were held for reviewing the 2013 annual report, the report
of the Supervisory Committee for 2013, and the 2014 quarterly and
interim results. The attendance records of the Supervisors are set out

below:

Ms. Liu Wenyu (Chairman) Bz (E/E)

Ms. Wang Hong Bl ogun
Ms. Yao Jie e[S egun
Mr. Chen Zhong PREZE R4
Ms. Cheng Xianghong Bmait
Mr. Yang Baogun SERETE
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE
ESgWmE

The major work performed by the Supervisory Committee included the

attendance of Board meetings and general meetings; inspection of

resolutions made by the Board, review of internal control system, strict

and effective monitoring of whether the policies and decisions made

by the management of the Company had confirmed with the relevant

laws and regulations and the Company’s Articles of Association,

safeguarding the interest of the Company and shareholders. The

Supervisory Committee has also reviewed the performance of the

directors and senior management in their daily operation activities

by various means, and examined the Group’s financial affairs and

connected transactions. As a result of our work, the Supervisory

Committee concluded that:

The decision-making process of the Company is in compliance
with the Company’s Article of Association. Proper and adequate
internal control system has been established. The directors and
senior management observed their fiduciary duties and worked
diligently, loyally and legally. The Supervisory Committee is not
aware of any breach of the relevant laws and regulations and the
Company’s Articles of Association or actions against the interests
of shareholders by the directors and senior management of the

Company.

The Company’s 2016 financial statements reflected a fair view
of the financial position and operating results of the Group in

material aspects.

All continuing connected transactions and connected transaction
conducted in the Reporting Period between the Group and its
connected persons were in the ordinary course of business
and carried out pursuant to the terms of the agreement for the
transactions, and no act that prejudiced the interests of the

Company and shareholders has been found.
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE
EFRHE

4. The Group did not encounter any major litigation during the 4. SR&EIANE BE(TRERFR ©
Reporting Period.

We would like to express our appreciation to the strenuous supports FHRPFIHMELRARE - EEZER T EETHAES
of the shareholders, directors and all staff to the Supervisory E&WANTHERHE -

Committee during the Reporting Period.

BY ORDER OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE REEETN

Liu Wenyu 2|30

Chairman ExerE

Beijing, PRC A EldE IR

22 March 2017 —E—+F=A=-1+=H
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
55 EFMeMEEEBN

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. Li Jianwen, aged 56, is the Chairman of the Board and an
executive director. He worked in Beijing Jingkelong Shang Sha
(“dingkelong Shang Sha”), the predecessor of Beijing Jingkelong
Supermarket Chain Group Company Limited (“dingkelong
Supermarket”) (the predecessor of the Company) as the deputy
general manager from 1998 to 2002. From 2002 to 2004, he was a
director and the deputy general manager of Jingkelong Supermarket.
From November 2004 to June 2013, he was the managing director
of the Company. He has been the Chairman of the Board of the
Company since June 2013. He is also the Chairman of Beijing Chaopi
Trading Company Limited, an approximately 79.85% directly owned

subsidiary of the Company.

Mr. Shang Yongtian, aged 55, is the General Manager of the
Company and an executive director. Mr. Shang acted as the manager
of several retail outlets and the department manager of Chaoyang
Auxiliary from 1991 to 2004. From 2005 to 2009, he was the manager
of Operation Division of supermarket of the Company and the manager
of Operation Division of hypermarket of the Company. From January
2010 to April 2013, he was the assistant to the manager of the
Company. From April 2013 to May 2015, he was the assistant general
manager of the Company. He has been appointed as the general

manager of the Company since May 2015.

Ms. Li Chunyan, aged 44, is an executive director. Ms. Li obtained
a bachelor’s degree in law and subsequently a master’s degree in
private international law from China University of Politics & Law of
China. Ms. Li is a member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants. She was the Officer of the Bureau of Law of Jingkelong
Shang Sha from 2001 to 2002. In addition, she was the Officer of
the Bureau of Law and the Secretary to the board of directors of
Jingkelong Supermarket from 2002 to 2004. Since November 2004,
she has been one of the executive directors of the Company. She has
been appointed as the Company’s Chief Financial Officer and deputy

general manager since December 2008.
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
B EFELSREEEGHN

Mr. Liu Yuejin, aged 57, is an executive director. From 2000 to 2004,
he was the general manager of Jingkelong Langfang. Between 2002
and 2004, he was one of the directors of Jingkelong Supermarket.
Since November 2004, he has been an executive director of the
Company. From 2005 to 2009, Mr. Liu had held various positions in
the Company, including the manager of the First Operation Division,
the manager of the Jiuxiangiao Community Shopping Centre and the
manager of the Operation Division of Shopping Centre. From 2009
to 2012, he had been the manager of the First Operation Division of
Supermarkets of the Company. Since March 2012, he has been the

manager of the Operation Division of Hypermarkets of the Company.

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Wang Weilin, aged 53, is a non-executive director. From 2006
August to 2009 August, Mr. Wang served as the deputy general
manager of Beijing Hongchao Weiye Company Limited (“Hongchao
Weiye”). From 2009 August to 2012 October, he served as the general
manager of Hongchao Weiye. He has been the general manager of

Beijing Chaoyang Auxiliary Company Limited since October 2012.

Mr. Li Shunxiang, aged 64, is a non-executive director. From
2000 to 2010, he was the general manager of Beijing Zhonglianjian
Construction Company Limited. From 2002 to 2004, he was a non-
executive director of Jingkelong Supermarket. Since November 2004,

he has been a non-executive director of the Company.

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Wang Liping, aged 60, is an independent non-executive director.
Mr. Wang obtained a master’s degree in Economics and a PhD in
Management from Renmin University of China in 1985 and 2004,
respectively. He is currently the professor and doctorial supervisor
at the Institute of Business Organisation and the faculty of Human
Resources Management at Renmin University of China. Since 10 June

2010, he has been an independent non-executive director.
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
B EFELSAEEEGHN

Mr. Chen Liping, aged 55, is an independent non-executive director.
Mr. Chen obtained a master’s degree in Business Operation from Aichi
University of Japan in 1999 and a PhD in Economics from Circulation
University of Economics of Japan in 2008. He is currently the Head,
associate professor and master supervisor of the faculty of Marketing
in the Institute of Business Management at Capital University of
Economics and Business of China. Since 10 June 2010, he has been
an independent non-executive director. Since September 2014, he has
been an independent non-executive director of Kunming department

store (group) co., LTD.

Mr. Choi Onward, aged 46, is an independent non-executive director
of the Company and the chairman of the audit committee. Mr. Choi
currently serves as the acting chief financial officer of NetEase, Inc.,
which is listed on the Nasdaq Global Market (NASDAQ: NTES). Mr.
Choi also serves as an independent director of Tuniu Corporation,
which is listed on the Nasdaq Global Market (NASDAQ: TOUR)
and an independent non-executive director of China ITS (Holdings)
Company Limited, which is listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (SEHK: 1900). Mr. Choi is a member of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, a fellow member of
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, a fellow member
of the CPA Australia, a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and a registered practicing Certified
Public Accountant in Hong Kong. Mr. Choi holds a Bachelor of Arts
degree in accountancy with honors from the Hong Kong Polytechnic
University. Mr. Choi has been an independent non-executive director

since June 2010.
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
B EFELSREEEGHN

SUPERVISORS

Ms. Liu Wenyu, aged 45, is the chairman of the Company’s
supervisory committee. During the period from 1999 to 2008, Ms.
Liu has been appointed as the vice-chairman of the labour union of
Chaoyang Auxiliary and the Company, the deputy manager of the
First Operation Division and the officer of the Office of the Jiuxiangiao
Community Shopping Center coordination team of the Company.
Since October 2008, she has been the chairman of the labour union
of the Company. Since June 2010, she has been the chairman of the

Company’s Supervisory Committee.

Mr. Yang Baoqun, aged 64, is a supervisor of the Company. He was
a supervisor of Jingkelong Supermarket from 2002 to 2004. Since

November 2004, he has been a supervisor of the Company.

Mr. Chen Zhong, aged 53, is a supervisor of the Company. Mr.
Chen obtained his doctorate from Peking University in 1989. He is
currently a professor of the School of Electronics Engineering and
Computer Science, the Head of the Advanced Financial Information
Research Centre at Peking University. Since June 2002 to July 2010,
he had been a professor and the Head of the School of Software and
Microelectronics, Peking University. Since January 2005, he has been

a supervisor of the Company.

Ms. Cheng Xianghong, aged 45, is a supervisor of the Company.
Ms. Cheng obtained her bachelor’s degree and master’s degree
in management from Renmin University of China. She is a qualified
accountant, certified public valuer and registered tax agent. She
had been appointed as the department manager of Beijing Dingxinli
Accounting Firm, the financial controller and the deputy general
manager of Beijing Zhongguancun City Construction Company, etc.

Since January 2005, she has been a supervisor of the Company.

64 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
& BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED

E=E

gIXxMmuat  45p  ARFZEEFEIR - B—
NANFEZ_FTZEN\FHHE @ XL EREETH
BIARRARBIEREIEIR  ZE-HEKLER
BEEEYESSHEEARAEIESTRML B
ZENFTAZES  FARAIEIFE: B
TERARE  BEARREEEIRE °

BREEE 6435 - ARAZEF - 5 FF-
FE-TTMEMM  BRERERERETE
£ ECTENET AR - BEARARE -

PREESXE ' 5358  ARARZES - REER—N
SNFEILFRRSIE L2 c REEREILRAK
BEENERMEBRHEK - LRAZSBELSL
MEFLET B-ZEZ-_FAAE-_T—TFt
R ARERANETERAE kK
BE-ZTRF-AR  BERARESE o

REAALL @455k * ARBZES - BLLES

BARAZELBUNRERBELEM - /EM
FEED - M EERAE R MBI - Bt

FRBEEIERBF LG EHAELILE - It
RPBENEFHERERAAYBEHALE « BIAK
B% B_ZERAF AR BERQFESE -



PROFILES OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
B EFELSAEEEGHN

Ms. Wang Hong, aged 46, is a supervisor of the Company. Ms.
Wang is a senior economist. She worked in Beijing Ruida Frozen
Foods Company Limited for about nine years and was appointed as
the assistant to general manager before joining the Company. Since
September 2003 to March 2012, she had been appointed as the
deputy officer of the Office of Managers, the purchase manager of
the In-house Brand Division of Purchase Center and the manager
of the Marketing Department of the Company. From March 2012 to
July 2012, she had been appointed as the deputy manager and the
manager of the Human Resources Department. Since August 2012,
she has been the Chief Human Resources Officer and the manager of
the Human Resources Department. Since June 2010, she has been a

staff-appointed supervisor of the Company.

Ms. Yao Jie, aged 54, is a supervisor of the Company. From 2002 to
2004, she was the deputy officer of the Human Resources Department
of Jingkelong Supermarket. Since November 2004 to July 2009, she
had been the deputy officer of the Human Resources Department
of the Company. From July 2009 to March 2012, she had been the
officer of the Manager Office of the Company. Since April 2012, she
had been the vice-chairman of the labour union of the Company.
Since January 2014, she has been the officer of the Comprehensive
Office of the Company. Since November 2009, she has been a staff-

appointed supervisor of the Company.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Li Shenlin, aged 53, is an assistant general manager of the
Company. Mr. Li acted as the manager of several retail outlets of
the Company from 1997 to 2007. From 2007 to 2009, he was the
manager of the Operation Division of Hypermarkets and the assistant
to the manager of the Company. Since August 2009, he has been the

assistant general manager of the Company.

FU Lt - 468% ARFZEE - SRLEED o
FRITERLERKERRRBERAFBEEN
FoMARRR ZAMEZ A FABKEEE A=
TTE=—FhAZEZT—Z—F=8 ' ZEEERRAA
RERAZREME  BFnMBRBLEERTS
BIHEEIE B F=ZAREE_Ft
A RREADERBIEE  EE- B=-F—
“FNAE EEANBERBEFRANERBE
T: BT -ZFRAR  EEARRBIAR
B o

PEEL L - 54p%  ARBIZEE - RZZET-F
ETTENF - A TEREEBTANERE
Bl ATZNF+—AE_TZNFLA -
EERRRANERDBEIEE  BE_ZZNFELAZE
ZE-ZHF=fA fERRAREEBERAEEMT A
ZE——FNAR  FARFRIgRIER B
Z-HE—AR  EEFRRRGANAEEE:
BEZTZNF+—AR  EEF2ABIRKE
= o

BREEE

FEMEE - 535 ARBZBBKLE -B—N
NEFE-ZZLF  FEEEREERRFE
THRMEER: B-EZLFE_TTNF - %
BREARBDABSLEMLE  KLEPE: B
ZTNFNAR - ERRFRIBLRE -

2016 & #f
IR REEEEEROERAF]

Sl



PROFILES OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
B EFELSREEEGHN

Mr. Zhang Hongbo, aged 47, is an assistant general manager of the
Company. From November 1992 to October 1997, Mr. Zhang was the
deputy officer of Executive Office of the Silk Import & Export Group
Company of Hubei. From October 1997 to March 2003, he served
as the general manager of the Information Department of Shenzhen
Huarun Supermarket Company. From March 2003 to March 2006, he
was the Chief Information Officer and the Officer of the Information
Center of the Company. From June 2006 to August 2015, he was the
assistant to the manager of the Company and the Chief Information
Officer. Since August 2015, he has been the assistant general

manager of the Company.

Mr. Li Bo, aged 38, is the Company Secretary of the Company. He
graduated from Capital University of Economics and Business with
a bachelor’'s degree of economics in 2001 and obtained a master
degree of accounting from Macquarie University of Australia in 2004.
Mr. Li is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and Certified Practising Accountant of Australia. Mr. Li
worked for Bank of Beijing from July 2001 to June 2002 as Loan
administration officer. He served as an auditor in Deloitte Beijing office
from December 2004 to July 2007. He served as a senior auditor in
the Audit office of New South Wales in Australia from August 2007
to September 2010, then served in Sinolink securities as a project
manager from September 2010 to March 2011. Mr. Li joined the
Company on 18 March 2011. From November 2013 till now, Mr. Li
also served as the Company secretary for Yunnan Water Industry

Investment Company Ltd.

Ms. Pan Xuemin, aged 29, is the board secretary of the Company.
She graduated from law school of Inner Mongolia University of Finance
and Economics with a bachelor of law degree in 2011 and obtained a
master’s degree in civil and commercial law from Capital University of
Economics and Business in 2014. Since June 2014, Ms. Pan served
as an legal clerk in the Company’s securities and legal department.
Since November 2015, she served as director and deputy manager in
the Company’s securities and legal department. Since August 2016,

she was appointed as board secretary.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

BRI - rg NEA

INTRODUCTION

As a player in the retail and wholesale industry of fast-moving
consumer goods, the Group has always valued corporate social
responsibility as one of the core values of its sustainable development,
and has strived to maintain high standard of food safety. The Group
also maintains a constant awareness on the needs of the society and
has proactively participated in community care activities, and has
placed emphasis on environmental protection by implementing low-
carbon operation and cutting energy consumption and emissions, so

as to fulfil corporate social responsibility.

This report is prepared with reference to the Environmental, Social
and Governance Reporting Guide under Appendix 27 of the Listing
Rules, summarizing the key areas of operation on environment and
society, and the implemented policies and strategies of the Group’s (i)
operational practices, (i) employment policies; and (i) environmental

protection measures.

OPERATING PRACTICES

Food Safety/Product Responsibility

The Group spares no efforts in promoting the knowledge of food
safety by and hosted trainings for procurement staff and retail staff on
the relevant laws and regulations including the “Food Safety Law of
the PRC”. To better enforce the food safety management work and to
eliminate the hidden risks of food safety, the Group strictly monitors
the quality of the products pursuant to the “Food Safety Law of the
PRC”, the “Product Quality Law of the PRC” and the requirements of
other relevant laws and regulations. New channels and new products
are reviewed and approved strictly according to our quality standards.
On-site inspections on newly introduced channels and high-risk
channel are carried out to ensure that disqualified channels will not be
introduced. The distribution centre implements strengthened measures
on the management of the date of manufacture and shelf life when
receiving products and will refuse to accept any goods which is

unable to comply with the inspection requirements. The Group pays
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report
B - B REARE

close attention to the shelf life of goods keep in the warehouses
and will adjust the packaging and transportation standard of live and
fresh merchandise according to different seasons and requirements
of storage and transportation in order to maintain a standardized

operation and management on the food safety at our stores.

Supply Chain Management

In the course of selecting suppliers, the Group would consider a
range of factors including the product quality, the supply capacity,
reasonableness of price, service quality and business reputation
while strictly reviewing information such as operational qualifications,
license and testing reports on product quality in order to ensure that
all products introduced by us are safe and reliable. We have entered
into an agreement for sale and purchase with each supplier that we
introduce, specifying the rights, obligations and related responsibilities
of the supplier explicitly and requesting the supplier to provide regular

testing reports of the products that they offer.

Community Engagement

The Group has constantly paid attention to the needs of society. It
cares for people in the community through setting up convenience
stores in the community and thereby contribute to society. Any
consumer ordering goods using the Jingkelong app can choose to
pick up the goods in a nearby store, or use the service of home
delivery, which is a great convenience to the community. In addition,
the Group distributes the “red heart service card” ([ E LR R ) to
the needy in the community, providing free services such as home
delivery, blood pressure checks, hairdressing, utility bills payment
and hospital check-in services. Regular community activities are held
by employees of the Group aiming to promote product knowledge
among the community members. The Group encourages employees to
care for people in need in society, promote its corporate culture and

exercise corporate social responsibility.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

Anti-corruption

The Group requires all employees to be self-disciplined and upright
and corruption and kickback are not tolerated. No one is allowed to
take advantage of their position to misappropriate funds and property

or abuse power for personal gains.

During the reporting period, the Group and employees are not involved

in any lawsuits involving corruption.

EMPLOYMENT POLICIES

Working Environment

The Group is strictly in compliance with the relevant laws and
regulations including the “Labour Law of the PRC” and the “Labour
Contract Law of the PRC” to create a fair and legitimate working
environment as well as a healthy and safe labour environment.
Reasonable working hours and resting time are arranged for our
employees. The Group has also established a labour union to protect

various rights of all its employees.

The Group respects and safeguards the rights of female employees.
It arranges positions for female employees rationally according to the
job nature, so that female employees can enjoy equal and competitive
remuneration and benefits as well as equal opportunities to develop
their career. The Group also provides a “Mothers’ Room” especially for
the convenience of female employees who have needs, embodying the
caring corporate culture. The Group also provides “Special Disease
Mutual Security Scheme for Working Female Employees” for female
employees and makes payment of claims to related employees in a
timely manner. Specialized body check plans are also provided to
female employees, along with health seminars focusing on the body

check results to raise the safety awareness.
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The Group attaches great importance to the provision of assistance
to employees in need and keeps improving the assistance system.
Emergency assistance is available to employees in need and education
subsidy is provided to employees with great difficulties on their

children’s education.

Employee Structure

The Group is mainly engaged in the wholesale and retail business of
fast-moving consumer goods; therefore, a robust and stable team of
employees is the key to maintain a regular and stable operation. As of

31 December 2016, the Group had 7,608 employees.

The Group upholds the idea of providing an equal working
environment. As at 31 December 2016, the proportion of male to
female employees was 35.33% to 64.67%. The principle of “equal pay

for equal work” has been strictly implemented as well.

Health and Safety

The Group organizes body checks for all employees regularly.
“Health Education Session for Employees” is also held by engaging
professional doctors to illustrate precautionary and healthcare advice
related to common diseases in workplace in order to maintain the

health of employees and to promote knowledge on workplace safety.

Health care seminars on occupational hazard and disease prevention
are regularly held so that employees can maintain an awareness on

health.

The Group adopts “Administrative measures for Distributing Labour
Protection Appliances” for all the employees, builds and keeps high-
standard healthy and safe working environment that do not jeopardize
the health of employees, regularly inspects and maintains mechanical
equipment in use and provides protection appliances and protective

clothing to secure the occupational safety of employees.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

Training and Development of Employees

The Group upholds the corporate spirit of “Connecting Hearts while
Making Profits with Chain Stores” and the corporate value of “integrity
before interest, give before take”. The Group views employees as
family members and focuses on their long term development to help

them realize their individual value.

With continuous innovation on the marketization of recruitment system
and improvement on remuneration and benefits, the Group adapts
to the keen competition of the labour market to achieve the goal of

recruiting and retaining talents.

The Group provides various specified trainings for frontline staff,
headquarters staff, middle-ranking management and senior management
according to the development plan of the Company, providing a clear
ladder of promotion to employees. Any employees with ability can realize
their value and achieve better development. The promotion mechanism
of the Group is linked with performance assessment. By enhancing
the management system of human resources and offering room for
employees to further develop, the Group can inspire employees to be
enthusiastic at work, maintain professionalism and thereby enhancing

their career development.

Labour Standards

During the reporting period, there is no child and forced labour in our
Group as it strictly complies with the requirements of the relevant laws
and regulations such as the “Labour Law of the PRC” and “the Labour

Contract Law of the PRC”.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Emissions

The Group is not a manufacturing enterprise and therefore no
consumption of resources including gases, oil and packaging material
is involved. No hazardous or harmless substances are produced or

emitted to the water or land.
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B B REARE

Use of Resources and Emissions

The Group supports environmental protection and strives to enforce
sustainable development and advocates resources conservation. It
adopts information-based operation to a great extent and promotes
low-carbon office. The Group has also prepared “Energy Management
Handbook” and “Carbon Emission Management Handbook” to
strengthen the management of energy and reduce carbon emission.
As a result, the impact of our operation on the environment can be

minimized.

Water Usage

Water consumption of the Group in 2016 was approximately 260,954

tons.

Water supply for the Group is sufficient and there is no problem
in obtaining suitable sources. The Group actively carries out water
conservation measures and encourages reutilization of water to reduce
water consumption. Furthermore, it spares no efforts in conserving
water and minimizing water usage to its best, so as to avoid

unnecessary usage of water resources.

Electrical Installations

Total power consumption of the Group was approximately 71,491,596

kWh in 2016.

With an aim to reduce energy consumption, the Group implements
an environment-friendly operation. All lights of the stores have
been changed to LED lighting and adjustment of regional power
consumption has been made according to actual needs. PSG energy-
saving freezing system for supermarket is adopted in some stores to
reform the cold chain. Power-consuming devices (such as refrigerant
compressors, anti-condensation heaters, air conditioners and lighting
appliances) are under module management and power consumption
can be reduced automatically to avoid unnecessary loss and wastage

and hence achieve a green operation.
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To The Shareholders of Beijing Jingkelong Company Limited:

AUDIT OPINION

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of
Beijing Jingkelong Company Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”), which comprise the
consolidated balance sheets of the Group and the balance sheets
of the Company as at December 31, 2016, the consolidated
income statement of the Group and the income statement
of the Company, the consolidated statement of changes in
shareholders’ equity and the consolidated cash flow statement of
the Group and the statement of changes in shareholders’ equity
and the cash flow statement of the Company for the year then

ended, and other certain explanatory notes.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view
of the financial position of the Company and the Group as at
December 31, 2016, and of financial performance and cash
flows of the Company and the Group for the 2016 year then
ended in accordance with the Accounting Standards for Business

Enterprises.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with the China Standards
on Auditing (“CSAs”). Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants of the Chinese Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“CICPA Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the CICPA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

opinion.
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3.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a

separate opinion on these matters.

3.1 Principal operating income

Refer to IV (19) and VI (35) of Notes to the consolidated

financial statements.

3.1.1Description

As stated in Note VI(35) “operating income and operating
cost” in Notes to the consolidated financial statements,
the Company’s operating income are mainly composed
by Wholesale income and retail income. In the year 2016,
the Company’s wholesale income is RMB6,330,672,053
which is 53.28% of operating income and retail income
is RMB4,470,274,950 which was 37.62% of operating
income (wholesale income was RMB5,944,556,336
which was 51.55% of operating income and retail
income was RMB4,608,431,038 which was 39.96%
of operating income in the year 2015). Considering the
significant amount, proper recognizing and measurement
directly affect the accuracy, rationality of annual
financial statements, and subsequent operating policies’

development and implement of the Company.
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3.1.2How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

When auditing relating wholesale income and retail
income matters, we assessed accounting policies
related to recognizing wholesale income and retail
income of the Company and assessed relevant internal
control design and operation performance. Based
on different operation characteristics of wholesaling
and retailing business we conducted different audit
methods and procedures. Our procedures included,
amongst others: (1) In terms of wholesaling business,
along with analytic review, we also checked signed
sales contracts, delivery records, customer acceptance
records, relevant accounting vouchers and their
supporting documents (including Notice of Delivery,
Invoices, Bank receipts, etc.). We conducted accounts
receivable confirmations based on audit sampling, and
verified accuracy of recognizing sales income based on
reply results and performance of wholesale warehouses
field observation and supervised stocktaking. (2)
In terms of retailing business, subsequent to solid
analytical review, we reconciled retail stores daily sales
lists to accounting vouchers of sales of goods; we
also conducted field observations for their operation
performances and supervised cash reconciliation and
stocktaking. (3) Our internal IT experts conducted
company-level IT control tests, IT general control tests
and application control tests. As information system
played an important part in wholesaling and retailing
business, our internal IT experts performed a detailed

check on the revenue related stock movement data.

AUDITOR’S REPORT

ESEES

3.1.2F 1 EY

AR HBRBERTERAEE
B ARG T 2R R E AR
BERTERAERNEES K
R X B HAARAEIEH RS
METIRRET THE - RIF#H
BNTEXH S TRNEE R
B BRADRBITTIRMNBRET
AR - RFAMBITHENE
FRIEETRR) : (ERILER
% BETOTEEZRI - B
RE T HEEPRIANEEAR -
BERE - TP REE AR
MERERENRAEE(BRER
BBEE RRERS) B
DEPETFREBREREKE
BRERHERTESHBBELE
ENBENTFEERNER - B
FHERATERNEREE : Q8
REEER  RAESTEER
MERLE  RETEFMENHEE
BEAREPMEEMBLEE
& RBETEMAENOMREE
R EEEEPIE  BHEE
REBRYHEETEBESM
WEZER  QMAITER B
T7AREEMAITESAR -« 1T—
RRMEERDRIE - B TR
A REBEEERAKERENTE
EBPRENEEER - BB
FA & PR EBIT 28 51 5 W A R O 7
# H FEEEARETTRE
REFAH, -

"

ko

=5

F

FE
T

2016 & #f
IR REEEEEROERAF]

Al



AUDITOR’S REPORT
TS

qi

3.2 Government grants

Refer to IV (20) and VI (26, 29 and 42) of Notes to the

consolidated financial statements.

3.2.1Description

As stated on VI (42) “non-operating income” in
Notes to the consolidated financial statements of the
Company, in the year 2016, the company recognized
RMB31,6283,878 government grants as non-operating
income (RMB22,922,000 in the year 2015). The
amount of government grants of the Company is
relative large and has relative large relate to assets,
hence, the proper recognition and measurement of
government grants have big impact on the accuracy

and rationality of financial statements.

3.2.2How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

In terms of government grants, our procedures
included, amongst others: (1) We assessed accounting
policies of recognizing and measuring government
grants of the Company. (2) We checked all government
grants received in 2016 and related documents,
and assess whether the grant met the recognition
requirements of government grant, if yes, whether the
government grants were long-term assets related or
income related. (3) For income related government
grants, we verified the occurrence and booking of the
expenditures, checked whether related government
grants carrying forward into profit and loss matched
corresponding expenditures. (4) For long-term asset
related government grants, we verified total government
grant amount recognized as deferred revenue matched
the corresponding capitalized expenditures of assets
purchasing or construction, and verified the relationship
between grants and assets items; after these
government grant related long-term assets was ready
to use we checked whether the recognized deferred
revenue was amortized evenly to the profit or loss for

the period over the useful life of related assets.
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OTHER INFORMATION

Management of the Company is responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises all of the information
included in 2016 annual report of other than the financial

statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our audit opinion to financial statements does not cover other
information and we do not declare any form of assurance

conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements our knowledge obtained in the audit

or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we concluded that
there is a material misstatement of this other information we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Management of the Company is responsible for the preparation
and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with the CASs, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due

to fraud or error.

In preparing these financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease

operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing

the Company’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
these financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with CSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial

statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with CSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

6.1 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of internal control.

6.2 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the

Company’s internal control.

6.3 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related

disclosures made by management.

6.4 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in these financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to

continue as a going concern.
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6.5

6.6

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Company to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for
the direction, supervision and performance of the group

audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify

during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.
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AUDITOR’S REPORT
ERTIE

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, CESAIREE BB EIASD - I EWL SZIE
we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit ¥ AHIBEREREFAZAEE - AMBERKEREE
of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the 3T EIE - RIEZTRE P MM ELEIE © BRIE
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report SEEEMZEIFARBEELEE  NEHEIHS
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter T @ MR AIEBEAE B REP BERFHEE
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter KA EMERBBERRFZ T MEENRE -
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse BRFIEE T EEZHHETEBZEE -
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh

the public interest benefits of such communication.

Ruihua Certified Public Accountants LESHMERR(FHEESE)
Chinese Certified Public Accountants (The Project Partner): Zhou Huiyan — Bl & A1(EE S BN ): EZ4%
Beijing, China e EE AN - RS

Chinese Certified Public Accountants: Zhang Youquan R e b

March 22, 2017 —E—+F=R=+=H

(English translation for reference only. Should there be any
inconsistency between the Chinese and English version, the Chinese

version shall prevail.)
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
afEERER

AT DECEMBER 31, 2016 20164 12831H IF /&

2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—EB-RE —ZE-RHF
+=ZA=+—-8| +=—A=+—H
Notes RMB RMB
ltem HE e AR ARMETT
Current Assets: REBEE
Cash and bank balances k&S (Vi1 844,840,438 718,323,705
Accounts receivable FEULBR X (V2 1,692,790,112 1,824,268,380
Prepayments TE{ IR (V)3 1,198,834,416 1,366,408,098
Other receivables H fth FEUR (Vna 257,294,217 147,135,270
Inventories FE (V5 1,724,194,672 1,5673,547,038
Other current assets HEthnsEE (Ve 293,270,673 255,871,154
Total current assets REEESE 6,011,224,528 5,885,553,645
Non-current Assets: FRBEE :
Available-for-sale financial assets AfHEeREE V7 29,753,200 28,789,200
Investment properties B EHE (Vs 134,563,814 141,196,430
Fixed assets EE&EE (V)9 1,076,062,296 1,144,144,901
Construction in progress TR VI)10 108,915,935 101,244,425
Intangible assets mEEE 11 196,656,797 193,284,906
Goodwill EES 12 86,673,788 86,673,788
Long-term prepaid expenses RHEGHER 531,022,968 582,568,122
Deferred tax assets BEEFBREE 22,812,594 31,516,326
Other non-current assets HthFERBEEE 184,762,165 175,798,659
Total non-current assets ERBEESS 2,371,223,557 2,485,216,757
TOTAL ASSETS BEMA 8,382,448,085 8,370,770,402
Current Liabilities: REEE:
Short-term borrowings RREAME R (Y) 2,006,169,441 2,746,099,901
Notes payable BNEE V) 598,656,860 624,557,573
Accounts payable JETERFX (V) 1,224,230,304 1,201,009,866
Advance from customers TR FIE (V1) 465,966,914 458,476,201
Payroll payable JEAST B T M (V) 2,111,358 1,347,826
Taxes payable ERBE (V22 94,974,541 78,474,759
Dividends payable FEATAR A (V123 3,796,189 2,736,306
Other payables R (V24 202,354,948 199,110,041
Non-current liabilities due within one year —~ —ERE|EIHIERE & & (V25 - 95,000,000
Other current liabilities Hibmehask (V126 865,282,645 51,212,042
Total current liabilities mEEESE 5,463,543,200 5,458,024,515

82 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
& BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
aHEERRE

AT DECEMBER 31, 2016 20164 12531H 1L F &

2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—EB—REF —ET—hF
+=A=+—-8 | +tZA=+—H
Notes RMB RMB
ltem HE R AR¥T AREET
Non-current Liabilities: FRBERE
Bonds payable ErES (Va7 747,573,030 746,158,430
Provision B EE (V28 - 910,612
Deferred tax liabilities RIEFFSHAE (V14 2,071,925 1,986,869
Other non-current liabilities HEMIERBEE (V129 50,981,814 54,176,264
Total non-current liabilities FREEBEET 800,626,769 803,232,175
TOTAL LIABILITIES BEEE 6,264,169,969 6,261,256,690
Shareholders’ equity: BRERER
Share capital &N (V)30 412,220,000 412,220,000
Capital reserves BARRNIE (VI)31 609,501,004 609,308,148
Other comprehensive income Hinsiza Wz (V132 2,672,758 2,098,458
Surplus reserves BerNTE (V33 142,729,211 139,259,934
Undistributed profits KA BRFE (V)34 476,230,980 473,625,451
Total equity attributable to FEREBARRRERSST
shareholders of the parent company 1,643,353,953 1,636,511,991
Minority interests DY RERS 474,924,163 473,001,721
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY BREREESE 2,118,278,116 2,109,513,712
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND BENRRERET
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 8,382,448,085 8,370,770,402

The notes as set out from page 97 to 271 form an integral part of the

financial statements.

The financial statements as set out from pages 82 to 96 have been

HNEITAEF 2N AP EREMER AU ER

RHVERE D -

EB2EEFBAMPBHRRANTALESE

Al

signed by:
FEX ZEHK xER
Legal Representative Chief Financial Officer Chief Accountant
JEEREKA FEEIIERRA - BIHERAEA -

2016 & #f
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BALANCE SHEETS OF THE COMPANY

NEIBEBRER

AT DECEMBER 31, 2016 20164 12831H IF /&

2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—EB-RE —E—RF
+=A=+—H +=-A=+—H
Notes RMB RMB
ltem TH H TR AR ARETT
Current Assets: REBEE :
Cash and bank balances BEBES 129,564,870 249,032,801
Accounts receivable FEUER K (XW)1 264,277,638 260,613,309
Prepayments TEfFRIA 665,188 2,283,911
Other receivables oAb FE R (Xv)2 716,148,657 895,413,328
Inventories L= 275,637,391 313,104,611
Other current assets HEtnsEE 558,522,719 528,119,878
Total current assets REEESE 1,944,816,463 2,248,567,838
Non-current Assets: FRBEE :
Available-for-sale financial assets AfHEeREE 24,935,200 24,935,200
Long-term equity investments REAARER & (XV)3 978,035,869 978,035,869
Investment properties REMEHE 57,075,083 60,344,962
Fixed assets EE&EE 795,592,389 855,699,010
Construction in progress fEEITR 100,441,501 93,355,262
Intangible assets mEEE 91,718,710 89,967,375
Long-term prepaid expenses RHEGHER 400,070,917 459,223,358
Deferred tax assets BEEFBREE 1,262,893 1,062,821
Other non-current assets HiIEme&E 7,406,599 8,389,032
Total non-current assets FRBEEST 2,456,539,161 2,571,012,889
TOTAL ASSETS BEEMAS 4,401,355,624 4,819,580,727
Current Liabilities: REEE:
Short-term borrowings WMHAfE R 100,000,000 1,209,947,704
Accounts payable TR IR 720,745,503 756,240,818
Advance from customers AW IR 383,449,897 375,340,030
Payroll payable JE A B T 5 M 1,279,015 1,347,826
Taxes payable JERXE 1,258,350 5,865,764
Dividends payable FEATAR A 781,564 625,251
Other payables H A FEA R 104,045,430 108,824,440
Non-current liabilities due within one year —FERNRHNIERBEE = 95,000,000
Other current liabilities HErsasE 852,737,764 39,401,106
Total current liabilities REEESE 2,164,297,523 2,592,592,939

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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BALANCE SHEETS OF THE COMPANY

NEIBEBRE

AT DECEMBER 31, 2016 20164 12531H 1L F &

2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-XRF —T—RF
+=A=+—-8B| +tZA=+—8
Notes RMB RMB
ltem 1HE 2 AR¥T AR
Non-current Liabilities: FRBERE
Bonds payable ErES 747,573,030 746,158,430
Provision SN - 910,612
Other non-current liabilities HihFEnehaE 28,549,146 33,064,594
Total non-current liabilities *FBEBEE 776,122,176 780,133,636
TOTAL LIABILITIES aEEaT 2,940,419,699 3,372,726,575
Shareholders’ equity: BRERES
Share capital R A 412,220,000 412,220,000
Capital reserves BARNFE 610,293,521 610,293,521
Surplus reserves RANIE 118,951,976 115,482,699
Undistributed profits Ko BEFE 319,470,428 308,857,932
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY BREREET 1,460,935,925 1,446,854,152
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EEMBRRER A
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 4,401,355,624 4,819,580,727
The notes as set out from page 97 to 271 form an integral part of the &N FI7THEF 271 BB RERM 2RI 15 R
financial statements. KB IS -
The financial statements as set out from pages 82 to 96 have been H$82BHEFI6HE MY HEHREMUTALERE
signed by:
FEX FHEK FER
Legal Representative Ch/'ef Financial Officer Chief Accountant
EEREA - FEESIHIIEBERA SEITHBEERA ¢

2016 & #f

R EEREEERNARAT
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
EXARAVEES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT DECEMBER 31,2016 20164 12531H 1L F /&

ltem BH
. Total operating income - EEBRA
Including: Operating income Hep o BRI
Il Total operating costs = EREAR
Including:  Operating cost Hep: BEA
Tax and surcharges e RKm
Selling expenses 2XER
Administrative expenses ERER
Financial expenses HEER
Impairment losses on assets BERMERE
Add: Investment income m: BERE
lll. Operating profit = BEFE
Add: Non-operating income m: EEMNEA
Including: Gains from disposal of non-current assets Hh FRHEEREANSG
Less: Non-operating expenses o EEINEE
Including: Losses from disposal of non-current assets He: ERPEERERX
IV. Total profit - FEeE
Less: Income tax expenses W EHER
V. Net profit I FFHE -
Net profit attributable to shareholders of the parent company EENEA R FFE
Profit or loss attributable to minority interests DYRRREBE

Notes

fid =

e

2016
20165

RMB
ARBTR

11,881,573,977
11,881,573,977

11,780,020,654
9,502,184,820
52,261,797
1,791,313,559
282,603,851
146,270,584
5,386,043
1,061,767

102,615,090
36,996,101
261,326
5,161,154
3,863,761

134,450,037
59,129,332

75,320,705
26,685,806
48,634,899

2015
20155

RVB
ARET

11,532,477,247
11,632,477,247

11,441,439,767
9,231,521,802
77,259,534
1,711,479,315
269,212,240
161,703,085
263,791
1,073,676

92,111,156
26,500,116
37,143
5,232,159
2,810,021

113,379,113
41,033,483

72,345,630
24,864,512
47,481,118

86 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
k BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED



- i S
“*'En ﬁﬁﬁ @%\@

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
EXARAVEES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT DECEMBER 31, 2016 20164 12/531H 1L F /&

2016 2015
2016%E 20155
Notes RMB RMB
ltem 5§ TE ARER ARBT
VI. Net value of other comprehensive income after tax N Bt A RN FE 717,190 (543,000)
Net value of other comprehensive income attributable to BESLRARENESANEN
shareholders of the parent company after tax i tyet 574,300 (433,585)
Other comprehensive income which can be reclassified NEREN BERRNA D
into profit or loss subsequently ?v"?é”ﬂ(ﬁé 574,300 (433,585)
1. Gains or losses from changes in fair value of - RNESREENLE
avallable-for-sale financial assets BEHER (V)32 577,316 (433,585)
2. Balancing arising from the translation of 2 NEEBRENEEE
foreign currency financial statements (V)32 (3,016) -
Net value of other comprehensive income attriutable to BERADERENAMZANEN
minority interests after tax e 58 142,890 (109,415)
VII. Total comprehensive income +  melhzEea 76,037,895 71,802,630
Total comprehensive income attributable to FENEARREMGRA ELE
shareholders of the parent company 27,260,106 24,430,927
Total comprehensive income attrioutable to minority interests SERNDERROGAIG RS 48,777,789 47,371,703
VIll. Earnings per share N Bl
() Basic earnings per share (—) BERERYE (VI)46 0.06 0.06
(I) Diluted earnings per share (Z) HESRYE (VI)46 N/A N/A

The notes as set out from page 97 to 271 form an integral part of the — R FEI7E EFE271 B W B SRR 5T 2 A ISR

financial statements. ROEKE S o
The financial statements as set out from pages 82 to 96 have been H$82EFFI6E M EREHUTATEER -
signed by:
FTEX =EHRK xER
Legal Representative Chief Financial Officer Chief Accountant
EEREZA FEEIGILIEEEA : BIHEEEA

2016 & #f
IR REEEEEROERAF]
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INCOME STATEMENT OF THE COMPANY
NSV ES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT DECEMBER 31,2016 20164 12531H 1L F /&

e

2016 2015
20165 E 201555
Nptes RMB RMB
ltem J5H i ARER ARET
. Operating income —BEUA (Xv)4 4,379,581,466 4,547,125914
Less: Operating cost W EERA (Xv)4 3,466,033,474 3,622,847,187
Tax and surcharges Bie R 22,345,993 30,714,357
Selling expenses 3 704,452,075 714,824,202
Administrative expenses EREH 160,465,453 158,894,307
Financial expenses YBER 39,278,537 40,854,922
Impairment losses on assets BERBEX 836,331 263,791
Add: Investment income i fERE (XV)5 21,114,262 40,705,865
IIl. Operating profit - *‘%ﬂ 7,283,865 19,433,013
Add: Non-operating income m: EEMNEA 30,189,070 17,079,504
Including: Gains from disposal of non-current HEF EnBEERENG
assets 23,812 29,593
Less: Non-operating expenses W EEIT 1,272,427 1,048,985
Including: Losses from disposal of non-current B FRBEERERK
assets 1,108,308 617,022
lll. Total profit = FlEEE 36,200,508 35,463,532
Less: Income tax expenses W ERER 1,507,735 (1,425,546)
IV. Net profit RS E 34,692,773 36,889,078
V. Net value of other comprehensive income after tax i ~ HAbisA KM %8 C S
VI, Total comprehensive income N el 34,692,773 36,889,078
The notes as set out from page 97 to 271 form an integral part of the BRFITEEF2T1EMNTBERERWERA
financial statements B IS R AR B
The financial statements as set out from page 82 to 96 have been FE2EEFEMPT B RERANUNTALE
signed by: EF
FEX =HEK FER
Legal Representative Chief Financial Officer Chief Accountant
EEREA - FEGIHIIEERA : EEBEEEA -
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CONSOLIDATE

[tem

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash received from selling goods and rendering
services

Taxes and surcharges refunds received

Other cash received relating to operating activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from operating activities

Cash paid for purchasing goods and receiving
services

Cash payments to and on behalf of employees

Taxes and surcharges paid

Other cash paid related to operating activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from operating activities

Net cash flow from operating activities

. Cash flows from investing activities

Cash received from short-term investment income/
interest income

Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets,
and other long-term assets

Cash received from disposal of financial products

Cash received from withdrawal of margin deposits

Cash received from government grants related
to assets

Cash received from dividend paid

Subtotal of cash inflows from investing activities

Cash paid for acquisition of fixed assets,
construction in progress, intangible assets and
other long-term assets

Cash paid for increase of margin deposits

Cash paid for financial products

Net cash paid for acquisition of subsidiaries

Net cash paid for investment in other business units

Temporary loans to other companies

Cash paid for investment margin

Subtotal of cash outflows from investing activities

Net cash flow from investing activities

BH

- REFHELNRLIRE

.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT DECEMBER 31, 2016 20164 12/531H 1L F /&

D

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Notes
i

HERM  RESHERIINORE

YR BB RIE

YR RRREHERNS S

g2EBREMAN G
BEAM  BXSBEXAORE

IEBRIUR AR I NNERE

X BIBHE

INEMELLEHERNRS

gEgRL Rt

REEPELNASREFE
REZDEENRERE

(VI)47

(VI)47
(V)48

REERRE K/ FERA

FrikzmR &

RERTEENAMREEEMLD

WAL

WEEERER KRN

YERESFRARENE S
WEIMEREERBNOBEEY

AERMEENR S

RERBRERAN G
REETEE  REIR  BVEE
MEMRHEESFHRE

EMRESFRAXNNERS

REBHERLNAS

BEFRARXNNERE
HEMARREMINNERS

HEMARMEER
IR ERERESD

REEBRS ML)
RERDELNAEREFR

dm

C

.

s,
§/\Q@k

®

aBftRTRER

2016
20165 £

AR

13,716,251,435
2,993,288
263,429,153
13,982,673,876

11,274,719,483
717,696,066
327,568,473
1,073,584,883
13,393,568,905
589,104,971

12,089,967

1,550,160
1,761,950,000
476,458,239

3,000,000

2,255,048,366

147,269,945
564,012,137
1,743,250,000

64,100,000
50,000,000
2,568,632,082
(313,583,716)

2015
2015% &

RMB
AR

13,015,828,532
5,111,351
257,411,430
13,278,351,313

11,066,394,539
732,416,879
338,547,548
1,100,720,684
13,238,079,650
40,271,663

14,217,912

757,663
1,465,000,000
212,048,694

24,985,700
70,000
1,717,079,969

189,685,758
340,986,166
1,399,900,000
5,050,000
24,935,200

1,960,457,124
(243,377,155)

2016 & #f

R EEREEERNARAT

Al



CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

aBfftRTRER

" s

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT DECEMBER 31,2016 20164 12531H 1L F /&

[tem

lll. Cash flows from financing activities
Cash received from investments

Including: Cash received from capital contribution

from minority shareholders of
subsidiaries
Cash received from disposal of interests of
subsidiaries.
Cash received from borrowings
Cash received from bond financing

Subtotal of cash inflows from financing activities

Cash paid for repayments of liabilities
Cash paid for distribution of dividends or
repayments of interests.
Including: Dividends and profits paid by
subsidiaries to minority shareholders
Cash paid for bonds underwriting fee

Subtotal of cash outflows from financing activities

Net cash flow from financing activities

IV. Effect on cash and cash equivalents due to
change in foreign currency exchange rate

V. Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents
Add: Balance of cash and cash equivalents
at the beginning of the year

VI. Balance of cash and cash equivalents
at the end of the year

Notes
AR e

= BERHELNESRE
MR BRI &
Hep: FRARRDEBREE
WERE

HEFRRABIREMBEINRS
AR 93RS
EFZEMEINES
EEEPRLRMANG

EREE AR
PEBEMNRENHNEZNORE
e FRRXMN R D HBR AN
INESFAHE
EHRPRLRML /Nt
SERPELNRENEFR

CEXZBHRERRSEENNTE

i RERRSSENFENE (HD)
m: ENRe kA SENHE

R ERRERASSENGE
(V)48

2016
20165
RMB
ARBR

6,859,037
6,859,037

5,624,023,872
800,000,000
6,430,882,909
6,458,961,469
204,462,424
51,771,527
4,230,000

6,667,653,893
(236,770,984)

212,563

38,962,834

574,168,439

613,131,273

ke K

2015
20155

RVB
ARET

30,599,225

30,599,225

2,140,000
6,043,701,389

6,076,440,614
5,598,263,234

222,794,850
50,981,538
5,821,068,084
255,382,630

270,094

52,647,132

521,621,307

574,168,439

S/

=

FITEEF27T1 BN IERER W TR TER

financial statements. KAV I ©

The notes as set out from page 97 to 271 form an integral part of the &

The financial statements as set out from pages 82 to 96 have been $82EZEFI6E MM KRETHUTATER

signed by:

FTEX = FER
Legal Representative Chief Financial Officer Chief Accountant
JEEREA FEEIIIERERA : BIHBEEA
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF THE COMPANY
NAIRERER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT DECEMBER 31, 2016 20164 12/531H 1L F /&

2016 2015
20165 E 201558
Note RMB RMB
ltem ] i AR AERET
I. Cash flows from operating activities - RETHELNRLRE
Cash received from selling goods and rendering HERR  RELHKIINARS
services 5,031,715,495 5,268,031,770
Taxes and surcharges refunds received WEmBERE 2,912,114 -
Other cash received relating to operating activities WEEmEGEEESEENRE 147,598,737 148,051,241
Subtotal of cash inflows from operating activities BEFHHRSMANG 5,182,226,346 5,416,083,011
Cash paid for purchasing goods and receiving BEED  BXEBIANRE
services 4,096,780,040 4,370,503,542
Cash payments to and on behalf of employees YRGEBINRABRIINNES 376,819,250 387,393,247
Taxes and surcharges paid TRAEERE 127,355,659 136,540,712
Other cash paid related to operating activities TREMESLEDHERNES 365,645,932 354,324,802
Subtotal of cash outflows from operating activities ST IR R/ at 4,966,600,881 5,248,762,303
Net cash flow from operating activities B EDEANRENETE 215,625,465 167,320,708
Il. Cash flows from investing activities O RETHELENRERE
Cash received from short-term investment income/ MERHRERS /FIBHBA
interest income PB4 50,758,294 63,779,020
Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets, REETEERAMRAEEMKE
and other long-term assets HnEE 392,863 233,583
Cash received from disposal of financial products Yo 32 B I A % 1,273,900,000 1,001,300,000
Cash received from recovering entrusted loans WEEAETMKEES 350,000,000 350,000,000
Cash received from government grants related to WeB| g BB E AR BT R
assets 3,000,000 16,255,700
Cash received from dividend paid AREFINENAS 20,241,239 40,092,400
Cash received from recovering temporary loans WEEMBRARNEER
from other companies 775,000,000 -
Subtotal of cash inflows from investing activities REZHRSTANG 2,473,292,396 1,471,660,703
Cash paid for acquisition of fixed assets, BRETEE  fFRIE.
construction in progress, intangible assets and EVEENAMRBEESHH
other long-term assets e 82,286,176 115,871,903
Cash paid for entrusted loans ZREFMIANRS 370,000,000 250,000,000
Cash paid for additional investment in subsidiaries HIRABMREMT NSRS - 4,400,775
Cash paid for investment in other business units HEMARREMIANRAS S 24,935,200
Cash paid for financial products REBHMERSTHOASE 1,253,900,000 981,200,000
Other cash paid relating to investment activities SXANEMEREEHEENRS - 317,000,000
Temporary loans to other companies HEMDRNEER 555,000,000 =
Cash paid for investment margin YHORERES 50,000,000 =
Subtotal of cash outflows from investing activities BEEBRE R Et 2,311,186,176 1,693,407,878
Net cash flow from investing activities RBERHEEMBESREFE 162,106,220 (221,747,175)
2016 F ik

R EEREEERNARAT

Al
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF THE COMPANY

NARREMER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT DECEMBER 31,2016 20164 12531H 1L F /&

ltem EH

= BERHELNEERE

Cash flows from financing activities

Cash received from borrowings

Cash received from bond financing

Subtotal of cash inflows from financing activities

Cash paid for repayments of liabilities

Cash paid for distribution of dividends or
repayments of interests

Cash paid for bonds underwriting fee

Subtotal of cash outflows from financing activities

Net cash flow from financing activities

IV. Effect on cash or cash equivalents due to
change in foreign currency exchange rate
V. Net increase(decrease) in cash and il

cash equivalents
Add: Balance of cash and cash equivalents
at the beginning of the year

VI. Balance of cash and cash equivalents N
at the end of the year

Note
e

AR 93RS
EFSEMEINES
EFEPRERANG
EREBX AR
PEBEMNRENHNE MRS

XREFEHE
SERPRLRIL Gt
EERPEANTAEREFH

CERGBHRERASSENNTE

CRERRSSEWFENE (HD)

e FNRE R EENHE

CERRERREEENRE

2016
20165
RMB
ARBR

950,000,000
800,000,000
1,750,000,000
2,154,947,704

87,961,100
4,230,000

2,247,138,804
(497,138,804)

(60,812)

(119,467,931)

249,032,801

129,564,870

2015
20155
RVB
ARET
1,829,947,704

1,829,947,704
1,533,000,000

139,138,830
1,672,138,830
157,808,874

281,132

103,663,539

145,369,262

249,032,801

The notes as set out from page 97 to 271 form an integral part of the N FEI7TE E F271 B M I FERK M 51 = AR 3R

financial statements.

The financial statements as set out from pages 82 to 96 have been
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A, N

Item ER
| Balance at the end of last year - LEERBE
Add: Changes in accounting policies i eiHRER
Correction of prior errors ABEREE
Business combination under FA—EH TR EAH
common control
Others i

Il Balance at the beginning of the year = ~ REEH5E
Il Increase or decrease amount in the year = + AEEHEESE

() Total comprehensive income (-) GakaieE
(I Contribution and reduction of (Z) BREARROER
shareholders” capital
1. Orclnary Shares contrioution 1 RREAL
from shareholders LRk
2. Capital contrioution from holders 2 AfERIAR
of other equity instruments BERAER
3. Dividends payments recognized 3 B AR
in shareholders' equity RERHEE
4. Others 4Bt
(1) Proftt contribution (2) Ak
1. Appropriation to surplus reserves 1 ROBHLE
2. Appropriation to general risk 2 RR-RER
feserve Ef
3. Distribution to shareholders 3 “’Tﬂ&?ﬁ’\]’ﬁ@ﬂ
4. Others 4
() Internal transfer within shareholders’ (7T Hx%gﬁul?ﬂﬁ te
equity
1. Capital reserves transferred to 1 BRLEEL
capital (or shares) ER(SRE)
2. Surplus reserves transferred to RPN E3
capital (or shares) B (SR
3. Surplus reserves made up for 3 RBLERS
losses BE
4. Others 4Bt
V. Balance at the end of the year - REHRRE

=0 & =

g. Ve) I

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
AHRERREHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT DECEMBER 31, 2016 20164 12531H 1L F /&

B

dm

For the year ended at December 31, 2016

01658
Equity attributable to shareholders of the parent company
FERBLARRRORRER
Other Total
Share Capital comprehensive Surplus  Undistributed Minority ~ shareholders’
capital reserves income reserves profits interests equity
R g50E  AtRANE BHME  AOEAE  VHRRER  RRERA:

RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
AR®T AR®T ARET AR¥7 Nt AR#T AR#T
412,220,000 609,308,148 2,008,458 139,259,934 473,625,451 473,001,721  2,109,513,712
412,220,000 609,308,148 2,008,458 139,259,934 473,625,451 473,001,721  2,109,513,712
- 192,856 574,300 3,469,277 2,605,529 1,922,442 8,764,404
- - 574,300 - 26,685,806 48,777,789 76,037,895
- 192,856 - - - 4,916,180 5,109,036
- - - - - 4,867,513 4,867,513
- 192,856 - - - 48,667 241,523
- - - 3,469,277 (24,080,277)  (51,771,527)  (72,382,527)
o - - 3,469,277 (3,469,277) - -
- - - - (20,611,000  (51,771,527)  (72,382,527)
412,220,000 609,501,004 2,672,758 142729211 476,230,980 474,924,163 2,118,278,116
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
SRR BB

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT DECEMBER 31,2016 20164 12531H 1L F /&

For the year ended at December 31, 2015
0165%

Equity attributable to shareholders of the parent company
BERGRARRNRRER

Other Total
Share Capital - comprehensive Surplus Undistributed Minority  shareholders’
capital reserves income reserves profits interests equity
i XD EtEAdE BENE  APENE  JEREER  RRERAH
RVMB RVB RMB RvB RMB RMB RVB
ltem R ARET ARET ARET N AR#T ARET ARET
| Balance at the end of last year - LEERBE 412,220,000 609,045,676 3,171,000 135571,026 493,671,848 441,385,846  2,096,065,395
Add: Changes in accounting policies n: SHEAREE - - - - - - -
Correction of prior errors BBEEEE = - - - _ _ _
Business combination under R T EAH
common control - - - - - - -
Others Eft - - - - - - -
Il Balance at the beginning of the year = » REFH%E 412,220,000 609,045,676 3,171,000 135,571,025 493,671,848 441,385,846  2,095,065,395
Il Increase o decrease amount in the year = - AEIEREEEE S 262,472 (1,072,542) 3688909 (20,046,397) 31,615,875 14,448,317
() Total comprehensive income (-) FRkEER - - (433,585) - 24864512 47371708 71,802,630
(1) Contribution and reduction of (Z) BREARBOER
shareholders’ capital - 262,472 - - - 34,586,753 34,849,225
1. Capital contribution from 1 RERAR
shareholders LRR - 262,472 - - - 34586753 34,849,225
2. Capital contribution from holders 2 EMERTER
of other equity istruments BERNER - - - - - - -
3. Dividends payments recognized 3 B AR
in shareholders' equity RERNSE - - - - - - -
4, Others 4Rt - - - - - - -
() Profit contribution (Z) FEAR S = = 3688909 (44910909  (60,981,538)  (92,203,638)
1, Appropriation to surplus reserves 1 ROEBLE - - - 3688909 (3,688,909) - -
2. Appropriation to general risk 2 RO-RER
resenve Elg - - - - - - -
3. Distribution to shareholders 3 HREHHE - - - - (M1,222,0000 (50,981,538 (92,203,538)
4, Others 4 Rt - - - - - - -
(V) Internal transfer within sharsholders’ (1) REERAHLEE
equity - - (638,957) - - 638,957 -
1. Capital reserves transferred to 1 BRpEEE
capital (or shares) ER(EARE) - - - - - - -
2. Surplus reserves transferred to VRPN E
capital (or shares) ER(TRA) - - - - - - -
3. Surplus reserves made up for 3 BRLERE
losses B = = = = = = =
4. Others 4 it - - (8% = - 6% .
IV Balance at the end of the year m- mm%*ﬁ% 412,220,000 609,308,148 2008458 130,250934 473625451 473001721  2,100,513712

The notes as set out from page 97 to 271 form an integral part of the

financial statements.

The financial statements as set out from pages 82 to 96 have been

HNBITAEFE2TTENMBRRMIRA

BTSRRI ER D

FE2EEFCEMITHBREAUTALE

signed by: EF:
FEX FHEK FER
Legal Representative Ch/'ef Financial Officer Chief Accountant
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY OF THE COMPANY

ltem

. Balance at the end of last year
Add: Changes in accounting policies
Correction of prior errors
Others
Il. Balance at the beginning of the year
lll. Increase or decrease amount
in the year
(I} Total comprehensive income
(Il Contribution and reduction of
shareholders’ capital
1. Ordinary shares contribution
from shareholders
2. Capital contribution from
holders of other equity
instruments
3. Dividends payments
recognized in shareholders’
equity
4. Others
(Il Profit contribution
1. Appropriation to surplus
reserves
2. Appropriation to general
risk reserve
3. Distribution to shareholders
4. Others
(IV)Internal transfer within
shareholders’ equity
1. Capital reserves transferred
to capital (or shares)
2. Surplus reserves transferred
to capital (or shares)
3. Surplus reserves made up
for losses
4. Others
(V) Special reserves
1. Appropriation in the year
2. Usage in the year
(V)Others
IV. Balance at the end of the year

EH

— LEERBE
m: eFHREE = =
AISEREE - -
At
REESE
RHEREDEE

(=) Falases S S
) RREARED

1 RREAM

2 Htigs TR

3 BAZHHAR

2 RE-BER

ARRRESEDE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT DECEMBER 31, 2016 20164 12/531H 1L F /&

For the year at December 31, 2016
20165 E

Capital Capital
share reserves
A& EANE
RMB RMB
AR®T ARHT

412,220,000 610,293,521

412,220,000 610,293,521

£ - -

BERAER

RERNEE
i . S

Bk = =

RRBBRLNE

T

5 - -

3 HRENAE - -
4 Efp - -
(m) REEzNDEE

AL
FA(ER) : :
YR
AR : :
BHLRE
i : :

4 Efp - -
(h) BEGE - -
1 RERRRE - -
2 AHER - -
(73) £t
W REERGE

412,220,000 610,293,521

Other Total
comprehensive Surplus  Undistributed  shareholders’
income reserves profits equity

At ks BRNR
RMB RMB RMB RMB

AR AR¥T ARMT AR¥T

AORAR  RREHA

115,482,609 308,857,932 1,446,854,152

115,482,609 308,857,932 1,446,854,152

3,469,277

10,612,496
34,692,773

14,081,773
34,692,773

3,469,277 (24,080,277

(20,611,000

3,469,277 (3,469,277) -

(20,611,000 (20,611,000)

- 118,951,976 319,470,428 1,460,935,925

2016 & #f
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY OF THE COMPANY
ARRRESEDE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT DECEMBER 31,2016 20164 12531H 1L F /&

ltem ER
. Balance at the end of last year ~ — ~ FEERSE
Add: Changes in accounting policies 7 : & HES
Correction of prior errors AIEETIE
Others Hih
Il. Balance at the beginning of the year = “RFE {1845
Il Increase or decrease amount = REEHEHEE
in the year
() Total comprehensive income (=) mAksesE
(I Contrioution and reduction of (Z) BERAMRSD
shareholders’ capital BA
1. Ordinary shares 1 BREAM
contribution from EER
shareholders
2. Capital contribution from 2 HiERT AR
holders of other equity BERAER
instruments
3. Dividends payments 3 RO AR
recognized in shareholders’ FRANSE
equity
4. Others 4-Hip

(I Profit contribution
1. Appropriation to surplus

(2) FENE
1 RREBHLE

reserves

2. Appropriation to general 2 RE—RER
risk reserve EE

3. Distribution to shareholders 3 HRENHE

4. Others Efth

4K
(m) BREZNPEES

(V)Internal transfer within
shareholders’ equity

1. Capital reserves transferred 1 BEARRTEEE
to capital (or shares) EX(HHA)
2. Surplus reserves transferred 2 BHBNEEE
to capital (or shares) ER(ABA)
3. Surplus reserves made up 3 BHNERE
for losses BE
4. Others 4 -Hfp
(V) Special reserves () BEGEE
1. Appropriation in the year 1 AHRER
2. Usage in the year 2 KA
(V)Others (%) Efty
V. Balance at the end of the year T A EIHE R34

For the year ended at December 31, 2015

0155
Other Total
Share Capital - comprehensive Surplus  Undistributed  shareholders’
capital Teserves income reserves profits equity
e BRRE EfalE BRAE ROEFE  REERSH
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
N ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET
412,220,000 610,293,521 - 111,793,791 316,879,762  1,451,187,074
412,220,000 610,293,521 - 111,793,791 316,879,762  1,451,187,074
- - - 3,688,908 (8,021,830) (4,332,922)
- - - - 36,889,078 36,889,078
- - - 3,688,908 (44,910,908)  (41,222,000)
- - - 3,688,908 (3,688,908) -
- - - - (41,222,000)  (41,222,000)
412,220,000 610,293,521 - 115,482,699 308,857,932 1,446,854,152

The notes as set out from page 97 to 271 form an integral part of the

financial statements.

The financial statements as set out from pages 82 to 96 have been

signed by

FEX

Legal Representative
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A

pvE e

il

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Beijing Jingkelong Company Limited (the “Company”) is a joint
stock limited company incorporated in the People’s Republic of
China (the “PRC”). On November 1, 2004, with the approval by
Beijing Administration for Industry and Commerce, the Company
(formerly known as “Beijing Jingkelong Supermarket Chain
Company Limited”) was established and the registered capital
of the Company was RMB412,220,000. The company’s unified
social credit code is 91110000101782670P. The registered office
and the principal place of business of the Company are located
at Block No. 45, Xinyuan Street, Chaoyang District, Beijing.
The Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as
the “Group”) are principally engaged in the retail and wholesale

distribution of daily consumer products.

On September 25, 2006, the H shares issued by the Company
were listed on the Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. On February 26, 2008, all the H
shares were transferred to the Main Board for listed trading. The
Company issued a total of 412,220,000 ordinary shares as at
December 31, 2016.

The controlling shareholder of the Company is Beijing Chaoyang

Auxiliary Food Company (“Chaoyang Auxiliary”).

The consolidated financial statements of the Group and financial
statements of the Company, which are subject to consideration
at the general meeting pursuant to the Articles of Association of
the Company, were approved by the board of directors on March

22, 2017.
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412,220,0007C - EHER—ERRBR
91110000101782670P ° A BRI AL
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RE(HBIAEE D ETEREAEHERN
TERBEEY o

M2006F9A25H « RARFAEITARKEYE
BRHIREBR B A X S AR A A A ER
£ - R2008F2A268  AARIKIEIE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M ot

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The financial statements are presented on a going concern
basis. The financial statements are prepared based on the actual
transactions and events and in accordance with “Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises-Basic Standard” (issued by
Ministry of Finance No0.33 and revised by Ministry of Finance
No.76), 41 specific accounting standards, implementation
guidelines and explanations of enterprise accounting standards
and other relevant provisions issued on February 15, 2006 and
those updated afterwards (Hereafter collectively referred to as
“ASBE”), and the disclosure requirements of Company Ordinance
of Hong Kong and the Listing Rules of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited.

In accordance with Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises, the Group has adopted the accrual basis of
accounting. Except for certain financial instruments, the Company
adopts the historical cost as the principle of measurement in
the financial statements. When assets are impaired, provisions
for asset impairment are made in accordance with relevant

requirements.

STATEMENTS OF COMPLIANCE WITH ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS FOR BUSINESS ENTERPRISES-BASIC
STANDARD

The financial statements have been in compliance with ASBE,
truly and completely reflecting the financial position of the
Company and the Group as at December 31, 2016 and of the
financial performance, cash flows and other relevant information

of the Company and the Group for the 2016 year then ended.

ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 #RaR I A

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Accounting period

The Group adopts the calendar year as its accounting year
from January 1 to December 31.

Functional currency

RMB is the currency of the primary economic environment
where the Group and its domestic subsidiaries operate,
and the Group and its domestic subsidiaries used RMB as
the functional currency. The financial statements have been
prepared in RMB.

Business combinations involving enterprises not
under common control and goodwill

A business combination involving enterprises not under
common control is a business combination in which all of
the combining enterprises are not ultimately controlled by
the same party or parties before and after the combination.

The cost of combination is the aggregate of the fair values,
at the acquisition date, of the assets given, liabilities incurred
or assumed and equity securities issued by the acquirer
in exchange for control of the acquiree. For the business
combination involving enterprises not under common control
and achieved in stages, the cost of combination is the price
paid at the acquisition date plus the fair value of previously-
held equity interest in the acquiree at the acquisition date.
The intermediary expenses incurred in respect of auditing,
legal services, valuation and consultancy services, etc. and
other associated administrative expenses attributable to the
business combinations are recognized in profit or loss when
they were incurred. The previously-held equity interest in
the acquiree is remeasured to its acquisition-date fair value
and any resulting difference between the fair value and the
carrying amount are recognized as investment income for
the current period. Where the previously-held equity interest
in the acquiree involves other comprehensive income, the
relevant comprehensive income is transferred to investment
income in the period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M ot

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

3.

Business combinations involving enterprises not

under common control and goodwill (Continued)

The acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities or contingent
liabilities, acquired by the acquirer in a business
combination, that meet the recognition criteria are measured
as fair value at the acquisition date. Where the combination
cost exceeds the acquiree’s interest in the fair value of
identifiable net assets, the difference is treated as an asset
and recognized as goodwill which is measured at cost
on initial recognition. Where the combination cost is less
than the acquirer’s interest in the fair value of identifiable
net assets acquired in the business combination, the
measurement of the fair values of the acquiree’s identifiable
assets, liabilities or contingent liabilities and combination
costs is firstly reassessed, if after the reassessment, the
combination cost is still less than the acquirer’s interest
in the fair value of identifiable net assets acquired in the
business combination, the acquirer recognizes the remaining

difference immediately in profit or loss for the current period.

The goodwill arising on the business combination is
represented separately and measured at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. The goodwill is tested for

impairment at least at the end of each year.

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

 EERHBEAREHE ()

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

3.

Business combinations involving enterprises not

under common control and goodwill (Continued)

When conducting the impairment test for goodwill, the test
is conducted through combination with the related asset
group or portfolio of asset group. That is, the carrying
amount of goodwill is allocated to the relevant asset group
or portfolio of asset group benefited by synergetic effect
of merging since the acquisition date. If the recoverable
amount of asset group or portfolio of asset group which
contains the allocated goodwill is lower than its carrying
amount, relevant impairment loss is recognized. The amount
of impairment loss is first written-down carrying amount of
goodwill allocated to that asset group or portfolio of asset
group, and then written down to the carrying amount of
all other types of assets proportionally other than goodwill,
according to the weighting of the carrying amount of all

other types of assets within asset group or portfolio of asset

group.

The recoverable amount is the higher of the net value the
fair value of an asset less costs of disposal and the present
value of the future cash flow expected to be derived from

the asset.

The impairment loss of goodwill is recorded in profit and
loss for the current period and shall not be reversed in

subsequent accounting period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M ot

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

4.

Preparation of consolidated financial statements

The consolidation scope in consolidated financial statements
is determined on the basis of control. The control refers to
the power to influence the investee and participate in its
operating activities to obtain benefits, the amount at which

shall be effected by the power.

Major accounting policies and accounting periods
adopted by the subsidiaries are defined according to the
standardized accounting policies and accounting periods

stipulated by the Company.

All significant intra-group balances and transactions are

eliminated on consolidation.

The portion of a subsidiaries’ equity not attributable to the
parent company is treated as the minority interests and
represented as minority interests in the consolidated balance
sheets within shareholder’s equity. The portion of net
profits or losses of subsidiaries for the period attributable to
minority interests is represented as minority interests in the

consolidated profit and loss statement under net profit item.

When the loss amount of the subsidiary attributable to
minority shareholders of a subsidiary exceeds minority
shareholders’ portion of the opening balance of owner’s
equity of the subsidiary, the excess amount are still

allocated against minority interests.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

4.

Preparation of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)

For the transactions of acquiring minority interests of the
subsidiaries or disposing part of its subsidiaries’ equity
without losing control, treated as equity transaction, the
book value of shareholder’s equity attributable to the parent
company and that of minority interests should be adjusted
to reflect the change in the company’s interests in the
subsidiaries. Differences between the adjustment of the
minority interests and the fair value of consideration are
adjusted to capital reserve. If the difference exceeds capital

reserve, retained earnings shall be adjusted.

Recognition criteria of cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents of the Group comprise cash,
deposits that can be readily withdrew on demand, short-
term (usually within a period of 3 months from purchase
date on)and highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and subject to an

insignificant risk of change value.

Foreign currency transactions

The foreign currency transactions are, on initial recognition,
translated to the functional currency at the spot exchange
rate on the dates of transactions, foreign currency monetary
items are translated using the spot exchange rate at
the balance sheet date. The exchange difference arising
from the difference between the spot exchange rate at
the balance sheet date and the spot exchange rate on
initial recognition or at the previous balance sheet date is

recognized in profit or loss for the period.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

 EERHBEN G {5 (2)

7. Financial instruments 7 &®@MITHE

EAREERALBITAARN—HEE
R-HeHEESEREAE - eREE
MEmeBENRBRAR AR BES
are initially measured at fair value. For financial assets 2 c HRAUAAEBEFEAHEEHA

EHRENemEENEMARE - 186
MR ZEREESABR - HREME
FNERMEENERAE HEXSE
st A TER S

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when
the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions

of the instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities

and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs are recognized in profit and loss for the
current period. For other financial assets and financial
liabilities, transaction costs are included in their initial

recognized amounts.

7.1 ERMEENETHEENAAEEE

7.1 Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date.
Where there is an active market, the Group adopts
the quotation in the active market as the fair value
of financial instruments. Quoted prices in an active
market are the prices which are easily and regularly
obtained from an exchange, broker, trade association
and the pricing service etc., and those prices represent
actual and occurring market transactions on an arm’s
length basis. If the market for financial assets is not
active, the Group establishes fair value by using a
valuation technique. Valuation techniques include using
recent arm’s length market transactions between
knowledgeable, willing parties, reference to the current
fair value of another instrument that is substantially the
same, discounted cash flow analysis and option pricing

models etc.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

7. Financial instruments (Continued)

7.2 Classification, recognition and measurement of

financial assets

Financial assets purchased or sold in regular way are
recognized and derecognized based on the accounting
at transaction date. On initial recognition, the Group’s
financial assets include financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, held-to-maturity investments,
loans and receivables, and available-for-sale financial

assets.

7.2.1Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
include financial assets held for trading and those

designated as at fair value through profit or loss.

A financial asset held for trading is the financial
asset that meets one of the following conditions:
A. the financial asset is acquired for the purpose
of selling it in a short term; B. the financial
asset is a part of a group of identifiable financial
instruments that are collectively managed, and
there is objective evidence indicating that the
enterprise recently manages this group for the
purpose of short-term profits; C. the financial
asset is a derivative, except for a derivative that
is designated as effective hedging instrument, or
a financial guarantee contract, or a derivative that
is linked to and must be settled by delivery of
an unquoted equity instrument (without a quoted
price from an active market) whose fair value

cannot be reliably measured.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND - BEGTTBERME AR (E)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

7. Financial instruments (Continued) 7 SBMIAE)

7.2 THREENSE - BRAGE

financial assets (Continued) (%)

7.2 Classification, recognition and measurement of

7.2.1Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss T2AU R EEF 2 AAZE G

(Continued)

A financial asset meeting one of the following
requirements can be designated as a financial
asset measured at fair value and of which
the variation is included in the current profits
or losses: A. the designation can eliminate
or obviously deduce the discrepancies in the
recognition or measurement of related gains
or losses arisen from the different basis of
measurement of the financial assets; B. the
official written documents on risk management or
investment strategies of the Group have recorded
that the combination of financial assets and
financial liabilities will be managed and evaluated
on the basis of their fair values and be reported

to the key management personnel.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are subsequently measured at fair value.
The gains or losses related to financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss and dividend or
interest income related to those financial assets
are recognized in profit or loss for the current

period.

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

Ufe

Financial instruments (Continued)

7.2 Classification, recognition and measurement of

financial assets (Continued)

7.2.2Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed maturity, fixed or
determinable payments and that an entity has the

positive intention and ability to hold to maturity.

Such kind of financial assets are subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method. Gains or losses arising from
derecognition, impairment or amortization are

recognized in profit or loss for the current period.

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortized cost of a financial
asset or a financial liability (inclusive of a group
of financial assets or financial liabilities) and
the interest income or expense of each period,
using the effective interest rate. The effective
interest rate is the rate that discounts estimated
future cash flows through the expected life of
the financial asset or financial liability or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the current
carrying amount of the financial asset or financial

liability.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

[

Financial instruments (Continued)

7.2 Classification, recognition and measurement of

financial assets (Continued)

7.2.2Held-to-maturity investments (Continued)

When calculating the effective interest rate, the

Group estimates future cash flows considering
all contractual terms of the financial asset or
financial liability (without considering future credit
losses), as well as consider all kinds of charges,
transaction fees and discount or premium paid
forming an integral part of the effective interest
rate paid or received between both parties of

financial asset or financial liability contract.

7.2.3Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. Financial
assets classified as loans and receivables by the
Group include receivable, accounts receivable,
interest receivable, dividends receivable, and

other receivables.

Loans and receivables are subsequently measured
at amortized cost using the effective interest
method. Gain or loss arising from derecognition,
impairment or amortization is recognized in profit

or loss for the current period.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

7 EWMIE(E)

7. Financial instruments (Continued)

7.2 ZHEENSE - BRAGE
(%)

7.2 Classification, recognition and measurement of

financial assets (Continued)

724 R EMEE

7.2.4Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets include non-
derivative financial assets that are designated
on initial recognition as available for sale, and
financial assets that are not classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans

and receivables or held-to-maturity investments.

The final cost of investment in an available-for-sale
debt instrument is determined using amortized
cost method. Namely the amount is measured
at initial recognition amount minus principle
prepayments, plus or minus the cumulative
amortization using the effective interest method
of any difference between that initial amount and
the maturity amount, and minus any reduction
for impairment. The final cost of investment in
an available-for-sale equity instrument is its initial

acquisition cost.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

7.2 Classification, recognition and measurement of

financial assets (Continued)

7.2.4Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)
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SRITAE)
7.2 TEREBENSE BRHAE
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724 ESMEE (B

Available-for-sale financial assets are subsequently
measured at fair value. Except that impairment
losses and exchange differences between foreign
monetary financial assets and amortized costs
are recorded in profit or loss for the period, gains
or losses arising from changes in fair values
are recognized in other comprehensive income.
When the financial assets are derecognized,
gains or losses previously recognized in other
comprehensive income are transferred out and
recognized as profit or loss for the period. But
an equity instrument in unquoted active market
whose fair value can not be reliably measured and
a derivative financial asset that is linked to and
must be settled by delivery of such an unquoted
equity instrument are subsequently measured at

cost.

Interest received from an available-for-sale
financial asset and cash dividend declared to
distribute by the investee are recognized in

investment income.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

7.3 Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date the
carrying amounts of financial assets other than those
at fair value through profit or loss. If there is objective
evidence that a financial asset is impaired, the Group

determines the amount of any impairment loss.

For a financial asset that is individually significant,
the Group assesses the asset individually for
impairment. For a financial asset that is not individually
significant, the Group assesses the asset individually
for impairment or includes the asset in a group of
financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assesses them for impairment. If
the Group determines that no objective evidence of
impairment exists for an individually assessed financial
asset (whether significant or not), it includes the asset
in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively reassesses them for
impairment. Assets for which an impairment loss is
individually recognized are not included in a group of
financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics

for collective assessment of impairment.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND - BEGTTBERME AR (E)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

7. Financial instruments (Continued) 7 €WMIEAE(E)

7.3 HEEREE)

7.3 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

7.3.1Impairment of held-to-maturity investment, loans 731 BEEIHKRE BEFFIE

and receivables

A financial asset measured at cost or amortized
cost is decreased from the carrying amount to the
present value of estimated future cash flow, the
decrease amount is recognized as the impairment
loss and recorded in profit or loss. If, subsequent
to the recognition of an impairment loss on the
financial assets, there is objective evidence of a
recovery in value of the financial assets which
can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment is recognized, the previously
recognized impairment loss is reversed, the
carrying amount after reversal of impairment
loss of the financial asset should not exceed the
amortization cost at the reversal date assumed if

no impairment loss is provided.

7.3.2Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

When an available-for-sale financial asset is
impaired, the cumulative loss arising from decline
in fair value previously recognized directly in
capital reserves is reclassified from the capital
reserves to profit or loss. The amount of the
cumulative loss that is reclassified from capital
reserves to profit or loss is the difference
between the acquisition cost (net of any principal
repayment and amortization) and the current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that financial

asset previously recognized in profit or loss.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

7. Financial instruments (Continued) 7 S@MIAE)

7.3 SEEEREE)

7.3 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

732 R E2 M A ERE(E)

7.8.2Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

(Continued)

If, subsequent to the recognition of an impairment
loss on available-for-sale financial assets, there is
objective evidence of a recovery in value of the
financial assets which can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment is
recognized, the previously recognized impairment
loss is reversed. The amount of reversal of
impairment loss on available-for-sale equity
instruments is recognized as other comprehensive
income, while the amount of reversal of impairment
loss on available-for-sale debt instruments is

recognized in profit or loss.

If an impairment loss has been incurred on an
investment in unquoted equity instrument (without
a quoted price in an active market) whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured, or on a
derivative financial asset that is linked to and must
be settled by delivery of such an unquoted equity
instrument, the impairment loss on such financial

asset is not reversed once it is recognized.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

 EERHBEN G {5 (2)

7. Financial instruments (Continued) 7 €WMIEAE(E)

7.4 EMEEBBHEZKBENTE

7.4 Recognition and measurement of financial asset

‘ L= e e

transfer

The Group derecognizes a financial asset only when:
(1)the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire; or (2)it transfers the financial
asset and substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the asset to another entity; or (3)
it transfers the financial asset, neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership but has not retained control over the

financial assets.

For a transfer of a financial asset in its entirety that
satisfies the derecognition criteria, the difference
between the carrying amount of the financial asset
transferred and the sum of the consideration received
from the transfer and any cumulative change in fair
value that has been recognized in other comprehensive

income is recognized in profit or loss.

For a transfer of part of a financial asset that satisfies
the derecognition criteria, the carrying amount of
the financial assets transferred is amortized at its
corresponding fair value between the derecognized
and the non-derecognized, the difference between the
sum of the consideration received from the transfer
and cumulative change in fair value that has been
recognized in other comprehensive income and the
forgoing carrying amount amortized is recognized in

profit or loss.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

7. Financial instruments (Continued)

7.5

7.6

Classification and measurement of financial
liabilities

On initial recognition, financial liabilities are classified
as either financial liabilities at ‘fair value through
profit or loss’ or ‘other financial liabilities’. Financial
liabilities, on initial recognition, are measured at fair
value. For financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, relevant transaction costs are recorded in profit
or loss for the period. For other financial liabilities,
relevant transaction costs are recognized in their initial

recognition.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognizes a financial liability or part of
it only when the underlying present obligation or part
of it is discharged. An agreement between the Group
(an existing borrower) and an existing lender to replace
the original financial liability with a new financial liability
with substantially different terms is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the

recognition of a new financial liability.

When a financial liability or a part of it is derecognized,
the difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability or part of the financial liability
derecognized and the consideration paid (including any
non-cash assets transferred or new financial liabilities

assumed) is recognized in profit or loss.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

[

Financial instruments (Continued)

7.7 Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

When the Group has a legal right that is currently
enforceable to set off the recognized financial assets
and financial liabilities, and intends either to settle on
a net basis, or to realize the financial asset and settle
the financial liability simultaneously, financial assets
and financial liabilities are offset with the net amounts
presented on the balance sheet. Otherwise, financial
assets and financial liabilities are separately presented

on the balance sheet without offsetting.

Accounts receivable

Receivables include accounts receivable and other

receivables etc.

8.1 Recognition of provision for bad debts

The Group assesses the carrying amount of accounts
receivable at the balance sheet date. Where the
following objective evidence indicates an impairment of
accounts receivable, the provisions for impairment shall

be made.

(@ Significant financial difficulties of the debtor;
(b) A breach of contract by the debtor such as a

default in interest and principal payments;

(c) It becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganizations;
(d) Other objective evidence which indicates there is

an impairment of accounts receivable.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

8. Accounts receivable (Continued) 8 EWREE)

8.2 Provision for bad debts 8.2 BMEREMHIGIIES E

8.2.1Receivables that are individually significant and for 8218 HZBHEANIW FIHFIEE

which bad debt provision individually assessed

A receivable over RMB5 million is recognized by

the Group as an individually significant receivable.

For the receivable that is individually significant,
the Group assesses the receivable individually
for impairment. The financial asset which is
not impaired individually shall be included in
the financial asset group with similar credit risk
characteristics and assessed for impairment.
The receivable for which the impairment loss is
recognized shall not be included in the group with
similar credit risk characteristics for impairment

assessment.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

8. Accounts receivable (Continued)

8.2 Provision for bad debts (Continued)

8.2.2Receivables which bad debt provision is collectively

assessed on portfolio basis

(@)

Basis for determining a portfolio according
to credit risk characteristics

The Group classifies the receivables that
are not individually significant and those that
are individually significant but not impaired
into groups of financial assets according
to the similarity and relevance of credit
risk characteristics. The credit risks usually
reflect the debtor’s ability to pay amounts
due at maturity under contractual items of
related assets and relevant to the estimation
of future cash flows of the assets subject to

assessment.

Bad debt provision for a portfolio according

to credit risk characteristics

As collectively assessing the impairment
on portfolio basis, the amount of bad debt
provision is determined according to that the
historical experience on losses and current
economic conditions for the receivables’
portfolio structure and similar credit risk and
predicted impairment losses that have been

existed in the portfolio.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND  BEEETTERME AR (2)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

8. Accounts receivable (Continued) 8 EWREE)
8.2 Provision for bad debts (Continued) 8.2 BREMHITHEN % (&)
8.2.3Receivables which are not individually significant 823BIE L BEM T EAHEIE
but for which bad debt provision is individually FELE AR P 1 ) JE YK TR
assessed
Impairment test is individually conducted by AEBHEHSBEIEK -
the Group on accounts receivable that are not EBEEREBEBRRB\EDELE
individually significant but deemed to be impaired BB EURIE - BEET
by objective evidence to determine the impairment WERS - BERERK
losses recorded in profit or loss. FTAE BEE -
9. Inventories 9 FE
9.1 Classification of inventories 9.1 FEWSE
Inventories include raw materials, turnover materials GEXZEEEME - BEME
and goods in stocks, etc. MEFE® ©
9.2 The measurement of inventories received and issued 9.2 FEREMZHEHES E
The inventory is initially measured at the actual cost; GFEERSHZERKAE -
Inventory costs comprise costs of purchase, costs FERABREEERAR - MIK
of conversion and other costs. Cost of sales is A E AL AS o <8 B A2 H R
determined using First in first out. AEEELEBREREFENER
BRA e
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND - BEGTTBERME AR (E)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

9. Inventories (Continued) 9 FE(E)

9.3 Recognition of the net realizable value and 9.3 FEUSEFENEZNSKEERE
measurement of provision for decline in value of BIET #8504
inventories
At the balance sheet date, inventories are measured BEBEBEXRA  FERBRAR
at the lower of cost and net realizable value. If the AR FENERGTE - EEAE
net realizable value of the inventory is lower than the HFEBENK AR - RETFERK
cost, a provision for decline in value of inventories BEE AR FEREELAF
is recognized. Net realizable value is the estimated EEF - FEMNGEEEREM
selling price in the ordinary course of business less the THEEERNURAEERE RS
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs T8 ERTEFENR ZRFE
necessary to make the sale and relevant taxes. The RSN EREEAER
Group determines the net realizable value of inventories FRZEFEFENENNUREE
based on solid evidence obtained and after taking BEXRBEBRFENTE o

into consideration the purpose for which the inventory
is held, and the effect of events occurring after the

balance sheet date.

For the inventory with tremendous number and HRE2ESZ  BFEREMNT
relatively low unit price, the decline in value of B ERRETEEHEARTFERE
inventories is provided according to the type of £ AMFEREEAFEERAD
inventory; for other inventories, the decline in value of AR E A ERFENEZETR
inventories is provided at the difference of the cost of a GFEBGEER - FSTREEREE
single inventory item exceeding its net realizable value. #HE  MRUAREEEEED
After the provision of decline in value of inventories FERAZRZEKER  BRFED
is made, if the circumstances that caused the value AERFEaRNAREEER -
of the inventory to be written down below cost no ERETRERNGTEREEEFESENR
longer exist so that the net realizable value is higher TLA®E - EOMN &R AE H
than the carrying amount, the original provision for B o

decline in value is reversed and the reversed amount is

recognized in profit or loss for the period.
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 EERHBEAREHE ()

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

9.

10.

Inventories (Continued)

9.4

9.5

The stock count system for inventories

The perpetual inventory system is adopted for stock

count.

Amortization methods of low-value consumables
and packaging materials
Low-value consumables are written off in full when

issued for use. Packing materials are written off in full

when issued for use.

Long-term equity investments

A long-term equity investment is the long-term equity

investment of the Group that is able to control, jointly

control or significantly influence on the investee. The long-

term equity investment of the Group that is not able to

control, jointly control or significantly influence on the

investee is recognized as the held-for-sale financial asset or

the financial asset measured at fair value through profit or

loss.

10.1 Determination of investment cost

For a long-term equity investment acquired by a
business combination involving enterprises under
common control, the initial investment cost of long-
term equity investment is the share of the carrying
amount of the owner’s equity of the merged party
in the consolidated financial statements of ultimate
controlling party at the acquisition date. For a long-term
equity investment acquired by a business combination
involving enterprises not under common control, the
initial investment cost is the cost of acquisition. The
long-term equity investment through means other than

a business combination is initially measured at its cost.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

 EERHBEN G {5 (2)

10 - REKRERE(E)

10. Long-term equity investments (Continued)

10.2 ZEFERBZEZRSE

10.2 Subsequent measurement and recognition of profit
or loss

HwEREENAGERZE(EK
HRAKEERINRBEAFENE
the equity method. In addition, the financial statement R ERE KA ERE -
of the Company adopts the cost method for the long- AN+ DB B R ER R K AR
term equity investment that is able to control over the ZE B HIR B BRI B REE IR
investee. REIRIERE -

The long-term equity investment that is able to jointly
control or significantly influence in the investee adopts

10.2.1 KA E BRI RARER

10.2.1 A long-term equity investment accounted for

using the cost method

Under the cost method, a long-term equity
investment, on its initial recognition, is measured
as cost and adjusted according to the amount
of additional investment or disinvestment.
Except for cash dividends or profits which
include in actual payment or consideration as
the Group obtains the investment but have not
been paid, the investment income for the period
is recognized according to cash dividends or
profits declared to distribute by the investee

10.2.2 A long-term equity investment accounted for

using the equity method

Under the equity method, where the initial
investment cost of a long-term equity investment
exceeds the Group’s share of the fair value
of the investee’s identifiable net assets at the
time of acquisition, no adjustment is made to
the initial investment cost. Where the initial
investment cost is less than the Group’s share
of the fair value of the investee’s identifiable net
assets at the time of acquisition, the difference
is recognized in profit or loss for the period,
and the cost of the long-term equity investment
is adjusted accordingly.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

10. Long-term equity investments (Continued)

10.2 Subsequent measurement and recognition of profit

or loss (Continued)

10.2.2 A long-term equity investment accounted for

using the equity method (Continued)

Under the equity method, the Group recognizes
its share of the net profit or loss and other
comprehensive income made by the investee
as investment income and other comprehensive
income respectively, and adjusts the carrying
amount of the long-term equity investment
accordingly; The carrying amount of the
investment is reduced by the portion of any
profit distributions or cash dividends declared
by the investee that is distributed to the Group;
the share of changes in owners’ equity of the
investee other than those arising from net
profit or loss, other comprehensive income and
profit distribution are recognized in the capital
reserves the carrying amount of the long-term
equity investment is adjusted accordingly. The
Group recognizes its share of the investee’s
net profit or loss after making appropriate
adjustments based on the fair value of the
investee’s individual separately identifiable
assets, etc. at the acquisition date. Where
the accounting policies and accounting period
adopted by the investee are not consistent
with those of the Group, the Group shall adjust
the financial statements of the investee to
conform to its own accounting policies and
accounting period, and recognize investment
income and other comprehensive income
based on the adjusted financial statements. For
the Group’s transactions with its associates
and joint ventures where assets contributed or
sold does not constitute a business, unrealized
intra-group profits or losses are recognized as
investment income or loss to the extent that
those attributable to the Group’s proportionate
share of interest are eliminated. However,
unrealized losses resulting from the Group’s
transactions with its investees which represent
impairment losses on the transferred assets are
not eliminated.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

10. Long-term equity investments (Continued)

10.2 Subsequent measurement and recognition of profit

or loss (Continued)

10.2.3

10.2.4

Acquisitions of minority interest

When the Group prepares the consolidated
financial statements, the difference between the
long-term equity investment arising from the
acquisition of minority interest and shares of
the subsidiary’s net assets attributable to the
Company which are continuously calculated
from the purchase date (or the acquisition date)
based on new additional proportions of shares
is used to adjust capital reserves, if capital
reserves are not sufficient to be written down,

the retained earnings shall be adjusted.

Disposals of long-term equity investment

In consolidated financial statements, when the
parent company disposes a part of a long-
term equity investment without losing power
of control, the difference between its disposal
price and its subsidiary’ net assets attributable
to the Company corresponding to the disposal
of long-term equity investment is recorded in
owner’s equity. For other circumstances of
disposing of a long-term equity investment, the
difference between its carrying amount and
actual purchase price is recorded in profit or

loss for the period.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

11.

12.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals or
for capital appreciation, or both, including rented land use
right, land use right which is held and prepared for transfer
after appreciation, and rented building.

The initial measurement of the investment properties shall
be measured at its actual cost. The follow-up expenses
pertinent to the investment properties shall be included
in the cost of the investment properties, if the economic
benefits pertinent to this real estate are likely to flow into the
enterprise, and, the cost of the investment properties can
be reliably measured. Otherwise, they should be included in

the current profits and losses upon occurrence.

The Group adopts the cost model for subsequent
measurement of investment properties, and the depreciation
or amortization policies are consistent with that of building

and land use right.

When an investment properties is sold, transferred, retired
or damaged, the Group recognizes the amount of any
proceeds on disposal of the asset net of the carrying
amount and related taxes in profit or loss for the current

period.

Fixed assets

12.1 Recognition of fixed assets

Fixed assets are tangible assets that are held for use
in the production of goods or supply of services, for
rental to others, or for administrative purposes and
have a useful life of more than one accounting year.
Fixed assets are only recognized when the related
economic benefits probably flow to the Group and the
cost can be reliably measured. Fixed assets are initially
measured at cost as well as taking into account the

effect of estimated disposal costs.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

- EESTTREME A (E)
12. Fixed assets (Continued) 12 -BEEEEE)

12.2 EHEELEMHTEL L

12.2 Method for depreciation of different fixed assets

Fixed assets are depreciated on straight-line basis
over their estimated useful lives from the month after
they are brought to working condition for the intended
use. The useful lives, estimated net residual values and
annual depreciation rates of each category of fixed

assets are as follows:

) B A 5 T8 e Al A AR AR
AR RAFREYEESR
ETRRTE  SHEETEE
MERSZ® - BOFEEMFR
EXmT

A finance lease is a lease that transfers in substance
all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an
asset. Title may or may not eventually be transferred.
Consistent depreciation policies are adopted to
finance leased fixed assets. Leased fixed assets are
depreciated over the estimated useful lives when it is
reasonably determined that the ownership of the asset
will be obtained after the lease term is over. Otherwise,
the leased assets are depreciated over the shorter

period between the lease term and the estimated

Useful life Residual Annual
(year) value(%) depreciation(%)
Category k]| WEFR(E) BRER (%) FIMEE(%)
Buildings EENEEY 20-35 3-4 2.70-4.85
Machinery and equipment SRR 5-10 3-5 9.60-19.40
Office equipment FENSI 5 3-5 19.20-19.40
Vehicles ERRE 5-8 3-4 12.00-19.40
Estimated net residual value is the amount which FEFHFRAERERTETEEEE
would be obtained from the disposal of the assets after FRSMEMIENEASWRT
deducting of estimated costs of disposal, if the asset e TEERARBE - AN B B AT Z
were already of the age and in the condition expected BEEREDESNHNRAFREE
at the end of its useful life. BREMNSEE -
12.3 Recognition, measurement method of fixed assets 12.3 BEHAEEEENZERXERE
leased under finance leases 1B 5%

MEMEREL LB T HEERM
BEREENEHRARMEHOA
5 HMARRKRAUREER B
ARETHER - UREHES AR
AHBEEEERMESFREEEE
—HHERKRFIREEEENE -
ResA IR E HE R M EGE
T AEMARNEHEEERRS
NEHRITE - AR EREM
S E WS HE B EMB #

pus

2]
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useful lives of the assets. - EHREREBEEEFHAS
A E R EE MBI N ETRITE -
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

12. Fixed assets (Continued)

12.4 Other explanations

Subsequent expenditures incurred for a fixed asset
are recognized in the cost of fixed assets when the
associated economic benefits will probably flow
to the Group and the related cost can be reliably
measured, and the carrying amount of replaced part is
derecognized. All the other subsequent expenditures
are recognized in profit or loss for the period in which

they are incurred.

A fixed asset is derecognized on disposal or when
no economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. When a fixed asset is sold, transferred,
retired or damaged, the Group recognizes the amount
of any proceeds on disposal of the asset net of the
carrying amount and related taxes in profit or loss for

the current period.

The Group reviews the useful life, estimated net
residual value of a fixed asset and the depreciation
method at least at each financial year-end. A change
in the useful life, estimated net residual value of a fixed
asset or the depreciation method shall be accounted

for as a change in accounting estimate.

13. Construction in progress

Construction in progress is measured at its actual costs.
The actual costs include various construction expenditures
during the construction period, borrowing costs capitalized
before it is ready for intended use and other relevant costs.
Construction in progress is transferred to a fixed asset when

it is ready for intended use.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND - BEGTTBERME AR (E)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

14. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs include interest expenses, amortization
of discount or premium, auxiliary expenses, exchange
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings etc.
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying asset are capitalized
when expenditures for such asset and borrowing costs
are incurred and activities relating to the acquisition,
construction or production of the asset that are necessary
to prepare the asset for its intended use or sale have
commenced. Capitalization of borrowing costs ceases
when the qualifying asset being acquired, constructed or
produced becomes ready for its intended use or sale. Other
borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period
in which they are incurred.

Where funds are borrowed under a specific-purpose
borrowing, the amount of interest to be capitalized is the
actual interest expense incurred on that borrowing for
the period less any bank interest earned from depositing
the borrowed funds before being used on the asset or
any investment income on the temporary investment of
those funds. Where funds are borrowed under general-
purpose borrowings, the Group determines the amount of
interest to be capitalized on such borrowings by applying
a capitalization rate to the weighted average of the excess
of cumulative expenditures on the asset over the amounts
of specific-purpose borrowings. The capitalization rate is
the weighted average of the interest rates applicable to the
general-purpose borrowings.

The qualifying assets to be capitalized are fixed assets,
investment properties and inventories which need to be
acquired, constructed or produced through a long period of
time, in order to become ready for its intended use or sale.

Capitalization of borrowing costs is suspended during
periods in which the acquisition, construction or production
of a qualifying asset is suspended abnormally and when
the suspension is for a continuous period of more than 3
months. Capitalization is suspended until the acquisition,
construction or production of the asset is resumed.
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 EERHBEAREHE ()

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

15.

16.

17.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets include land use right, software

development costs and distribution network software.

Intangible assets are initially measured as cost. When an
intangible asset with a finite useful life is available for use, its
original cost is amortized using straight line method over its

estimated useful life.

For an intangible asset with a finite useful life, the useful life
and amortization method shall be reviewed at the period

end, and the adjustments shall be made if necessary.

Long-term prepaid expenses

Long-term prepaid expenses are expenses which have
occurred but shall be amortized over the reporting period
and subsequent periods of more than one year long-term
prepaid expenses shall be amortized evenly over expected

benefit periods.

Long-term assets impairment

For non-current and non-financial assets such as fixed
assets, work in progress, intangible assets with a finite
useful life, investment properties measured at cost, long-
term equity investment of joint ventures and associated
enterprises etc., the Group assesses if any of them is
impaired at the balance sheet date. If there is any evidence
indicating that an asset is impaired, recoverable amounts
shall be estimated for impairment test. Goodwill and
intangible assets with a uncertainty useful life and intangible
assets which have not reach work condition shall be tested
for impairment annually regardless of whether there is any

evidence indicating that the assets have been impaired.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

17. Long-term assets impairment (Continued)

If the result of the impairment test indicates that the
recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carrying
amount, a provision for impairment and an impairment loss
are recognized for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to
sell and the present value of the future cash flows expected
to be derived from the asset. An asset’s fair value is
determined based on the sales price agreed in an arm’s
length transaction. When no sales agreement but the active
market of an asset is available, its fair value is determined
according to a buyer’s bid. When no sales agreement and
the active market of an asset are available, its fair value
is estimated on the basis of best information which is can
be obtained. The disposal expenses include asset-related
legal expenses, relevant taxes, handling fees and direct
costs incurred for the asset intended sale. The present
value of expected future cash flows of an asset is the
amount that an asset’s expected future cash flows arising
from its continuous use and final disposal are discounted
at an appropriate rate. Provision for asset impairment is
determined and recognized on the individual asset basis.
If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of
an individual asset, the recoverable amount of a group of
assets to which the asset belongs is determined. A group
of assets is the smallest group of assets that is able to

generate independent cash inflows.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

17 - REEEREE)
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17. Long-term assets impairment (Continued)

Goodwill that is separately presented in the financial
statements is tested at least annually for impairment,
irrespective of whether there is any indication that it may
be impaired. In conducting the test, the carrying value of
goodwill is allocated to the related asset groups or groups
of asset groups which are expected to benefit from the

synergies of the business combination. If the result of the

test indicates that the recoverable amount of an asset group
or group of asset groups, including the goodwill allocated,

is lower than its carrying amount, the corresponding
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impairment loss is recognized. The impairment loss is
first deducted from the carrying amount of goodwill that
is allocated to the asset group or group of asset groups,
and then deducted from the carrying amounts of other
assets within the asset groups or groups of asset groups in

proportion to the carrying amounts of other assets.
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An impairment loss recognized on the assets mentioned

above shall not be reversed in the subsequent period.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

18.

19.

Employee benefits

Employee benefits mainly include short-term employee

benefits, post-employment benefits and resignation benefits.

Short-term benefits include salaries, bonuses, allowance
and benefits, employee benefits, medical insurance,
maternity insurance, work injury insurance, housing fund,
labor union running costs and employee education cost and
non-monetary benefits etc. Actual short-term benefits are
recognized as liabilities during the accounting period when
employees render services and are charged into profit or
loss for the period or capitalized in costs of related assets.

Non-monetary benefits are measured at fair value.

All post-employment benefits of the Group are defined
contribution plan. The amounts to be contributed under
defined contribution plan are recognized as liabilities
during the accounting period of when employees render
service and are charged into profit or loss for the period or

capitalized in costs of related assets.

Revenue

19.1 Revenue from sales of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods are transferred to the buyer, the Group retains
neither continuing managerial involvement to the
degree usually associated with ownership nor effective
control over the goods sold, and it is probable that the
economic benefit associated with the transaction will
flow to the Group and the relevant revenue and costs

can be measured reliably.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

19. Revenue (Continued) 19 ~ WA (48)

19.1 BRHEERA (&)

19.1 Revenue from sales of goods (Continued)

Al

For sale of goods that result in award credits for
customers, the Group allocates the consideration
received or receivable between the revenue from sale
of goods and the fair value of the award credits. The
consideration received or receivable after deduction of
the portion attributable to the fair value of the award
credits is recognized as revenue, the portion of the fair
value of the award credits is recognized as deferred

income.

When a customer redeems the award credits, the
Group reclassifies the amount associated with the
credits redeemed from deferred income to revenue.
The amount of revenue recognized is based on the
number of award credits that have been redeemed in
exchange for awards, relative to the total number of

award credits expected to be redeemed.

19.2 Revenue from rendering of services

When the amount of revenue from rendering of services
can be reliably measured, the associated economic
benefits probably flow into the Group, the stage of
completion of the transaction can be measured reliably
and the costs incurred and to be incurred for the
transaction can be measured reliably, the revenue from

rendering of services is recognized.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

19. Revenue (Continued)

19.2 Revenue from rendering of services (Continued)

Where the outcome cannot be estimated reliably,
revenues are recognized to the extent of the costs
incurred that are expected to be compensated, and
the service costs incurred are regarded as the current
cost; if the service costs incurred are not compensated

as anticipated, no revenue is recognized.

Revenue from service of the Group mainly includes the
promotional activities. When the various services have
been provided and related economic benefit probably
flow into the enterprise, revenue from provision of

service is recognized.

19.3 Rental Income

Primary rental income of the Group includes property
lease and sublease and counter rental income.
According to relative lease contracts and agreements
we make decision based on term that people have

leased property or counter and prices they agreed.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

20 ~ BB

20. Government grants

Al

Government grants are transfers of monetary assets and
non-monetary assets from the government to the Group at
no consideration except for any capital contribution from
the government as an investor. Government grants include
government grants related to assets and government grants
related to income. If a government grant is a transfer of
a monetary asset, it is measured at amounts received or
receivable. If a government grant is a transfer of a non-
monetary asset, it is measured at fair value. If no reliable fair
value is available, the grant is measured at nominal amount

and charged to profit or loss.

A government grant related to assets is recognized as
deferred income and evenly allocated to the profit or
loss for the period over the useful life of related assets.
For a government grant related to income, if the grant is
a compensation for related expenses and losses to be
incurred in subsequent periods, the grant is recognized as
deferred income and charged in the profit or loss over the
period in which the related costs are recognized; if the grant
is a compensation for related expenses and losses already
incurred, the grant is recognized immediately in profit or loss

for the current period.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

21.1 Current income taxes

At the balance sheet date, current income tax
liabilities (or assets) for the current and prior periods
are measured at the amount expected to be paid
(or recovered) according to the requirements of tax
laws. The taxable income used for calculation of
current income tax is calculated based on the current
period adjusted taxable profit in compliance with the

regulation of taxation law.

21.2 Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

For temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of certain assets or liabilities and their tax
base, or between the carrying amount of those items
that are not recognized as assets or liabilities and their
tax base that can be determined according to tax laws,
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized using

the balance sheet liability method.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

21 BEFSHEE ELEHREBAE
(Continued) (&)

21. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

21.2 FEFFEHEERELZFEHARE

21.2 Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

(Continued)

For taxable temporary difference which is related
to the initial recognition of goodwill and the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that
is not a business combination and, at the time of
the transaction, affects neither accounting profits or
taxable income (or deductible losses), a deferred tax
liability is not recognized. In addition, for deductible
temporary difference arising from investments in
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, the Group
shall recognize a deferred tax liability for all taxable
temporary difference except to the extent that the
Group is able to control the timing of reversal of
the temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable

future.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

(Continued)

21.2 Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

(Continued)

For deductible temporary difference which is related
to the initial recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
accounting profit or taxable income (or deductible
losses), a deferred tax asset is not recognized. In
addition, for deductible temporary difference arising
from investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures, the Group shall recognize a deferred tax
asset for other deductible temporary difference to
the extent that it is probable that taxable income will
be available against which the deductible temporary
difference can be deducted except to the extent that
it is not probable that the temporary difference will
reverse in the foreseeable future or taxable profit will
not be available against which the temporary difference

can be utilized.

For deductible losses and tax credits that can be
carried forward, deferred tax assets are recognized to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable income
will be available against which the deductible losses

and tax credits can be deducted.

At the balance sheet date, deferred tax assets and
liabilities are measured at the tax rates, according to
tax laws, that are expected to apply in the period in

which the asset is realized or the liability is settled.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND  BEEETTERME AR (2)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

21. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities 21 EEFBREE BELEFRESHAR

(Continued) (&)

21.2 Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities 21.2 BEFEHEERELZEHER
(Continued) (%)
At the balance sheet date, the carrying amount of REEBEBEXRA  HELEHMBH
deferred tax assets is reviewed and reduced if it is no EENGREEEETER WX
longer probable that sufficient taxable income will be RIRAR AT e A HETS B SR FE AT
available in the future to allow the benefit of deferred SRR ELE R EHEED
tax assets to be deducted. Such reduction in amount Mz AR ECHSHEAED
is reversed when it is probable that sufficient taxable FREEE TERAURESEHAN
income is available. JEMB TS ER - R e T

LABE[E o

21.3 Income tax 213 FiBHER

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. s & A eREE S RARE
PRISH -

Income tax is recognized as an income or an expense BRERBEMIRE Wam TR
and included in the income statement for the current RREZNR SHMEBERENE
period, except to the extent that the current income tax Frg AR TS Tst A AR S
related to a transaction or events which is recognized Wkl RS - ARDESRG
under other comprehensive income or directly EXREREMERAEEENER
recorded in equity, deferred tax recorded under other BEN  EHZHASHMNET
comprehensive income or equity, and deferred tax e & Akt A& B8 -

arises from a business combination that have impact

on the carrying value of goodwill.

2016 @&
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

W EEREHBEMG (%)

21. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities 21 BEEFSHEE BEMSHERE
(Continued) (&)
21.4 Offsetting of income taxes 21.4 FiiE# A #HEH

When the Group has a legal right to settle on a net EMBNFREERNETEEN
basis and intends either to settle on a net basis BEEBNRNFREERDGEE
or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities BEHBBERKENTK  AEEE
simultaneously, current tax assets and current tax HFEHEEREHMEHAGENU
liabilities are offset and presented on a net basis. EIH B A FERTSR -

When the Group has a legal right to settle current ERBINVFRAREEHMENHEE
tax assets and liabilities on a net basis, and deferred REMMSHABENEERET -
tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income BREMGHEEKREMSEHE
taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either f& =2 B A — B R AE B B0 PT TR — 49
the same taxable entity or different taxable entities HERBWAETHARIE Y
which intend either to settle current tax assets and TRMMAHEBER - BERK
liabilities on a net basis or to realize the assets and B-HEESEZEMNREMEHEE
liabilities simultaneously, in each future period in which FEaEEEMBBA - H RN
significant amounts of deferred tax assets or liabilities BERBEEAFHEAEEHMEN
are expected to be reversed, deferred tax assets and BEMBEIRABIGEE
deferred tax liabilities are offset and presented on a net BEAER  ASEEEREEFMSH
basis. & BRI AT B R B A 8 4

SEEEIER o
22. Lease 22 -#HE

BEHEATE LER THREEMAGHE
RNz RERANGMOEE - ERE
BERAREE bl TEE - BE
HEMSMEMEESEEHE -

Finance leases are the leases in which substantially all the
risks and rewards of asset ownership are transferred, the
ownership will be transferred or may not be transferred

eventually. All other leases are classified as operating leases.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

22. Lease (Continued)

22.1 The Group as lessee under operating leases

Operating lease payments are recognized on a straight-
line basis over the terms of the lease, and are either
included in the cost of related asset or charged to
profit or loss for the period. Initial direct costs incurred
are charged to profit or loss for the period. Contingent
rents are charged to profit or loss in the period in

which they are actually incurred.

22.2 The Group as lessor under operating leases

Rental income from operating leases is recognized in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the terms of
the relevant lease. Initial direct costs with more than an
insignificant amount are capitalized when incurred, and
are recognized in profit or loss on the same basis as
rental income over the lease term. Other initial direct
costs with an insignificant amount are charged to
profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
Contingent rents are charged to profit or loss in the

period in which they actually arise.

 EERHBEAREHE ()

22 ~HHE(#E)

22,1 FEBEREABACREEHEH
%
REMENESXHHERSHRAR
EEHERERET ARBEEK
A EHEE - MREEE R
AEHBS HEHEENBERE
ERETAE BB -

222 AEBERHBACREEHETH

8

rEAENESRAERSHAN
EEPERERZEZERRERNE
& HEBRRANTBERER
REBEERTAERNL - EEREHE
EHMARRERRESWAER
MERS HEt AE AR  Hibe
BRI OIGERE AR B LR
AEHED - AEHENERHE
ERETAE BB -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

N EESRBERNS A2

23 ~ ERG T HERMAE
AREBEBRASHBEARP - ARE
BEPHNENTHETE  AEETEY

23. Significant accounting judgments and estimates

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies,

the Group is required to make judgments, estimates and

assumptions about the carrying amounts of items in the
financial statements that cannot be measured accurately,
due to the internal uncertainty of the operating activities.
These judgments, estimates and assumptions are based on
historical experiences of the Group’s management as well
as other factors that are considered to be relevant. These
judgments, estimates and assumptions affect the reporting
amounts of the income, expenses, assets and liabilities as
well as the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the balance
sheet date. However, actual results due to the uncertainty
of these estimates possibly vary from the current estimates
made by the Group management and therefore lead to
significant adjustments of carrying amounts of assets or

liabilities which will be affected in the future.

The Group regularly reviews the aforesaid judgments,
estimates and assumptions on the basis of continuous
operation. Where the changes in accounting estimates only
impact the current period, the impact shall be recognized
during the current period; where such changes impact
both the current and future periods, the impact shall be
confirmed during the current and future periods when such

changes occur.

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED

i 142 ANNUAL REPORT 2016

EAEREBNRAABNREERE
TTHE - e MR - S - &
AAMEBEREERAREEEERENE
SRR WHEEBEMBBEROER
EigH® - BLeHE - AEIRRER
WA - BR - BEMBENRESH
UREEABERAXBRABENIRE - A
- ST EE RN ER
BRABEEASEEREEAMNMGET
EER ERERRIFENEE
SEENRASRETENRE -

AEBYRRAE - A MBRRERSE
REER DEITERER - FEHEE
MEFEZERFTENN  HPEHE
BEEMTAER  IFEEEEHN
FERKRYEN  EFEREEEEY
FIARSREAR T LARERR ©



=
u*'g. %

%é)

A 4 qiﬁ’ 2 |
i3 @.\:%\ @

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RS el N

1:||||/

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

23. Significant accounting judgments and estimates

(Continued)

The significant areas where the Group is required to make

judgments, estimates and assumptions regarding financial

statement items are listed as follows:

(1)

&

Operating lease -as the lessor

The Group had contract on the investment properties.
The Group retains all the significant risks and rewards
according to the lease contract and thus accounts for

the operating lease.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group tests whether the goodwill is impaired
at least annually. This requires the evaluation of the
present value of the future cash flows on the groups
of assets or group of assets with allocated goodwill.
Upon the evaluation of the present value, the Group
should evaluate the future cash flows of the group
of assets or groups of assets using the appropriate
discounted rate. When the actual cash flows are lower
than the predicted cash flows, there might be material

impairment.

 EERHBEAREHE ()

23 - EAEEHE MG ()

AEBRHMHRAER EETH
AT MRRAHEZRLT

i

(1)

)

BEHE -

FERHHEA

AEBRKRENFHMERF THE

B4R -

AEERS  REHE

BRNEFRAEERE TELFEH
EMAE LHHAEEARRRMR
B BAtERg=EERE -

BIEBiE

AEBEELSFAARERNEL
BE - EERUIETHENE
EASEEEAEANRKRR DR
EMRELTHEF - HRKRAS
MEMBRELETEFE  A&KH
FREARKEEAREEEMAR
AEENRERE  AREER
ENMREBERKESRENR

B o

ERRSMEENTETH

RERERTIREELEENRIE -

ERRE
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

23. Significant accounting judgments and estimates

(Continued)

3

(4)

Provision for inventory impairment based on the

net realizable value

The Group recognizes provision for inventory
impairment according to the net realizable value of
the inventory. Provision for inventory impairment is
required to be recognized when there is sign showing
that the net realizable value is lower than cost. The
Group will reevaluate whether the inventory is obsolete
and slow-moving, and the net realizable value is
lower than the cost at each year end. If the result of
new estimation differs from current estimation, such
difference will impact the book value of inventory for

the corresponding period.

Provision for bad debt of receivables

The Group recognizes provision for bad debts
according to the management’s judgement on
recoverability of receivables. When there is sign
showing that a the recoverable amount is lower than
its book value, provision for bad debts is required
to be recognized. The management will conduct
the revaluation at each year end. If the result of
new estimation differs from current estimation, such
difference will impact the book value of receivables for

the corresponding period.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

23. Significant accounting judgments and estimates

(Continued)

(5)

(6)

Depreciation

The Group accounts for the depreciation on straight-
line basis in the predictable useful life after considering
the residual value. The Group reviews the predictable
useful life to calculate the amount of depreciation in
the reporting period. The Group estimates the useful
life of fixed assets based on experience of actual
useful life of fixed asset of similar nature and function.
Significant changes relating to the estimation will result

in adjustment of depreciation in future periods.

Deferred tax assets

At the balance sheet date, the Group will assess
whether the recognition of the deferred tax assets will
be made. A deferred tax asset should be recognized
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary
differences or unused tax losses can be utilized and
the Group should make appropriate estimates and
judgments when considering whether there will be
enough taxable profit. Deferred tax assets should be
measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply
to the period when the asset is realized or the liability
is settled. If the actual earnings accrued in the future
is more than estimates, or the actual tax rate is higher
than estimates, such deferred tax asset shall be
recognized in the consolidated income statement in the

six months in which they are incurred.

 EERHBEAREHE ()

23 - EAEEHE MG ()

%)

(6)

wE

AEBEHETEEEEBERE
% EBRAAUERFRARER
ERHRITE - AEEEHENE
FPAMERFER - URE KT AE
RS BN EERBE - Ba
AERFRENEEREHFREE
ENERSGTASETEERR
BV BRMIETE o IMRZMFTEE
BERE  AgERKRARE T
EBMETHRE -

FAEFEHEE
REBERBRAE  AKEEY
ERHRELEMFREEETH
B - BRI RREESIMEG B M
e AT S BB M EME R L=
BERAEINEEE - AEEA K
HERB—HEEMFREE °
REEF2EREE MG LA
REHEZ S AN 12 R Al
BEHNBERRRELS A RANER
MAR/ETAER - Rk - E&t
HERMGSHEER  AEEH
LRI CIAEEEEEREA
BEHRENERMEELGET - &
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND - BEGTTBERME AR (E)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Continued)

23. Significant accounting judgments and estimates 23 - EXGFHEAMMEEH(E)

(Continued)

(7) Credits system for customers (7) EE5FESHE
Sales of goods that result in award credits for 2 8 REEE D ERRERER
customers, under the Group’s customer loyalty BAEBEAGNEERES LR
programme, are accounted for as multiple element FEMBHENE - BRAREE
revenue transactions and the fair value of the R HHEN RN EGEFTE
consideration received or receivable is allocated BEREER  -NEBEEERR
between the goods sold and the award credits =B AEBEBRESERER
granted. The consideration allocated to the award BOMERLMNER - HEAR
credits is measured by reference to their fair value. NEEITENEE - CABET
Such consideration is not recognized as revenue at &y 300

the time of the initial sale transaction but is deferred
and recognized as revenue when the award credits
are redeemed and the Group’s obligations have been

fulfilled.
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V. TAXATION o HIE
1. Major taxes and tax rates 1 FTEFRERTE

Tax types Tax basis Tax rate
HnE BRI =
Value-added tax Note 1 17%/13%/11%/6%
EEH A1
Business tax Taxable sales subject to business tax 5%/3%
—E ) EEBEHRKA
Consumption tax Taxable sales subject to consumption tax 5%
HED HEDETA
City construction and

maintenance tax Value-added tax, business tax and consumption tax 5%/7%
VAT A R JES MBS
Education surcharge Value-added tax, business tax and consumption tax 3%/4%
HE BN JEAT MBS
Local education surcharge Value-added tax, business tax and consumption tax 2%

75205 BTN JEST BT

Corporate income tax Taxable income See table below
REMEH JE AT P S 58 HFRTR
Taxable entities Tax basis Tax rate of income tax
MBLERER B IE FREBiB =
Chaopi Maolisheng Hong Kong Co., Ltd. Note 2 16.5%
HARXAABTEBERAF 2

Hong Kong Chaopi Asia Company Limited Note 2 16.5%
BEEPAHLTEMER DR 732

Others 25%
Hip & AR

2016 E%&
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

V.

TAXATION (Continued)

1. Major taxes and tax rates (Continued)

Note 1: The value-added tax payable is the residual value of the
output value-added tax after deduction of input value-added
tax. The output value-added tax is computed on a basis of

sales resolved by relevant tax laws.

Note 2: The Company’s subsidiary Chaopi Maolisheng Hong Kong
Company Limited and Hong Kong Chaopi Asia Company
Limited were registered and established in Hong Kong and
in accordance with Hong Kong taxation law its corporate

income tax rate was 16.5%.

The leasing income and other service business income of
the Group were previously calculated and paid business
tax by 5%. According to “Announcement of Comprehensive
Implementation of the Pilot Program of Replacing Business
Tax with Value-Added Tax” (Cai Shui [2016]N0.36), since
May 1, 2016, leasing income and other service business
income of the Company and subsidiary Chaopi Trading and
its subsidiaries have been changed to paying VAT with tax
rate of 5%,11% or 6%.

2. Tax incentives and approvals

According to the Circular of the paragraph 86, item1, point
7, the scope of the preferential policy of primary processing
of agricultural products relating to the business tax issued
by the Ministry of Finance, State Administration of Taxation
on November 20, 2008, the Group obtained the right of
exemption of relevant income tax of the primarily processed

agricultural products in the fresh logistics center.

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

All AMOUNTS IN RMB UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.

1. Cash and bank balances

ltem HE
Cash on hand EGFRS
Cash in bank RITIFR

Other cash and bank balances (Note 1) EftE¥E S (5£1)

R B BEHRREEEE
BREFIERI RERNSBBEUHIRARE
ﬁ: o
1- B¥ES
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
ZE-RF —T—AF

+=A=+-8 | +=A=+-"

18,903,274 23,271,277
594,227,999 550,897,162
231,709,165 144,155,266

Total CEl 844,840,438 718,328,705
Including: Overseas deposits (Note 2)  Ef : FRERINIFRIBLZE (FE2) 5,622,576 4,786,079
Note 1: As at December 31, 2016, the Group’s margin deposits with 511 20165128318 - AEEBEMNFTE#E
use restrictions was RMB207,259,165 (December 31,2015: REIRHNRBRESHEARBARE
RMB138,005,266), and details were referred to Note (VI) 207,259,165 70 (2015412 A31H : A
18 Notes payable. The credit margin deposits amounted to R #138,005,2667T) ' &8/ Fﬁﬁiﬁ .
RMB24,450,000 (December 31,2015: RMB6,150,000). 18 - BNERE - GRABRBLHER
/\E%24,450,00071(2015&12)%1
H : AR¥H6,150,0007T) °
Note 2: The overseas deposits were the deposits of Chaopi 2 FRIESEINIRITER BB ILXFFAE

Maolisheng Hong Kong Company Limited in The Hong
Kong and Shanghai Bank Corporation Limited and China
Everbright Bank Hong Kong Branch.

BRRA BT RN EBEZRTNF
KRBITERNTT °
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < - §0fBiHRRxBEA T (&)

(Continued)
2. Accounts receivable 2 - FEWERRX
(1) December 31,2016 (1) 2016%12H31H
Presentation of accounts receivable by category: JEURBR SR D FE I TR
2016.12.31
Z2-RETZAZT-8
Carrying amount Bad debt provision
FABE SRER
Net book
Amount  Proportion (%) Amount Rate (%) value
Category &5l E E41(%) SE  HEIAI%) BRER
Receivables that are individually significant and BESEEATEEHIER
for which bad debt provision is EENENGE
assessed individually 28,023,259 2 4,042,602 14 23,980,657
Receivables for which bad debt provision s assessed iz BRBEHAA 1EEE
by groups according to EENENGE
credit risk characteristics 1,666,781,013 %8 - - 1,666,781,013
Recelvables that are not inividually significant BESBAEARERR
but for which the bad debt provision is ZRERNRYSE
assessed individually 4,289,468 - 2,261,026 53 2,028,442
Total At 1,699,093,740 00 6303628 1,692790,112
Presentation of accounts receivable according to aging JE W AR SRE A AR R B B TE /Y
analysis on the basis of the date when revenue is BRI -
recognized:
2016.12.31
—E-XRF+=ZA=+—8
Carrying Bad debt Net book
amount Proportion(%) provision value
Aging IR -] EE il (%) HRERS REEE
Within 1 year 1E AR 1,547,446,756 91 - 1,547,446,756
1-2 years 1224 39,825,714 2 66,264 39,759,450
2-3 years 2FE3F 30,046,088 2 4,483,448 25,562,640
3-4 years 3EAF 21,266 - - 21,266
4-5 years 4355 1,753,916 - 1,753,916 -
Over 5 years 59 E 80,000,000 5 - 80,000,000
Total &=t 1,699,093,740 100 6,303,628 1,692,790,112
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS <  §0fBiHxBEE TR (&)

(Continued)
2. Accounts receivable (Continued) 2 FEWERFR (&)

(1) December 31,2016 (Continued) (1) 2016%F12531H (&)
Receivables that are individually significant and for HREHESHEEA R EEMRER
which the bad debt provision is assessed individually: FEFR EUBBRR -

Content of accounts Bad debt

receivable Amount provision Rate(%) Reason

EWERAR IREBREE RS FHRHAI(%) EH

Beijing Lotus 28,023,259 4,042,602 14 Part of fund exceed normal
Supermarket Chain settlement period that is
Co., Ltd. uncertainly to recover.

LR SV EEET HoMEBBESHEERS B
ERATA B FEREEY

Receivables that are not individually significant but for HIRBIES B TE N BEIEIRE

which the bad debt provision is assessed individually: AR YES Y FE IR BR X

Content of accounts Bad debt

receivable Amount provision Rate(%) Reason

EWERAR BRTH A RE HIRSE  SHIRKSI(%) EH

Beijing Resources 2,535,552 507,110 20 Part of fund exceed normal
Vanguard Life settlement period that is
Supermarket uncertainly to recover.
Co., Ltd.

ERERHEREEERT BoMBEBRBESEEERSA B
BRAT] B EFERREY

Liu Liangguo 1,753,916 1,753,916 100 Controversial debts which are

unlikely to recover
255 E BERABIREENREND B KD
AR AR K
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

2. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(2) December 31,2015

N BHMBERREABEEE)

2 BWEHRMRGE)

(2) 2015(¢12H31H

==

Presentation of accounts receivable by category: JEWBR SR D HE R
2015.12.31
ZE-RETZAST-H
Carrying amount Bad debt provision
Amount  Proportion (%) Amount Rate (%) Net book value
Category Loy 8 5A1%) S8 R FAEE
Receivables that are individually significant and for ~ EXESBEAT EBHER
which bad debt provision is assessed individually — EfEE)EIEE = = - - -
Receivables for which bad debt provision is REREREHAAHREE
assessed by groups according to credt risk EENEWE
characteristics 1,824,268,380 100 - - 1,824,268,380
Recelvables that are not indivicually signfficant but ~ BIBSEAEA BB S
for which the bad debt provision s assessed REBNELZE
individually 1,753,916 - 1,753,916 100 -
Total A 1,826,022,296 100 1,753,916 1,824,268,380
Presentation of accounts receivable according to aging FEUBR FRE R ATER B B E /Y
analysis on the basis of the date when revenue is BRECLNT -
recognized:
2015.12.31
—E-hFEt+ZA=1+—8~
Carrying Bad debt Net book
amount Proportion(%) provision value
Aging BR % k-t L 151(%) AR BREEE
Within 1 year 1F AR 1,631,405,426 89 - 1,631,405,426
1-2 years 1224 112,839,639 6 - 112,839,639
2-3 years 25 3%F 23,315 - - 23,315
3-4 years 3E45F 1,753,916 - 1,753,916 -
4-5 years 4555 - - - -
Over 5 years 5F LA 80,000,000 5 - 80,000,000
Total A& 1,826,022,296 100 1,753,916 1,824,268,380
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(Continued)

2.

Accounts receivable (Continued)

)

3

December 31,2015 (Continued)

RIS B e

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 7

Receivables that are not individually significant but for

which the bad debt provision is assessed individually:

Content of accounts

receivable Amount
EWREF A AR BR 5
Liu Liangguo 1,753,916
2= B

Bad debt
provision
EREH

1,753,916

Bt BEHRIEE ERE)

2 BYWERR(E)

(2) 2015%12531H (4)

HRERGENENEEEARE
RRER R AR

Reason
EH

Rate(%)
FTHRLEE1(%)

100 Controversial debts which are
unlikely to recover
B AS R REERE N BlE
ArgetE K

Top five entities with the largest balances of

accounts receivable

December 31, 2016

(3) BXHGERHRIAKGER L EH
BRI IER

201612H31H

Proportion of

the amount
to the total Closing
accounts  balance of
receivable bad debt
Relationship with (%) provision
Name of entity the Group Amount  Aging WS BRER
B ZH HASERE ¢E ER EENLH%) HAeE
Bejling Wu-mart Store Co., Ltd.("Wu-mart’) Independent third party 452,683,097 Within 2 years 27 -
ERMEGARTARAR (D TERE %)) BuE=H 2FHA
Beijing Jingdong Century Trade Co., Ltd. (“Jingdong’) Independent third party 211,721,023 Within 2 year 12 -
IRRREEESERAT (A TERE RR]) BUE=H XA
Vipshop(China) Holdings Limited(*Vipshop”) Independent third party 204,627,901 Within 2 year 12 -
RE(RE)ERAR(ATER ERE)) BUE=H 2EHA
Shoulian Group Co., Ltd. (“Shoulian Group”) Independent third party 80,000,000  Over 5 years 5 -
FRENEEERARARATER AEEE]) BugE=h 5EN £
Jumei International Holdings Limited(*Jumei") Independent third party 69,490,970  Within 1 year 4 -
RERZBRRRARAR N THERZER)) BUE=H e
Total 1,018,322,991 60 -
At
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M ot

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

VI.

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < & EHEREETE(Z)
(Continued)

2.

Accounts receivable (Continued)

(3) Top five entities with the largest balances of

2 BWEHRMRGE)

(38) BRI FTBEENHRGHEITEEY

accounts receivable (Continued) FEW R 155 (42)
December 31, 2015 2015%12H31H
Proportion of
the amount
to the total Closing
accounts balance of
receivable bad debt

Name of entity Relationship with the Group Amount  Aging (%) provision

BRERER BREh
B AR HAZEBK 28 £R EEMNLH%) P
Wu-mart Independent third party 482,101,773 Within 2 years 26 -
S BiE=H 2EHA
Jingdong Independent third party 127,849,922 Within 1 year 7 -
R BUE=H 155R
Shoulian Group Independent third party 80,000,000  Over 5 years 4 -
BHEE BUE=H 58 £
Beijing Hualian Comprehensive Supermarket Co., Ltd. Independent third party 74,356,987 Within 1 year 4 -
tRERGARTROERAR BU%E=5 ED
Vipshop Independent third party 65,741,921 Within 2 year 4 -
Eng BUE=H 2ELIA
Total 830,050,603 45 -
At

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

Accounts receivable (Continued)

(3) Top five entities with the largest balances of

accounts receivable (Continued)

On December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the
Group had an amount of RMB80,000,000 due from
Shoulian Group which belonged to accounts receivable
that are individually significant, and it was already
overdue more than 3 months. In the opinion of the
directors, no impairment is necessary on December
31, 2016, and December 31, 2015 in view of the
following consideration: the accounts receivable bear
interest at the rate stated below and all the interest
has been received in full. Moreover, certain buildings
and land use rights with a total value of not less than
the overdue accounts receivable have been pledged
in favor of the Company, so there is no need for

impairment to be made.

The Group normally allows a credit period of no more
than 90 days to its customers with a longer credit
period of 180 days granted to its major customers.
Accounts receivable bear no interest except the
amount due from Shoulian which bears interest at 1 to

5 year loan rate.

On December 31, 2016, the total accounts receivable
due from Wu-mart, Carrefour Commercial Co., Ltd.,
Beijing Lotus Supermarket Chain Co., Ltd, Beijing
Yonghui Superstores Co. Ltd., Jingdong, Jumei
International Holdings Limited, Vipshop, and Lefeng
(Shanghai) Information Technology Company Limited
amounted to RMB374,369,708 (December 31, 2015:
RMB354,891,600) were limited by being factored to

secure certain bank loans of the Group.

Bt BEHRIEE ERE)

FEWERR (&)
(3) BEXHGHRHRAKGER L EH

FEEWRR 157 (8)

2016412 A31 B K£2015412 A
318 @ BIHSHEE AWM EWER
PHEBMEENEREREAA
R #80,000,0007T + BE¥E#EH3
EALE - R2016F12A31H &
2015 12A31H  AAREER
REAREZSaHEKRRIZR
THFER R BWEIRARER
B EREMERUNAABET
BREBHEURRRSENRE R
THiEARERERER  ME
EETRIEAR A o

FEW R EREBE ROOK « £
BEFEALERZE180K - By
BEENEKEZIRBIT—ERF
HERAN R EBRSENENESE
2 EBUEISN - E R R IR TR

AR e

M2016F 128318 « HY=x -
ERREBEHEBRAA ~ LR
SYEEHBT AR LA - 4t
RAKBEMERRA - RE -
AREBEZELREARAA -
MRE - %E(LE)ERRM
BRARMERERET AR
374,369,708 70(2015 4 12 A 31
H: AR#354,891,6007T) & B
i AUHBBRELTHES
RITHERMZ RIS -

2016 & #f 155
IR REEEEEROERAF]
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M ot

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < - §0fBiHRRxBEA T (&)

(Continued)
2. Accounts receivable (Continued) 2 FEWERFR(E)
(3) Top five entities with the largest balances of (3) BRAGTHEEWHARGEITEY

accounts receivable (Continued)

PR 157 (48)

RIBA SR B HE QRITRBORIE
ELRITAAREREHRT
8 38 FE U BR TR AR IE & BB 70% K 3R

Pursuant to the factoring agreement between the
Group and HSBC, HSBC provides a bank loan for W -

amount of not exceeding 70% of accounts receivable

factoring to the Group. HSBC collected the entire TE - (&L R 17U B U AR 5k
amount of accounts receivable and is only required TEHERE EMAERINEBB
to pay the Group any amount it collects in excess of ERESENOFRIE - BAEEBKR
the loan amount. As the Group has not transferred BEReREPHFTE - JHRE
specifically identifiable cash flows, fully proportionate D hARERE2EREREN—
share of all or part of the cash flows or part of FHIIREREPFTE « AJH#
specifically identifiable cash flows, the Group cannot RIS —ELLH - At - A%
apply the derecognition model to part of the factored E I TR IE A FE W AR R EB

accounts receivable. FERRIR IFTERER o
RFETHZRENEEERZF
BRE AEBIAREBZEE
KT R R B R B A R
B HitEEEREEER X
AL ERTT IR B B0 3R & HERR A B KRR
FRBER (MR - 17) -

Since factored accounts receivable is on full recourses
basis, the Group has not transferred the significant
risks and rewards relating of these receivables, it W BR
continues to recognize the receivables and has
recognized the cash received from the bank as

accounts receivable secured loan (See Note (VI)17).

Factoring accounts receivable
on full recourses basis

BERENERRERRE
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E—XEF —ET—AF
+=ZA=+—-H| +=—A=+—8
Carrying amount of transferred assets HEEENERER 374,369,708 354,891,600
Carrying amount of related liabilities HHEaENEmER 166,655,041 107,841,886
Net book value R 207,714,667 247,076,714

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016 12H31H L F/Z

All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < &fBEHEREETE(Z)
(Continued)

3. Prepayments

(1) Presentation of prepayments according to aging

)

3 BARE

(1) FBANHEZEEST

analysis
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
ZE-RE+ZB=+—H “E-RF+-A=+—H
Amount Proportion(%) Amount  Proportion(%)
Aging BRER ] L4 (%) S5 EEf51(%)
Within 1 year B 1,198,834,416 100 | 1,366,408,098 100
Total il 1,198,834,416 100 | 1,366,408,098 100

Top five entities with the largest balances of

prepayments

December 31, 2016

(2) BANHRBEHRGHEIEELN

FAFIER
20165F12A31H

Relationship with the

Name of entity Group Amount Aging Unsettled reason
BUEH BASERE 8 R FEERE
Yibin Wuliangye Liquor Sales Co., Ltd. Independent third party 478,335,139 Within 1 year  Haven't received goods
HELRRERHEARELAT BUE=H 1EUR HAKEI S
Shanghai Nestle Products Services Co., Ltd. Independent third party 54,867,456 Within 1 year  Haven't received goods
TEEEEMREERAR BUE=H e HARMEIE
Moutai (Kweichow Renhuai) Marketing Co., Ltd. Independent third party 45,257,637 Within 1 year  Haven't received goods
EBF A (BMCE) 8 HERAR Bug=h TR HARKEIEY
He Bei Cheng De Lolo Co., Ltd. Independent third party 41,963,660 Within 1 year ~ Haven't received goods
MAEEERNERAA BUE=H 1ENUR EARREIEN
Ferrero Trade(Shanghai) Co.,Ltd. Independent third party 25,984,845 Within 1 year  Haven'’t received goods
BIRES(LE)BRAR BUE=H 1ENUR EARYEIE
Total 646,408,737

At

2016 & #f 157
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M ot

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

VI.

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS <

(Continued)

3. Prepayments (Continued)

(2) Top five entities with the largest balances of

prepayments (Continued)

December 31, 2015

A BBRREREEE)

3 BANREGE)

(2) BRANHRBEMKGHEILER
S8R ()
2015%12A31H

Name of entity Relationship with the Group Amount Aging Unsettled reason
B ERREBE °f R AEERR
Yibin Wuliangye Liquor Sales Co., Ltd. Independent third party 357,772,088 Within 1 year  Haven't received goods
HERERERHEEREALT BUE=H 1ELA HAKEIED
Sichuan Yibin Wuliangye Group Import and Export Co., Ltd.  Independent third party 299,999,540 Within 1 year ~ Haven't received goods
WIEHELRAERELNARAR BuE=H 15 50A HAKEIEN
Shanghai Nestle Products Services Co., Ltd. Independent third party 67,202,859 Within 1 year  Haven't received goods
TBERERRBERDE BUE=H 1ELR HAREEN
Enjoy Trading and Development (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. Independent third party 63,916,530 Within 1 year  Haven't received goods
FEZSEROMINERAF BuE=hH 1EA HARBEED
Beijing Red Bull Vitamin Drink Co., Ltd. Independent third party 26,995,081 Within 1 year ~ Haven't received goods
ERTAS LM GHHEREERE BUE=H 15 LA HAKEEN
Total 815,886,098
4t
4. Other receivables 4 - HEWRK
(1) December 31, 2016 (1) 2016%F12H31H
Presentation of other receivables by category: HAup UG o FE I EE -
2016.12.31
“E-AFt-A=1-A
Carrying amount Bad dgbt provision
REHE BRER
Amount  Proportion(%) Amount Rate(%) Net book value

Category EAl o8 Hfl(%) ©E  HRWA%) REER
Other receivables that are individually BESREAVERHIERR

significant and for which bad debt EBRE MR

provision is assessed individually 5,762,250 98 4,224,750 73 1,537,500
Other receivables for which bad debt RERERERAAIRER

provision is assessed by groups according 4

to credit risk characteristics 255,756,717 2 - - 255,756,717
Other receivables that are not individualy ~ B4 BAEABEEHEE

significant but for which the bad debt RERNE MK

provision is assessed individually - - - - -
Total At 261,518,967 100 4,224,750 257,294,217
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016 12H31H L F/Z

All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4Z5Iz7BA5) » £5EE

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < &8 ¥HREETE(Z)
(Continued)

4.

Other receivables (Continued) 4 HitbpEWF(E)

(1) December 31, 2016 (Continued) (1) 2016%F12F31H (&)

IR ARHTT)

Presentation of other receivables according to aging HEhEUGRERER IO T ¢
analysis:
2016.12.31
ZE-AETZAZt-H
Bad debt

Carrying amount Proportion(%) provision  Net book value
Aging R 8 EL Al (%) BREE REEE
Within 1 year 1ELAR 236,176,383 91 - 236,176,383
1-2 years 122% 13,477,068 5 - 13,477,068
2-3 years PEXES 6,103,266 2 - 6,103,266
3-4 years 3R4E s = - -
4-5 years 4E5E - - - -
Over 5 years 5EE 5,762,250 2 4,224,750 1,537,500
Total A& 261,518,967 100 4,224,750 257,294,217
Other receivables that are individually significant and for HRBIESEEAW EBRER
which the bad debt provision is assessed individually: R E AL FE U

Carrying Bad debt

Content of other receivables amount provision Rate(%) Reason
HMERSAE REBE BEER  GREA%) EBA
Beijing Guanyuan Wholesale Market Co., Ltd. 5,762,250 4,224,750 73 Full bad debt provision for the part unrecovered,
LRERAREENEERAR according to the agreement

REETHE - SRREHIFHEERER

Reversals in the current year: AEEEHBERAT :

Accumulated
bad debt
provision prior
to reversals

Basis of recognizing the eI
Content of other receivables Reversal reasons previously bad debt provision B AR AR
HinERFAR BOmRA e IR BR R KR EEHeE
Beijing Bailitongda E-commerce Co., Ltd.  Wholly recovered Controversial debts which are 1,171,772
TRBMBEREARAR BaHkE unlikely to recover
EBAHRFEEZANKE
EFEIYN

Amount of
reversals
FEmE

1,171,772
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

VI.

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < & EHEREETE(Z)
(Continued)
4. Other receivables (Continued) 4~ HtppEWR(E)
(2) December 31, 2015 (2) 2015%€12H31H
Presentation of other receivables by category: HAu UG D FE I EE -
2015.12.31
S i ey
Carrying amount Bad debt provision
BERE FiR.
’ Amount  Proportion(%) Amount _Rate(%) Net book value
Category L] x| £ (%) $8  FHRILAI) FEER
Other receivables that are individually BESEEAVEBIRER
significant and for which bad debt EEOE RN
provision is assessed individually o 6,212,250 4 4,204,750 68 1,987,500
Other receivables for which bad dsbt RERRRSSMARER
provision is assessed by groups according 48 = i FE T
to credit risk characteristics o 144268242 9% S - 144,268,242
Other receivables that are not indvidually ~ EESBETEABE B RS
significant but for which the bad debt BRI E f
provision is assessed individually 2,051,300 1 1,171,772 57 879,528
Total At 152,531,792 100 539652 147,135,270
Presentation of other receivables according to aging HabEUGRERER DT ¢
analysis:
2015.12.31
“Z-RF+-A=t-R
Carrying amount Proportion(%)  Bad debt provision Net book value
Aging ik Ex H01%) BHRER FREE
Within 1 year 1ELR 125,087,452 82 = 125,087,452
1-2 years 1226 19,180,790 13 - 19,180,790
2-3 years 253F - - - -
3-4 years 3E4F 2,051,300 1 1,171,772 879,528
4-5 years 4E5F - - - -
Over 5 years 5L F 6,212,250 4 4,224,750 1,987,500
Total Ca 152,531,792 100 5,396,502 147,135,270
Other receivables that are individually significant and for MAREESEEAY EB TR
which the bad debt provision is assessed individually: AR B At FE UK
Bad debt
Content of other receivables Carrying amount provision Rate(%) Reason
AtENFAR RESE EREE  HRUAIc) B
Beijing Guanyuan Wholesale Market Co., Ltd. 6,212,250 4,224,750 68  Full bad debt provision for the part unrecovered,

IREERRHETEERAE

according to the agreement

BEENHE - HRUEED HRRRES

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS <  §0fBiHxBEE TR (&)

(Continued)
4. Other receivables (Continued) 4~ HthpEWR(E)
(2) December 31, 2015 (Continued) (2) 2015%12H31H (#&)
Other receivables that are not individually significant HREESETENBEF RS
but for which the bad debt provision is assessed BRZE{R Y B Ath FE LK
individually:
Bad debt
Content of other receivables Carrying amount provision Rate(%) Reason
EtRBFNA REHE EHReE  RLOI%) B
Beijing Bailitongda E-commerce Co., Ltd. 2,051,300 1,171,772 57 Full bad debt provision for the part unable to
IREFREREERAR recover, pursuant to the judgment awarded by
the court
BEERAR - SREMEHA HEEREE
(3) Presentation of other receivables by nature (3) HEHEMESTSAMER

2016.12.31 2015.12.31

—E—RE —FE—0F
Nature of other receivables Hip Ui st E +=A=+—8 +=-A=+—H
Receivables of promotion actives JEU{R 5 & 122,918,565 122,116,843
Receivables of deposit W IREFES RS 56,629,223 5,851,379
Others Eh 77,746,429 19,167,048
Total S 257,294,217 147,135,270
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

AN et ERREEEEE)
4. Other receivables (Continued) 4~ HtppEWR(E)

(4) BXFGHEROHARGEILER

(4) Top five entities with the largest balances of other

receivables

December 31, 2016

b E W 5
201612A31H

Proportion
of the amount Closing
to the balance of
total other bad debt
Closing receivable (%) provision
Company name Nature of other receivables balance  Aging HE MR BERER
BN ER HEnE BREE BR BEBLLHI%) BAREGE
Shoulian Group Borrowing and margin 100,000,000  Within 1 year 38 -
23] EFRFED LA
Beijing Guanyuan Wholesale Market Co., Ltd.  Receivables of prepaid rent 5,762,250  Over 5 years 2 4,224,750
FREEARBETEERAA gk 5L
Jingdong Receivables of promotional 4,835,249 Within 1 year 2 -
RE actlvities 1ELAR
e fRiAER
THE FACESHOP (Shanghai) Cosmetics Sales  Receivables of promotional 4,793,005 Within 1 year 2 -
Co., Ld. activities 1ELAA
FE A LM R E AR AT EdfRiRER
Citi Guoan Wine Marketing Co., Ltd. Receivables of promotional 4,496,234 Within 1 year 2 -
PEAZEEBELHERAR activities TENRA
RR{EHER
Total 119,886,738 46 4,224,750
At

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

4.

Other receivables (Continued)

receivables (Continued)

December 31, 2015

(4) Top five entities with the largest balances of other

N At BEHRREEERE)

4 -

Htt WK (&)

(4) BXAGHEROHARGE L ER
o IE W5 (4)

201512A31H

Proportion
of the amount
to the Closing
total other balance of
receivable (%) bad debt
Nature of other B EL Y provision
Company name receivables Closing balance  Aging BEHLH 2RER
B4 TEHE BReE ki (%) HRHE
Guangdong Jingxing Health Products Co., Ltd. Receivables of promotional 10,053,983 Within 1 year 7 -
BERSEGERRERAR activities 1ELAR
EREHER
Beijing Guanyuan Wholesale Market Co., Ltd. Receivables of prepaid 6,212,260  Over 5 years 4 4,224,750
FREERmS ETEERAR rent 5ELE
AP
Reckitt Benckiser (China) Co., Ltd. Receivables of promotional 4,099,103 Within 1 year 3 -
MREFRL(PE)ERAR activities 1R
RREHER
Penglai COFCO Food Co., Ltd. Receivables of promotional 3,969.410  Within 1 year 3 -
FERREREARAT activities 1ELAR
FREHER
Luzhou Laojiao Northern Wine Co., Ltd. Receivables of promotional 3,771,446 1-2 years 3 =
BNEBEFRHELEERNERAT activities 1505
TEW{RHER
Total 28,806,192 20 4,224,750
aif
5. Inventories 5. FE
(1) Presentation of inventories by category (1) HFEHHE
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
ZE-RETZAZT-H ZE-Rf+A=t-H
Carrying Net book Carrying Net book
amount Impairment value amount Impairment value
ltem E RESE HEERE REEE RESE HEER KEEE
Merchandise inventory EGER 1,707,979,811 1,377,122 1,706,602,689 | 1,565,318,067 1,666,282 1,563,651,785
Raw material FRAE 17,307,369 - 17,307,369 9,895,253 - 9,895,253
Goods in process EEm 281,601 - 281,601 - - -
Low-value consumables ~ EES#ER 3,013 - 3,013 S S S
Total At 1,725,571,794 1,377,122 1,724,194,672 | 1,575,213,320 1,606,282 1,573,547,038

201612 4318 &2015%F 12 A
318 - EARERNERNTE -

As at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, no

inventories were pledged or guaranteed.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

N BHMBERREABEEE)

5. Inventories (Continued) 5. FE(E)
(2) Impairment allowance of inventories (2) HFEKBERE
For the year ended at December 31, 2016 2016 E
2016.1.1 2016.12.31
ZE-RE Provision  Decrease in the current year —E-RE
ltem FEER —RA—8 REHRE KEFD +ZA=+-H
Reversal Written-off
BEE B
Merchandise inventory EFEm 1,666,282 - 43,197 245,963 1,377,122
For the year ended at December 31, 2015 2015 E
2015.1.1 2015.12.31
“Z-RF Provision Decrease in the current year “T-hEF
ltem FERE —HA—H AEFHRE KERD +ZRA=1+—-A
Reversal Written-off
) i
Merchandise inventory EFEm 1,265,828 400,454 - - 1,666,282
6. Other current assets 6 HittREIEE
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E—AE —T—hEF
ltem 1HH +=—A=+—H +=—A=+—8H
Short-term investments (Note 1) EEIEE (5E1) 50,000,000 70,000,000
Deductible input value-added tax FEHEER 199,986,173 137,569,970
Prepaid lease expenses HHESER 36,634,174 44,012,296
Prepaid heating expenses FEHHEEA 2,633,219 2,559,072
Other prepaid expenses (Note 2) Hibfr# &M (5F2) 4,017,107 1,729,816
Total il 293,270,673 255,871,154

Note 1: On December 31, 2016, the Company held principal-

guaranteed floating-income financial products of
RMB50,000,000 managed by Bank of Beijing Co., Ltd. with

annual yield 0% to 2.1%. The principal and interest of such

short-term investments were fully recovered respectively on

January 26, 2017.

Note 2: Prepaid property fees, cleaning fees and security fees, etc.

are the primary expenses of other prepaid expenses.
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS <  §0fBiHxBEE TR (&)

(Continued)
7. Available-for-sale financial assets 7 AHHESREE
(1) Details of available-for-sale financial assets (1) TRHEELHEERELT
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
ZE-XEtZR=T-R ZZ-RF+ZR=1-H
Carrying Net book Cammying Net book
amount  Impairment value amount  Impairment value
Item K BERE  AEEG  REEE | RERE ERE  REEE
Available-for-sale equity nstrument AL ERETA
Including: Measured by fair value A B BEES 4,818,000 - 4818000 | 3,854,000 - 3,854,000
Measured by cost B EH 26123200 1,188,000 24,935,200 | 26,123200 1,188,000 24,935,200
Total A3t 30,941,200 1,188,000 29,753,200 | 29,977,200 1,188,000 28,789,200
(2) Available-for-sale financial assets measured at fair (2) RAZBAZEHEBHAHRLES
value at the end of period BEE
Available-for-sale equity instrument
- TS A
Category AtHESREEN S 2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-RE —T-h%
+=A=t-8 | t=A=t-8
Cost of equity instrument (Note 1) BRI EMKA(GE) 350,000 350,000
Fair value AREBE . 4,818,000 3,854,000
Accumulative amount of other comprehensive ZEETARMGEAREN AL BEE
income by fair value ki 4,468,000 3,504,000
Accrued amount of asset impairment BEHERESE = =
(3) Available-for-sale financial assets measured at cost (3) HIRERAAFEW TR ESF
at the end of period BE
December 31, 2016 2016%12H31H
Carrying amount Provision for impairment of assets
HEER
Increase in  Decrease in Increase in  Decrease in Share Cash
Opening  the current  the current Closing Opening  the curent  the current Closing ~ proportion ~ dividend in
Investee balance period period balance balance period period balance (] the period
£t
. BeR Ay
BREER B BN xEE) E B ABSN xER) E o) REAA
Bejing Lianchao Commercial Co., Ltd.
{Lianchao Gommercil) (Note )
IBEESERN]
(TR Ragz]) (52 24,935,200 - - 493000 - - - - 15 -
Luoyang Chundu Group Limfted
) Q.uo%an Chundul{Note 3)
AERBEARNERAT
A=) 1,188,000 - - 1188000 1183000 - - 1188000 012 -
Total 26,123,200 - - 2612300 1188000 - - 1,188,000 -
4
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VI.

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

[

Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

(3) Available-for-sale financial assets measured at cost

at the end of period (Continued)

December 31, 2015

kS

VAN

BHMBHRREABTEE)

7~

AHHESREE(#E)

(3) RAZEAABHTRLEZHE
E (%)
2015%12A31H

Carrying amount Provision for impairment of assets
FERE HEEE
Increasein  Decrease in Increase in  Decrease in Share Cash
Opening ~ the current  the current Closing Opening  the current ~ the current Closing proportion  dividend in
Investee balance period period balance balance period period balance (%) the period
EHRE
Bk Lt
RREER 2 xBEm AEEY 8% 2 rBEm AEEY S thiw)  BALH
Bejing Lianchao Commercil Co., Lid.
(Lianchao Commercia) (Note 2)
FrhREEARAR
(WP EREER]) () - 2488520 - 4920 - - - - 15 -
Luoyang Chundu Group Limited
(Luoyang ChunduNote 3)
AEEAEARNERAR
(W TERMAEEE](H3) 1,188,000 - - 1188000 1188000 - - 1188000 012 -
Total
A 1188000 24,935,200 - 612200 1,188,000 - - 1188000 -
Note 1: Chaopi Trading, a subsidiary of the Company 1 AREZ FRAAIBHHEEZER1993

subscribed for 100,000 legal person shares (RMB1
per share) of Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine Factory
Co., Ltd. (Shanxi Xinghuacun) for RMB350,000 in
November 1993. In the same year, Shanxi Xinghuacun
was listed in Shanghai Stock Exchange. On May 18,
2012, Shanxi Xinghuacun issued a stock dividend
of 10 for 10 stocks based on the total shares at
December 31, 2011 to all shareholders through
the notice of 2011 annual general meeting. As at
December 31, 2016, Chaopi Trading possessed
0.023% of its equity in total (December 31, 2015:
0.023%). In the current year ended at December 31,
2016, the increase in fair value, namely its market
value, of the Group’s available-for-sale financial assets
was RMB964,000 (2015: decreased by RMB724,000)
and has been recognized into other comprehensive
income (Note (VI) 32).

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RIS B e

l

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7. Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

(3) Available-for-sale financial assets measured at cost

at the end of period (Continued)

Note 2:

Note 3:

The registered capital of Lianchao Commercial
was RMB10,000,000. In July 2015, the monetary
contribution of the Company was RMB24,935,200
which was composed of RMB1,500,000 of
registered capital and RMB23,435,200 of capital
reserves; the subscribed capital of the Shoulian
Group was RMB141,299,400 with building (No:
X-Beijing House Property Right Certificate Xing Zi
065778; location: Apartment 1 and Apartment 5,
No.6, Xihongmen Streest, Daxing District) and land
use right (No: BXGY[2011]00052; location: No.6,
Xihongmen Streest, Daxing District) which composed
of RMB8,500,000 of registered capital and capital
reserves RMB132,799,400.

Chaopi Trading, a subsidiary of the Company,
subscribed for 60,000 legal person shares (RMB1
per share) of Luoyang Chundu for RMB1,188,000 in
June 1993. At December 31, 2016 and December 31,
2015, Chaopi Trading possessed 0.12% of its equity.
As the deterioration of operating condition of Luoyang
Chundu, the Group took full provision for the long
term equity investment whose recoverable amount
is less than the carrying amount and such decrease
expected not to be recovered in the foreseeable

future.

N At BEHRREEERE)

7 AHEESREEE)
3) HAERAEHTREESHE
E(E)
2 Bt E ¥ M E A A1,0008 T

G

ARY o Hih @ KRAA 2015
FTANE®HE2493.528 7T
ARH  HR150BTARKE A
HMER - 2,343.528 T AER
AT BEEEETNE14,129.94
HEITARE  LEEHESR - XR
ERFERTHE0657785 : BE
TR KB FRALFIRROIE 11
518 R L fF A (RS - RER
FA[2011 1155000525 : 4 7% -
AER LGS HE - e
8508 LR MER » 13,279.94
BILRANRDNE °

RRAFZ FAAFHIEER1993
FOANEKES AR 1188
ETRBRGEEHEARCOER
BR(FREEAREI100TT) °
201612 A31H Kk2015412 A
318 - AYRHZHEHFE012%
MARAE o NIEISEEE RN
BEREAE B Z R ARER
BRI ESEEREENEREE
B THEERENEEEE
R R REIRI T A AT BEHRIE - K
SE N EERE ©
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All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

VI.

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

8.

Investment properties

Investment properties under the cost method

Item

. Original carrying amount
1. 2015.12.31
2. Increase in the period
(1) Transferred from the fixed assets
3. Decrease in the period
(1) Transferred to the fixed assets
(2) Transferred to the intangible assets
4.2016.12.31
IIl. Accumulated depreciation and amortization
1. 2015.12.31
2. Increase in the period
(1)Accrual or amortization
(2) Transferred from the fixed assets
3. Decrease in the period
(1) Transferred to the fixed assets
(2) Transferred to the intangible assets
4.2016.12.31
[Il. Net book value
1. Net book value as at December 31, 2016
2. Net book value as at December 31, 2015

kS

VA

BH

— RERE
1. 8088
2. REENIE 5
N RETEESA
3. AHHAEE
NEAETEE
QEAEREE
4. BERBE
= ZEHTERN R
1. 80e8E
2. RS E
(1) sHiR e
QRETEESA
3RS EE
MEAETEE
QEAEFEE
4. BRBE
EEEE
1. BREEEE
2. EEEE

Bt BHRERERE)
8 REMEME
HRE BRI RE M EHE
December 31, 2016
2016%F12H31H
Buildings  Land use rights Total
EEREEY T AE At
128,972,784 61,834,184 190,806,968
128,972,784 61,834,184 190,806,968
40,654,714 8,955,824 49,610,538
5,004,284 1,628,332 6,632,616
5,004,284 1,628,332 6,632,616
45,658,998 10,584,156 56,243,154
83,313,786 51,250,028 134,563,814
88,318,070 52,878,360 141,196,430

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < &fBEHEREETE(Z)
(Continued)

REMEHEE)

8. Investment properties (Continued) 8-

BEA S BREANREMEHE (F)

Investment properties under the cost method (Continued)

il

December 31, 2015

2015%12A31H
Buildings Land use rights Total
ltem EH FEREEN T RE Ch
I. Original carrying amount — EERME
1. 2014.12.31 1.H08% 128,943,553 61,834,184 190,777,737
2. Increase in the period 2. KHENEE 29,369 S 29,369
(1) Transferred from the fixed assets MRETEEBA 29,369 = 29,369
3. Decrease in the period RNy 138 = 138
(1) Transferred to the fixed assets MEABETEE 138 - 138
(2) Transferred to the intangible assets QB AEREE - = =
4, 2015.12.31 4. BRBE 128,972,784 61,834,184 190,806,968
IIl. Accumulated depreciation and amortization = ~ 2T EM 258
1. 2014.12.31 1. 8088 35,644,831 7,327,492 42,972,323
2. Increase in the period 2. KEPENETE 5,009,883 1,628,332 6,638,215
(1) Accrual or amortization (1) sHizs s 4,372,696 1,628,332 6,001,028
(2) Transferred from the fixed assets RQURETEEBA 637,187 - 637,187
3. Decrease in the period RO G = S =
(1) Transferred to the fixed assets MEBABETEE = S =
(2) Transferred to the intangible assets QEBAEFEE - - =
4, 2015.12.31 4 HIRHE 40,654,714 8,955,824 49,610,538
lIl. Net book value = REEE
1. Net book value as at December 31, 2015 1. BREAEE 88,318,070 52,878,360 141,196,430
2. Net book value as at December 31, 2014 2. BMEEEE 93,298,722 54,506,692 147,805,414

R2016% 128318 - EBAERITRE
properties that were pledged to secure certain of the BRERAYOREEFEHE 20154
1231 HFEARY1,037,511THIR
BB E D B ERTT R EME SR A0 4K 4
W o BREMEIR 25

As at December 31, 2016, there was no investment

Group’s long-term bank loans. As at December 31,
2015, the investment properties with the net book value
of RMB1,037,511 were pledged to secure certain of the
Group’s long-term bank loans, and details were referred to
Note (VI) 25.

As at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, all land 2016412 431 HfM20154F 12 A 31
H  AEEKREMFEHESR TR
BN HEE -

use rights in the investment properties of the Group are

medium-term lease.
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VI.

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

9. Fixed assets

Item

. Original carrying amount
1. 2015.12.31
2. Increase in the period
(1) Purchase
(2) Transferred from the
construction in process
(3) Transferred from the
investment properties
3. Decrease in the period
(1) Disposal
(2) Transferred to the
investment properties
4. 2016.12.31
II. Accumulative depreciation
1. 2015.12.31
2. Increase in the period
(1) Accrual
(2) Transferred from the
investment properties
3. Decrease in the period
(1) Disposal
(2) Transferred to investment
properties
4. 2016.12.31

[II. Net book value

1. Net book value as at December

31,2016

2. Net book value as at December

31,2015

EH

- EARE
1. S
2. KEEME
(1) BE
Q) ERIREA

Q) REUEHEEA

3. REE
(1) AERE
Q) BAREMREE

4 BANE
- BitER
1. BiHE
2. KSR
() K538
() BEEEHER

3 KRB
(1) AEIRE
(2 BAREUREHE

4 BRBE
= RaERE
1. BREAEE

2. BEmEE

kS

N BHMBERREABEEE)

Buildings
EEREEN

1,020,771,577

1,020,771,577
286,754,989

35,747,060
35,747,060

322,502,049

698,269,528

734,016,588

9 -EEEE
December 31, 2016
2016F12A318

Machinery Electronic
and  devices and Transportation
equipment others vehicles
HERE ETREREM Bage
902,000,851 150,713,403 60,099,478
18,116,849 20,783,010 21,757,231
17,643,725 17,085,194 21,452,308
473,124 3,697,816 304,923
14,836,746 6,033,125 5,685,991
14,836,746 6,033,125 5,685,991
905,280,954 165,463,288 76,170,718
551,247,484 116,213,040 35,224,895
52,880,945 13,048,492 18,905,583
52,880,945 13,048,492 18,905,583
5,371,818 5,124,167 7,902,262
5,371,818 5,124,167 7,902,262
598,756,611 124,137,365 46,228,216
306,524,343 41,325,923 29,942,502
350,753,367 34,500,363 24,874,583

Total
2t

2,133,585,309
60,657,090
56,181,227
4,475,863
26,555,862
26,555,862
2,167,686,537
989,440,408

120,582,080
120,582,080

18,398,247
18,398,247

1,091,624,241

1,076,062,296

1,144,144,901

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS <  §0fBiHxBEE TR (&)

(Continued)
9. Fixed assets (Continued) 9 -BEEEE(E)
December 31, 2015
201512 A31H
Machinery Electronic
and devices and  Transportation
Buildings equipment others vehicles Total
ltem EH BEEREEN HERE STRERD EuRE ast
|. Original carrying amount - RERE
1. 2014.12.31 1. BHBE 1,000,150,182 875,052,990 137,514,356 52,327,064  2,065,044,592
2. Increase in the period 2. KHEmEE 20,650,764 43,920,734 19,309,041 10,479,037 94,359,576
(1) Purchase 1) EE 20,650,626 41,588,865 17,673,282 9,817,955 89,730,728
(2) Transferred from the QERIREA
construction in process - 2,331,869 1,635,759 661,082 4,628,710
(3) Transferred from the Q) REMERMESEA
investment properties 138 - - - 138
3. Decrease in the period 3. KSR 29369 16,972,873 6,109,994 2706623 25,818,859
(1) Disposal (1) AERE - 16,972,873 6,109,994 2,706,623 25,789,490
2) Transferred to the 0 BARAMELE
investment properties 29,369 - - = 29,369
4. 2015.12.31 4, BREE 1,020,771,577 902,000,851 150,713,403 60,009,478 2,133,585,309
Il. Accumulative depreciation Z o REEH
1. 2014.12.31 1. BBE 251,447,653 494,034,601 109,062,118 28,845,741 883,390,113
2. Increase in the period 2. KHE g 35,944,523 69,330,878 12,269,863 7,611,832 125,157,096
(1) Accrual (1) RHER 35944523 69,330,878 12,269,863 7611832 125,157,096
2) Transferred from the Q) BEUFHEEA
investment properties - - - - -
3. Decrease in the period 3 RERLE 637,187 12,117,995 5,118,941 1,232,678 19,106,801
(1) Disposal (1) AR E - 12,117,995 5,118,941 1,232,678 18,469,614
(2) Transferred to the 2 EAREEIE
investment properties 637,187 - - - 637,187
4, 2015.12.31 4 BRBE 286,754,989 551,247,484 116,213,040 35,224,895 989,440,408
lIl. Net book value = BABE
1. Net book value as at 1LHAEAER
December 31, 2015 734,016,588 350,753,367 34,500,363 24,874,583 1,144,144,901
2. Net book value as at 2 BREEE
December 31, 2014 748,702,529 381,018,389 28,452,238 23,481,323 1,181,654,479
As at December 31, 2016, no fixed assets were restricted as M2016F 128318 » BATARREAE
they were been pledged to secure certain of the long-term R1TREE KA T X 2R 89 E
Group’s bank loans. As at December 31, 2015 ownership EEE20156F12A31BFEARKE
of fixed assets with net book value of RMB48,781,303 were 48,781,303 MBI EEEMMEEAMA
restricted as they were been pledged to secure certain of EIRITR B ER DM Z BRG]
the Group’s long-term bank loans, and details were referred SRR 250

to Note (VI) 25.
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < - §0fBiHRRxBEA T (&)

(Continued)
9. Fixed assets (Continued) 9 -BEEEEE)
Fixed assets of which issued certificates of title have not MN20165F12A31H » R ZEREES
been obtained as at December 31, 2016: METEEEBR
Reasons for Expected time
not obtaining of obtaining
Net book certificates certificates
value of title of title
AMTERE FBEHBREERE
Item HH REFE BFERE EERG
Room1-201,1-202, 2-201, ARIEEIEE13-1-201 2,904,713 In progress 2017
2-202, 3-201, 3-202, Unit 13, 13-1-202 » 13-2-201 - IEfEIRIEH 20174
Chenxin Garden, Datong 13-2-202 + 13-3-201 -
13-3-202F &
Xinyishangzhen - the office MY - AE N RE 19,436,143 In progress 2017
building and the factory TFAE R 20174F
Fixed assets of which issued certificates of title have not M2015F12A31H » ARTZEREES
been obtained as at December 31, 2015: METEEEBR
Reasons for Expected time
not obtaining of obtaining
Net book certificates certificates
value of title of title
B AMZERE TEAHEERE
[tem IEH BREFE FER BERME
Room1-201,1-202,2-201, 2-202, A[FE22EE13-1-201 - 2,946,996 In progress 2016
3-201, 3-202, Unit 13, Chenxin ~ 13-1-202 * 13-2-201 - TFAE SR 20164
Garden, Datong 13-2-202 » 13-3-201 -
13-3-202F &
Xinyishangzhen — the office oM — B REE 20,220,623 In progress 2016
building and the factory IEfE I 20164
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS <  §0fBiHxBEE TR (&)

(Continued)
10. Construction in progress 10 - ERBIRE
(1) Details of construction in progress (1) EBEIRFHUT
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
ZE-RETZA=t-H ZE-REtZA=T-H
Carrying Net book Carrying Net book
amount  Impairment value amount  Impairment value
Item ER REHE HEEE REFE RRBE AEEE REFE
Shuanggiao Project ®ETR 50,232,653 - 50,232,653 | 50,232,653 - 50,232,653
Pingfang Project TEIR 36,694,407 - 36,694,407 | 36,694,407 - 36,694,407
Pingfang Refrigeratory Project ~ FRAEBIR 9,130,429 - 9,130,429 | 6,000,000 - 6,000,000
System Software Project ZEEBHERIR 8,474,434 - 8474434 | 6,449,806 - 6,449,806
Warehouse No.5 of Logistics MRS ERN 24
Security System - - - 1,105,800 - 1,105,800
Convenience store Reconstruction B % T2
Project - - - 265,738 = 265,738
Jiuxiangiao Project BB IE - S S 53,430 = 53,430
Guanzhuang Project EHETE - - - 374,772 = 374,772
Xinongmen Project AT - - - 67,819 - 67,819
Jingbai store Reconstruction Project & & — %2 4,384,012 - 4,384,012 - - -
Total At 108,915,935 - 108,915,935 | 101,244,425 - 101,244,425
(2) Changes in significant construction in progress in (2) EEHEIRBEHIFEEHER
the current year
For the year ended at December 31, 2016 20165 E
Transferred to
fixed assets,
intangible
assets or long-
term prepaid
expenses
Budget 2016.1.1 Increase in -~ BABEEE : Other 2016.12.31
Item amount ZE-RE the period BHEER deduction “E-RF
BEEER REH -A-H KA REGEER HtRd +ZA=1-H
Shuanggiao Project (Note 1)* 108,988,036 50,232,653 - - - 50,232,653
ERIR(E)"
Pingfang Project (Note 2) 73,655,986 36,694,407 - - - 36,694,407
FEIE(F2)
Pirgfan’g Refrigeratory Project 35,047,286 6,000,000 3,130,429 - - 9,130,429
TEREIR
Xihongmen Project 41,134,552 67,819 1,703,606 1,579,486 191,939 -
BAMTRE
Others 145,891,932 8,249,546 32,641,935 25,487,215 2,545,820 12,858,446
EtpERIR
Total 101,244,425 37,475,970 27,066,701 2,737,759 108,915,935
At
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < - §0fBiHRRxBEA T (&)

(Continued)
10. Construction in progress 10 EEIRE
(2) Changes in significant construction in progress in (2) EEGBEIEBEAXFEHER
the current year (Continueqd) (%)
For the year ended at December 31, 2016 (Continued) 2016FE (&)
Amount
injected as a Amount of Including: Interest
proportion of accumulated Capitalized  capitalization
budget amount capitalized  interest in the rate for the
(%)  Construction interest period period(%)
Project name IBEAME  progress(%) FSERE Hb: FEFE FHAIE  Source of funds
A BELAI%) — IREE%) RiteH BAeE  BERLE%) ELRE
Shuanggiao Project (Note 1)* 46 46 3,000,000 - - Own funds and bank loans
ERIRG " BRESRBT-RER
Pingfang Project (Note 2) 50 50 425,988 - - Own funds and bank loans
FEIE(H2) BRESRBT-RER
Pingfang Refrigeratory Project 26 26 - - - Own funds and bank loans
TrrEIR BEESRBAT-RER
Xihongmen Project 4 4 - - - Own funds and bank loans
[ algh: BEESRBIT-RER
Others 2t0 100 2t0 100 91,479 22,437 4.46 Own funds and bank loans
EthEgIR 22100 2%100 BRESRBT-RER
Total 3,517,467 22,437
At
For the year ended at December 31, 2015 2015 E
Transferred to
fixed assets,
intangible assets
or long-term
prepaid expenses
2015.1.1 Increase in -~ BABFEE Other 2015.12.31
ltem Budget amount 2% the period BREER deduction —Z-1f
EREH L -A-A REEN REGEER EtES  +tZA=t-8H
Shuanggiao Project (Note 1)* 108,988,036 50,163,443 69,210 - - 50,232,653
EREIE(H) "
Pingfang Project (Note 2) 73,655,986 36,694,407 - - - 36,694,407
FEIE(H)
Pingfang Refrigeratory Project 35,047,286 - 6,000,000 - = 6,000,000
TRrrEIR
Xihongmen Project 41,134,552 377,174 17,904,977 18,214,332 - 67,819
BAMIR
Others 111,817,776 7,149,792 23,246,662 20,429,379 1,717,529 8,249,546
EMERTR
Total
At 94,384,816 47,220,849 38,643,711 1,717,529 101,244,425
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
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NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

S

Bt BEHRIEE ERE)

/
10. Construction in progress 10 - ERBIRE
(2) Changes in significant construction in progress in (2) EFGEIRBEAZXFEEHER
the current year (Continued) (%)

For the year ended at December 31, 2015 (Continued) 2015FE (&)

Amount injected Amount of Including: Interest
as a proportion of accumulated Capitalized capitalization
budget amount capitalized interest in rate for the
%)  Construction interest the period period(%)

Project name IRBAR progress(%) MEERL Hep: KHFIE _ RHFIE Source of funds

R BELLAI%) THEEE(%) 2iTeH B eE EALE%) B&RE

Shuanggiao Project (Note 1)* 46 46 3,000,000 - - Own funds and bank loans

ERTR(G) BEESRBTRER

Pirgfan% Project (Note 2) 50 50 425,988 - - Own funds and bank loans

FEIR(F) BEESRBTRER

Pirgfan& Refrigeratory Project 17 17 - - - Own funds and bank loans

TRRBIR BEEGRBTRER

Xihongmen Project = = S S - Own funds and bank loans

AP T EHESRBITRER

Others 17 t0 100 17 t0 100 162,037 95,153 5.84  Own funds and bank loans

HEfpfeRTi 1751100 1751100 BRESRBT—HER

Total 3,688,025 95,153

At

* According to the revised budget amount for * ZETEB RIBRIAREE B
subsequent years/periods, the project budget and the BITENEESHEERENESS
proportions of project investments of the total budget FAEEMIBEEEE R ITERAL
in respective periods were restated. FEEHLLG -

Note 1: The costs of Shuanggiao Project mainly consisted of HERIEMNRAZER T HE
land compensation cost. Due the change in planning B o AR T R ED R B
policies on the requisitioned land, the Company REEBLEERE - AQFIEK
has not obtained the land use right certificate yet. G L AHEE - RIBRRQF
Pursuant to the Land Requisition and Compensation BIE MG EEESARBA
Agreement between the Company and the People’s FRTe LA R EHE R
Government of Guanzhuang Township, Chaoyang HAMBONOE - WRBEBR
District, Beijing and its supplemental agreement, the B HAM AT RE R E A REA £
amount prepaid to the latter shall be refunded in full MEHEIER - ERmeERE
to the Company in case of any change in policies or HBARBNESDZ KRN EHE
any other situation that may affect land requisition of ZRREBHENGF - Bt - BEBE
the Company. Therefore, the management believes REZBIENMORERR
that there is no risk of impairment for the project.

Note 2: As at December 31, 2016, the costs of Pingfang 2 HE20165F12A31HFEITER

Project mainly consisted of civil engineering. The
Company was in process of obtaining the builder’s
license and predicted to start the project in 2017.
Therefore, the management believes that there is no
risk of impairment for the project.

RATEAETETRE - KARE
R Tl /BRI - FE&T
20176 BT - EMERAZEL
B EFERERRE
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VI.

4

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

11.

Intangible assets

December 31, 2016

N BHMBERREABEEE)

11 -EBFREE
2016%12H31H

Operation rights

of distribution
Land use rights Software network Total
Item R TibfERE B SHRRCHE &it
I Original carrying amount - BERE
1. 2015.12.31 1. B%E 193,141,817 29,235,886 34,254,633 256,632,336
2. Increase in the period 2. KEENGE - 14,569,051 - 14,569,051
(1) Purchase (1) BE - 7,719,088 - 7,719,088
(2) Transferred from the construction in process Q) EEIREA - 6,849,963 - 6,849,963
(3) Transferred from the investment properties (3 BEURHEEA S S = S
3. Decrease In the period 3 AHRSLE = = = -
4, 2016.12.31 4 BFRHE 193,141,817 43,804,937 34,254,633 271,201,387
II. Accumulated amortization Z o ZHEH
1. 2015,12.31 1. BinE 34,362,189 14,300,941 14,684,300 63,347,430
2. Increase in the period 2. KEENeE 5,210,995 3,105,665 2,880,500 11,197,160
(1) Accrual (1) se 5,210,095 3,105,665 2,880,500 11,197,160
(2) Transferred from the investment properties (2 RAEKEHEEA - - - -
3. Decrease in the period 3. KERVEE - - - -
4. 2016.12.31 4, HWRHE 39,573,184 17,406,606 17,564,800 74,544,590
il Net book value = KafE
1. Net book value as at December 31, 2016 1. BREEEE 158,568,633 26,398,331 16,689,833 196,656,797
2. Net book value as at December 31, 2015 2. BNEEEE 158,779,628 14,934,945 19,570,333 193,284,906
December 31, 2015 2015%12H31H
Operation rights
of distribution
Land use rights Software network Total
Item JEH TR gt AERgTEE At
I Original carrying amount - RARE
1. 2014.12.31 1. BBE 198,182,196 23,587,177 33,954,633 250,724,006
2. Increase in the period 9. KENSE - 5,648,709 300,000 5,948,709
(1) Purchase (1) BE = 4,469,222 300,000 4,769,222
(2) Transferred from the construction in process (2 EEIEEA S 1,179,487 S 1,179,487
(3) Transferred from the investment properties (8 BREMRMEEA - - - -
3. Decrease in the period 3. AHRVEE 40,379 S = 40,379
4. 2015.12.31 4 BRBE 193,141,817 29,235,886 34,254,633 256,632,336
Il Accumulated amortization ~ O REEH
1. 2014.12.31 1. BBE 29,191,573 12,867,935 11,817,800 53,877,308
2. Increase in the period 2. KEENEE 5,170,616 1,433,006 2,866,500 9,470,122
(1) Accrual (1) 3R 5,170,616 1,433,006 2,866,500 9,470,122
2) Transferred from the investment properties Q) BREERHEEA - - - -
3. Decrease in the period 3. AEELEE S = = S
4, 2015.12.31 4, BRBE 34,362,189 14,300,941 14,684,300 63,347,430
ll. Net book value = HEER
1. Net book value as at December 31, 2015 1. BREREE 168,779,628 14,934,945 19,570,333 193,284,906
2. Net book value as at December 31, 2014 2. BUERERE 163,990,623 10,719,242 22,136,833 196,846,698
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NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

11.

12.

Intangible assets (Continued)

As at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, all land
use rights in the intangible assets of the Group are medium-

term lease.

Goodwill

N At BEHRREEERE)

11 -BREEE)

R20164F12 831 H M2015F 12 A 31
A AEBEFEETH T HFERAED
BRPHEE -

12 -8

Name of the investee or WIREBNEBR
item resulting in goodwill FEAEENEE
Acquisition of Shouchao Group W EBEE

2016.12.31

and 2015.12.31
2016.12.31
§2015.12.31

86,673,788

On December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the
balance was the goodwill arising from the acquisition of
Shoulian Supermarket and its subsidiaries (“Shouchao
Group”) as well as Beijing Jingchao Commercial Company

Limited (Hereinafter referred to as “Jingchao”).

The impairment tests of goodwill acquired through the
purchase of Shouchao Group and Jingchao were conducted
on the group of assets in relation to the retailing business
segment of the Shouchao Group after consolidation of

Jingchao.

The recoverable amount of the group of assets had been
determined based on a value in use calculation using cash
flow projections based on financial budgets covering a five-
year period approved by senior management. The discount
rate applied to calculate the present value of a future stream
of cash flows was 11% (2015: 11%). The growth rate used
to extrapolate the cash flows of the subsidiary beyond the

five-year period was 3% (2015: 3%).

72016412 31 A %2015 12 A 31
B ZsEAREEHETRETAR
(ATHEA EBERE]) RILEER
EARDAATEHBAI RBEELRN

BE -

AEERBEEBEE R NBRGHEHE
NEtRBRNEBEETRTEXRE
HEANEEFER—EEEMANETRE
AR ZEEABRTEDH

ZEEMANATRE S RIRBETE KK
RemENBRERT  BREEREIE
MSFHMPBEERER FNRSRE
TERIZRFETE - sTEERKBEERE
WEMBNFTHREZ11% (20154 :
11%) - SFEABHBESTENERER
3% (20154F : 3%) °
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < - §0fBiHRRxBEA T (&)

(Continued)

12. Goodwill (Continued) 12 -BE(E)
As at December 31, 2016, and December 31, 2015, HEEBEEN2016F12A31H K
certain key assumptions are taken into consideration of 20155 12 A1 AMEF A KB 2R E
the calculation of the present value of the cash flow of WRERATARKRE - Wt TER
Shouchao Group. Below are the key assumptions made [ERETHENRERNR - EETETET
by the management in forecasting the present value of a RIRIB e M EBIRERIEL AOBRHRERR

future stream of cash flows to conduct impairment tests of

goodwill:

Expected gross profit- The estimation of gross profit is EEEMN-BEENEREBEFER —
based on the average gross profit realized in previous vyear, FERNFEHEMERERE L - RIETET
and then appropriately increased according to the increase MEMRS REFTSRABEREEE
of expected efficiency and market expansion. IR ERE -

Discount rate- Using the discount rate before tax which MERE-HANFTRERREGHBEH
reflects Shouchao Group’s specific risks. HEREAHATIRE -
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13.

14.

Long-term prepaid expenses

O T SR Y
i‘“‘ﬁ S @

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RS el N

1:||||/

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

Bt BEHRIEE ERE)

13 - REIGFHER

For the year ended at December 31, 2016 2016 &
2016.1.1 Increase in  Amortization in Other 2016.12.31
[tem ZE-RE the period the period deduction ZZ-%xE Reason for other deduction
R -A-A AHEm THEEY RttHY  tZR=t-8 HitBSRE
Transferred from construction in progress 514,447,319 38,256,116 79,453,006 87,947 473,162,482 Adjustment
to leasghold improvements Eikd
BERETAERATL
Rent 68,120,803 - 980,239 9,280,078 57,860,486 Transferred to current assets
RH BERBEE
Others - 167,562 167,562 - -
i
Total 582,568,122 38,423,678 80,600,807 9,368,025 531,022,968
At
For the year ended at December 31, 2015 2015 F
201511 Increase in -~ Amortization in Other 2015.12.31
Item “5-1% the period the period deduction ZZ—T%F Reason for other deduction
EE] -A-A REEM TEERS #hEs  +t-A=t-B EEIBR
Transferred from construction in progress 506,035,047 79,324,586 69,118,345 1,793,969 514,447,319  Disposal
to leasehold improvements RE
Eef \EREESRT
Rent 78,745,117 - 819,238 9,805,076 68,120,803 Transferred to current assets
2 ERRgAE
To;a\ 584,780,164 79,324,586 69,937,583 11,599,045 582,568,122
&t
Deferred tax assets/deferred tax liabilities 14 EEFFSHEE BEFMEHERS
(1) Deferred tax assets without offset (1) RAZIE S HYIE T P 5 B & E A
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
“B-RE+ZA=1-H “F-1f+-A=1-A
Deductible Deductible
temporary Deferred temporary Deferred
differences tax assets differences tax asset
Item A TENEBMEER BEFEHEE | UANERUZE ERFEHEE
Deductible losses ENEE 76,400,649 19,100,162 110,595,207 27,648,802
Taxable government grants ERFBITEE 36,097,821 9,024,455 39,334,651 9,833,663
Total
= 112,498,470 28,124,617 149,929,858 37,482,465

ERRE

2016 E%&
ERERERNERA UGt
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < - §0fBiHRRxBEA T (&)

(Continued)

14 EEFBHEE BEFMEHAE
(%)

14. Deferred tax assets/deferred tax liabilities (Continued)

(2) Deferred tax liabilities without offset (2) KA HELFTISHE EHA

2016.12.31 2015.12.31
ZB-R"EtZA=T-H “Z-RE+-A=1-H
Taxable Taxable
temporary  Deferred tax temporary Deferred tax
differences liabilities differences liabilities
e B it i3
Item JEH URUER FERas TR FEHaE
Fair value adjustment of assets arising ~ FEEREERBAANEE
from non-monetary asset exchange AHEBERE 14,672,267 3,668,067 15,738,706 3,934,677
Changes on the falr value of avallable-  FItHESBEARERL
for-sale financial assets BEEY 4,468,000 1,117,000 3,504,000 876,000
Capitalized interest adjustment of ERERFEEN L BER
borrowing costs 6,575,826 1,643,956 8,125,848 2,031,462
Difference between the far value and BB FARBEBENAL
the carrying amount of subsidiary BEZZ
merger and acquisition 3,819,702 954,925 4,443 AT7 1,110,869
Total Azt 29,535,795 7,383,948 31,812,031 7,953,008

(3) UBHEFHEITHBELFEHE
ESfEE

(3) Net deferred tax assets or liabilities with offset

Amount after

Amount after  Offset amount offset of

Offset amount offset of of deferred deferred tax

of deferred tax deferred tax tax assets and assets and

assets and assets and deferred tax deferred tax

deferred tax deferred tax liabilities in the liabilities in the

liabilities at the liabilities at the beginning beginning

end of year end of year of year of year

BEREH HHBIEL EEFEH BHZIELT

EENERE FiEHEED EENERE FiSHEED

ltem BH FRAEHSE BEFARE FYPHESE SEFIHE
Deferred tax assets BEFERARE 5,312,023 22,812,594 5,966,139 31,516,326
Deferred tax liabilities EEFMEHAR 5,312,023 2,071,925 5,966,139 1,986,869
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

14. Deferred tax assets/deferred tax liabilities (Continued)

(4) Details of unrecognized deferred tax assets

(5)

N At BEHRREEERE)

14 EEFFSHBEE BEFREHAR
(%)

(4) AREZELFREHEERH

2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-AF —T—RF
ltem IHE +=ZB=+—-H | tZA=+—H
Deductible temporary differences  AJINERFIEE R 13,093,500 10,004,720
Deductible losses AIEHEE 152,426,792 82,213,076
Total Sial 165,520,292 92,217,796

In the view of the management of the Group, deferred
tax assets are not recognized since it is not probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences or deductible losses

can be utilized.

Deductible losses of unrecognized deferred tax

SEEEBRARKTERAEELR
PRI bt AT AN & 18 AN AT N B 1
ERNBATTEE - ERHERAL
HEMEERESREE

(5) KRERIEIL 155 B E A 7T 12 A

assets will expire in the following years BEHERUT EERE

2016.12.31 2015.12.31

—E-XREF ZE—RF
Year Fn +=ZA=+—8 | +=ZA=+—H
2016.12.31 2016.12.31 - 248,114
2017.12.31 2017.12.31 984,414 984,414
2018.12.31 2018.12.31 18,081,827 18,081,827
2019.12.31 2019.12.31 23,531,996 23,539,119
2020.12.31 2020.12.31 39,299,786 39,359,601
2021.12.31 2021.12.31 70,528,769 -
Total &t 152,426,792 82,213,075
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VI.

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

15. Details of provision for asset impairment

For the year ended at December 31, 2016

N BHMBERREABEEE)

15 - BEREEHEHA
20165 E

Decrease in the year

16.

KERD
2016.1.1 Increase in 2016.12.31
—E-RE the year  Reversal Written-off —E-XRE
Item 5H —-A-B  AFEEm B B +t=-A=t-H
Bad debts provision RHEEE 7,150,438 4,549,712 1,171,772 - 10,528,378
Provision for inventory impairment 77 & B B4 1,666,282 - 43197 245,963 1,377,122
Impairment of avallable-for-sale A/t ELREERELEE

financial assets 1,188,000 - - - 1,188,000
Total A%t 10,004,720 4,549,712 1,214,969 245,963 13,093,500
For the year ended at December 31, 2015 2015% &

Decrease in the year
KEFD

2015.1.1  Increase in 2015.12.31

—E—fE the year  Reversals  Written-off —E-FE

ltem JEH —A—H AEEN BiE B +t-A=+—H

Bad debts provision EIRER 7,287,101 - 136,663 - 7,150,438

Provision for inventory impairment 775 ¥ (B2 o 1,265,828 400,454 - - 1,666,282
Impairment of available-for-sale At &4 R E R EERE

financial assets 1,188,000 - - - 1,188,000
Total At 9,740,929 400,454 136,663 - 10,004,720
Other non-current assets 16 - HihkERBEE

2016.12.31 2015.12.31

—E—XRE —T—
ltem EA +=ZA=+—-H | +ZHA=+—H
Long-term receivables due from Beijing ¥ & B &= B &)= B R (GE1)

Shoulian Group (Note 1) 159,100,000 149,000,000
Security deposit HERED 23,252,479 23,019,886
Prepaid construction fees TERF TR 2,409,686 3,778,773
Total SR 184,762,165 175,798,659
Note 1: As at December 31, 2016, such long-term receivables 51 R2016%F 128318  ZERHEUGK

consist of borrowings lent by Shoulian Supermarket to

Shoulian Group due on December 31, 2017 as agreed

upon. The long-term receivables bear interest at 5.48%

per annum. Meanwhile certain buildings and land use

rights of Shoulian Group with a total fair value not less

than the balance of the long-term receivables have been

pledged for these long-term receivables in favor of Shoulian

Supermarket.

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

17. Short-term borrowings

N At BEHRREEERE)

17 ~ BB

2016.12.31 2015.12.31

—E-XRE —T-RF
ltem HE +=—A=+—H +=-A=+—H
Accounts receivable secured loan (Note 1) FEUBE SR IB &30 (351) 166,655,041 107,814,886
Guaranteed loan (Note 2) REBEMER(GE2) 1,590,514,400 1,988,285,015
Unsecured loan (Note 3) ERBR(ES) 249,000,000 650,000,000
Mortgage loan EIRER - -
Total &t 2,006,169,441 2,746,099,901
As at December 31, 2016, and December 31, 2015, R2016F12 A31 H &2015%F12 A 31

the short-term borrowings above bore annual interest

rates ranging from 1.15% to 4.79% and 4.05% to 4.60%

respectively without any due but unsettled ones.

Note 1:

Note 2:

As at December 31, 2016, such short-term loan was
obtained by several accounts receivable factoring of the
Company totaling to RMB374,369,708 (December 31,
2015: RMB354,891,600), and details were referred to Note
V1) 2.

As at December 31, 2016, among such short-term bank
loans, RMB570,000,000 was borrowed by the Company’s
subsidiary Chaopi Trading upon a surety provided by the
Company; RMB20,000,000 was borrowed by a subsidiary
of Chaopi Trading upon a surety provided by the Company;
and RMB1,000,514,400 was borrowed by a subsidiary of
Chaopi Trading upon a surety provided by Chaopi Trading.

As at December 31, 2015, among such short-term
bank loans, RMB559,947,704 was borrowed by the
Company upon a surety provided by Chaopi Trading;
RMB940,000,000 was borrowed by the Company’s
subsidiary Chaopi Trading upon a surety provided by the
Company; and RMB354,337,311 was borrowed by a
subsidiary of Chaopi Trading upon a surety provided by
Chaopi Trading;and RMB134,000,000 was borrowed by a
subsidiary of Chaopi Trading upon a surety provided by the

Company.

B Pl SHERNEFNED B AE
1.156% 24.79% K 4.0554.60% * B9
TEEEHBHHAEENER

tHR2016F12A31H - ZERHER

RUAREE ST AR¥374,369,708
(2015 F12 A31H: AR ¥
354,891,6007T) W% T KRB B
REBZHES - 2RMEN 20

Eal

t R2016F12A31H - ZERHERF
B AR570,000,0007c BARA A2 F
RAPHAEHER - AR RRMIR
FIER © AR¥E20,000,00070 AFAHLE
B2 FARMBER - ARARRERE
R : AR®1,000,514,4007C A FAHE
BEZ TARMMGER - APt ERM
REBEIR -

201512 A31 A + ZERHERF
B ARM550,947,704 7T BA R AIHItE
A BPMEEREARERER  ARE
940,000,0007C A& A A Z F R EIEAH
EEMER + AR AR EEIR
AR¥354,337,311 T AL EE 2 F
REIMER - P EIRBRERE
&+ AR¥134,000,0007T ZEA#LE E
ZFRARMMBR - ARRAHREIRERE
1R o

2016 & #f 183
IR REEEEEROERAF]



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M ot

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < - §0fBiHRRxBEA T (&)

(Continued)
17. Short-term borrowings (Continued) 17 ~ BHAER(E)
Note 3: As at December 31, 2016, the credit loans included FE3: R20165F12 8318 » EHRERFPER

RMB50,000,000 and RMB50,000,000 respectively granted
by Mizuho Bank (China), Ltd. Beijing Branch and Industrial
and Commercial Bank of China Co., Ltd Beijing Chaoyang
Branch on an unsecured basis; the credit loans included
RMB149,000,000 borrowed by the Company’s subsidiary
Chaopi Trading that granted by China Everbright Bank
Beijing Sub-branch on an unsecured basis.

As at December 31, 2015, the credit loans included
RMB250,000,000, RMB50,000,000, RMB300,000,000
and RMB50,000,000 respectively granted by Beijing Rural
Commercial Bank, Mizuho Bank (China), Ltd., Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China Co., Ltd. and Postal Savings
Bank of China on an unsecured basis.

BIRT(PE)BRARIERSITRHR
BImRITIRN AR DRI REAB X
TRAARABDRIERNEHERAR
#50,000,0007T & A & # 50,000,000
7T BEARARZEERARNERZKIE
HER ERBRBBEPE N KIET
RDAERABIERDITRAARARZF
RAPAREAERHNEHERARE
149,000,0007C © B R ZEHEREAR
EEESRIRMHER -

»2015%F12A318 - EABERPEL
RENBERT - HWERT(PR)A
BRAR -~ FETERITAEARNA R RF
B 6 Y {2 B R 1T A1 AR 2 B 9 Bl B U
= EE R 5 Al A A R ¥ 250,000,000
I+ AR #¥50,000,0007C « AR
300,000,0007T & A K # 50,000,000
7T BEARRZERRAREEZRKIRM]
ER o

18. Notes payable 18 ~ BRI
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E—XRE —E-RE
Category BHH +=A=+—8 +=—A=+—H
Trade acceptances EFEALIESR - -
Bank acceptances IRITRGEESR 598,656,860 624,557,573
Total &t 598,656,860 624,557,573
As at December 31, 2016, security deposit for the issuance MR2016F 124318 © AR A iR
of bank acceptances above amounted to RMB207,259,165 TERLEZENREBFSGTRAEAREK
(December 31, 2015: RMB138,005,266). 207,259,165 70(2015F12 A31H : A
R #138,005,2667T) °
All of the bank acceptances of the Group will be due within AEEMRITALEZHEMFEZA
one year. EIH -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

19. Accounts payable

20.

Aging of accounts payable based on date of pick-up:

S

/\

19 ~ AR

Bt BEHRIEE ERE)

FENBRAREN W E B HEE R RRE N T :

2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-XE —E-TE

ltem HE +=A=+—8H +=—A=+—H
Within 1 year 1E AR 1,203,278,502 1,179,925,690
1-2 years 1226 10,459,241 12,747,369
2-3 years 2E34F 6,307,175 4,287,482
Over 3 years 3FME 4,185,386 4,049,325
Total A& 1,224,230,304 1,201,009,866

The majority of accounts payable aging over one year

consist of the final payments for suppliers.

Advance from customers

FRECEBIFNENEREIEREMH

FEREETER -

20 - FRWRRIR

2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-RE —ZT—hF
ltem 1HE +=A=+—-R8| +=ZA=+—H
Procurements received in advance TERER 465,966,914 458,476,201
Total & 465,966,914 458,476,201

As at December 31, 2016, and December 31, 2015,

the advance from customers consisted of procurements

received in advance, among which there were no significant

advance from customers aged more than one year.

H2016F12 A31H & 2015412 A 31

B AEERES

KIS RTRRER

I AR R HR B R ERTRUGROR ©
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

21. Payroll payable

(1) Details of payroll payable

N BHMBERREABEEE)

21 - RSB T A

(1) EABRIFMIIT

For the year ended at December 31, 2016 2016 E
2016.1.1 Increase in Decrease in 2016.12.31
ZE-RE the period the period ZE-RE
ltem BH -B—-H AEEM ABEY TZA=1-H
1. Short-term remuneration 1 RHHH 1,347,826 645,517,615 644,754,083 2,111,358
2. Post-employment benefits-defined 2 + EEl4iER| — REiR A2
contribution plans (Note 1) (351) - 74,292,126 74,292,126 -
3. Dismissal compensation 3 BHREEA - - - -
4. Other welfare due within one year 4+ — Q5| HIEE 157 5 S - -
Total B 1,347,826 719,809,741 719,046,209 2,111,358
For the year ended at December 31, 2015 2015 E
2015.1.1 Increase in Decrease in 2015.12.31
—T-1% the period the period —T-n%
ltem 58 —-A—A TREISE AR +tZA=t-AR
1. Short-term remuneration 1 R 1,935,503 661,104,776 661,692,453 1,347,826
2. Post-employment benefits-defined 2 - BB &R — RTiEFTEl
contribution plans (Note 1) (31) - 70,724,426 70,724,426 -
3. Dismissal compensation 3 BHEEF = = = =
4. Other welfare due within one year 4+ — R B E 15 F = - - -
Total Bt 1,935,503 731,829,202 732,416,879 1,347,826
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS <  §0fBiHxBEE TR (&)

(Continued)
21. Payroll payable (Continued) 21 - BB IHM(EZ)
(2) Short-term remuneration (2) BEIFMZT
For the year ended at December 31, 2016 20165 E
2016.1.1 Increase in  Decrease in 2016.12.31
ZE-RE the period the period “E-RE
Item EH -A—-H K KEHDS +ZA=t-8H
1) Wages or salaries, bonus, allowance, — » IT& - #4%  2B:A1HE
subsidies - 531,267,364 531,267,364 -
2) Staff welfare - BIEHNB - 24,998,492 24,998,492 -
3) Social security = HERRE - 45682,380 45,682,380 =
Including: Medical insurance H: BERWRE - 40,986,022 40,986,022 -
Work injury insurance TERKE - 1,452,526 1,452,526 -
Maternity insurance EERKE - 3,243,832 3,243,832 =
4) Housing funds m- FELES - 31,412,955 31,412,955 -
5) Labor union expenses and - ISRBNBIHELE
employees’ education expenses 1,347,826 12,156,424 11,392,892 2,111,358
Total At 1,347,826 645,517,615 644,754,083 2,111,358
For the year ended at December 31, 2015 20156 E
2015.1.1 Increase in - Decrease in 2015.12.31
“E-1F the period the period “E-hfF
ltem = —-A-H AREREEN KERS +ZA=1+-AR
1) Wages or salaries, bonus, allowance, — - & - #%  2B571#8,
subsidies - 550,907,253 550,907,253 -
2) Staff welfare — BIRAE - 25,423,927 25,423,927 -
3) Social security = HeRRE - 42428867 42,428,867 -
Including: Medical insurance 2 BERBE - 38,021,686 38,021,686 -
Work injury insurance THRRE - 1,363,957 1,363,957 =
Maternity insurance LERRE - 3043224 3,043,204 =
4) Housing funds m- FELES - 30,565,549 30,565,549 -
5) Labor union expenses and T ISRENBTHELE
employees’ education expenses 1,935,503 11,779,180 12,366,857 1,347,826
Total 4t 1035503 661104776 661692453 1,347,826
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

21. Payroll payable (Continued)

(3) Details of defined contribution plan

N BHMBERREABEEE)

21 ~ EB T &B (4Z)

(3) REEF:EZT

For the year ended at December 31, 2016 20165 E
2016.1.1  Increase in Decrease in 2016.12.31
—Z—-XE  theperiod the period —E-XRE
ltem EH —-A—H ZRERSE N rERY +T-A=1-H
Basic retirement insurance ERABZRBE - 71,109,628 71,109,628 -
Unemployment insurance KERRE - 3,182,498 3,182,498 -
Total &t - 74,292,126 74,292,126 -
For the year ended at December 31, 2015 20156 E
2015.1.1 Increase in  Decrease in 2015.12.31
—“Z—RE  theperiod  the period —T-hF
ltem EH —HA—A AREE AHES TZR=1—H
Basic retirement insurance EREZRBE - 67,298,618 67,298,618 =
Unemployment insurance KERBE - 3425808 3,425,808 -
Total &t - 70,724,426 70,724,426 -

Note 1: The Group participated in social security contributions
and the unemployment insurance plan established
by government institutions as required. According to
such plan, the Group contributes 20% ~ 1% monthly
to such plans based on the employee’s basic salary
each month. Besides above monthly contributions, the
Group will not take responsibility for further liabilities.
Corresponding payment occurred shall be accrued in

current period profit or loss or related assets cost.

In the current year, the Group should contribute
RMB71,109,628 and RMB3,182,498 (201 5:
RMB67,298,618 and RMB3,425,808) to retirement
insurance and the unemployment insurance plan
accordingly. As at December 31, 2016 and December
31, 2015, there are no unsettled social security
contributions and the unemployment insurance in the

accounting period.
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BE—SIHED - BENSZEREE
Fst A& BB s ol BB A A o

REBAFED RIMZERE - KER
BET BT E R ARKT1,109,6287T &
AR#3,182,498 (2015 : AR#
67,298,6187T . AR #3,425,8087T) °
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS <

(Continued)
22. Taxes payable 22 - EXHE
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
ltem HE +=—A=+—H +=—A=+—8H
Value-added tax I (EF 78,188,338 56,134,044
Business tax BEN 65,996 5,991,100
Corporate income tax SR 13,682,516 10,727,545
City construction and maintenance tax W R 930,788 2,786,185
Education surcharge A BN 402,169 1,198,847
Others Hi 1,704,734 1,637,038
Total &5t 94,974,541 78,474,759
23. Dividends payable 23 ~ ERF
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-XRE —ET—RF
ltem IH B +=BA=+—8H +=A=+—*H
Ordinary shares dividend TR A (RERR)
(domestic-owned shares) 781,564 625,251
Other minority shareholders’ dividend Hith DAL R AR 3,014,625 2,111,055
Total Gl 3,796,189 2,736,306

24.

Other payables

(1) Presentation of other payables by category

24 ~ H AR

(1) BEHBEMESTAMENK

2016.12.31 2015.12.31

—E—XE —E—RF

ltem HE +=A=+—H | +ZA=+—H
Construction fees payable FEf T2 58,894,287 89,915,406
Deposit e 50,694,392 42,412,421

Rent received in advance EEE 9,049,102 10,758,517
Others = 83,717,167 56,023,697
Total = 202,354,948 199,110,041

(2) Significant other payables aging over one year (2) FREBEBBIFEHABEAMEBENE

By

As at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the H2016FE12 A31H K&2015F 12 A

318 ' RERBB —FNEMEN
REZAHE ARE37,718,7167T
RIRRTRERARESS,542,702

JT °

majority of other payables aging over one year consist
of deposit and construction fees payable with carrying
amount of RMB37,718,716 and RMB38,542,702
respectively.

2016 @%ﬁ 189

ErRREEREEERNARA



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M ot

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

25. Non-current liabilities due within one year

(1) Long-term borrowings due within one year

N BHMBERREABEEE)

25 - —FRIHMNFERBER

(1) 1FRIHHIRAEH

2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E—AE —E-RF
ltem 55 +=A=+—H +=-A=+—8H
Secured loans IR ERX - 95,000,000
Total & - 95,000,000

As at December 31, 2015, long-term borrowings due
within one year were secured by certain of the Group’s
buildings and investment properties with carrying
amount of RMB48,781,303 and RMB1,037,511

respectively.

(2) Details of long-term borrowings due within one

201512 A318 - 1FREHIH
REBER  BAEEE@FER
AR¥48,781,303 L E E R iEEE
W BREFER/ARK1,037,511
TOHIE A R E R IR ER -

(2) 1FEREEREE A

year
Interest 2016.12.31 2015.12.31

[tem Start date Maturity date Currency rate (%) —E-RF —“T-1F
EREN e e EEEdla= BB ME%)|t=A=t+-B |[tZA=T—H
Shanghai Pudong Development

Bank, Beijing Branch 2013.1.24 2016.1.23 RMB 4.51 - 57,500,000
FERRERFITLRATT ARE
Shanghai Pudong Development

Bank, Beijing Branch 2013.4.12 2016.1.31 RMB 451 - 37,500,000
FERRERFITLRAT ARE
Total - 95,000,000
At

As at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015,

the Group had no overdue but unsettled borrowings.
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS <  §0fBiHxBEE TR (&)

(Continued)
26. Other current liabilities 26 - HiREBEE
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-XEF —T—RF
ltem HE +=—A=+—H +=-A=+—H
Short- term financing bond (Note 1) EHRE S (FE1) 813,171,750 =
Accrued expenses JERRE M 40,799,206 39,863,912
Deferred income due within one year 1FE A EHA R IR E W = 11,311,689 11,348,130
Total &t 865,282,645 51,212,042
(1) Accrued expenses (1) BEEEHA
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-REF —ZT—RF
ltem EAE +=BA=+—-8B | +tZA=+—H
Accrued interest expenses ERMEER 19,123,876 19,828,397
Accrued rent expenses EREM 15,466,362 11,128,840
Accrued audit expenses TEIRERT & 1,226,415 1,440,000
Others Hith 4,982,553 7,471,675
Total il 40,799,206 39,863,912
(2) Deferred income due with one year (2) 1ERFRRIEL K 7
Notes 2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—RE —E—TEF
ltem 5B st +=ZA=+—B | +t=—A=+—8H
Asset-related government grants due —F AT HAREEEE  Note 2
within one year HEBER BT F2 7,876,098 7,294,087
Considerations allocated to the SDEREEES I Note 3
award credits ELE 3 3,435,591 4,054,043
Total Sl 11,311,689 11,348,130
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < &8 EHREETE(Z)
(Continued)

26 ~ HittRBEE(HE)
21 R20166F2 A28 + IRIEA A E# X &

26. Other current liabilities (Continued)

Note 1: On February 2, 2016, based on the agreement “Inter-bank

bonds market debt financing instruments of non-financial
enterprises underwriting agreement” the Company signed
with Bank of Beijing Co., Ltd., the Company issued the
2016 first phase short-term bonds of RMB300 million with
a maturity of 366 days, value date at February 3, 2016 and
interest date at February 3, 2017, a coupon rate of 3.43%
with commission RMB1,050,000 recognized into short-
term financing bond. As at February 3, 2017, such bonds
payable and interest payable had been cleared.

On August 15, 2016, based on the agreement “Inter-bank
bonds market debt financing instruments of non-financial
enterprises underwriting agreement” the Company signed
with Bank of Beijing Co., Ltd., the Company issued the
2016 second phase short-term bonds of RMB300 million
with a coupon rate of 2.94%, a maturity of 365 days, value
date at August 16, 2016 and interest date at August 16,
2017. By the end of reporting date, the Company had

received all of this short-term financing bond fund.

On August 18, 2016, based on the agreement “Inter-bank
bonds market debt financing instruments of non-financial
enterprises underwriting agreement” the Company signed
with Bank of Beijing Co., Ltd., the Company issued the
2016 third phase short-term bonds of RMB200 million with
a coupon rate of 2.98%, a maturity of 365 days, value date
at August 19, 2016 and interest date at August 19, 2017.
By the end of reporting date, the Company had received

all of this short-term financing bond fund.

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

26. Other current liabilities (Continued)

Note 2:

Note 3:

Asset-related government grants due within one year
consisted of deferred income due within one year
generated from special funds received in 2005, 2013,
2014, 2015 and 2016 by the Group and would be
recognized as revenue in the next year, and details were
referred to Note (VI) 29.

The Group offers membership credit cards to customers,
and awards credit reaching certain points can be
converted into cash while shopping. As deferred income,
considerations allocated to the award credits will be
recognized as revenue when the award credits are

converted or cleared in the next year.

27. Bonds payable

N At BEHRREEERE)

26 - Ht KB EFE(E)

G

Gac

—F RS HRr R EEEEN BT A
AEBMM2005FF « 20136 [F « 2014
FE - 2015FE R2016FERENE
Iﬁﬁﬁﬁiaﬁ IEW R —F B

B9 WER T —FEERKE - 2

BN ~ 290
WE@;MQE% TE B8RS REBK
CHRHEBERSEN - EOENRF

F ﬂbxﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁgi%iiﬁﬁﬁﬁ g
DENEBEDWHEEHEERE
Wt - WHERBED %&R?ﬁﬁvﬁﬁw \\\\\

WA -

27 - BES

)

(1) Bonds payable (1) EESF

2016.12.31 2015.12.31

—E—XRE —FE—RF
ltem 1HH +=ZA=+—-H | +TZHA=+—H
Corporate bonds NRIME 747,573,030 746,158,430
Total S 747,573,030 746,158,430
Changes in the bonds payable (2) [FEATES 915 6% 2
December 31, 2016 2016%12H31H

Term of Issue 2016.1.1 Issue in
Bonds Par value Issue date the bond amount T—NE the period
BHER H1E BT BEHHR BT —H—H REARAT
Corporate bonds 750,000,000 2013.8.13 5years 750,000,000 746,158,430 -
RAEE 5%
Total 750,000,000 750,000,000 746,158,430 -
a3t
2016 E%&
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < - §0fBiHRRxBEA T (&)

(Continued)
27. Bonds payable (Continued) 27 - EEH(E)
(2) Changes in the bonds payable (Continued) (2) EREFIEREE(E)
December 31, 2016 (Continued) 2016128318 (&)
Bond
Accrued discount/
interest for premium  Paid during
the period amortization the period 2016.12.31
REE ZE-RE
Bonds B A8 FHRAE RITESH FHEE +=-A=t—-H
Corporate bonds NEIE 41,100,000 1,414,600 - 747,573,030
Total &&t 41,100,000 1,414,600 - 747,573,030
December 31, 2015 2015%12A31H
Term of 2015.1.1 Issue in
Bonds Par value Issue date the bond  Issue amount —T—AhF the period
BEHEHE [Ef = BTEH EHEAR BIT2H —A—H REREAT
Corporate bonds 750,000,000 2013.8.13 5years 750,000,000 744,820,080 -
NEE 5%
Total 750,000,000 750,000,000 744,820,080 -
At
Bond
Accrued discount/
interest for premium Paid during
the period  amortization the period 2015.12.31
) BE(E —F-1F
Bonds EHEH FHRME RIWERE AEER +-A=+—H
Corporate bonds NEE 41,100,000 1,338,350 - 746,158,430
Total A&t 41,100,000 1,338,350 - 746,158,430
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N At BEHRREEERE)

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

27. Bonds payable (Continued)

(2) Changes in the bonds payable (Continued)

Pursuant to the “Approval on Issuance of Corporate
Bonds of Beijing Jingkelong Company Limited”
(Zheng Jian Xu Ke [2013] No. 791) issued by the
CSRC, on August 15, 2013, the Company issued the
corporate bonds aggregated to RMB750,000,000
with a term of maturity of 5 years, embedded with the
option to increase the coupon rate by the issuer and
putable option by the investor at the end of the third
year. The corporate bonds were jointly secured by
Beijing Chaoyang District National Capital Operating
Management Center, a state-owned enterprise, bearing
coupon rate at 5.48% per annum. The issuance
expenses of RMB6,9283,208 had been included in the
bonds payable.

Based on “Corporate bond prospectus in 2013”,
issuers has the right to rise the coupon rate for the last
2 years in the end of third year during bond duration
and the adjustment range lies between 0 and 100
basis point (contains this number) where 1 basis point
is 0.01%.Investors have rights to sell parts of bonds
or all of bonds they hold back to the issuers on the
third interest payment date, alternatively, they may give
up putable option and continue to hold bonds. The
third annual interest payment date is the repurchase
date and issuers should follow relevant business rules
of Shanghai Stock Exchange and bond registration

organizations to complete repurchase.

27 - BRfEZ(E)

@)

JEA &35 1918 5 2 B (42)
wPEFEe(ERN AL RARE
EEEEERNARARRFEBET
fEHEBLE) (FESFT AT[2013]791
R)#ZE - R2013F8A158 + K
RATRERERANARETAR
B75ETHHRARFANE=
FRETALLAZTEARERER
REEOBEZRODAES -
ZARERFAEEMHGERAEE
AEEERRO(—RERAAH
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M ot

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

27. Bonds payable (Continued)

N BHMBERREABEEE)

27 - BREH(E)

(2) Changes in the bonds payable (Continued) (2) EREFIEREE(E)
On July 3, 2016, the Company announced they would R2016457 A3H A B3 RS
not adjust current bond coupon rate and they would FEBMAERTAREARESRODE
repurchase bonds. On July 7, 2016, the Company NE - R2016F7A7H R FRIEM
announced bonds repurchase declaration situation that AEELFREHRFBERLAE R
according to China Securities Depository and Clearing BRREFESECEEGRETAA
Company Limited (CSDCC) Shanghai branch statistic, LBy REEARHEREEBRA
there was no effective repurchase declaration and the HEr ARBEEABESFES
amount of repurchase was RMBNil during this bond R AIN(2016F7 A4BE£7 A6
repurchase declaration term. (July 4, 2016 to July 6, H)EROERFHEASTTF -+ @
2016). ELBATTT -
28. Provision 28 - FEztAE
2016.12.31 2015.12.31 Reasons for
ZE—XRF —Z—FRF provision
ltem HE +t=A=+—-8| +=ZA=+—8 ®EXEHA
Pending litigation RIRFEA - 910,612 Note 1
At
Total = - 910,612
Note 1: On May 4, 2012, Beijing Baili Tongda Co., Ltd. lodged 21 R20126F5 848 » kR AFBERE

&

proceedings to People’s Court of Beijing Chaoyang District
on the collapse of property leased from the Company.
Pursuant to the first-instance judgment awarded by
the court on December 31, 2013, the Company shall
indemnify Beijing Baili Tongda Co., Ltd. against its loss of
RMB910,612, which has been included in provision. Latter
the Company has filed an appeal to Third Intermediate
People’s Court of Beijing. As on May 16, 2014, a second-
instance judgment that a retrial is needed has been
made by Beijing Third Intermediate People’s Court. As at
September 2016, the process of the Court has been ended

and the provision has been cleared.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ’<

(Continued)

29. Other non-current liabilities

A

pvE e

il

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

Bt BEHRIEE ERE)

20 - HihFERBERS

2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-RE ZT—RF
Item BH +=B=+—-H| +tZA=+—H
Long-term rent payable REENHES 20,555,175 18,313,517
Government granted related to assets R s — A E B R
BT 8 B 38,302,737 43,156,834
Less: Government granted related to B TFEAR R EE E
assets due within one year FE B8 A BT 48 B 7,876,098 7,294,087
Total At 50,981,814 54,176,264
Deferred income includes: EIEWZEBTE -

(1)

Deferred income was the government grants totaling
RMB4,000,000 received in 2005 from Beijing
Municipal Development and Reform Commission and
Beijing Chaoyang District Finance Bureau to support
the construction of fresh distribution center, fresh
procurement center and distribution center logistics
system. The deferred income was recognized upon
receipt of the financial allocations, meanwhile the
deferred assets were divided by ratio of the initial
entry value of assets, and deferred income would be
amortized in the estimated useful life (15 years) of
the related assets, recorded in the profit and loss in

current period and subsequent related periods.

In 2013, the Company received government grants
totaling RMB3,753,000 from Beijing Municipal
Commission of Commerce as a special funding for
renovation of energy-saving lamps. The deferred
income was recognized upon receipt of the financial
allocations, meanwhile the deferred assets were divided
by ratio of the initial entry value of assets, and deferred
income would be evenly amortized in the estimated
useful life (5 years) of the related assets, recorded in
the profit and loss in current period and subsequent

related periods.

M

N A R 2005 4 U Bl 4k R T 3%
BREZEERIEMHABGENT K
B sk A R % 4,000,0007T A
R EEBREHREPL
EERET O REXRFORRR
MEESCHEENREES - K&
1 7 L B 2 B T o B T SR FE
= EREEHBEENTEE
FREGISFETHEY  BHeH
STAE B RAR A AR A -

AN QB 2013 F F W B 4 R
MEEZEGERAATARKE
3,753,000 A N X 15 1> IR IR Ef
REEENEEENEEES - K
& B 70 W 51 52 B DR B R R R SRR A
Wik - RBEIEHEBEENTE
ERARGSFEEITERY  BEeE
FTABHRAEEARMER -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M ot

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

29. Other non-current liabilities (Continued)

(8) In 2014, the Company received government grants
totaling RMB14,186,700 from Beijing Municipal
Commission of Commerce and Beijing Finance Bureau
as a special funding for agriculture-supermarket
jointing program. The deferred income was recognized
upon receipt of the financial allocations. The deferred
income was recognized upon receipt of the financial
allocations, meanwhile the deferred assets were divided
by ratio of the initial entry value of assets, and deferred
income would be amortized in the estimated useful
life (11 and 5 years) of the related assets, recorded in
the profit and loss in current period and subsequent

related periods.

(4) In 2014, the Company received government grants
totaling RMB8,820,000 from Beijing Municipal
Commission of Commerce and Beijing Finance Bureau
and as a special funding for service development
program. The deferred income was recognized upon
receipt of the financial allocations, meanwhile the
deferred assets were divided by ratio of the initial
entry value of assets, and deferred income would be
amortized in the estimated useful life (11 and 5 years)
of the related assets, recorded in the profit and loss in

current period and subsequent related periods.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

N At BEHRREEERE)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

29. Other non-current liabilities (Continued)

©)

In 2014, the Company received government grants
totaling RMB3,000,000 from Beijing Municipal
Commission of Commerce as a special funding for
renovation of energy-saving lamps. The deferred
income was recognized upon receipt of the financial
allocations, meanwhile the deferred assets were divided
by ratio of the initial entry value of assets, and deferred
income would be amortized in the estimated useful life
(5 years) of the related assets, recorded in the profit
and loss in current period and subsequent related

periods.

In 2014, Chaopi Trading, a subsidiary of the Company,
received government grants totaling RMB5,000,000
from Beijing Municipal Commission of Commerce as a
special funding for group building sorting equipment.
The deferred income was recognized upon receipt of
the financial allocations, meanwhile the deferred assets
were divided by the initial entry value of assets, and
deferred income would be evenly amortized in the
estimated useful life (10 years) of the related assets,
recorded in the profit and loss in current period and

subsequent related periods.

29 ~ HftiERBREE)

)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M ot

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

29. Other non-current liabilities (Continued)

(7) In 2015, the Company received government grants
totaling RMB8,310,000 from Beijing Municipal
Commission of Commerce as a special funding
for logistics standardization project. The deferred
income was recognized upon receipt of the financial
allocations, meanwhile the deferred assets were divided
by ratio of the initial entry value of assets, and deferred
income would be amortized in the estimated useful
life (10 and 5 years) of the related assets, recorded in
the profit and loss in current period and subsequent

related periods.

(8) In 2015, the Company received government grants
totaling RMB5,865,700 from Beijing Municipal
Commission of Commerce and Beijing Finance Bureau
and as a special funding for upgrading business
facilities program. The deferred income was recognized
upon receipt of the financial allocations, meanwhile
the deferred assets were divided by ratio of the initial
entry value of assets, and deferred income would
be amortized in the estimated useful life (5 years) of
the related assets, recorded in the profit and loss in

current period and subsequent related periods.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

N At BEHRREEERE)

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

29. Other non-current liabilities (Continued)

©

In 2015, the Company received government grants
totaling RMB2,080,000 from Beijing Finance Bureau
as a special funding for renovation of energy-saving
lamps. The deferred income was recognized upon
receipt of the financial allocations, meanwhile the
deferred assets were divided by ratio of the initial
entry value of assets, and deferred income would be
amortized in the estimated useful life (10 years) of
the related assets, recorded in the profit and loss in

current period and subsequent related periods.

In 2015, Chaopi Trading, a subsidiary of the Company,
received government grants totaling RMB8,730,000
from Beijing Municipal Commission of Commerce as
a special funding for logistics standardization project.
The deferred income was recognized upon receipt of
the financial allocations, meanwhile the deferred assets
were divided by the initial entry value of assets, and
deferred income would be evenly amortized in the
estimated useful life (10 and 5 years) of the related
assets, recorded in the profit and loss in current period

and subsequent related periods.

In 2016, the Company received government grants
totaling RMB3,000,000 from Beijing Municipal
Commission of Commerce and Beijing Finance
Bureau and as a special funding for Chaoyang district
Cailanzi project. The deferred income was recognized
upon receipt of the financial allocations, meanwhile
the deferred assets were divided by the initial entry
value of assets, and deferred income would be evenly
amortized in the estimated useful life (10 and 5 years)
of the related assets, recorded in the profit and loss in

current period and subsequent related periods.

29 ~ HftiERBREE)

©)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M ot

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < &8 EHREETE(Z)
(Continued)

30. Share capital 30 ~ A<

Changes in the period

LY L E

Capitalization

Opening  New issue Bonus  of surplus Closing
balance of shares issue reserves Others Subtotal balance
Item &R B0E  BO¥R R DEeER 0] Wt BRY
For the year ended at December 31,2016 2016%f
1. State-owned legal person shares 1. B5EARR
Chaoyang Autlary ELE 167,409,808 - - - - - 167,409,808
Subtotal of state-owned legal BEEARR T
person shares 167,409,808 - - - - - 167,409,808
2. Other domestic-owned shares 2 Btk
Shares held by domestic non-state BREEEEARR
owned legal person 7,294,599 - - (2084171)  (2,084171) - 5,210,428
Domestic indivicual shareholders EREAARR 55,355,593 - - 2084171 2,084,171 - 57439764
3. Forelgn isted shares denomineted 3 B0 EIMAREIER
in RMB 182,160,000 - - - - - 182,160,000
Total shares Ry 412,220,000 - - - - - 412,220,000
For the year ended at December 31,2015 2015 %
1. State-owned legal person shares 1. B5EARR
Chaoyang Auxilary #RaR 167,409,808 - - - - - 167,409,808
Subotal of state-owned legal BEEABR
person shares 167,409,808 - - - - - 167,409,808
2, Other domestic-owned shares 2 AfmERR
Shares held by domestic non-state BMEEEE AR
owned legal person 7,294,599 - - - - - 1,294599
Domestic individual shareholders BRERARR 56,365,693 - - - - - 5535550
3. Foreign listed shares denominated 3 B ETMAREIER
in RMB 182,160,000 - - - - - 182,160,000
Total shares Fheg 412,220,000 - - - - - 412,220,000
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS <  §0fBiHxBEE TR (&)

(Continued)
31. Capital reserves 31 - EERQE
For the year ended at December 31, 2016 20165 E
2016.1.1 Increase in Decrease in 2016.12.31
—E-RE the period the period —E-RE
ltem EH —-A-8 AEEM rEES +=A=t-8
Capital premium(Note) BAEE () 609,598,028 192,856 - 609,790,884
Equity transaction with minority SN ¢
shareholders of subsidiaries BRER 5 (985,373) - - (985,373)
Other capital reserves HipEARNTE 695,493 - - 695,493
Total At 609,308,148 192,856 - 609,501,004
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 R P o

1:||||/

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

Note:  The increasing reason is adding capital to Chaopi Tianhua

and its minority shareholders investment proportion is bigger

than their shares holding proportion and the difference is

the capital premium holding by the Group.

i AFENRE AP RERE HOH
BRERBABARRESRLLLS] - A
SEEENRARELRD

For the year ended at December 31, 2015 20155 F
2015.1.1 Increase in Decrease in 2015.12.31
—Z-A%F the period the period —Z-1fF
ltem EE —A—H AEEM AWRL +ZA=+—H
Capital premium R (B 609,598,028 - - 609,598,028

Equity transaction with minority RSN § e
shareholders of subsidiaries REZ S (1,247 845) 262,472 = (985,373)
Other capital reserves HipBARE 695,493 = = 695,493
Total &t 609,045,676 262,472 - 609,308,148
2016 E%&
IERREERERERO AR 208
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < - §0fBiHRRxBEA T (&)

(Continued)

32. Other comprehensive income

For the year ended at December 31, 2016

32 ~ HiviRa
20165 E

Changes i the period

7

Less: Amount

that is
previously
incluced in
other Atributable
comprehensive to the
income is shareholders  Attributable
transferred to of parent ~ to minority

Amount profit or loss  Less: Income company  shareholder
216.1.1 before tax ~for the period  tax expenses after tax affertax 2016.12.31

R
iTAZH
- ~ ﬁ\él&ﬁ /i /I - ~
= RERER LN ) B HhsR 1 I
Item b -R-8 HBEE BE  fERER WEMENEE RJERR toAZt-H
Other comprehensive income that wil be It %%i §E;§}aﬁm
reclassiied to proft or loss
Inclucing: Gains or losses from changes HEF 'H,ﬂﬁ%ém@ 2E
on fai value of avallable-for-sale fnancial assets A4 BEEEER 2,098,458 964,000 - 241,000 577,316 145,684 2,675,774
Difierence of foreign curency financial NERRREEE
statements conversion (5,810) - - (3,016) (2,794) (3,016)
Total 2,098,458 958,190 - 241,000 574,300 142,890 2,672,758
For the year ended at December 31, 2015 20155 EF
Changes in the period
\/ TXE/\
Less: Amount that
is previously
included in other Atrioutable
comprehensive fothe
ncome is shareholders  Aftrioutable
fransferred fo of parent fo mnorty Other
Amount  profit or loss for -~ Less: Income company ~ shareholder changes
15.1.1 Defore tax hﬁ pen%% fax expenses affer tax after tax (Note) 20151231
- Bl
2k
TRE O MMERR sEEL 50 BMEE BupE AMRD CR-Ef
tem %R —ﬂ : il Bh FGHER RAODAMAE  WOUER () t-A=1-A
Other comprefensive income that wilbe M BENEERSH
reclassified to proft or loss EfpsAla
icluing Gais o losses fom cherges £ : T/ HHEARAE
on fair value of avalable-or-sle MEREIES
financial assets 3,171,000 (724,000) - (181,000) (433,589) (109,419) (63897) 2,098,458
Totl A 30 ) B0 EBRY (0045 %) 20084
Note: Other changes refer to the transformation of the other 7 EtEEASHNRETESBEN DK
comprehensive income in the opening balance from that REHEHAMGE RS EBRNERRN
attributable to the shareholders of parent company to that Efvire e TR -

attributable to minority shareholders.
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS <  §0fBiHxBEE TR (&)

(Continued)
33. Surplus reserves 33~ BEBRATE
Opening Increase in Decrease in Closing
balance the period the period balance
Item 1BH EIE = ZSHA 18 hn ZSHA R A HARE
For the year ended at
December 31, 2016 20165 E
Statutory surplus reserve EEBBRATE | 139,259,934 3,469,277 - 142,729,211
For the year ended at
December 31, 2015 20156 E
Statutory surplus reserve SEERBATE 135,571,025 3,688,909 - 139,259,934
In accordance with Company Law and Company’s Articles BEAFRE ARAEREMHEE - K
of Association, the Company should appropriate 10% of NERFNEN10%IRBUVAE RSB ATE
net profit for the year to the statutory surplus reserve, and &  ATABABERFFEAAR T M
the Company can cease appropriation when the statutory BARB0% A /Y - AT ERE o

surplus reserve accumulated to more than 50% of the paid

in capital.
Statutory surplus reserve can be used to make up for the ETRBAEARNE/ARMNES
loss, expanding operation or increase the paid in capital. BAAGIEELENEENFER -

2016@&
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < - §0fBiHRRxBEA T (&)

(Continued)
34. Undistributed profits 34 ~ KA BRI
Proportion of
Amount appropriation
ltem HE 8 REEISmEH
For the year ended at December 31, 2016 20164 :
Undistributed profits at the beginning of year — F¥]A& 7 B 7 473,625,451
Add: Net profit attributable to the mn: AERBREQE
shareholders of the parent company BERFEFHE
for the year 26,685,806
Less: Appropriation to statutory B REUEE BB AT
surplus reserve 3,469,277 10%
Ordinary shares’ dividends payable FEAS B AR AR 20,611,000
Undistributed profits at the end of the year FRADEFHE 476,230,980
For the year ended at December 31, 2015 2015%E :
Undistributed profits at the beginning of year — F#A& 7 B F;H 493,671,848
Add: Net profit attributable to the o RFFERE AR
shareholders of the parent company BEERFFE
for the year 24,864,512
Less: Appropriation to statutory B IREBUATE BB AR
surplus reserve 3,688,909 10%
Ordinary shares’ dividends payable FEAS @ R AR A 41,222,000
Undistributed profits at the end of the year FERADEFHE 473,625,451
(1) Cash dividend approved and subject to be (1) BRABEMENFLUENRE
approved in the annual general meeting BRF
According to the notice of the annual general meeting MR2016F5R8278 « IREBEALQFA
on May 27, 2016, a final dividend of RMBO0.05 per BERERE - AARDE2015F
share in respect of year ended December 31, 2015 EEAAERARKO0.05T - AFF
was declared and paid to the shareholders of the f&F A AR ¥20,611,0007T °

Company. The aggregated amount of the final dividend

declared and paid was RMB20,611,000.
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NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

34. Undistributed profits (Continued)

(1) Cash dividend approved and subject to be

)

approved in the annual general meeting (Continued)

According to the notice of the annual general meeting
on May 28, 2015, a final dividend of RMBO0.10 per
share in respect of year ended December 31, 2014
was declared and paid to the shareholders of the
Company. The aggregated amount of the final dividend

declared and paid was RMB41,222,000.

On 22 March 2017, the directors of the Company
proposed the payment of a dividend of RMBO0.05
per share to shareholders in respect of year ended
December 31, 2016. The proposal of dividend
distribution mentioned above is subject to be approved
by the shareholders at Annual General Meeting of
the Company. This recommendation has not been
incorporated in the consolidated financial statements
as a liability. The estimated amount of dividends in

aggregate is RMB20,611,000.

Surplus reserves of subsidiaries

On December 31, 2016, the undistributed profits of the
Group included surplus reserves of subsidies totaling
in the period RMB17,280,421 (December 31, 2015:
RMB18,450,856).

34 ~ RO EAB(E)

(1) BREASEHENFTEMENEE

@)

BRF (&)
R20159F5 8280  BEFEAQNFH
PEREHRE - ARRDE2014F

ERMRBERARE010T - G5
R&F) B AR ¥ 41,222,0007T °

20173 A228 - AARIMES
ERFEDE2016FERF - TR
ARME0.057T  ZIRFIH &K
FERRAGHAE - ZRFIWFK
ERBEH AREHUBERE -
BB ANRMNEESARE
20,611,0007T °

FRACIERHEGAE
2016%F12A318 * "EBRHE
FHBRERRET AR AHER
BWEMBRAE R AREKE17,280,421
7T(2015F 12 A31H: AR
18,450,8567L) °
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < &8 EHREETE(Z)
(Continued)

35 ~ ERAMERKA

35. Operating income and operating cost

(1) Operating income and cost (1) EXEUARAEE
2016 2015
20165 E 20155
Income Cost Income Cost
Item EH A R WA R
Principal operating TEER 10,847,004,705  9,493,825,874 | 10,572,672,272  9,220,663,533
Other operating Hi 7% 1,034,569,272 8,358,946 959,804,975 10,858,269
Total &t 11,881,573,977 9,502,184,820 | 11,532,477,247 9,231,521,802

(2) Principal operating income(classified by industry (2) EEEKE(71T¥)
segments)
2016 2015
2016FE 20155 &
Principal Principal Principal Principal
operating operating operating operating
income cost income cost
ltem JEH FEEBRA FTEERHNE FEEBBA  FEEBRK
Retail TE 4,470,274,950 3,725,014,979 4,608,431,038  3,852,568,439
Wholesale 8 6,330,672,053  5,727,568,739 | 5,944,556,336  5,353,202,348
Others Hit 46,057,702 41,242,156 19,684,898 14,892,746
Total At 10,847,004,705  9,493,825,874 | 10572672272  9,220,663,533
The principal operating income mainly consists of FEEBRAZTZAEERR
selling food, non-staple food, daily consumer goods, BRE - BAEER  KEFE

beverages and wines etc. FSHSHIUA
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS <  §0fBiHxBEE TR (&)

(Continued)
35. Operating income and operating cost (Continued) 35 ~ EEIWMAMEERAE(E)
(3) Operating income of the Group’s top five customers 3 ALAFEEBEFHEFXUAER

For the year ended at December 31, 2016 20165 E
Proportion of the
total operating
Operating income of the
income Group (%)
EARZDEE
ltem HH EEKRA WA B EE Bl (%)
Wu-mart IS 1,108,607,820 9
Jingdong "R 1,096,214,052 9
Vipshop Jo-4 477,309,435 4
Walmart (China) Investment Co., Ltd. ARG (FE)REBRAR 231,646,222 2
Jumei International Holdings Limited KEBZBRRERARAR 228,359,015 2
Total CH 3,142,136,544 26

For the year ended at December 31, 2015 20155 E
Proportion of the
total operating
Operating income of the
income Group (%)

NG

ltem EH LN Y NBE131(%)
Wu-mart IS 1,119,275,624 10
Jingdong RR 780,753,800 7
Walmart (China) Investment Co., Ltd. AT (PE)REERAR 259,469,376 2
Beijing Carrefour Commercial Co., Ltd. IRREBREBRAT 253,537,682 2
Jumei International Holdings Limited RERZFERMBRAERRAA 219,445,230 2
Total CE 2,632,481,712 23

2016 F3k 209 '
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B A5 M ot

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

36. Business taxes and surcharges

~ i
&[]

|~

A BBRREREEE)

36  Bid KM

2016 2015
Item HH 20165FE 201568
Business tax EER 13,763,578 48,349,534
Consumption tax HER 1,999,619 2,594,283
City construction and maintenance tax T e AR 24,229,305 26,304,173
Building tax(Note) FBERGE) 7,430,639 =
Land tax(Note) TiF AR (GE) 461,956 S
Vehicle and vessel use tax(Note) B GE) 184,241 =
Stamp tax(Note) ENFERR (3E) 4,187,816 =
Others Hih 4,643 11,544
Total At 52,261,797 77,259,534
Note: In December 2016, Ministry of Finance has announced 7 2016128 - IR EPE MK ENE
‘Circular on Printing and Issuing value-added tax accounting (EHSTRERE)NRN) (e
rules’ (Finance and Accounting [2016] No.22). According to [2016]225% 3 1) « IRBEXMHHRE - &
the document, after implementing the change from business ERTEERBEIGERE - [EER
tax to value-added tax the title ‘business taxes and e RMMIFE2BARA B R
surcharges’ has changed to ‘taxes and surcharges’. This MIBE @ ZRERECELETHHE
title accounts for taxes engaged from enterprise operation FHHER c MM AERERN - BR
activities, which include consumption tax, city construction Bi-BEEBMMEEER - T{EHA
and maintenance tax, resource tax, educational surtax, T EMEAR  EIEHSAERETE -
building tax, land tax, vehicle vessel use tax and stamp tax.
37. Selling expenses 37 -EEEH
2016 2015
Item JEH 20165 E 2015 F
Wages and salaries BT 490,826,486 513,547,494
Depreciation and amortization expenses HERBHER 198,523,894 191,556,440
Lease expenses HEER 235,536,342 233,378,270
Others Hit 866,426,837 772,997,111
Total &3t 1,791,313,559 1,711,479,315

10 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED



VI.

m\n

L o

g

B

W
S ®

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RS el N

1:||||/

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

N At BEHRREEERE)

(Continued)
38. Administrative expenses 38 - EEHEH
2016 2015
ltem A 20165 20155
Wages and salaries BT 222,232,071 210,501,248
Depreciation and amortization expenses EREEER 8,784,886 7,224,770
Others Hih 51,586,894 51,486,222
Total A&t 282,603,851 269,212,240
39. Financial expenses 39 - MIEEH
2016 2015
ltem ER 2016F & 20155
Interest expenses MEZH 149,076,603 162,040,993
Including: Interest expenses of bank loans to be He - ERGFRERNRITERD
reimbursed in 5 years FELH 92,728,186 120,826,826
Interest expenses of bonds BEEFETH 56,348,417 41,214,167
Less: Capitalized interest expenses A FEEA ke 22,437 95,153
Interest income FEUA (16,272,835) (20,169,520)
Bank charges ROTFEE 13,646,405 9,634,595
Exchange losses (gains) 5% (157,152) 292,170
Total Bt 146,270,584 151,703,085
40. Impairment losses on assets 40 - EERERL
2016 2015
ltem ER 20165 & 20155
Provision/(Reversal) of bad debt BREB%E/(ER) 4,491,103 (136,663)
Written-down of inventories FERERL 894,940 400,454
Total At 5,386,043 263,791
2016 @%EI 211
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < - §0fBiHRRxBEA T (&)

(Continued)
41. Investment income 41 - BEWZ
2016 2015
Item HH 20165 201568
Investment income from short-term financial products ~ FEBAE R E S 997,767 1,003,676
Interest income from borrowings BERFEFBHRA = -
Investment income from holding available-for-sale At HES R EEE S HMEMRE
financial assets during holding period Wz 64,000 70,000
Total &t 1,061,767 1,073,676
42. Non-operating income 42 ~ EEHBA
(1) Details of non-operating income (1) EEIIRABHELT
2016 2015
Item A 20165 E 20155 %
Total gains on disposal of non-current assets ~ ERBHEEREMNEAES 261,326 37,143
Including: Gains on disposal of fixed assets ~ E& : AEAEREFE 261,326 37,143
Government grants BITHEE 31,623,878 22,922,004
Others Hith 5,110,897 3,540,969
Total SXr 36,996,101 26,500,116
(2) Details of government grants (2) BB
2016 2015
Item g 20165 20155 F
Compensation for government reserve expenses BT 1 & B #A5 522,000 1,044,000
Subsidies to ease the employment pressure  4EfRtEE S 7,920,146 3,499,578
Amortization of government grants related to  E2 B E BRI R BUR B A gl
assets in current year 7,854,097 9,668,482
Others H Ak 15,327,635 8,719,944
Total =X 31,623,878 22,922,004
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NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS < &8 ¥HREETE(Z)
(Continued)

43.

44.

Non-operating expenses

43 ~ EHEIHPZH

2016 2015
ltem HE 20165 20155
Total losses on disposal of non-current assets ERBEERBIBLA 3,863,761 2,810,021
Including: Losses on disposal of fixed assets En: ATEERERK 3,863,761 2,810,021
Fine Bk 171,319 124,138
Others Hit 1,126,074 2,298,000
Total CHI 5,161,154 5,232,159
Income tax expenses 44 - FREBIER
(1) Details of income tax expenses (1) FE#HERZ
2016 2015
ltem o 20165 & 2015F &
Current income tax expense calculated in BRERERR T ERME S
accordance with tax laws and relevant FiE®
requirements 50,581,544 47,045,138
Deferred income tax EEMEHER 8,547,788 (6,011,655)
Total Bt 59,129,332 41,033,483
(2) Reconciliation between income tax expenses and (2) EFFEEFEHERARERE
accounting profits
2016 2015
ltem ER 20165 & 2015F %
Accounting profit @t 134,450,037 113,379,113
Income tax expenses calculated at BN B R ENMEHER
tax rate of 25% 33,612,509 28,344,778
Effect of subsidiary companies to adapt ARERATRARENTE
different tax rates (102,603) -
Effect of non-deductible expenses THENER E’J%% 2,396,148 4,350,877
Effect of non-taxable income EERTBARNE (756,195) (754,699)
Effect of using deductible losses of previously i‘]ﬁﬁuﬁﬁﬁiﬁ@wLUﬁ SHEEM
unrecognized deferred tax assets ENEENTE (4,577) (695,704)
Effect of deductible temporary difference or RERELFEH é?ﬂ’ﬂﬁ?ﬂiﬁ
deductible losses of unrecognized deferred Bk = Bl iR B RN 2
tax assets 17,681,083 9,289,690
Effect of deductible losses recover of AERREE SR AEENE
previously recognized deferred tax assets BEDNY2 6,799,186 =
Effect of adjusting the previous years’ AR R EBEM SR E
income tax (496,219) 498,541
Income tax At 59,129,332 41,033,483
2016 @%& 213

ErRREEREEERNARA

il



A L4

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RIS RaR MY e

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

45. Net profit

The Group’s net profit is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

ltem AR

Cost of goods sold B mHEKA
Depreciation of investment properties & &M EERE
Depreciation of fixed assets TEEME
Amortization of intangible assets BRAESE

Amortization of leasehold improvements E2TAEFAEY R X i iE

Total of depreciation and amortization & A

Net losses on disposal of non-current  JEREIEERE FIEL
assets

Net rental income of investment REMRERSFRA
properties

Staff costs BIFmER

Including: Directors and supervisors’ Hep BE  EZHE

emoluments
Other staff costs: Hih 8 T :

Wages or salaries and social I%  HFokHeRERE
security costs
Basic retirement insurance EARERRE
Audit expenses E:ER

N BHMBERREABEEE)

45

Notes
i3

(Vl) 35
V)8
V)9
(VI) 11
(vI) 13

(VI) 42,43

(Vi) 21

» FAE

AEEHFNBIENRGIA) AT &

I8

2016
20165 £

9,493,825,874
6,632,616
120,582,080
11,197,160
79,453,006
217,864,862

3,602,435

(17,803,624)
719,809,741

4,870,637
644,159,268

70,779,836
2,277,206

2015
20155 &

9,220,663,533
6,638,215
125,157,096
9,470,121
69,118,345
210,383,777

2,172,878

(19,311,182)
731,829,202

5,438,276
659,418,538

66,972,388
2,558,435

46. Calculation process of basic earnings per share and

46 ~ EXBRUENHESRUENTE

diluted earnings per share BiE
While calculating basic earnings per share, net profit TEEASRKER  BEBRIERRK
attributable to ordinary shareholders for the current year is RERFFER
as follows:
2016 2015

Item JEH 20165 E 20155 E
Net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders for the 55 /BH L i R AR 52 &9 & H)% )

current year 26,685,806 24,864,512
Including: Net profit from continuing operations Ht BBRBECENFHNE 26,685,806 24,864,512
While calculating basic earnings per share, the denominator HEEAGRKER - A

is the weighted average number of ordinary shares

outstanding and its calculation process is as follows:

[tem

Number of ordinary shares outstanding

EH

BRI E BB

TTHRINEBRNEFDE 5 E

BIRAT

2016
20165

412,220,000

2015
2015 &

412,220,000
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

46. Calculation process of basic earnings per share and

47.

diluted earnings per share (Continued)

Earnings per share

[tem

Calculated based on net profit and net profit from
continuing operations attributable to shareholders

of the parent company
Basic earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share

&R

N At BEHRREEERE)

46 - EXBRUENHESRBENTE

REBNEARABRRNOFNERE
BRERARROFELLET

HRE
ERGRKE
wEEkka

BRE(E)
TR W
2016
20165 E
0.06
TEA

2015
20155

0.06
NEH

At date of report, the Company had no dilutive potential

ordinary shares.

Items in the cash flow statements

(1) Other cash received relating to operating activities

BERRA  RAREAEHENL
N3 3

E"]/E E%@H&L °

47 -BREREBEREB

(1) WERMEELIHEHNRE

2016 2015
ltem R 20165 E 20155 %
Income of rent ik N 177,098,967 176,817,693
Income of scrap sales BERUMA 2,708,765 2,916,833
Income of franchise MEBERA 1,582,182 2,374,343
Income of government grant gL 26,779,378 13,263,522
Recovered deposit leEE 6,156,422 2,705,323
Others Hith 49,103,439 59,333,716
Total &3 263,429,153 257,411,430

(2) Other cash paid relating to operating activities

(2) XMHEMEZELIHEHNEE

2016 2015
ltem EE 20165 & 2015F &
Selling expenses (except rent) LEEMR(TeHE) 786,927,851 772,903,674
Administrative expenses EEER 35,761,225 31,203,199
Manufacturing costs BEER 3,923,466 3,766,864
Rent S4Liika 221,035,827 234,469,384
Deposit and margin YRAERNRES 6,737,553 5,962,629
Bank charges BOFEE 13,646,404 9,601,633
Others Hit 5,552,557 42,813,301
Total At 1,073,584,883 1,100,720,684
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
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VI. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

48. Supplementary information to the cash flow

statement

(1) Supplementary information to the cash flow

statement

Supplementary information

1. Reconciliation of net profits and cash flow from
operating activities:

Net profits

Add: Provision for impairment losses on assets
Depreciation of fixed assets
Depreciation of investment properties
Amortization of intangible assets
Amortization of long-term prepaid expenses
Net Losses on disposal of fixed assets,

intangible assets and other long-term assets

Financial expenses(including exchange
losses(gains))
Losses arising from investments

Amortization of government grants related to

assets in current year
Increase in deferred tax liabilties
Decrease in deferred tax assets
Decrease(Increase) in inventories
Decrease in operating receivables
Increase in operating payables
Net cash flows from operating activities
2. Net changes in cash and cash equivalents:
Closing balance of cash
Less: Opening balance of cash

Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

2016
HREH 2016EE
- BEFERSAREERRLTE
ERE 75,320,705
m: ﬁkmémﬁﬁﬁ 5,386,043
TAENE 120,562,080
Txﬁ\ﬁ%i@@ﬁ% 6,632,616
ARSI 11,197,160
Eﬁﬁﬁﬁ A#H 79,453,006
REETAE - BYEENLMR
MEENFER 3,602,435
HBER(SEBR)
132,624,180
REBX (1,061,767)
HEERBRBITRENZS
(6,433,436)
BERERAENEN 85,056
BEFMEREENRD 8,703,732
FERRD(REM) (150,358,474)
ok EYIE R D 265,593,484
IR M 37,778,151
%«%/ﬁﬁﬁimﬁﬁmzﬁpéﬁ 589,104,971
ﬁi&ﬁ%ﬁ{ﬁ%@x@ﬂﬁ/ﬂ
BeMERBE 613,131,273
B BENENRE 574,168,439
Be MBS SEMFLENCHD)E 38,962,834

N BHMBERREABEEE)

48 - BEFRERBERER

(1) REREBRFHLZEH

A Loty

2015
201568

72,345,630
263,791
125,157,096
6,638,215
9,470,122
69,937,583

2,772,878

142,068,490
(1,073,676)

(0,658,482)
(2,728,194)
(3,464,461)
(89,660,580)
(848,084,395)
566,287,646
40,271,663

574,168,439
521,621,307
52,547,132

)

Net cash paid for acquisition of subsidiaries

(2) FEXNYREFRAHELFE

2016 2015
ltemn ER 20165 & 2015F %
Cash and cash equivalents paid for enterprise ~ REFEMPESHRAATANES

merger in current year FHEEED
Including: Beijing Shangzhen Food Co. Ltd. Hb kR nERABERAT - 5,050,000
Net cash paid for acquisition of subsidiaries FRRAT AN S FE = 5,050,000
(3) Cash and cash equivalents 8 BE2RE2EZEYHER

[tem HH 2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-XE —“T-1F
+=B=+-H +-A=+-H

Cash Be
Including: Cash on hand Hih: EFERS 18,903,274 23,271,277
Bank deposits on demand ABEERN S MREITER 594,227,999 550,897,162
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 4 RIE S ZEMHE 613,131,273 574,168,439
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(Continued)

49. Net current assets

50.

51.

9 - FRBEE

2016.12.31 2015.12.31

—E-RE “E-1fF
ltem EB +=ZA=+-H +-A=+-H
Current assets TEEE 6,011,224,528 5,885,553,645
Less: Current liabilities W RBAR 5,463,543,200 5,458,024,515
Net current assets FREEE 547,681,328 427,529,130
Total assets less current liabilities HEERRBAEE

2016.12.31 2015.12.31

—E-RE —Z-1F
ltem EAR +-A=+-H +-R=+-H
Total assets BELRE 8,382,448,085 8,370,770,402
Less: Current liabilities W REAR 5,463,543,200 5,458,024,515
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRDEE 2,918,904,885 2,912,745,887

Assets that ownership or usufruct is restricted

51 - R RSERAEZIRFNEE

Carrying amount at

Item December 31, 2016 Restriction reasons

HHE FARIREEE FREE

Cash and bank balances 207,259,165 Bank acceptance margin deposits
that are restricted

BEHED TERIRTTAH ERHRE 7R
2R

Cash and bank balances 24,450,000 The credit margin deposits that
are restricted

BE¥ED VERERERE R FR X HIBRH

Accounts receivable 374,369,708 Bank loans are obtained through
Factoring arrangement that are
restricted

JE W AR X ILAE@U%EEKHF% SEIRITER

BRI
Total 606,078,873
Ait
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52. Foreign currency monetary items 52 ~ JNEEHMIER
(1) Foreign currency monetary items (1) IIEEEMtEE
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
“E-xE+=A=t+-A “T-R¥+tZA=t—A
Closing Closing
balance in Closing balance in Closing
foreign Exchange balance foreign Exchange balance
currency rate in RMB currency rate in RMB
& i
ltem BB INEEREE TEEZ  ARMHE INEEREE WEEX  AREHE
Cash and cash ~ E¥4&4
balances 7,059,548 6,042,824
Including: USD ~ E#& : E¢ 564,948 6.5657 3,709,293 2,482 6.4936 16,117
EUR BT 446,685 7.3068 3,263,835 822,683 7.1533 5,884,898
HKD AT 101,337 0.8366 84,781 - - -
GBP HeE 193 8.4922 1,639 193 9.6159 1,856
AUD BT - - - 30,000 4.6651 139,953
(2) Description of Foreign Operational Entity (2) BHEEERGH
In October 2015, Chaopi Maolisheng Hong Kong AEBTFRAFTIERBAMIERDE
Company Limited, a subsidiary of Beijing Chaopi RARZ FRARIBAMKFABTES
Trading Company Limited which is a subsidiary of the R A RIR2015F 10 A EE Bk fit
Group incorporated in Hong Kong, PRC where the BRI FELEMARNEE -
new company mainly operates, thus it use EUR as the BT ARG o

Functional currency.
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Vil. CHANGES IN THE CONSOLIDATION SCOPE

and details were referred to Note (VIII) 1.

VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES

Equity in subsidiaries

(1) Components of the Company

Subsidiary
FARER

Beijing Jingkelong (Langfang) Co., Ltd. (Jingkelong Langfang)
ERREE (B ERAR (AT EBE RERES))

Beijing Jingkelong Supermarket Chain Co., Ltd. (Jingkelong Tongzhou)
ERRERRTEHERAR (O THE RERAM])

Beijing Xinyang Tongli Commercial Facilities Co,.Ltd. (Xinyang Tongli)
ERRGRNEEREERAR A TER RERN])

Beijing Jingkelong Shouchao Commercial Co., Ltd. (Shoulian
Supermarket)

IR EREREFARAR (TR EBED))

Beijing Shoulian Jiulong Supermarket Co., Ltd (Shoulian Jiulong)
FREBAERTERAR AT ER EBAR])

Beijing Jingkelong Haotian Hotel Management Co., Ltd. (Haotian Hotel)
GRREEZREEERERAFA TSR 2XBE])

Beijing Jingkelong Vocational Training School (Training School)

IETEGEREER R KRR (A TEREIER])

Beijing Chaopi Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Trading)
FREREERNERAAUATER SHAEE))

Beijing Chaopi Shuanglong Alcohol Sales Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Shuanglong)*
ERTAREEEEEERREART AT HREARLE )

Beijing Chaopi Huaging Beverage Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Huaging)*
SRR EEEEER AR AT ERESAESR )

Beiiing Chaopi Flavourings, Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Flavouring)*
GRTEARRERETAR A TERE B ARR])

Beijing Chaopi International Trading (Shanghai) Company Limited
and Beijing Chaopi Jiushengmingpin Trading Company Limited,
two new subsidiaries are established by investment of the

Company’s subsidiary Beijing Chaopi Trading Company Limited

t AHEENEE

FHFRMEXF LR SAHERES(LE)F
RAAE - R AREL BB EARARS
HFRARERAUBERNERARHER
o REERZEMEN 1

N EHMERPIES
1 EFARPHER
(1) DBEEFHEL

Place of Nature of Registered
Type incorporation  business Capital
FARER it E33:3-1 ZRER
Limited company Langfang, PRC  Retall 80,000,000
BRELAT i TEX
Limited company Be@ng, PRC Retall 29,000,000
BRELAT R TEX
Limited company Be@ng, PRC Manufacture 10,000,000
BREEAT IR Gt
Limited company Be@ng, PRC Retall 398,453,439
ARELAT R TEX
Limited company Beijing, PRC Retall 10,000,000
BREAAH IR TE%
Limited company Beijing, PRC Hospitality 5,000,000
BRAF IR BEREE
Institutional Organization Beijing, PRC Training 500,000
EXEA IR 153l
Limited company Beijing, PRC Wholesale 500,000,000
BHERADE IR BE%
Limited company Beijing, PRC Wholesale 110,160,000
BREAAH IR g
Limited company Beijing, PRC Wholesale 80,000,000
AREAAH IR #E%
Limited company Beijing, PRC Wholesale 50,000,000
AREAAH IR BEE

R EEREEERNARAT

il
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B A5 M ot

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)

1. Equity in subsidiaries (Continued) oS

(1) Components of the Company (Continued)

Subsidiary Type

FRA%E FOARE
Beijing Chaopi Jinglong Ol Sales Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Ol Sales)* Limited company
IR R RREEBR AR (A T ER AR RERE]) BREAAR
Shijiazhuang Chaopi Xinlong Trading Co., Ltd.* Limited company
RIS EEBBARDA" BREAAR
Qingdao Chaopi Jinlong Trading Co., Ltd.* Limited company
FRABREEERAR BREANT
Beijing Chaopi Zhongde Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Zhongde)* Limited company
FREHAEHEERAR (A THB ARE]) BREANT
Beijing Chaopi Huilong Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Huilong)* Limited company
FREHERBZERAR (A TR AERE]) BREANT
Taiyuan Chaopi Trading Co., Ltd.(Chaopi Taiyuan)* Limited company
AREHAEERAT AT ERIAAR D BREMAT
Tangshan Chaopi Trading Co., Ltd.” Limited company
BLEHAEARAR BREMAT
Tianjin Chaopi Trading Co., Ltd.* Limited company
REHAE AR BRELAT
Chaopi Yuli Trading Co., Ltd.* Limited company
B HR A R (A TR Hi s ) BRELAT
Chaopi Fangsheng Trading Co., Ltd.* Limited company
ERARFEEEERAA BREEAT
Jinan Chaopi Linda Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Jinan)* Limited company
BRARNEREERAR AT G A EE ) BRELAH
Beijing Chaopi Shenglong Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Shenglong)* Limited company
G REH AR SRR (A TR Btk ]) BREAAR
Beijing Chaopi Tianhua Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Tianhua)* Limited company
FREHRERZERAF (A THRE ARRE]) BREAAH

Place of
incorporation
s
Beijing, PRC
IR

Shijiazhuang,
PRC

ot

AR

Qingdao, PRC
B

Beijing, PRC
R

Beijing, PRC
R

Taiyuan, PRC
AR

Tangshan, PRC
El

Tianjin, PRC
P

Beijing, PRC
R

Beijing, PRC
R

Jinan, PRC
EE

Beijing, PRC
IR

Beijing, PRC
R

N EHMEREPAERSE)
EF QR PHERS(E)
(1) BEZBAEH(E)

Nature of
business
Wholesale

ikied
Wholesale
PEE
Wholesale

HEx

Wholesale

HEx

Wholesale

HEx

Wholesale

HEx

Wholesale

HEx

Wholesale

HEx

Wholesale

HEx

Wholesale

S

Wholesale

HEx

Wholesale

HEx

Wholesale

HEx

Registered
Capital
HMER
36,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

50,000,000

24,000,000

16,000,000

5,000,000

16,000,000

24,000,000

20,000,000

26,000,000

20,000,000

20,000,000
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued) N EHMERPHERE)
1. Equity in subsidiaries (Continued) 1 EFQEPHERE)
(1) Components of the Company (Continued) (1) TEEFHEL(E)
Place of Nature of Registered
Subsidiary Type incorporation  business Capital
FAREH FRARE Bl EBHE dMEE
Datong Chaopi Beichen Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Datong)* Limited company Datong, PRC ~ Wholesale 26,000,000
AR REEERAR (AT B A AR ) ARELAF AR BEx
Datong Chaopi Ant Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Ant)™ Limited company Datong, PRC  Retail 5,000,000
ARABEEHEERAR (A TR A EE ) ARELRF AR TEX
Tangshan Chaopi Baishun Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Baishun)* Limited company Tangshan, PRC ~ Wholesale 30,000,000
BILEHAERZERAR (A THRE A EIE]) ARELRF Bl BEx
Beijing Chaopi Maolisheng Trading Co., Ltd. Limited company Beijing, PRC Wholesale 75,000,000
(Chaopi Maolisheng)* BRELAT IR HEE
FREHAMABEERA A A TERBI AR
Hong Kong Chaopi Asia Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Hong Kong)™ Limited company Hong Kong, PRC  Wholesale HKD10,000
EARREMERAR(A T EREBRES ) BRELAT B i3 710,000
Beijing Qumeiba Information Technology Co., Ltd. (Qumeiba)* Limited company Beijing, PRC Wholesale 1,000,000
FRERRESREERAAATHREI AR ERE]) BRELAT IR BEz
Beijing Chaopi Shengshi Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Shengshi)* Limited company Beijing, PRC Wholesale 25,000,000
IR AR AT (AT B ARt ) BRELAT IR BE%
Beijing Chaopi Zhaoyang E-commerce Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Zhaoyang)* Limited company Beijing, PRC Wholesale 20,000,000
IREHBEEEETABERAR AT ERIALRE ) BREAAH IR BEE
Beijing Chaopi Xinyishangzhen Food Co., Ltd. (Xinyishanghen)* Limited company Beijing, PRC Wholesale 40,000,000
IREHH HRRBRAR G N ERFomE ) BREAAH IR BE%
Beijing Shangzhen Food Co., Ltd. (Shangzhen Food)™ Limited company Beijing, PRC Wholesale 5,000,000
IRV RGERARUATERE WL RA )™ BREMEAT IR BEz
Chaopi Maolisheng (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. (Maolisheng Hong Kong) ** Limited company Hong Kong, PRC Wholesale HKD10,000
APRFAEABRAR AT HRIEARIA ) ARAR Eh BE% 710,000
Beijing Chaopi Tianshi Information Technology Co., Ltd. Limited company Beijing, PRC Wholesale 20,000,000
(Chaopi Tianshi)* ARAT IR I
ERFAB KRB SRER AR (A T EE AR ) *
Chaopi International Trade (Shanghai) Co., Ltd (Chaopi International Limited company Shanghai, PRC ~ Wholesale 5,000,000
Trade) * BRAF 1 i
AHEREH( B ERAR A THRE ARERES )
Beijing Chaopi Jiushengmingpin Trading Co., Ltd (Chaopi Jiusheng) * Limited company Beijing, PRC Wholesale 30,000,000
FREHAEEREEERA R A T HREBHHE]) BRAT R BEx
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)

1. Equity in subsidiaries (Continued)

(1) Components of the Company (Continued)

Subsidiary
FhAER

Beiing Jingkelong (Langfang) Co., Ltd.
(Jingkelong Langfang)
TRREE(R)ERAR
(AR REEE )

Bejing Jingkelong Supermarket Chain Co., Ltd.
(Jingkelong Tongzhou)
IRRERATERERAR
(A MRl R )

Beijing Xinyang Tongli Commercial Facilties Co, Ltd.
(Xinyang Tongl)

FRRER N EEREARAA
(ATBRIREEN])

Beiing Jingkelong Shouchao Commercial Co., Ltd.
(Shoulian Supermarkef)
IRREEERAERRAT
(AT BRI &k )

Beiing Shoulian Jiulong Supermarket Co., Ltd
(Shoulian Jiulong)
IREBARRTARAR
(AT BRI EBAE])

Beijing JingkelongHaotian Hotel
Management Co., Ltd. (Haotian Hotel)
IRREEEREEERARAA
(AT BRIZREE])

Beiing Jingkelong Vocational Training School
(Training School)
IRnBEE RXBR X RAIER
(AT BRIEHIER])

Beiing Chaopi Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Trading)
TrBHAERAERARATHREER))

Beiing Chaopi Shuanglong Alcohol Sales
Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Shuanglong)*

IRTRHEEEEHERRAA
(ATERISHEE]);

1 EFARTHREREE)

Proportion
of ownership
Scope of business interests (%)
by
HE SB(%)
Retal of general merchandise 100
2ER%  ARER Ao DERE
Retail of general merchandise 100
2ER%  ARER Rh DARE
Production of plastic packing materials and installation 56.66
and maintenance of commercial equipment
NIZE: 5A  BEEARE
EHARHRENRARLE
Retal of general merchandise 100
2ER%  ARER Ao DERE
Retail of general merchandise 100
2ER% ARER Rh DARE
Hotel management, food and beverage, and leasing 100
BEEE BHEE HEEERR
Training of shop assistant 100
LR
Wholesale of general merchandise 79.8
HERE  ORER Rm HERE
Wholesale of beverages 4711

HEERRT

100

55.66

79.85

59.00

N EHM TR HNERS(E)

(1) BFEBLEL(E)

Proportion  Whether

of voting  Consolidated

power (%) or not
RAE RA
) &%

Yes

=]
=

Yes

=]
E

Yes

a
E

Yes

=]
=

Yes

=]
E

Yes

=]
E

Yes
8
E
Yes

=]
E

Yes

&lm

L Laoy

Notes

:

Note 3

i3

Note 7

&7

299 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
k BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED




b

"
N

A

= @

&

A |4 MWN
.
T OB

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RIS B e

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

N EEMERPHERE)

VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)

Equity in subsidiaries (Continued)

Subsidiary
FhAER

Beijing Chaopi Huaging Beverage Co., Ltd. (Chaopi
Huaging)*

PR EEHZRRAR
(AT iRl AR )

Beijing Chaopi Flavourings, Co., Ltd.
(Chaopi Flavouring)*

IR AR RERE LT
(AT BRI Samm )

Beijing Chaopi Jinglong Qil Sales Co., Ltd. (Chaopi
Oil Sales)

TR R R HEERAR
(AT BRG]

Shijlazhuang Chaopi Xinlong Trading
Co, Ltd*
RFESHH SEHEARAT

Qingdao Chaopi Jinlong Trading Co., Ltd.*
R REEEERAT

Beijing Chaopi Zhongde Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi
Zhongde)*

IrBRPEEEARAR
(AT R BrE])

Beijing Chaopi Hulong Trading Co., Ltd. (Chaopi
Huilong*

IR EHERERARAR
(AT BRISHER]):

Taiyuan Chaopi Trading Co., Ltd.
(Chaopi Taiyuan)*

AR BERRAA
(AT BRISHAR]):

Tangshan Chaopi Trading Co., Ltd.*
B EEERAA

(1) Components of the Company (Continued)

Scope of business
feEE
Wholesale of drinks and food

HERR - SRS (RREERFIH
BRRI)

Wholesale of edible oil and food

1>

#REARE 3RS ARE HiR-

SRE(AREERTUEERN)
Wholesale of edible ol

HEETaRAR SR RRRRE

Wholesale of alcoholic beverages

#EERAS  Rp - 1ERES
(RIEZEFTMER K

Wholesale of alcoholic

HEAREY A% TETES
(RREEBTREERIN

Wholesale of consumer sanitary products

HEARR BE  H85  T8nF
ERENRRERS

Wholesale of alcoholic beverages

HEERAR

Wholesale of general merchandise

HEBREAR HRAAE 1ERE -

AR - KEHHRERENRERE

Wholesale of general merchandise
HEERER A% BEXES
(RRGEEMEAR 5

EFRRPHERS(E)
(1) BFEELEL(E)

Proportion  Proportion  Whether
of ownership  of voting Consolidated
interests (%) power (%) or not Notes

BR FRE RF
$A(%) whl) AfHEx G

42.66 5343 Yes

=]
x

42,03 5263 Yes

a8
x

4330 5423 Yes

3
79.85 100 Yes
I
79.85 100 Yes
3
79.85 100 Yes
I
62.08 7775 Yes
3
79.85 100 Yes Note 1
3 i
79.85 100 Yes
3
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All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued) N EHMERPHERSE)

1. Equity in subsidiaries (Continued) 1 EFATIFHERE)

(1) Components of the Company (Continued) (1) TEEFHEHL(E)

L Laoy

Proportion  Proportion Whether
of ownership  of voting Consolidated
Subsidiary Scope of business interests (%)  power (%) or not Notes
by RAE RA
FhAER HE ) LBl afERR AR
Tianjin Chaopi Trading Co., Ltd.* Wholesale of general merchandise 79.85 100 Yes
AEBHAEERAA HEBRRE AR DEREE I
(RREREFAERRN)
Chaopi Yuli Trading Co., Ltd. Wholesale of general merchandise 30.31 70 Yes Note 2
(Chaopi Yull*
IR HERERAR HEBRES  ARRHE & i
VAN Gl
Chaopi Fangsheng Trading Co., Ltd.™ Wholesale of general merchandise 56.90 70 Yes Note 4
IrBRrEEEARAR" HERRES AHAR  TEREAMRE & it
Jinan Chaopi Linda Trading Co., Ltd. Wholesale of general merchandise 51.90 65 Yes
(Chaopi Jinan)*
ERAMAMERERRAA HERRES  ARRE &
(ARl sBa i )
Beiing Chaopi Shenglong Trading Wholesale of package service, packed food 4711 59 VYes
Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Shenglong)* and storage service
IR EEBEARAR WEEa%An  ARRH  2HES I
(AT BRIy )
Beiing Chaopi Tianhua Trading Wholesale of package service, packed food 42,66 5343 Yes Note 10
Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Tianhua)* and storage service
IR REHEERAR REEAEAR  ARRE  RHES & #10
(ATBRIHAE])!
Datong Chaopi Beichen Trading Wholesale of package service, packed food 56.90 70 Yes
Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Datong)* and storage service
AASR I RERAR AT REEARRR  ARRE  2ERH <
(AR B AR )
Datong Chaopi Ant Trading Co., Lid. Wholesale of package service, packed food 55.90 100 Yes
(Chaopi Ant)™ and storage service
AR ESHERRAR 2ERY Rh - BRER RRERE I
(AT SR EE )
Tangshan Chaopi Baishun Trading Wholesale of package service, packed food 56.90 70 Yes
Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Baishun)* and storage service
B EEHEERAR HEARR BRERG  EREE &
(ATERISHAIED) CREEYE i
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N EEMERPHERE)

VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)

1. Equity in subsidiaries (Continued) 1 EFQEPHERE)

(1) Components of the Company (Continued) (1) TEEFHEL(E)

Proportion  Proportion  Whether
of ownership  of voting Consolidated
Subsidiary Scope of business interests (%)  power (%) or not Notes
b1 RAE RA
FhAER feuE Hhle)  whl%) abER R
Beijing Chaopi Maolisheng Trading Wholesale of general merchandise 51.90 65 Yes Note 5
Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Maolisheng)*
EREHRAATERA HERRR AR BE 1835 & 5
(AT RRT St 1) {tIEM(Fafehit 2 )%
Hong Kong Chaopi Asia Co., Ltd. Merchandise trading 4203 100 Yes
(Chaopi Hong Kong™
BAGHTNERAA Bt &
(ATERIGHEE)"
Beijing Qumeiba Information Technology Co., Ltd. ~ Wholesale of cosmetics 51.90 65 Yes
(Qumeiba)*
FREEREEREERAR ke s I
(TR S Azn )
Beijing Chaopi Shengshi Trading Wholesale of cosmetics 51.90 65 Yes
Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Shengshi)*
TR HRERAR tHmss &
(AT Rt | )
Beiing Chaopi Zhaoyang E-commerce Wholesale of general merchandise 79.85 100 Yes
Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Zhaoyang)* ‘
IrEn AR EE T EBER AT BEBRR HHER Bk 18RE (IR IS
(AT BRISHER]): (Tarkiem)E
Beijing Chaopi Xinyishangzhen Food Co., Ltd. Wholesale of food, packed food and dairy product 47.91 60 Yes
(Xinyishanghen)*
IrERR Y RRERARATERIZHY) HERR HERARAR ABRE &
Beijing Shangzhen Food Co., Ltd. Wholesale of nuts products (baking class), candied fruit, 47.91 100 Yes
(Shangzhen Food) and fruit products (dried fruit products)
IRy RRER TEVERRRERER(MVE) R &
(Wﬁ%’f?z(h AﬁuDuJ) KREROKRTER)E
Chaopi Maolisheng (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. Wholesale of nuts products (baking class), candied frut, 51.90 100 Yes
(Maolisheng Hong Kong)™ and fruit products (dried frit products)
PYRANBBRRARATERIBARAM ) ELOES  (hn Ao BEEH &
Fit B ETER
Beijing Chaopi Tianshi Information Technology Wholesale of cosmetics, food and general merchandise 79.85 100 Yes Note 6
Co., Ltd. (Chaopi Tianshi*
TR B EENRARAR HELHR  BAR RE% & i
(AT ERIAHAR ) -
2016 ’
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)

N EHM TR HNERS(E)

1. Equity in subsidiaries (Continued) 1 EFATIFHERE)
(1) Components of the Company (Continued) (1) TEEFHEHL(E)
Proportion  Proportion  Whether
of ownership  of voting Consolidated
Subsidiary Scope of business interests (%) power (%) or not Notes
KR RrE RA
FRALR g $41(%) ghl%) AR R
Chaopi International Trade (ShanghailCo., Ltd Goods and technology import and export business and 79.85 100 Yes New established
(Chaopi International Trade) * food circulation during
the current
period
Note 8
PHERES(LE)ERAA REEMRAGHELORE  RETAS & REE
(NTERIASREER])" i8
Beijing Chaopi Jiushengmingpin Trading Co., Ltd ~ Wholesale of general merchandise 79.85 100 Yes New established
(Chaopi Jiusheng) * during the
current
period
Note 9
RS R AT ERRAA HERRR - 585 RE  XARR- & KigiE
(A TERIARNE) E5AnE 9
Note: *  Chaopi Trading holds more than 50% of the equity H O RERFHBENEERARA

interest of those companies which are deemed

to be the subsidiaries. As the Company holds

79.85% of Chaopi Trading, the holding percentage

is different with the voting rights percentage.

ok

Chaopi Trading’s subsidiary holds more than

ke

50% of the equity interest of those companies

which are deemed to be the subsidiaries. As the
Company holds 79.85% of Chaopi Trading, the

holding percentage is different with the voting

rights percentage.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)

1.

Equity in subsidiaries (Continued)

(1)

Components of the Company (Continued)

The details of the movement in registered capital of

subsidiaries and the proportion changes of ownership interests

and of voting power held by the Company in subsidiaries

during the accounting period are as follows:

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

On March 17, 2015, the Company’s subsidiary Chaopi
Trading contributed additional RMB10,000,000 into
Chaopi Taiyuan. As at that date, the registered capital
of Chaopi Taiyuan increased from RMB5,000,000
to RMB15,000,000. Upon completion of the capital
increase, the Chaopi Trading directly held 100.00%
equity interest in Chaopi Taiyuan, and indirectly
held by the Company through Chaopi Trading as to
79.85%.

On April 22, 2015, the Company’s subsidiary
Chaopi Oil Sales and other equity holders
contributed additional registered capital amount to
RMB12,000,000 into Chaopi Yuli in proportion to
their existing holdings. As at that date, the registered
capital of Chaopi Yuli increased from RMB12,000,000
to RMB24,000,000. Upon completion of the capital
increase, Chaopi Oil Sales directly held 70% equity
interest in by Chaopi Yuli as to 70.00%, and indirectly
held by the Company through Chaopi Trading as to
30.31%.

On November 10, 2015, the Company and other
equity holders contributed additional RMB3,900,775
and RMB2,899,225 respectively, which added up
to RMB6,800,000 into Xinyang Tongli. As at that
date, the registered capital of Chaopi Xinyang Tongli
increased from RMB3,200,000 to RMB10,000,000.
Upon completion of the capital increase, the Company
directly held equity interest in Chaopi Xinyang Tongli
from 52.03% to 55.66%.

N EEMERPHERE)

1

N

EFRRPHERS(E)

(1)

PEEEEHIEA ()

NARERRE - FRAAEMERIAR
AR B F R RFFAR S FORHELL P ey
BIERHR

S R201543H817H » AR AT

NCIEEE =ik NS ERIE S
B AR #10,000,0007C - BE
ZB - BHRAROEMREANH
AR#5,000,0000EEARE
15,000,0007C © E & 14 - F#t
7B E B %A H100.00% 0 #
= BIRARBIBEBIL R G R E
BB AIRT79.85% % -

C 20154 A22H - KRQRIFA

RIEAHE A R iR E 5
F A RIEABE M I & 12 R #5 AR Lt 51
3B HNIRE AR ¥12,000,0007T -
HEZB - SHBHREMmEAR
B AR #12,000,000738 M= A
R ¥24,000,0007T ° &% - 8
BB AR BB A H.70.00%
Mg - AR FIRBHIEE
FNEAHE R R R R B HE A T LA
F30.31%K01E2E »

201511 A108 » AR A

REMIZEFETFARKE B
BNk E AR # 6,800,000
T HF o ADAIBMBE
3,900,775 7 « H i & FH &
ho % & 2,899,225 ¢ © B E #%
B RBEDOFMEARSEA
R#3,200,000 T ME AR
10,000,0007C ° &% + KA
RIEZEAEMGA NN ERES
52.03% % %55.66% °
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All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)

1.

Equity in subsidiaries (Continued)

(1) Components of the Company (Continued)

Note 4:

Note 5:

On September 15, 2015, the Company’s subsidiary
Chaopi Zhongde and other equity holders
contributed additional registered capital amounted to
RMB8,000,000 into Chaopi Fangsheng in proportion
to their existing holdings. As at that date, the
registered capital of Chaopi Fangsheng increased from
RMB12,000,000 to RMB20,000,000. Upon completion
of the capital increase, the Chaopi Trading directly
held 80.00% equity interest in Chaopi Fangsheng,
and indirectly held by the Company through Chaopi
Trading and Chaopi Zhongde as to 63.88%. On
November 18, 2015, Chaopi Zhongde disposed
of 10% equity interest in Chaopi Fangsheng to an
independent third party natural person Wei Zifeng,
decreasing its direct equity in Chaopi Fangsheng
from RMB16,000,000 to RMB14,000,000. As at that
date, the Chaopi Zhongde directly held 70% equity
interest in Chaopi Fangsheng, and indirectly held by
the Company through Chaopi Trading and Chaopi
Zhongde as to 55.90%.

On August 10, 2016, the Company’s subsidiary
Chaopi Trading and other equity holders contributed
additional registered capital amounted to
RMB25,000,000 into Chaopi Maolisheng in proportion
to their existing holdings with incompletion of
RMB1,750,000 by an independent third party natural
person Du Jianxin. As at that date, the registered
capital of Chaopi Maolisheng increased from
RMB50,000,000 to RMB75,000,000. Upon completion
of the capital increase, the Chaopi Trading directly
held 65.00% equity interest in Chaopi Maolisheng,
and indirectly held by the Company through Chaopi
Trading as to 51.90% As at July 18, 2016, all of
additional registered capital accounts has completed.
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1

~

N EHMERPNERS(E)

EF QR PHERS(E)

(1)

PREB B (E)

4

M20154F9A158 + ARAFA
AR E R EMEE FHF D
FIEAHE 5 B & IR IR FF AR L 7138 A
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VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)

1. Equity in subsidiaries (Continued)

(1) Components of the Company (Continued)

Note 6:

Note 7:

Note 8:

On December 30, 2015, the Company’s subsidiary
Chaopi Trading, established Chaopi Tianshi as a
wholly-owned subsidiary, with registered capital
of RMB20,000,000. Chaopi Tianshi was indirectly
held by the Company as to 79.85%.
Tianshi has obtained business license with NO.
110000002088659. As at January 29, 2016, Chaopi
Trading has fully paid.

Chaopi

On August 27, 2015, the Company’s subsidiary
Shoulian Supermarket, established Haotian Hotel as
a wholly-owned subsidiary, with registered capital
of RMB5,000,000. Haotian Hotel was indirectly held
by the Company as to 100.00%. Haotian Hotel has
obtained business license with NO. 10115019767912.
As at February 29, 2016,Haotian Hotel has fully paid.

On February 19, 2016, the Company’s subsidiary
Chaopi Trading, established Chaopi International
Trading as a wholly-owned subsidiary, with registered
capital of RMB5,000,000. The Company indirectly
hold 79.85% equity of Chaopi International Trading
through Chaopi Trading. Chaopi International
Trading has obtained business license with NO.
91310000MA1K383D0. As at July 5, 2016, registered
capital of RMB5,000,000 of Chaopi International
Trading has been fully paid by Chaopi Trading.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)

1.

Equity in subsidiaries (Continued)

(1) Components of the Company (Continued)

Note 9:

Note 10:

Note 11:

On August 12, 2016, the Company’s subsidiary
Chaopi Trading, established Chaopi Jiusheng as a
wholly-owned subsidiary, with registered capital of
RMB30,000,000. The Company indirectly hold 79.85%
equity of Chaopi Jiusheng through Chaopi Trading.
Chaopi Jiusheng has obtained business license with
NO. 91110105MAO07KEC70. As at December 16,
2016, Chaopi Trading invested registered capital of
RMB1,000,000 to Chaopi Jiusheng and its residue

capital has not been paid.

On July 27, 2016, the Company’s subsidiary Chaopi
Trading and other equity holders contributed additional
registered capital amounted to RMB5,343,000 and
RMB4,657,000 respectively into Chaopi Tianhua. As
at that date, the registered capital of Chaopi Tianhua
has increased to RMB20,000,000. Upon completion
of the capital increase, the Chaopi Trading directly
held 53.43% equity interest in Chaopi Tianhua, and
indirectly held by the Company through Chaopi
Trading as to 42.66%.

On September 1, 2016, Shoulian Supermarket
obtained and consolidated its wholly-owned
subsidiary, Beijing Shoulian Jiulong Supermarket
Co., Ltd (Shoulian Jiulong) and as a continuation
company its registered capital remained unchanged.
On December 20, 2016, Shoulian Jiulong had

accomplished registration procedures.

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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VIII. EQUITY IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)

1. Equity in subsidiaries (Continued) 1 EFQEPHERE)

(2) Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries: 2) EEWHZ2EFRAAGHEREES

BERWT :
Profits and losses attributing  Dividends to minority
to minority interests interests Minority interests
EEROH
RRMUEEX) mOERRARRR DB RER
Proportion
of minority
interests (%) 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016.12.31 2015.12.31
SERE ZE-5E “Z-1f
Name of subsidiaries Sk S BRUA%) | 20165E | 2015FF | 20168 | 2015%% | tZA=1-8 | T2A=1-H
Chaopi Trading and fts BHEERETAF 20.15 (Note)
subsidiaries 20.15(3) | 48,365,542 | 46,689,160 | 50,534,850 | 50,467,138 467,159,114 465,079,902
Note: The proportion of ownership interests and voting of 7 FRAIVEBREAFRLAIEE
the minority shareholders of subsidiaries are of equal. SRIELLBIAERE ©
Significant assets and liabilities: FE2EEARE
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
AL ZE—ARF
ltem 15 H +=ZB=+—-H8 | +t=ZRA=+—H
Current assets RENEE 5,080,900,859 4,920,924,087
Non-current assets ERBEE 215,660,571 210,882,107
Current liabilities mEAE 4,010,388,651 4,028,330,258
Non-current liabilities IEREBE 214,970,329 23,408,331
Financial performance and net cash flow: R BRI R RE
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E—-REF —ZT—RF
ltem ERE] +=ZA=+—-R8B| +t=ZA=1+—H
Operating income EESON 7,593,955,262 7,208,613,319
Operating cost and other expenses EERAKRER 7,382,587,072 | 6,998,819,598
Net profit and total comprehensive income %738 & 454 U o 48 58 57,538,126 61,505,952
Cash flows from operating activities i«‘%’f/ﬁiﬁﬁ@@mi 313, 850,603 (156,683,938)
Cash flows from investing activities KETHRSFRE (113,478,461) (127,556,359)
Cash flows from financial activities EEEFREFRE 46,130,883 235,847,080
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IX.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s financial instruments mainly comprise cash and
bank balances, accounts receivable, other receivables, short-
term investments, available-for-sale financial assets, other non-
current assets, other non-current assets due within one year,
accounts payable, other payables, bonds payable, notes payable,
short-term borrowings, long-term borrowings due within one year
and long-term borrowings. Details of the financial instruments
are set out in Note (VI). The risks associated with these financial
instruments and the risk management policies on how to mitigate
these risks are detailed as below. These risk exposures are
managed and monitored by the management to ensure that such

risks are within a limited range.

1. Risk management objectives and policies

The Group engages in risk management with the aim of
achieving an appropriate balance between risks and returns,
where the negative effects of risks against the operating
results of the Group are minimized, in order to maximize the
interests of shareholders and other stakeholders. Based on
such objective of risk management, the fundamental strategy
of risk management of the Group is to ascertain and analyze
various risks exposures, establish appropriate risk tolerance
thresholds, carry out risk management procedures and
monitor these risks in a timely and reliable manner, thus to

confine risk exposures within a prescribed scope.
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IX. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

e

Risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

1.

Market risk

(1)

@)

Exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk of loss resulting
from changes in foreign currency exchange rates.
All of the Group’s transaction are denominated
in its functional currency RMB, except for Beijing
Chaopi Trading’s subsidiary Chaopi Maolisheng
Hong Kong which incorporated in Hong Kong,
PRC and used EUR as the Functional currency.
As at December 31, 2016, the total assets
and total liability of Chaopi Maolisheng Hong
Kong amount to approximately EUR 8,641,226
and EUR 8,513,756 denominated in foreign
currency. The management does not expect that
a change in foreign exchange rate will have a
significant impact on the Group’s gross profit and

shareholders’ equity.

Interest rate risk — risk of changes in cash flows

The risk of changes in fair value from financial
instruments as a result of interest rate change
mainly relates to fixed interest securities (see Note
(V) 27 Bonds payable).The Group’s policy has not
taken any action to eliminate fair value risk from

fixed interest securities.
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IX. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

1. Risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

1.  Market risk (Continued)

@

Interest rate risk — risk of changes in cash flows

(Continued)

The risk of changes in cash flows from financial
instruments as a result of interest rate change
mainly relates to floating-rate bank loans (see
Note (VI) 17 and 25 Short-term borrowings,
Long-term borrowings). It is the Group’s policy
to maintain floating interest rate of these loans in
order to eliminate fair value risk due to interest

rate change.

Interest rate risk sensitivity analysis is based on
the assumption that a change in market interest
rates would have an impact on interest income or

expense of floating-rate financial instruments.

The management believes that the Group’s
exposure to interest rate risk in bank deposits
is not significant, therefore did not disclose
the sensitivity analysis of bank deposit interest
rate. On the basis of the above assumption
and supposing that other parameters remain
constant(Without regard to the influence of
capitalized interest), an 1% increase/(decrease) of
interest rate would lead to a (decrease)/increase
of RMB20,714,460 and 28,410,999 (before
taxation) in current profit or loss and shareholders’

equity in 2016 and 2015 respectively.
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IX. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

1. Risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

2.

Credit risk

As at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015,
the largest credit risk exposure related to a potential
financial loss mainly derived from the failure in
performance of contractual obligations by counterparty,
which would result in a loss in financial assets, and
the guarantees provided by the Group, including: the
carrying amount of financial assets recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet. The carrying amounts
of the financial assets, which are recorded at fair
value, represent the current risk exposure but not the
maximum risk exposure that could arise in the future

as a result of the change in fair values.

To reduce credit risk, the Group trades only with
recognised and creditworthy third parties. It is the
Group’s policy that all customers who wish to trade
on credit terms are subject to credit verification
procedures. In addition, balances of accounts
receivable are monitored on an ongoing basis to
ensure that the Group’s exposure to bad debt is not

significant.
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IX. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT ho-EESRT BEBHEMRE)

(Continued)

2.

1. Risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual trade debt at each balance sheet
date to ensure that adequate impairment losses
are made for irrecoverable amounts. Therefore, the
management believes that the Group’s exposure
to credit risk has been effectively monitored and
managed. The Group has adopted necessary policies
to ensure that all customers have a good credit record.
At December 31, 2016, except for the amounts
included in account receivables top five (Note (VI) 2)
and individual significant long-term receivables, the
Group has no other significant concentration of credit

risk.

The Group’s working capital is deposited at banks
with higher credit ratings, and hence the credit risk in

working capital is insignificant.

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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(Continued)

1. Risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

2.

Credit risk (Continued) 2>
Maturity analysis of the financial assets overdue but
unimpaired:

December 31, 2016

o EERT AMEENEREE)

(—) BpEE B EMBEGE)

) AG- D)
EERBERADBHERBENS
BEENHRITOT
20165F12H31H

Overdue but unimpaired
SEHREE
Within Over
1 month 1-3 months 3 months Total
BEH1EAR BE1-37 BHIEAUL At
Accounts receivable JEAR R 138,718,207 98,664,281 175,172,715 412,555,203
December 31, 2015 2015%12H31H
Overdue but unimpaired
BEBRRE
Within Over
1 month 1-8 months 3 months Total
BEIEAR BEN-3EA @ESEAME &t
Accounts receivable FEURBR X 148,248,140 119,640,599 280,820,661 548,709,400

As at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015,
the accounts receivable that were past due but not
impaired related to a number of independent customers
that have a good track record with the Group. Other
receivables that were past due but not impaired related
to other amounts payable to the Group as a prevailing
party in litigations. Based on past experience, the
Group believes that no impairment allowance is
necessary in respect of these balances as there has
not been a significant change in credit quality and the
balances are still considered fully recoverable. Except
for the overdue accounts receivable due from Shoulian
which bear interest on the balance and are secured
by collateral, the Group does not hold any collateral or
other credit enhancements over other balances past

due (Note (VI) 2).
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IX. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

1

Risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

3.

Liquidity risk

In managing liquidity risk, the Group maintains and
monitors cash and cash equivalents that are adequate
in the opinion of the management, to meet the needs
of the Group’s operations and mitigate the impact from
cash flow fluctuations. The management monitors the
utilization of bank loans and ensures compliance with
loan covenants. Meanwhile, the Group adopts banking

instruments to meet short-term funding needs.

The Group manages its risk to deficiency of funds
using a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool
considers both the maturity of its financial instruments
and the projected cash flows from the Group’s

operations.

As at December 31, 2016, the Group’s net current
liabilities amounted to RMB219,481,060 (December
31, 2015: RMB344,025,101). The Company uses bank
loans and bonds as its major sources of funding. As
at December 31, 2016, the Company had unutilized
bank loan facilities of RMB1,250 million. Based on the
Company’s unutilized bank loan facilities, profitability
and cash flow forecast within the next 12 months,
the management believes that the Company will have
adequate funds in the future for timely repayment of
the existing debts and maintaining its normal business

activities.
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1. Risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

3.

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The following is the maturity analysis for financial

liabilities held by the Group which is based on

undiscounted remaining contractual obligations:

o EERT AMEENEREE)

(—) BpEE B EMBEGE)

3

mEmEE(E)

AEERAERABERRTRRG
ERBEBHIHBRAFTNAT -

December 31, 2016 2016%12H31H
Within 3 months Over
1 month 1-3months to 1 year 1-2 years 2 years Total
1fBANR 1238  3EAZIE 1528 25N fit
Bank loans (including interest) BROER(EHE) 150,228,063 398,152,479  1,502,886,867 - - 2,051,267,409
Notes payable ERZE 201,880,030 205,969,596 190,807,234 - - 598,656,860
Accounts payable EERR 1,188,945,934 35,284,369 - - - 1,224,230,303
Bonds payable (including interest)  FEfi &5 (27 &) - - 41,100,000 775,223,014 - 816,323,014
Other payables (excluding rent EtERR(TaRERES)
received in advance) 83,717,167 - 109,588,678 - - 193,305,845
Total At 1,624,771,194 639,406,444 1,844,382,779 775,223,014 - 4,883,783,431
December 31, 2015 2015%12H31H
Within 3 months Qver
1 month 1-3months to 1 year 1-2 years 2 years Total
1EAMA 123fA  SEAZEIF 120 2EP + ait
Bank loans (including interest) RTER(EHE) 342,331,665 656,259,876  1,804,053,901 - - 2,802,645,442
Notes payable eSS 105,725,446 464,603,496 54,228,631 - - 624,557,573
Accounts payable JERERR 39,211,396 1,161,798,469 - - - 1,201,009,865
Bonds payable (including interest)  FEfi (4 8) - - 41100000 41,100,000 775223014 857,423,014
Other payables (excluding rent EthEAT(TERRES)
received in advance) 56,023,697 - 132,327,827 - - 188,351,524
Total A% 543,292,204 2,282,661,841 2,031,710,359 41,100,000 775223014 5673987,418
2016 F i 239
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

X. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE + - AREENEE
The available-for-sale financial assets(Note (VI) 7 (Note 1)), fair At ESREE MR ~ 7251 AHEE
value of which determined in accordance with quoted market BEMREEMS EOBREEAAABER
price of investee’s stock, are classified as Level 1, known as RAnBEFENFE1IER  RBEESA
quoted price (unadjusted) of similar assets and liabilities in active BEERRTS E(REAR)NRE -
market.
The management considers that the carrying amounts of financial REEETRERE @ UWBMERPRERKAE
assets and financial liabilities measured at amortized costs in the ArEMNEREEReRABENREEBRED
financial statements approximate their fair values. ZEBENBBENAREE -

Xl. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND - BHELIRBEBRS
TRANSACTIONS
1. Parent of the Company 1 RKEENZATER

Proportion of
the entity's  Proportion of
Registered ~ ownership  theentity’s  The ultimate

Name of capital interests  voting power  controlling
the parent Place of Legal Nature of (10thousand  held bythe ~ held by the  party of the Uniform social
company Type incorporation  representative  business yuan)  parent(%)  parent(%)  Company credit code

gagYrt  S09Y
RMGRIE  ARRMRR  ALE

BARER i 44 it EARR EBIHE AMER(ER) %) Ehle) BAEHR G-neRRRE
Chaoyang Auxiiary State-owned  Beiing Mr. Wang Weilin - Sales of food and 21,306.10 40.61 4061 Chaoyang  9111000010163706x9
oll products Auxiliary
HDE 2RMAEH R T HERDEAZEA EEE
2. Subsidiaries of the Company 2 FEENTFLARER
Please see Note (VIIl) 1 Equity in subsidiaries for the details FRAMFEN 1 ETFRATAER -

of the subsidiaries of the Company.

3. Related party transactions 3 BBMXEER
(1) Related party’s lease transaction (1) BHHEEEX
Pricing basis of related 2016 2015
Lessor Leasee Type of lease party transaction Note Amount Amount
kil RIS X8R BB STBKE fite NI6EESE | 20155E4E
Chaoyang Auxiliary The Company Rental expenses Price negotiated Note 1 1,326,345 1,326,345
EE YN BexH RERHEanERE Bl
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XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND T- BBARBEBRZ(E)

TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

3. Related party transactions (Continued) 3 BEMXEERE)

(1) Related party’s lease transaction (Continued) (1) BBHEERETE)

Note 1: On April 30, 2004, the Company and its subsidiary 21 R2004F 4308 AAAR

Chaopi Trading leased several properties in Beijing
from Chaoyang Auxiliary, pursuant with annual rent
incremental on every five years for a term from
January 1, 2004 to December 31, 2023. From 2006
to 2009, the Group entered into lease contracts or
supplemental agreements on several properties. As at
June 30, 2011, the annual rents under the contracts
with Chaoyang Auxiliary were RMB7,344,499 and
RMB920,853 respectively for the Company and its
subsidiary Chaopi Trading. On June 30, 2011, except
for the properties used by 10 stores of the Company
(including 5 properties still owned by Chaoyang
Auxiliary and 5 properties for which lease agreements
were terminated), the State-owned Assets Supervision
and Administration Commission of Beijing Chaoyang
District (“SASAC Chaoyang”) approved the transfer of
the land and properties used by the Company from
Chaoyang Auxiliary to Beijing Hongchao Weiye SOE
Management Company Limited (“Hongchao Weiye”).
The Company continued to lease the properties
owned by Chaoyang Auxiliary for its 5 stores at
annual rent of RMB162,758 with incremental once
every five years. On June 18, 2012, the Company
entered into a property lease supplemental agreement
with Chaoyang Auxiliary, pursuant to which the annual
rent for the aforesaid five properties were adjusted
to RMB1,111,9383 effecting from July 1, 2012 with
incremental by 3% every five years; and 1 additional
property was leased at annual rent of RMB214,412
with incremental by 3% every five years for a term
from July 1, 2012 to December 31, 2023. The rental
expenses payable to Chaoyang Auxiliary for the year
ended at December 31, 2016 and for the year ended
at December 31, 2015 were both recognized at
RMB1,326,345.

AARZ FARBIEE NG
BIRFEAMMNIERTHETY
¥ FHLSRAFEL K-
THEHB200441 818 %2023
F12H318 ° 820064 Z2009
FoASERAGIREEE
STEEMENTEESRSHRR
# o BZE201146H30H * &
RAEEARNRZ FRAPIEE
BPGRAROTENERFEES S
AAARET344,409TT R AR
#£920,8537T ° 201146 A30
B iARmHBRREEEEE
EREZE AR PG ER
HERARRA RN EHERRI0EM
EFE R B E(EFR5EA
PBRIRMME - BINSEKIE
HEHH) 2B E LR
¥ - PBRRBENEEHESR
AFSEMEMBENERES A
AR¥162,7587T - B AFIEE
—IX > B201266A18H AR
REPGEREIEERERT
W& - B2012F7A1HR - £
MEREHEMENFRSRAES
AR¥1,111,9337T - BSHFR
3% BEzmMapaiigiEE
g% - HEHBE201267A1H
2023412 A318 * FH< A
AR¥214,4127T - BRFIRE
3% ° H2016%F Z R 2015F E 1
ROHBABRARNESERY A
AR#1,326,3457T °
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XI.

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

3. Related party transactions (Continued)

(1) Related party’s lease transaction (Continued)

Note 1: (Continued)

On July 1, 2011, the Company and its subsidiary
Chaopi Trading entered into lease contracts
respectively with Hongchao Weiye to renew the
leasing of properties under the original contractual
terms at annual rent of RMB7,344,499 and
RMB920,853 respectively effecting from July 1, 2011.

On July 1, 2012, the Company and its subsidiary
Chaopi Trading entered into supplemental agreements
to the aforesaid lease contracts respectively with
Hongchao Weiye, pursuant to which the annual rents
for such properties were adjusted to RMB26,997,108
and RMB2,808,259 respectively effecting from the

same day with incremental by 3% every five years.

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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3 BBMXFZER(E)

(1) BBHEEER(E)
1 (8)
20117 A18 + RRARAEAR
Al F AL E 5 Bl EA AR
BEFITHESR  BRRAR
BHREEHEEEE - 52011
FTABREHEESHNBARYE
7,344,499 7T & A R ¥ 920,853

JC °

M2012F7A1B » KRR K
ARARZF DR E A
PRERIABEARSRE
HTHABE BZBRE
MEENEFHLHNAEA
AR 126,997,108 7T & A R
2,808,2597C © HRFIREIE3I% °
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XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

3. Related party transactions (Continued) 3 BBMITEZER(E)
(1) Related party’s lease transaction (Continued) (1) BBHEEET(E)
Note 1: (Continued) 1 ()

On December 18, 2013, the Company entered into
supplemental agreements to the aforesaid lease
contracts with Hongchao Weiye. Considering the
Company paid relevant construction fees on the
rebuild project of certain of the properties in previous
years and the renovation project conducted by the
Company on behalf of Hongchao Weiye, Hongchao
Weiye will compensate the Company for the cost of
construction costs and related taxes paid (“agent
construction fees”) on property renovation project
and re-build project of RMB86,742,211, including
RMB41,265,838 recorded in other receivables and
RMB45,476,373 recorded in long-term receivables.
Meanwhile, agent construction fees receivables of
RMB22,197,108 recorded in other receivables will
immediately offset the rent payable to Hongchao
Weiye at the end of 2013 as agreed by both parties.
From the January 1, 2014 to December 31, 2023,
the fees on the rebuild project of certain properties in
previous years and the renovation project conducted
by the Company on behalf of Hongchao Weiye will
offset the rent to the Hongchao Weiye at end of every

year.

2013612 4188 + AR AR
LEAREN P EARETH
Tk - STEARRRNAFEEY
BHOHEMREEITER KA
BEZTAARREEETHAE
MEBHEIMNE R EBREFARAR
XA HERE TRRFRIE - SARAEE
IR ER RN ERERE
EENERE IR HRER
IRERAZBMRETE S (TRE
IR HFARKES6,742,211
TC - DRI AH b MR AR
41,265,8387T K REIEURAR
¥ 45,476,373 7T ° R - B &
EHAE - HEMERKT AR
22,197,108 7T K FE M (R EE T2 3K
RRBMEREIE HErE -
R2013F REBFEMSAFE RS
BRERETT — IR MR © 201451
HA1B8Z2023F12 A31 B HMH
HAEHRA - AARRIRLHE
ERENARESDENME -
BusE TRRE T HEE - o —KiEE
AR AR EGFERE LHEEN
FEfH A& AREE o
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XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND - BHRAIRBEXRZ (&)

TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

3. Related party transactions (Continued)

(1) Related party’s lease transaction (Continued)

Note 1: (Continued)
On November 25, 2014, the Company entered into
supplemental agreements again to terminate the two
supplemental agreements assigned on July 1, 2012
and December 18, 2013 respectively. From July
1, 2014 to December 31, 2023, the annual rents
of such properties were adjusted to revert to the
amount in the agreements on July 1, 2011, which
were RMB7,344,499 and RMB920,853 respectively
with incremental by 3% every five years. Meanwhile,
for the rest of agent construction fee amounted to
RMB58,164,490, Hongchao Weiye won’t take the
responsibility of paying the funds back when the
original agreement and supplemental agreements
are executed efficiently. The aforesaid rest of agent
construction fee is undertaken and amortized by the

Company.

(2) Compensation for key management personnel

3

MBS ER(E)

(1) BBHEERER(E)
=1 (&)

M2014%11 A250 @ AL BE R
SAEABEM EMAEARBNE
IR - RIE Eii20124F7
A18 X2013F12818A K A%
R M E AT ZE - 52014F
7A1AE2023412A318 + £
M E Y ¥ F RS B K 2011
FTAIBRINESARSHE -
B9 Bl A A R#57,344,499 7T &
ARM920,8537T * B HFIEE
3% o R - ¥ FARRBIR
201456 A30H AT ARE
58,164,4907T * SAERREERME
B RAHEIHEERE R
TR T T ERAEERED -
FRREBIRRBEERENE
TLEFISATE & AR s 1T 8y o

(2) BREZEANSHH

2016 2015

ltem BB A 2016FE 20154 F
Compensation for key management: AR EIE A BIREN ¢

Short-term employee benefits 5 EE B R T 6,166,652 6,763,873

Post-employment benefits RIREREF 482,563 472,412

Total &5 6,649,215 7,236,285

Key management members are personnel having
authority and responsibility for planning, directing
and controlling the activities of the Group, including
directors, supervisors and other personnel to exercise
similar functions. Emolument paid to key management
includes wages or salaries, bonus, allowance,

subsidies.
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XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND T- BBARBEBRZ(E)
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

3. Related party transactions (Continued) 3 BEMXEERE)
(2) Compensation for key management personnel (2) BREEANSHH(E)
(Continued)
According to the requirements of Company Ordinance RIEEBHMIBAE FTHAIEE
of Hong Kong and the Listing Rules of The Stock BATEG - FRES RE S
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, emoluments of 20T

directors and supervisors for the year are as follows:

(@) Independent non-executive directors (a) BUIEHTEFEFTN
The fees paid to independent non-executive FEANSMNBIENITES
directors during the year were as follows: WEIMT -
RMB’000
AREFTT
2016 2015
Independent non-executive directors B3 FEHITE S 20165 E 2015 F
Onward Choi BRE 155 155
Chen Liping PRI 42 42
Wang Liping FFF 42 42
Total A&t 239 239
There were no other emoluments payable to the R2016F E M2015FEEH
independent non-executive directors during 2016 HENME FEBLIERTE
and 2015. £
2016 &3k 245
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XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND - BEAINBEBR S (F)
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

3. Related party transactions (Continued) 3 BBMXEER(E)
(2) Compensation for key management personnel (2) BEEEANSIHH(E)
(Continued)
(b) Executive directors, non-executive directors, (b) #ITEE  FHiTEE  E
supervisors and the chief executive E-ycs ol
RMB’000
AREFT
Salaries, Post-
allowances Performance employment
and benefits related benefits
Fees in kind bonuses *  contributions Total
e
#4028
2016 20165 E we  REWEA Eue  BINEANHER BHe
Executive directors: HiTEE:
Li Jianwen EY - 747 288 47 1,082
Shang Yongtian (Note1) Bk H (551) - 747 198 47 992
Li Chunyan TEH - 467 172 47 686
Liu Yuejin 2 - 271 8 47 326
Subtotal INEF - 2,232 666 188 3,086
Non-executive directors: FEHITEE :
Li Wei (Note 2) & (5F2) - - - - -
Li Shunxiang k] ey - - - - -
Wang Weilin TEM - - - - -
Subtotal INEF - - - - -
Supervisors: B
Liu Wenyu B33 - 467 173 47 687
Wang Hong FaT - 303 86 47 436
Yao Jie iz - 225 81 47 353
Yang Baoqun BE - - - - -
Chen Zhong iz 35 - - - 35
Cheng Xianghong B4 35 - - - 35
Subtotal Nt 70 995 340 141 1,546
Total At 70 3,297 1,006 329 4,632
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XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND T- BBARBEBRZ(E)
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

3. Related party transactions (Continued) 3 BEMXEERE)
(2) Compensation for key management personnel (2) BREEANSHH(E)
(Continued)
(b) Executive directors, non-executive directors, (b) HITEFE  FHITEE  E
supervisors and the chief executive (Continued) 2[5 4E AR (42 )
RMB’000
ARBTFT
Salaries, Post-
allowances  Performance ~ employment
and benefits related benefits
Fees in kind bonuses®  contributions Total
5 -
N ‘
2015 20155 e  REDEN ERsEe:  RIKEFMER “EMe
Executive directors: HATEE:
Li Jianwen TEY - 745 318 44 1,107
Shang Yongtian (Note1) &7k M (71) - 302 - 22 324
Li Chunyan TER - 465 190 44 699
Liu Yuejin S - 301 284 44 629
Subtotal Nk - 1,813 792 154 2,759
Non-executive directors: FEEITTESE
Li Wei (Note 2) FE(2) - 370 458 17 845
Li Shunxiang 73 S = = S =
Wang Weilin FEN S = = S =
Subtotal et - 370 458 17 845
Supervisors: Ex:
Liu Wenyu 2\ - 465 190 44 699
Wang Hong R - 301 95 44 440
Yao Jie /83 = 223 119 44 386
Yang Baoqun BEE - - - - -
Chen Zhong fRiE 35 - - - 35
Cheng Xianghong Bma 35 - - - 35
Subtotal g 70 989 404 132 1,595
Total At 70 3,172 1,654 303 5,199
2016 @%ﬁ 247
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XIl. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

- BBRAIRBBXS (&)

3. Related party transactions (Continued) 3 BEBRXZEBERE)
(2) Compensation for key management personnel (2) BIREEANSIHM(EZ)
(Continued)
(b) Executive directors, non-executive directors, (b) HBITEFE  HHITEF B
supervisors and the chief executive (Continued) G 4EAR T (4 )

Note 1: On May 28, 2015, as resolved by the board of 21 R2015F5H28H - BiE
directors, Mr. Shang Yongtian was designed as KATESERE @ Bk
the chief director of the Group. BuESEETIAERY

IR -
On November 5, 2015, as resolved by the board R2015%F 11 A5H @ BIE
of directors, Mr. Shang Yongtian was designed KATEESHRE - 7K
as the executive director and he was also the BeEESEETRERDY

chief director of the Group. His emoluments

disclosed above include those for services

HITESE  ARREIASE
B - EER

rendered by him as the chief executive. 2015F e R EHIEAR
KIBHE S -

Note 2: On May 28, 2016, Mr. Li Wei was resigned as 52 R2015F 58280 - &
the chief director of the Group. His emoluments B EREE A KIE
in 2015 disclosed above include six months B o Falt i sER20154F
from January to June for services rendered by MeepsHE1AZ6REA

him as the chief executive.

BRI -

On November 5, 2015, as resolved by the board H2015E11 A5H - 1B

of directors, Mr. Li Wei was approval to resign AAREEERE  FE

as the non-executive director of the Group. FRELBEIANEENIE
WITEE -

* Performance related bonuses of these J ZEEENEREEAS

executives and supervisors are related to the

profit of the Group of last year.

MEBEMRSEZREAA L
—FHFBREED -

In 2016 and 2015, there was no arrangement HR2016FEE R2015FF -
under which a director or a supervisor waived EEgREEHERERR

or agreed to waive any remuneration, and
no remuneration was paid by the Group to

a director or a supervisor as bonuses or

ERETAMNE - MEE
TEINHEFES &
E - EAMBAEESM

unemployment compensations for their entry to BEFENEENLET
the Group. TERIFEIE o
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XI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

3. Related party transactions (Continued) 3 BBMITEZER(E)

(2) Compensation for key management personnel

(2) BEREZEASHM (E)

(Continued)

(c) Five highest paid employees () HEIREFHNIES 2
Details of the remuneration of the five highest paid AEERN AUSSEHES
employees during the year are as follows: ST

RMB’000

AREBTFT

2016* 2015

ltem R 20165 B 20155 &
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e - #e  ERRENEF 4,552 4,309
Performance related bonuses EuRe 3,426 2,441
Post-employment benefits contributions RIVETIRER 124 87
Total Azt 8,102 6,837

The number of employees whose remuneration

IR TR E A R 8 B

fell within the following bands is as follows: =
2016* 2015
2016 FE* 20155 &
HKD1,000,001 to HKD1,500,000 1,000,001 %1,500,0007 T 3 4
HKD1,500,001 to HKD2,000,000 1,500,001 %2,000,0007 7T -
HKD2,000,001 to HKD2,500,000 2,000,001 22,500,000 75 1 =
HKD2,500,001 to HKD3,000,000 2,500,00123,000,000/% 75 1 1
Total A&t 5 5
* The five highest paid employees during the year * 20165 « AfimmHEERIE
included one director, and details of whose —EE - AFMFBEEELR
remuneration are set out above in (b). 0)FI7R °
2016 @%ﬁ 249
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XIl. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

- B S R BB X5 ()

4. Receivables and payables of related parties 4 - BT EWENTE

The Group had no receivables or payables balance with H2016F12 A31 H &20154F 12 A 31

B REETEEEE T R ENR
2015. THAREE o

related parties on December 31, 2016 and December 31,

5. Related party commitments 5 BAEE L AR

The Company had signed a lease contract with Chaoyang AAREAGRRENTEEHES

Auxiliary for operation and storage. B - ARFERAEE -

The anticipated future rent by the Group: REBBEARRKFESZMOHEL A -
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-XF —ET—RF
ltem T8 H +=-H=+—H +=—A=+—H
Within 1 year 1FELAA 1,326,345 1,326,345
1-2 years 1-24F 1,366,135 1,326,345
2-3 years 2-3%F 1,366,135 1,366,135
Over 3 years 3FEM E 5,545,912 6,912,047
Total CE 9,604,527 10,930,872
Xll. COMMITMENTS T AEREAER
1. Significant commitments 1 BEXEHSE
(1) Capital commitments (1) BXEF
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E—AE —T—hF
ltem HE +ZA=+—-8B | +tZA=+—H
Acquisition of fixed assets BERTEE
Authorized but not contracted EEEERES 279,896,941 265,835,993
Contracted but not provided BELBREE 231,312,902 207,175,857
Total &5 511,209,843 473,011,850
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Xll. COMMITMENTS (Continued)

1.  Significant commitments (Continued) 1 BRERFEE(E)
(2) Operating lease commitments (2) KEHERFE
As at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, K2016F12 A31H &2015F 12 A
the Group had the following commitments in respect of 318  REEHINEFTH AR
non-cancellable operating leases: HMEEHEEHNBERIOT ¢
As the lessee ERAMA
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-XRE —ET—RF
ltem HE +=—A=+—R8| +=ZA=+—H
Minimum lease payments under TR BEHE 2 E &R
non-cancellable operating leases: FHERE
1st year subsequent to the balance BAEBRBRRAKEIF
sheet date 235,498,282 239,699,213
2nd year subsequent to the balance BEBEKRARKRE2F
sheet date 234,920,108 237,682,884
3rd year subsequent to the balance BEBBERARBEIF
sheet date 231,281,678 237,196,402
Subsequent periods AEFE 1,338,902,664 1,534,387,383
Total &t 2,040,602,732 2,248,965,882
As the lessor ERHEMEA
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-XRE —T—hfF
ltem EH +=ZA=+—-H | +tZH=+—H
Minimum lease receivables under TR HEHE 2 E &R
non-cancellable operating leases: EEWHE -
1st year subsequent to the balance BEABRAKEIF
sheet date 143,627,639 103,322,482
2nd year subsequent to the balance BEBEKRBRERE2F
sheet date 126,039,741 79,984,670
3rd year subsequent to the balance BEABERAKESF
sheet date 104,740,824 61,942,554
Subsequent periods LAEFE 477,939,820 152,235,013
Total &t 852,348,024 397,484,719
2. Contingencies 2. REEHE

HZE20165F12A318 » ARRIEFE
WENEAREEA -

As at December 31, 2016, no material contingencies should

be disclosed by the Company.
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XIIl. SIGNIFICANT SUBSEQUENT EVENTS AFTER
BALANCE SHEET DATE

1. Alteration of subsidiaries’ equities

(1)  On February 16, 2017, according to ‘About Beijing
Chaopi Huilong Trading Company Limited natural
person’s transfer of equity’ (JKLBZ[2016]No0.49),
Chaopi Trading purchased 22.25% equity of Chaopi
Huilong hold by three natural people, who are Zhang
Shangzhu, Zhang Xixi and Liu Dong. After equity
acquisition Chaopi Trading directly hold 100% equity
of Chaopi Huilong, that is, the Company indirectly
hold 79.85% equity of Chaopi Huilong through Chaopi
Trading.

2. Other significant non-adjusting event after balance

sheet date

Except for the issues disclosed in Note (VI) 26 and 34, no
other significant non-adjusting event should be disclosed by
the Group by the end of the approval date of the financial

statements.
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XIV.OTHER SIGNIFICANTE EVENTS +m - HthEEEE
1. Assets at fair value 1 UAABEFENEE
As at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, The 7K2016F 12 A31 H & 2015 12 A 31
Group, using the assets at fair value, subscribed the H AEBUAREBEEFENEERAE
available-for-sale equity investment of Shanxi Xinghuacun for NAZFARFAEERENILASIE
subsidiary Chaopi Trading: A EREIRE
Change in Change in
fair value in fair value in
2015.1.1 current year 2015.12.31  current year 2016.12.31
—Z-8fF AERR —Z-1f REAR —E-RE
ltem BE —A—H BEZH |+-A=t-8 EBEZH +-A=1+-H
The available-for-sale equity A HERERE
investment 4,578,000 (724,000) 3,854,000 964,000 4,818,000
2. Segment reporting 2 oEBE
For the purpose of management, the Group classified the HRERER - NEBIREERMRS

operations into three segments according to the product BN EBET - AEBEBN T =R

and service: &5 b

(@) The retailing segment mainly engages in the distribution @ ZTENIAETEZAHEERR AR
of food, untagged food, daily necessities, drinks and m-BAEE BB AeXRE
cigarettes, hardware and household appliances; EEm

(o) The wholesaling segment mainly engages in the b)) ARIBESLEXZARERR AR
wholesale supply of daily consumer products, including mogE B AABRESEER
food, untagged food, beverages, drinks, cigarettes and RORLEE 75

daily necessities;

(c) The “others” segment comprises, principally, selling ) HihEEZXBABEEBHBE
plastic packing products, hotel services and school 2R EEREERSE - BRIEI
training services. fRi5%E -
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All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

XIV.OTHER SIGNIFICANTE EVENTS (Continued) TN HthEEEE(E)
2. Segment reporting (Continued) 2 DERE(E)
Management monitors the results of the Group’s operating ERELNEEBRMAEEENRE
segments separately aiming at making decisions about BH - HEEBETHEENRDFRIE
resources allocation and performance assessment. TERE - DHFEE  UBREHN S BFE
BEREHEITIE -
The segment report information is disclosed according to DEMEEERES S EBMERERS
the accounting policies and measurement standard adopted NERANSHBEMTERERTE @ &
by each segment when reporting to the board of directors Lot 2 A IR S MERFNSE
and these principles of measurement should be consistently BREATSEBRFT I -

with the accounting policy and measurement standard of

this financial statement.

All the assets and liabilities have been allocated to MBEEMBEBEHBREES SEEHE
respective segment, no unallocated asset and liability which PN FEHRAERG—EENEEN
are centrally managed by the Group. afE -

The transfer pricing of inter-segment is based on the market LEDHEMELTEE  2EMSRE
price as well as the actual transaction price. BB 5EHKTEMERET -
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T HttEEEHE)

o EEE ()

2016F &

Inter-segment

Detailing Wholesaling Others offset Total
Item EH E Rt Rft%H APEEEER fit
Operating income EEHA
External revenue HIRBWA 4,833,089,937 6,999,128,102 49,355,938 - 11,881,573,977
Inter-segment revenue PHBRIMA 36,856,385 495,624,561 17,316,647 (549,797,593) -
Total At 4,869,946,322 7,494,752,663 66,672,585 (549,797,593) 11,881,573,977
Total profit (loss) pilpesraEe 30,275,275 104,210,053 (35,291) - 134,450,037
Income tax expenses FrEmER 12,876,651 46,177,768 74,913 - 59,129,332
Net profit EHE 17,398,624 58,032,285 (110,204) - 75,320,705
Total assets EESE 4,061,335,697 5,245,576,088 51,257,299 (975,720,998) 8,382,448,085
Total liabilities Lt 3,061,195,073 4,173,820,376 5,684,933 (976,530,413) 6,264,169,969
Supplementary information: BRES:
Depreciation and amortization RENBHER
expenses 194,546,282 23,266,073 52,507 - 217,864,862
Impairment losses on assets BERBERE 836,331 4,549,712 - - 5,386,043
Capital expenditures BRER 94,673,255 29,156,924 61,347 = 123,891,526
For the year ended at December 31, 2015 2015 E
Inter-segment
Detalling Wholesaling Others offset Total
Item A TE fElrie EtE% AHRAEER fit
QOperating income BEPA
External revenue IR BMA 4,962,258,420 6,544,733,194 25,485,633 - 11,632,477,247
Inter-segment revenue SHBERHMA 46,471,572 574,535,173 17,502,574 (638,509,319) -
Total & rﬁr 5,008,729,992 7,119,268,367 42,988,207 (638,509,319) 11,582,477 ,247
Total profit HESE 9,528,137 101,698,996 2,151,980 = 113,379,113
Income tax expenses FEHER 2,678,668 37,793,697 561,118 - 41,033,483
Nt profit (loss) FE 6,849,469 63,905,299 1,590,862 - 72,345,630
Total assets EERE 4,510,244,79 5,085,045,956 24,989,606 (1,249,509,956) 8,370,770,402
Total liabilities AEET 3,494,893,834 4,008,586,950 7,285,862 (1,249,509,956) 6,261,256,690
Supplementary information: BEES:
Depreciation and amortization RENEHER
expenses 189,418,215 20,916,402 49,160 - 210,383,777
Impairment losses on assets BERERX 263,791 S = = 263,791
Capital expenditures ERERH 130,683,982 57,510,142 15,748 - 188,209,872

The Group’s businesses principally comprise retail and

wholesale in Beijing, the People’s Republic of China. The

majority identifiable assets are all located in Beijing.

AEBTEEFEARAMBALERTE
EHmTEEMUEE  T2UHRE
EBRIERT °

ERRE
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

XIV.OTHER SIGNIFICANTE EVENTS (Continued)

T HttEEEH(E)

2. Segment reporting (Continued) 2 DERE(E)
Main customers of the Group are as follows: REBNEZEPBERNT :
2016 2015
ltem = 20165 20154F
Proportion Proportion
of the total of the total
operating operating
Operating income of the Operating  income of the
income Group (%) Income Group (%)
IhEEE EEREEE
BEBA  WALEH(%) =ELON WA L f51(%)
Customer 1 BFE1 1,108,607,820 9 | 1,119,275,624 10
3. Transaction and balance between the Group and 3 AEFHEEHER IR RGHE

Shoulian Group

(1) Major transaction between the Group and Shoulian

(1) FEHEEHEBYETEIZUT

Group
Notes 2016 2015
ltem HAE et 2016F 20154
Interest income FLEMA Note 1
A 3,601,551 4,800,000
Interest income from borrowings & % #F & F 24 A Note 2
2 9,162,203 8,381,291
Lease expenses HEEH Note 3
3 4,134,088 4,134,088
Borrowings BeIFEN Note 4
T4 60,100,000 15,500,000
Margin HERER Note 5
5 50,000,000 -
Note 1: Interest income is derived from accounts receivable. 1 FBWARBERERRFEWA
The interest expenses charged on the balance of REBZZRITRAERFEE
accounts receivable and lending due from Shoulian 5 B 52 (B A LT PR SR B BB LKL R
were determined with reference to loan interest rate B
stipulated by bank for the same period.
Note 2: Interest income from borrowing is derived from 2 BEeREANEBMARTEERE

RITRBE R R Em E R E
RENESHEFERERFME

interest expenses charged on the borrowing of
Shoulian with reference to loan interest rate stipulated

by bank for the same period.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
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XIV.OTHER SIGNIFICANTE EVENTS (Continued)

3. Transaction and balance between the Group and

Shoulian Group (Continued)

(1) Major transaction between the Group and Shoulian

Group
Note 3:

Note 4:

Note 5:

(Continued)

On January 1, 2009, the Company leased a property
and land located at Kaifang Road, Huairou District,
Beijing (“Huairou Hypermarket”) from Shoulian with
annual rent of RMB3,000,000 for a term from January
1, 2009 to December 31, 2028.

On January 1, 2009, Shoulian Supermarket leased a
property and land located at Xihongmen Road, Daxing
District, Beijing from Shoulian Group with annual rent
of RMB1,134,088 for a term from January 1, 2009
to December 31, 2028. On December 24, 2010,
Shoulian Supermarket was acquired by the Company
and the lease contract remained valid.

For the year ended at December 31, 2016 and
December 31, 2015, the recognized lease expenses
added up RMB4,134,088.

As at December 31, 2016, the borrowing provided
by Shoulian Supermarket and lend to Shoulian
Group amounted to RMB159,100,000, repayable on
December 31, 2017 as agreed upon. The borrowing
provided by the Company and lend to Shoulian
Group amounted to RMB50,000,000, repayable on
December 31, 2017 as agreed upon. The interest
expenses charged on the borrowing due from
Shoulian referred to bank loan interest rate during the

same period.

As at February 4, 2016 the Company paid margin of
RMB50,000,000 to Shoulian Group for purchasing its
85% stake of Beijing Lianchao business Group Co.,

Ltd. according to the framework agreement.

T HttEEEHE)

3 AEMEEBREM IR RGE(E)

(1) ZFEFHEEBHEFNFEXZUMT
(%)

3 R2009F1A1H + ARABIME

BMEERANRIERTERRE

B RO B 55 B I i (LA T R 7

[EZKRE%]) - HEH 82009

F1A1HE2028F12A318 -

& RFEHES R AREES000,000

JC °

R2009%1A1H  HEBT
MEBEEBALTHARR
BAMBRNOEER LT - HE
BB 200941 A1 HZ2028%F
12A31H - ERAFHEAAR
#1,134,0887C ° 20104 12
A248 @ BB HAR R
B ZHECRBEAR -

MN2016F E R2015FE A%

ERANHASBAHLTEAAR

#4,134,0887T °
40 20165 12A31H @ BHE™D
MEBEERHENESIFER
# %5 A A R#159,100,0007T -
EHHTEKB B2017F 12
A31B: ARAlmEHEERR
HOESRERBREAARE
50,000,0007C * 54 F &R
HA&2017%12A318 - A&EH
RE BT RIS R R ) B
SERHUESIFERRDFISE
)EH °

5 R2016F 2748 + AR ARE
EXRBZRAEHERLNRK
BEAFANIL B BEESR
PR A185% MR FT KR E &
50,000,0007T °

2016 & #f 257
IR REEEEEROERAF]

il



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B A5 M ot

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

XIV.OTHER SIGNIFICANTE EVENTS (Continued)

3.

Shoulian Group (Continued)

Transaction and balance between the Group and

(2) Accounts receivable and accounts payable between

the Group and Shoulian Group

Item

Accounts receivable (Note (VI) 2)
Other receivables (Note (VI) 4)
Long-term receivables (Note(VI) 16)

Prepaid rents*

1HH

YR (BIEESS ~ 2)
HoAt U (BIRES ~ 4)
RHEUGR (KN - 16)
SEUNYika

A L4

T HttEEEH(E)

3 AEMEEBREN RS RGEE)

BT
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—E-REF —E—FF
+=B=+—-8| +t-A=+—H
80,000,000 80,000,000
100,000,000 =
159,100,000 149,000,000
21,000,000 24,000,000

(2) AFEEEBHEBAER R BN L

The amounts are associated with one-off prepaid

rents for 15 years by the Group to Shoulian Group
under the lease contract of Huairou Hypermarket.
That prepaid rents are disclosed in long-term prepaid
expenses and other current assets as at the relevant
balance sheet dates. Details are referred to Note 3
of the major transactions between the Group and

Shoulian Group.

XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY

* RESFPREASEREBERIRE
SHEARY EMER —RIEE
f16FEERSHRE - HhE
NEEBRFEEASESEEAR
RARMBEERLAMRSE
ER o F2R LR E B EE
SEMNTERHZHS

ti AFAMBRREIEREFTE

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED

1. Accounts receivable 1 FEYWERR
(1) December 31,2016 (1) 2016F12H31H
Presentation of accounts receivable by category: FEREBR D SE R EE -
2016.12.31
Category £ ZB-RETZA=T-H
Net book
Carrying amount Bad debt provision value
RESE B REEE
Proportion Rate
Amount (%) Amount (%)
Ex ) £ 1(%) S8 FRIA%)
Receivables that are individually EESBEAV B
significant and for which bad debt EREEMERE
provision is assessed individually - - - - -
Receivables for which bad debt RiERRRNBAAT R
provision is assessed by ERERREGIE
groups according to credit risk
characteristics 264,277,638 99 - - 264,277,638
Receivables that are not individually BRSEIENEEE:H
significant but for which the RERERNELE
bad debt provision is assessed
individually 1,753,916 1 1,753,916 100 -
Total At 266,031,554 100 1,753,916 264,277,638
258 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

1. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(1) December 31,2016 (Continued)

Presentation of accounts receivable according to aging

T RRAMBRREIRRETEE)

1 BRERR(E)
(1) 2016%12531H ()

JRE W BR R R A HE TR, B BAREE #Y

analysis on the basis of the date when revenue is BRERINT ¢
recognized:
2016.12.31
Aging BRie —R~"F+=ZHA=+—H
Carrying Proportion Bad debt Net book
amount (%) provision value
X EEB1(%) HIREE REEE
Within 1 year 14ELAA 184,277,638 69 - 184,277,638
1-2 years 1224 - - - -
2-3 years 2E3F - - - -
3-4 years 3FEAF = = - _
4-5 years 4ZB5F 1,753,916 1 1,753,916 -
Over 5 years 5F AL 80,000,000 30 - 80,000,000
Total Skl 266,031,554 100 1,753,916 264,277,638
Accounts receivable of related parties: FEUSREEE T O FIBIN T
Relationship Proportion
between of the total
other related accounts
parties and the receivable of the
Company Amount Company (%)
1k FE W BR X
Company name BluEE BEARRQ TR SE  HAEHEH(%)
Jingkelong Langfang RS Subsidiary
FRAA 87,218,175 33
Shouchao Group Ef=E3E] Subsidiary
FAA] 61,981,839 23
Jingkelong Tongzhou REREBM Subsidiary
FRA] 13,694,332 5
Total S 162,894,346 61
2016 @%ﬁ 259
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XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL TR RAMBHERETEHBZEA)
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

1. Accounts receivable (Continued) 1 EWRERR(E)
(1) December 31,2016 (Continued) (1) 2016%12531H(4%&)
Receivables that are not individually significant but for HREESBETENBEFERE
which the bad debt provision is assessed individually: BREFH R EURRSR
Content of accounts Bad debt
receivable Amount provision Rate(%) Reason
AL E N IREEARE HERSHE FHELE (%) HEH
Liu Liangguo 1,753,916 1,753,916 100 Controversial debts
which are unlikely to
recover

2= = BREAHRIREERED
BB AT REME R K

(2) December 31,2015 (2) 2015%¢12H31H

Presentation of accounts receivable by category: FEWR SR D B FE -
2015.12.31
Category Ly ZE-REt-A=T-H
Net book
Carrying amount Bad debt provision value
RESE EREE REERE
Amount  Proportion(%) Amount Rate(%)
ki EL1(%) ki EL1(%)
Receivables that are individually EESEEAVEEHR
significant and for which bad debt EREBNRIGE
provision is assessed individually = = = = =
Receivables for which bad debt RERBREHMASHE
provision is assessed by EREEREGIE
groups according to credit risk
characteristics 260,613,309 9 - - 260,613,309
Receivables that are not individualy ~ BESEFEAEEE:H
significant but for which the RERERRNEYGIE
bad debt provision is assessed
individually 1,753,916 1 1,753,916 100 -
Total At 262,367,225 100 1,763,916 260,613,309

260 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)
1. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(2) December 31,2015 (Continued)

pvE e

A

il

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

T RRAMBRREIRRETEE)

Presentation of accounts receivable according to aging

1

~

FE W BR R ()

(2) 2015%12531H (&)
FEUER SR E R R A SR A B RETE Y

analysis on the basis of the date when revenue is BRERINT ¢
recognized:
2015.12.31
Aging BRI —E-hF+-_A=+—H
Carrying Bad debt Net book
amount  Proportion(%) provision value
Ea| LE51(%) EREE BREEE
Within 1 year 1FELA 180,613,309 69 - 180,613,309
1-2 years 1E226F - - - -
2-3 years 2FE3F - - - -
3-4 years 3E4F 1,753,916 1 1,753,916 -
4-5 years AZE5F - - - -
Over 5 years 5F A E 80,000,000 30 - 80,000,000
Total A&t 262,367,225 100 1,753,916 260,613,309
Accounts receivable of related parties: FEUC RS F B ER BN
Proportion
Relationship of the total
between other accounts

related parties and

receivable of the

the Company Amount Company (%)
B 1 FEUR BR 5K
Company name B A BN REE k- HEERI L 11(%)
Jingkelong Langfang REREY Subsidiary
FAF] 84,193,642 32
Shouchao Group HiBE® Subsidiary
FAF] 48,490,663 18
Jingkelong Tongzhou REREBM Subsidiary
FAF] 22,982,906 9
Total A& 155,667,211 59

Receivables that are not individually significant but for

which the bad debt provision is assessed individually:

Content of accounts

receivable Amount
JEWERF AR BREHRRE
Liu Liangguo 1,753,916
2526

Bad debt
grovision
ZHRER

1,763,916

Rat

SHHREL (%)

MARBESEINENEERTRE

BRZEE A EURBR X
e(%) Reason
2
100 Controversial debts which

are unlikely to recover
B A R EIE e
if 45 B AT B K

2016 if& 261
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XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL TR RAMBHERETEHBZEA)
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

1. Accounts receivable (Continued) 1 EWRERR(E)
(3) Top five entities with the largest balances of (3) HBRETGTEEFNE KA T EEE
accounts receivable FEWRARFX &R
December 31, 2016 2016%12H31H
Proportion of
the amount Closing
to the total balance of
Relationship with accounts bad debt
the Group Amount  Aging receivable (%) provision
RS BREE
Name of entity ELvES EADFEE 8 ER AR (%) BREHE
Jingkelong Langfang REERS Subsidiary 87,218,175  Within 1 year 33 -
TRE 1EHUR
Shoulian Group (Note(Vl) 2) ~ BHEE Independent third party | 80,000,000  Over 5 years 30 -
(MR- 2) BUE=H 56HE
Shouchao Group BREE Subsidiary 61,981,839  Within 1 year 28 -
FRA 1EHR
Jingkelong Tongzhou REEENM Subsidiary 13,694,332 Within 1 year 5 -
TRA 1E5R
Beijing Bailitongda I FBEBEEE  Independent third party | 5,738,302 Within 1 year 2 -
E-commerce Company NG| BUE=H 1EHUR
Limited
Total A 248,632,648 93 -
December 31, 2015 20155124310
Proportion of
the amount Closing
to the total balance of
Relationship with the accounts bad debt
Group Amount  Aging receivable (%) provision
BREKES SREERAS
Name of entity BEAHE EANAEE 8 R BER (%) £
Jingkelong Langfang REERS Subsidiary 84,193,642  Within 1 year 32 -
TR 1ELAR
Shoulian Group (Note(Vl) 2) ~ BEEME Independent third party 80,000,000  Over 5 years 31 S
(M~ 2) BUE=H 5E £
Shouchao Group BREE Subsidiary 48,490,663  Within 1 year 18 -
FRA 1ERA
Jingkelong Tongzhou REEENM Subsidiary 22,982,006 Within 1 year 9 -
TRA 1ELAR
Beijing Bailitongda HFEELSEEE  Independent third party 4,775,393 Within 1 year 2 S
E-commerce Company E@AA BUE=H 1ENR
Limited
Total At 240,442,604 92 -

262 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
k BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED



- ¥ o Y _ =
“*'En ﬁﬁﬁ @%\@

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 R P o

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

TE RRAMBHRREIRRETEE)

1:||||/

XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

2 - HppEWRR

2. Other receivables

(1) December 31, 2016 (1) 2016F12531H

HAtb YR 7 AR -

Presentation of other receivables by category:

2016.12.31
Category Ehl “E-5¥+ZA=1-H
Net book
Carrying amount Bad debt provision value
REE BEREE REEE
Proportion Rate
Amount (%) Amount (%)
k2 £ 4(%) &8 HREA%)
Other receivables that are individually EESBEANTEETR
significant and for which bad debt SEREBN AN
provision is assessed individually 5,762,250 1 4,224,750 73 1,537,500
Other receivables for which bad debt RERRBREASHE
provision is assessed by groups BERENEERT
according to credit risk characteristics 714,611,157 99 - - 714,611,157
Other receivables that are not individually EESETEAEEF:T
significant but for which the bad debot }Eaﬁéﬁfﬁsﬁﬁwﬁﬂﬁ
provision is assessed individually. 0 - - - - -
Total At 720,373,407 100 4,224,750 716,148,657
Presentation of other receivables according to aging EMbEUERERER DT ¢
analysis:
2016.12.31
Aging BRie —R~"F+=HA=+—H
Carrying Proportion Bad debt Net book
amount (%) provision value
ox-C Lt 45l (%) HIREE FREEE
Within 1 year 1FE AR 665,749,195 92 - 665,749,195
1-2 years 1226 48,861,962 7 - 48,861,962
2-3 years 2E3F - - - -
3-4 years 3E4AF - - - -
4-5 years 4B55F - - - -
Over 5 years 5 LA F 5,762,250 1 4,224,750 1,537,500
Total SiEl 720,373,407 100 4,224,750 716,148,657
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XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL TERAMBHERETEHBZEA)

STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

2. Other receivables (Continued) 2~ HihEWRK(E)
(1) December 31, 2016 (Continued) (1) 2016%125318 (%)
Other receivables that are individually significant and for HREESEEATEBHRER
which the bad debt provision is assessed individually: AR E Ath FEULER
Content of other Carrying Bad debt
receivables amount provision Rate(%) Reason
HitEWRAR IR &REE HIRSE SHRHOI(%) EA

Beijing Guanyuan
Wholesale Market

Full bad debt provision for the
part unrecovered, according

Company Limited 5,762,250 4,224,750 73 to the agreement
I REEEMBtETS REBEHHE - HREEBSE
BRAA RIFRERE
Reversals in the current year: AFEERHBE AT :
Accumulated
Basis of recognizing bad debt
Content of Reversal the previously bad provision prior Amount of
other receivables reasons debt provision to reversals reversals
B[Ol p R5t
e E R AR BEHRAERR
Hib IR AS HEE AR E B RER B EEAEIR
Beijing Bailitongda Fully recovered Controversial debts which
E-commerce Company are unlikely to recover
Limited 1,171,772 1,171,772
IRBEFBENEER B2Hko BEAERKEFEFEN
NG| Yem AT g MR

Other receivables of related parties:

Ho At fE A B R 7 O BRI TS

Relationship between Proportion of the

other related parties total other receivables

and the Company Amount of the Company (%)

{h E A U AR X

Company name BAE b NN 2R ES ot | #AZE Y bl (%)

Chaopi Trading Pt E Subsidiary 500,000,000 69
FRA]

Shoulian Supermarket EHH T Subsidiary 45,000,000 6
FRA]

Jingkelong Tongzhou  mE[E®EM  Subsidiary 25,369,109 4
FATA

Total a5t 570,369,109 79
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XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

Other receivables (Continued)

(2) December 31, 2015

Presentation of other receivables by category:

O T SR Y
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RS el N

1:||||/

TE RRAMBHRREIRRETEE)

2~ AW (E)

(2) 2015#12531H

HAtb YR 7 AR -

2015.12.31
Category 15 “Z-Rf+-A=t-A
Net book
Carrying amount Bad debt provision value
RESE FRER REER
Amount  Proportion(%) Amount Rate(%)
Exl ELA1(%) &8 HHRELO%)
Other receivables that are individually EEEBEANTERR
significant and for which bad debt EREERE MR
provision is assessed individually 6,212,250 1 4,224,750 68 1,987,500
Other receivables for which bad debt  RERERSHALE
provision is assessed by groups BREENE KT
according to credit risk characteristics 892,546,300 99 - - 892,546,300
Other receivables that are not individualy EESBEAEAEEE
significant but for which the bad debt SHREREBNEM
provision is assessed individually. JElez 2,051,300 - 1N 57 879,528
Total At 900,809,850 100 5,396,522 895,413,328
Presentation of other receivables according to aging HEMEREERER AT ¢
analysis:
2015.12.31
Aging ARES —E-RAFt+ZA=+—H
Carrying Bad debt Net book
amount  Proportion(%) provision value
o) EEA51(%) EARAER BREEE
Within 1 year ESYN 891,338,111 99 - 891,338,111
1-2 years 1224 1,208,189 - - 1,208,189
2-3 years 2E3F - - - -
3-4 years 3E4F 2,051,300 - 1,171,772 879,528
4-5 years 4Z5F - - - -
Over 5 years 5% A 6,212,250 1 4,224,750 1,987,500
Total &5t 900,809,850 100 5,396,522 895,413,328
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL TERAMBHERETEHBZEA)
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

2. Other receivables (Continued)

(2) December 31, 2015 (Continued)

2 - HfttBEWR (&)

(2) 2015%412531H(4#&)

Other receivables that are individually significant and for HREESEEATEBHRER
which the bad debt provision is assessed individually: AR E Ath FEULER

Content of other Carrying Bad debt

receivables amount provision Rate(%) Reason

HA AR BRI 8458 ZReE ETRLLGI(%) B

Beijing Guanyuan
Wholesale Market

Full bad debt provision for the
part unrecovered, according to

Company Limited 6,212,250 4,224,750 68 the agreement
Ib 5 B 7 R B T RIEST 3 - HARWE B
HAER AT RIERAER
Other receivables that are not individually significant HiRBIESENE A EIBTIRE
but for which the bad debt provision is assessed B AE 45 ) LAt FE UK
individually:
Content of other Carrying Bad debt
receivables amount provision Rate(%) Reason
Hih W HRAD BREIEREH EZReH FTRLLBI(%) IR

Beijing Bailitongda
E-commerce
Company Limited
2,051,300
ERBANBERESR
(NS

Full bad debt provision for the part
unable to recover, pursuant to
the judgment awarded by the

1,171,772 57 court

RBEB AR - $IRREMEIER D

RIS

Other receivables of related parties:

Hofth fE A BB 7 O RN TS

Relationship between Proportion of the

other related parties total other receivables

and the Company Amount of the Company (%)

1 E A R AR

Company name BlAE BEARD T REE ot | #A ZE 19 bl (%)

Chaopi Trading Pt E Subsidiary 770,000,000 86
FAA

Shoulian Supermarket EEiEAT Subsidiary 45,000,000 5
FRA]

Jingkelong Tongzhou  mEE®EM  Subsidiary 25,241,437 3
FRA]

Total = 840,241,437 94
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XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL T RAMBHERETEHBZEEA)
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

2. Other receivables (Continued) 2 HihEWR(E)
(3) Presentation of other receivables by nature (3) HEREMEZTAMERL
2016.12.31 2015.12.31
—B-RF —T-RF
Nature of other receivables Hip Ut E +=BA=+—H +=-—A=+—H
Receivables of promotional activities U (T 54 & FA 42,159,592 51,523,498
Receivables of prepaid rent WA SR = -
Receivables of reimbursed expenses U £ 20 & - -
Receivables of reimbursed FEY R EA T 23K
construction fees - =
Receivables of related parties JiE Uy B g 5 SRR 570,369,109 840,241,437
Others Hih 103,619,956 3,648,393
Total = 716,148,657 895,413,328
(4) Top five entities with the largest balances of other (4) BT EFENRARGEIEEN
receivables EER1ER
December 31, 2016 20165F12H31H
Proportion of Closing
the amount to balance of
Nature of other Closing the total other bad debt
receivables balance  Aging receivables (%) provision
HEMERR BHREE
Company name VgL HEME BREE EBR BEMLLHI(%) HABE
Chaopi Trading BHEE Receivables of subsidiary 500,000,000  Within 1 year 69 -
borrowing EV
FREER
Shoulian Supermarket ] Receivables of subsidiary 45,000,000  1-2 years 6 -
borrowing 1328
FREER
Jingkelong Tongzhou REEBN Current account 25,369,109 Within 2 year 4 -
s EDN
Bejjng Guanyuan Wholesale  JtREEARBETS  Receivables of prepaid rent 5,762,250  Over 5 years 1 4,204,750
Market Company Limited BRAR BRES 585 E
Shoulian Group 2] Borrowing and margin 100,000,000  Within 1 year 14 -
BRRRES 155/
Total At 676,131,359 94 4,224,750
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

2.

Other receivables (Continued)

receivables (Continued)

December 31, 2015

2 - HfttBEWR (&)

(4) Top five entities with the largest balances of other

TE RRAPBRREIRRETERE)

(4) BXFGERO ARG HEILE L
AR ER (&)

2015%12A31H

Proportion of Closing
the amount to balance of
Nature of other the total other bad debt
receivables Closing balance  Aging receivables (%) provision
{REBELR 2R
Company name Bh%HE FEHE BRe®  BR BERLH%) BRHE
Chaopi Trading HHEE Receivables of subsidliary 770,000,000 Within 1 year 86 -
borrowing 1ENR
FRaEER
Shoulian Supermarket BEEM Receivables of subsidiary 45,000,000 Within 1 year 5 -
borrowing 1EUR
FREMER
Jingkelong Tongzhou RRER) Current account 25,041,437 Within 1 year 3 -
AR 1L
Bejjng Guanyuan Wholesale ~ JtREEF@#E  Receivables of prepaid rent 6,212,250 Over 5 years 1 4,204750
Market Company Limited mEERAR Efifs SENE
Beiing Baiitongda E-commerce LR EFIBERES Recelvables of rent 2,061,300  3-4 years - 1,171,772
Company Limited BRAA [EliEs REES
Total At 848,504,987 9% 5,396,522

BEIJING JINGKELONG COMPANY LIMITED
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016 12H31H L F/Z
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All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br4ZFIaBA5) » £EEE A RET)

XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

3.

Long-term equity investment

TE RRAMBHRREIRRETEE)

3 RAKRERE

December 31, 2016 2016%12531H
Initial
Accounting investment 2016.1.1 Change 2016.12.31
methods cost —E-RE in the year —E-RE
Investee RREEN REFE NRREME -A—-H ER28 +=-A=t-H
Long-term equity investment /A &K
in subsidiaries gk A
Jingkelong Langfang REERS cost method 8,000,000 83,980,000 - 83,980,000
A
Chaopi Trading BlEE cost method 55,733,000 436,505,594 - 436,505,594
A%
Xinyang Tongli @A cost method 832,500 5,565,775 - 5,565,775
A%
Shoulian Supermarket Elinl cost method 121,160,000 422,484,500 - 422,484,500
A
Jingkelong Tongzhou RERBEM cost method 29,000,000 29,000,000 - 29,000,000
A%
Training School =2 cost method 500,000 500,000 = 500,000
A%
Total At 978,035,869 - 978,035,869
Description of
the difference Provision for
Proportion Proportion  between the  Provision for impairment
of ownership of voting former and impairment of assets Cash dividend
interests (%) power (%) the latter of assets in the year in the year
ERREEN
ERRE TRRE  BRULAE
Bukk  BURRE  RRELA REFR rE
Investee BREEN £ (%) Bhl%) T-HMEHSA AEER AEER BEAH
Long-term equity investment 4 FARIEH
in subsidiaries RERE
Jingkelong Langfang RERES 100 100 = 5 S S
Chaopi Trading B Hg 79.85 79.85 - - - 19,962,950
Xinyang Tongl &R 55.66 55.66 - - - 278,289
Shoulian Supermarket BHEm 100 100 - - - -
Jingkelong Tongzhou REEBN 100 100 - - - -
Training School EIER 100 100 - - - -
Total At - - - 20,241,239
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016%12431H IFF/Z
All Amounts in RMB Unless Otherwise Stated (Br435Ia855) » £AEE [ BARET)

XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL TERAMBHERETEHBZEA)
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

3. Long-term equity investment (Continued) 3 RERERE(ZE)
December 31, 2015 2015%12H31H
Initial
Accounting investment Change
methods cost 2015.1.1 in the year 2015.12.31
Ny \ N S, N :g_ﬂi e B g :g_ﬂi
Investee WRE BN BRER% TiaREKAE —R—H BREH +-A=t—-H
Long-term equity investment ¥ /A &K1
in subsidiaries R E
Jingkelong Langfang REERS cost method 8,000,000 83,980,000 = 83,980,000
A
Chaopi Trading i i) cost method 55,733,000 436,505,594 - 436,505,594
A
Xinyang Tongli @A cost method 832,500 1,665,000 3,900,775 5,565,775
K
Shoulian Supermarket Eliy cost method 121,160,000 422,484,500 - 422,484,500
A%
Jingkelong Tongzhou REEEMN cost method 29,000,000 29,000,000 - 29,000,000
A%
Training School AR cost method 500,000 - 500,000 500,000
A%
Total Bt 973,635,094 4,400,775 978,035,869
Description of
the difference Provision for
Proportion Proportion  between the  Provision for ~ impairment
of ownership of voting ~ formerand  impairment of assets Cash dividend
interests (%) power (%) the latter of assets in the year in the year
‘  ERREER
ERRE  EWEE  RRuNE
- BER  BuEAE  RuEMh 00 AESHR Yz
Investee HRB BN EE1(%) LEBI(%) A —BA 1A REEE MEER BEUH
Long-term equity investment  ¥f A A K Hf
in subsidiaries RIERE
Jingkelong Langfang REREEL 100 100 - - - -
Chaopi Trading BHEE 79.85 79.85 - - - 39,925,900
Xinyang Tongli fRbz i@ 55.66 55.66 - - - 166,500
Shoulian Supermarket ekl 100 100 - - - -
Jingkelong Tongzhou REERNM 100 100 = = = =
Training School 5 100 100 - - - -
Total At - - - 40,092,400
On December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, no 201612 A31 H KX2015F 12 A 31
restriction appeared on the capability of transferring fund HARAREAENRARERE ZHIEE
from investee to the Company. BNRAARARERESMENRZIIR
&l e
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XV. NOTES TO MAIN ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL T RAMBHERETEHBZEEA)
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

4. Operating income and operating cost 4 BEIWA - EERK
2016 2015
ltem HE 201645 & 2015F F
Income Cost Income Cost
WA %N LON AR
Principal operating FEER 4,073,502,986 3,459,443,154 | 4,244,309,545 3,619,530,540
Other operating HM R 306,078,480 6,590,320 302,816,369 3,316,647
Total &t 4,379,581,466 3,466,033,474 | 4,547,125,914 3,622,847,187
The Company’s business principally comprises retailing, so AAREEEBRETEATEER X
the top five customers are not disclosed. BEMRAATE °
The principal operating mainly engages in the distribution of FEEBKWRATZAHERR  BIR
food, untagged food, daily necessities, beverage and wine. @ BAEEL - SEFESESHK
NG
5. Investment income 5+ R&EWE
2016 2015
ltem IHE 2016FE 2015 fZ
Long-term equity investment income accounted 282 1% & ) & B f& 12
by using the cost method wE W= 20,241,239 40,092,400
Investment gain from buying financial products 28 & @R E WA 873,023 613,465
Total = 21,114,262 40,705,865
As at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, no 7K2016F 12 A31 H & 2015 12 A 31
significant restriction appeared on the Company’s remittance H AR ERSERTNFEEKR
of investment income. PRIl ©
XVI.APPROVAL FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENT TR BMBRER g
The consolidated financial statements of the Group and the KRB RBI RA A BHRER2017F3 A
financial statements of the Company were approved by the board 22HEKARREEGHME -
of directors on March 22, 2017.
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SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AP E

A summary of the published results, assets, liabilities and equity
of the Group for the last five financial years, as extracted from the

Company’s annual reports, is set out below:

UTABEAKRENBEREMRFREZEE &
E ABKEAZHE:

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
—B-X"f | ZT-RF  ZT-WF T —T--F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARETTT ARETT ARETT ARETT
Results #&
Revenue EEEBRA 10,847,005 | 10,572,672 10,007,135 9,629,191 9,205,360
Profit before tax lhakEk 134,450 113,379 132,503 143,485 229,629
Income tax expense TS E R (59,129) (41,033) (43,641) (43,169) (57,824)
Profit for the year SR 75,321 72,346 88,862 100,316 171,805
Attributable to: EBER
Shareholders of the parent FARMEE
opE NI bEd| 26,686 24,865 41,330 57,056 105,105
Minority interests DE R R ERE 48,635 47,481 47,532 43,260 66,700
75,321 72,346 88,862 100,316 171,805
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
—E-RE —T-HF —T-F —E-=F —T-—F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AREFT ARBEFT AREFT ARETT
Assets, Liabilities and Equity BE - BERERA
Non-current assets IEREEE 2,371,224 2,485,217 2,475,179 2,482,067 2,377,251
Current assets FEEE 6,011,224 5,885,554 4,766,324 4,667,991 4,137,258
Current liabilities TEAE (5,463,543) |  (5,458,025)  (4,261,812)  (4,064,904)  (4,287,849)
Net current assets/(liabilities) RBEE,/(BR)
SRR 547,681 427,529 504,512 603,087 (150,591)
Total assets less current liabilities  BEER B EE 2,918,905 2,912,746 2,979,691 3,085,154 2,226,660
Non-current liabilities FRBEE (800,627) (803,232) (884,626)  (1,008,803) (226,612)
Net assets BB 2,118,278 2,109,514 2,095,065 2,076,351 2,000,048
Equity attributable to shareholders 5B A A
of the parent MR i 1,643,354 1,636,512 1,653,680 1,654,780 1,644,044
Minority interests DY R 474,924 473,002 441,385 421,571 356,004
Total equity FEl@N 2,118,278 2,109,514 2,095,065 2,076,351 2,000,048

Note: The data of 2012 to 2016 is prepared in accordance with Accounting & @ 20126 E2016FMER LR EE S ERIRES] o

Standard for Business Enterprise.
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